
CABINET MEMBER FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, CULTURE AND LEISURE 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Tuesday, 21st March 2006 

  Time: 9.00 a.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of previous meetings held on 28th February and 7th March, 2006 

(Pages 1 - 4) 

 - to receive minutes 
 
4. Transfer of Hosting Arrangements - South Yorkshire Sports Partnership (Pages 

5 - 7) 

 - to consider the proposal to transfer the hosting arrangements for 
Rotherham MBC to Barnsley MBC 

 
5. Single Plan (Pages 8 - 118) 

 - to approve the final version  
 
6. GCSE Examination Results 2005 (Pages 119 - 136) 

 - to receive the report 
 
7. More People More Often, Culture and Leisure Marketing Strategy 2006-2008 

(Pages 137 - 194) 

 - to accept the Plan and refer to Tourism Panel for information 
 
8. Culture & Leisure Services Events Plan 2006-09 (Pages 195 - 213) 

 - to accept the Plan and refer to Tourism Panel for information 

 
(The Chairman authorised consideration of the following items in order to 

process the matters referred to without delay) 
 

 
9. New Name for Green Arbour Special School (Pages 214 - 215) 

 - to request approval be given to the new name for Green Arbour Special 
School 

 
10. Annual Determination:  The Local Authority (Post-Compulsory Education 

Awards) Regulations 2000 (Pages 216 - 217) 

 



 - to consider the annual determination of exercising powers to make 
financial awards to the new HE and FE students 

 
11. Date and Time of Next Meeting  
  

 



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, CULTURE AND LEISURE 
Tuesday, 28th February, 2006 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen and Littleboy. 
 
Apologies for absence:- Apologies were received from (none).  
 
175. MINUTES OF A PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 7TH FEBRUARY, 

2006  
 

 The minutes of a meeting held on 7th February, 2006 were agreed as a 
correct record. 
 

176. CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES - BUDGET MONITORING 
REPORT AS AT JANUARY, 2006  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Finance Officer which 
showed the budgetary position as at January, 2006. 
 
This is the seventh Budget Monitoring report for Culture and Leisure 
Services in 2005/06 and the fourth separate report, reflecting the 
organisational change that resulted in the formal cessation of the 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services Programme Area and the 
creation of the Children and Young People’s Services Programme Area 
on 1st October, 2005. 
 
The current forecast is for the service to achieve a balanced budget by 
the end of the financial year.  This is in line with the forecast outturn 
reported at the end of December, 2005. 
 
Resolved:-  That the forecast outturn for 2005/06 based on actual costs to 
31st January, 2006 and forecast costs to the end of March, 2006 be noted. 
 
 

177. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT AS AT JANUARY, 2006 - 
EDUCATION ELEMENT  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Finance Officer which 
showed the budgetary position as at January, 2006. 
 
This is the seventh Budget Monitoring report for Children and Young 
People’s Services in 2005/06 and the third separate report, reflecting the 
organisational change that resulted in the formal cessation of the 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services Programme Area and the 
creation of the Children and Young People’s Services Programme Area 
on 1st October, 2005. 
 
The current forecast is for the former Education element of the service to 
achieve a balanced budget by the end of the financial year. 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

 
Reference was made to:- 
 
- the reporting of costs and savings relating to the strategic partnership 
with RBT; 
 
- recurrent budget pressures (eg: the costs of the placement of out-of-
area pupils in Rotherham schools; 
 
- the future, detailed reporting of main code costs from 1st April, 2006 
onwards. 
 
Resolved:-  That the forecast outturn for 2005/06 based on actual costs to 
31st January, 2006 and forecast costs to the end of March, 2006 be noted. 
 

 

Page 2



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, CULTURE AND LEISURE 
Tuesday, 7th March, 2006 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen and Littleboy. 
 
178. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 28TH FEBRUARY 2006  

 
 The minutes of a previous meeting held on 28th February, 2006 were 

agreed as a correct record. 
 

179. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in those paragraphs indicated below of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

180. LONGDENDALE OUTDOOR EDUCATION CENTRE - PROPOSED 
REFURBISHMENT AND EXTENSION  
 

 In accordance with Minute No. 129 of a meeting of the Cabinet Member, 
Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure held on 22nd November 2005, 
consideration was given to a report of the Young People’s Services 
Manager which contained details of the final outcome, and confirmed 
costs of the Partnering negotiations, in respect of a contract to refurbish 
and extend Longdendale Outdoor Education Centre. 
 
Work started on 14th February, 2006 with a completion date during mid 
October, 2006. 
 
The scheme involved refurbishment of the existing two storey house, 
demolition and rebuild of the boiler house, remedial works to the existing 
equipment store and construction of a new two storey extension, and all 
associated works. 
 
In addition, the report gave an update on progress around the 
development of the management partnership with the Youth Hostel 
Association, together with the anticipated current spending profile. 
 
A draft contract will be agreed by July 2006 in readiness for agreement by 
August 2006. 
 
The new outdoor education centre will provide a facility for outdoor 
educational needs and pursuits which will benefit all Rotherham schools.  
A publicity exercise would take place at an appropriate stage of the 
project. 
 
Once the work had been completed and bookings re-commenced, and in 

Page 3



 

response to a request from the Manager, it was noted that the name of 
the facility would revert to its old name of Crowden. 
 
Resolved:- (1)  That the final tender costs be noted. 
 
(2) That the progress in developing the management partnership with 
the Youth Hostel Association be noted. 
 
(3)  That a further progress report be submitted to a future meeting. 

 
(Exempt under Paragraph 3 of the Act – information relating to the 
financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 
Council) 
 

181. CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES - FEES AND CHARGES 2006/ 07 
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Head of Culture and Leisure 
which outlined the annual review of fees and charges for 2006/07. 
 
The proposed charges are with effect from 27th March, 2006 (25th March, 
2006, for Country Parks and 1st September, 2006 for Civic Theatre). 
 
In the main, and whilst there are several exceptions, increases range from 
0% to 5%. 
 
It was noted that several core services still remain free of charge, e.g. 
public library service, museum service, archives and local studies service 
and casual access to green spaces and children’s play areas.  Where 
there is a charge there is often a concessionary rate and, particularly 
related to leisure activities, a junior rothercard rate.  Concessionary 
customers are not restricted to access at off-peak times as is the case in 
many other local authorities. 
 
A new concessionary use policy has been adopted for the hire of Culture 
and Leisure premises by local organisations.  As from April 2006 eligibility 
for concessionary hire will be determined by whether the activity helps 
deliver one or more corporate (and hence Culture and Leisure) priorities. 
 
Resolved:-  That, with the exception of specific amendments, as 
discussed, the fees and charges, as set out in Appendix A now submitted, 
be approved. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 3 of the Act – information relating to 
expenditure and recipients of service provided by the Authority). 
 

 

Page 4



 

 
 

1. Meeting: Lifelong Learning, Culture & Leisure 
Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2. Date: 21st March 2006 

3. Title: Transfer of Hosting Arrangements – South Yorkshire 
Sports Partnership 

4. Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
This report identifies the proposal to transfer the South Yorkshire Sports Partnership 
hosting arrangements from Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council to Barnsley 
Metropolitan Borough Council. Rotherham MBC has acted as host agency for the 
Partnership since its conception in 2001. Given the length of time that Rotherham 
has operated in this role it is proposed that Barnsley MBC take on the responsibility 
at least for the next 3 years.   
 
 
6. Recommendations 

 
Members are asked to consider the proposal to transfer the hosting 
arrangements for Rotherham MBC to Barnsley MBC. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council, along with the three other South 
Yorkshire Local Authorities, has been a member of the South Yorkshire Sport and 
Physical Activity Partnership (SYSPAP) since it was established in 2001. The 
Partnership, which includes other sport and physical activity stakeholders (e.g. 
health, regeneration, and voluntary sector), plays a leading role in the co-ordination 
and delivery of a wide range of sport and physical activity opportunities across the 
sub region. Rotherham MBC contributes both financially and in officer time to 
SYSPAP and in return benefits from external funding directed into the partnership by 
Sport England and other funders, as well as the work carried out by Partnership 
Officers centrally and in the Borough itself.  
 
Partnership successes to date include a number of programmes and initiatives (e.g. 
stakeholder engagement, community clubmark and the Community Coach Scheme 
in Eastwood) that have been identified nationally as examples of good practice and 
as such adopted by other Sports Partnerships. In addition thousands of adults and 
young people in Rotherham have benefited from the programmes and opportunities 
developed and delivered through the Partnership. 
 
As part of a national review process, initiated by changes in the structure of Sport 
England (the major funding body), the Partnership is currently going through a 
process of restructure in order to meet new Sport England criteria; establish itself as 
‘Fit for New Purpose’ and consequently secure funding for the next 3 years. As part 
of this process and due mainly to the length of time Rotherham has acted as host, 
Barnsley MBC has made an offer to take on the host responsibility. This is supported 
by the SYSPAP Executive Board and the proposal is to commence the new 
arrangement from 1st April 2006.  
 
Whilst officers in Rotherham MBC, Culture and Leisure and other service areas have 
made an effective contribution to the hosting arrangements, it is felt that this transfer 
will allow others to make a similar contribution, whilst at the same time enable RMBC 
officers to play a more supportive role. 
 
8. Finance 
 
There are no direct financial implications of transferring the hosting arrangements, 
although a degree of officer time will be needed to ensure correct procedures are 
followed. RMBC officers will continue to work with SYSPAP colleagues to ensure 
proper financial monitoring procedures are adhered to, as part of the ongoing work of 
the Partnership. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
As Barnsley MBC have accepted in principle, the responsibility for acting as host 
organisation to the SYSPAP, no risks are anticipated other than possible delays in 
the transfer deadline, which may be caused by any procedural difficulties. In this 
event the transfer date would need to be extended, with Rotherham MBC continuing 
to act as host in the interim period. 
 

Page 6



 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The SYSPAP makes a significant contribution to the work of Cultural and Leisure 
services, particularly in the area of Sport and Physical activity development. As such 
it contributes to all of the corporate priorities identified in the Cultural and Leisure 
business plan and Rotherham’s Sport and Active Recreation Plan.  
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
None. 
 
 
Contact Name:  
Steve Hallsworth, Business Manager Leisure & Green Spaces, Culture & Leisure 
01709 (82) 2483 
steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 7



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Lifelong Learning, Culture and 

Leeisure 
2.  Date: 21st March 2006 

3.  Title: Single Plan 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Service 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
This report presents the final draft version of the Single Plan.   The plan has been 
developed by a multi agency steering group and has been the subject of broad 
engagement and consultation.   This final draft incorporates feedback received. 
 
The presentation is being worked on by the Design Studio to convert the document 
into an attractive, children and young person friendly format.    
 
Publication must take place by 1st April to meet the statutory deadline. 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

• That the Cabinet Member approves the final version for the publication 
to go ahead. 

 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 5Page 8



 

 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
The plan has been drafted by a multi agency steering group and wide consultation 
and engagement has been ongoing throughout the development stage as well as 
when the plan reached draft format. 
 
We have incorporated as much of the feedback as possible, recognising that this is a 
strategic plan and that operational detail will follow as locality plans are developed.   
There will be a locality plan for each Area Assembly, which will be based on the 
strategic plan, but will be designed to meet the specific needs for that area. 
 
The priorities in the plan are based upon sound research, using the Audit of Need, 
Children and Young People’s Visioning, stakeholder meetings and events and other 
recent feedback from consultation. 
 
8. Finance 
 
The cost of publication is limited and is contained within existing budgets.   We will 
publish the plan on the Council’s website and Intranet, and publicise it using poster 
campaigns.   We will produce the plan on CD Rom and a summary version will be 
produced. 
 
Printed publication will be limited in this first instance, as we are conscious that the 
plan will need to be reviewed and revised following the Joint Area Review. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Without a single plan our capacity to deliver better outcomes for children and young 
people will be hindered as the plan sets out shared objectives for all agencies across 
the Borough.   We would also fail to meet our legislative duties. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
We are able to demonstrate that our priorities in the plan are based on sound 
evidence and research about the needs within the Rotherham Borough.   The single 
plan will be a key document in the Joint Area Review, demonstrating the link 
between needs, priorities, actions and outcomes.       
 
The Joint Area Review will feed into the Comprehensive Performance Assessment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Consultation drafts of the single plan 
Audit of Need 
Children and Young People’s Visioning 
Steering Group and Stakeholder Meetings 
DfES Guidance on the content of the Single Plan 
 
 
 
 
Contact Name : 
Julie Westwood, Head of Planning, Information and Performance, Children and 
Young People’s Service, telephone 01709 822572, email: 
julie.westwood@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 10



 
Pa

ge
 1

 
 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 C

hi
ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s
 S

er
vi
ce

s 
  

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
’s
 P

la
n 

an
d 

W
el
l-

Be
in
g 

St
ra

te
gy

  
20

06
-2

00
9 

A
pr

il 
20

06

 

Page 11



 
Pa

ge
 2

 
 

Co
pi

es
 o

f 
th

is
 P

la
n 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

by
 c

on
ta

ct
in

g 
Em

m
a 

H
ey

es
, P

ol
ic

y,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Re
se

ar
ch

 O
ff

ic
er

 a
t:

 C
ri
no

lin
e 

H
ou

se
, 

Ef
fi
ng

ha
m
 S

qu
ar

e,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

, 
S6

5 
1A

W
. 

 T
el
ep

ho
ne

 0
17

09
 8

22
35

9,
 E

m
m
a.

H
ey

es
@

ro
th

er
ha

m
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

 Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ill

 b
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 f
ri

en
dl

y 
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 t
he

 P
la

n 
an

d 
fu

rt
he

r 
wo

rk
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
pr

od
uc

e 
a 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 d
oc

um
en

t.
 

 A
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

ba
ck

 o
f 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
in

 o
rd

er
 f

or
 y

ou
 t

o 
su

bm
it

 a
ny

 c
om

m
en

ts
 o

r 
su

gg
es

ti
on

s 
on

 t
he

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f 

th
is

 P
la

n.
   

Th
e 

Pl
an

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ba

si
s 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 o

ng
oi

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 t

hr
ou

gh
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n 

wi
th

 a
ll 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
’ s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.  

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 t
ar

ge
ts

/ 
m

ea
su

re
s 

wi
ll 

be
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 t

he
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Bo

ar
d,

 in
 a

dd
it

io
n 

to
 

ex
is

ti
ng

 r
ep

or
ti

ng
 t

o 
th

e 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
an

d 
Co

un
ci

l’s
 C

ab
in

et
.  

A
n 

an
nu

al
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

re
po

rt
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
 J

un
e 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
, w

it
h 

ef
fe

ct
 f

ro
m

 2
00

7,
 t

hi
s 

wi
ll 

fo
llo

w 
ou

r 
A

nn
ua

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

 
 St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

s 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 A
re

a 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

wh
ic

h 
cr

os
s 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 t
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

Pl
an

.  
In

 a
dd

it
io

n,
 o

pe
ra

ti
on

al
 lo

ca
lit

y 
pl

an
s 

wi
ll 

co
nt

ai
n 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Pl

an
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 e
ac

h 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d.

 I
f 

yo
u 

wo
ul

d 
lik

e 
to

 p
ar

ti
ci

pa
te

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
pl

ea
se

 c
on

ta
ct

 E
m

m
a 

H
ey

es
 a

t 
th

e 
ab

ov
e 

ad
dr

es
s.

 
 If

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
in

 a
no

th
er

 f
or

m
at

 o
r 

la
ng

ua
ge

 p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t 

us
 a

nd
 w

e 
wi

ll 
do

 o
ur

 b
es

t 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
yo

u.
    

   

Page 12



 
Pa

ge
 3

 
 

 Co
nt

en
ts

 
(G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig
n 

St
ud

io
 t

o 
se

nd
 p

ro
of

 b
ac

k 
to

 u
s 

fo
r 

us
 t

o 
co

m
pl
et

e 
) 

 W
el

co
m

e 
to

 t
he

 P
la

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 ?
 

 Th
e 

Vi
si

on
 f

or
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

 St
ra

te
gy

 f
or

 t
he

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 o

f 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

 Th
e 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 C

on
te

xt
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

 Se
lf

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

Re
vi

ew
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
 Ke

y 
Pr

io
ri

ti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

 Be
 H

ea
lt

hy
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
 St

ay
 S

af
e 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
 En

jo
y 

an
d 

A
ch

ie
ve

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
 A

ch
ie

ve
 E

co
no

m
ic

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
 M

ak
e 

a 
Po

si
ti

ve
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

 Th
e 

Re
st

 o
f 

th
e 

Jo
ur

ne
y 

– 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 t
hi

s 
pl

an
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

- 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
 

 
 

 
- 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

 
 

 
 

- 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

 

Page 13



 
Pa

ge
 4

 
 

 A
pp

en
di
ce

s 
 A

 
Gl

os
sa

ry
 o

f 
Te

rm
s 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
 

 B 
Co

m
m

en
t 

an
d 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                       

Page 14



 
Pa

ge
 5

 
 

  W
el
co

m
e 

to
 t

he
 C

hi
ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s
 P

la
n 

 
 Th

is
 is

 o
ur

 f
ir

st
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

 I
t 

te
lls

 a
 s

to
ry

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 jo

ur
ne

y 
to

wa
rd

s 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
tr

an
sf

or
m

in
g 

th
em

 t
hr

ou
gh

 m
ul

ti
 a

ge
nc

y 
de

liv
er

y,
 in

 t
he

 r
ig

ht
 p

la
ce

 a
t 

th
e 

ri
gh

t 
ti

m
e.

 
 It

 c
ov

er
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 0

-1
9,

 t
ho

se
 a

ge
d 

20
 o

r 
ov

er
 w

ho
 a

re
 le

av
in

g 
ca

re
 a

nd
 t

ho
se

 u
p 

to
 2

5 
wh

o 
ha

ve
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

ie
s.

 
 Si

nc
e 

th
e 

Ev
er

y 
Ch

ild
 M

at
te

rs
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
wa

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
we

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

oi
ng

 a
n 

en
or

m
ou

s 
am

ou
nt

 o
f 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
.  

 W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lr

ea
dy

 d
on

e 
a 

gr
ea

t 
de

al
 a

nd
 a

re
 p

ro
ud

 o
f 

wh
at

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
so

 f
ar

.  
 W

e 
in

te
nd

 t
o 

bu
ild

 
on

 t
hi

s 
su

cc
es

s 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 t

o 
ta

ke
 o

ur
 p

as
si

on
 a

nd
 c

om
m

it
m

en
ts

 f
ur

th
er

. 
 Ch

ild
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

ha
ve

 h
el

pe
d 

us
 t

o 
sh

ap
e 

th
is

 p
la

n,
 t

og
et

he
r 

wi
th

 s
ta

ff
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

ou
r 

pa
rt

ne
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

s.
  W

e 
wi

ll 
co

nt
in

ue
 t

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
ou

r 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 in

 t
he

 o
ng

oi
ng

 r
ev

is
io

n,
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 P
la

n 
en

su
ri

ng
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

it
y 

to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
is

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
op

en
 t

o 
al

l. 
 W

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t 
a 

st
ud

y 
of

 t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 c
om

m
un

it
ie

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

a 
re

po
rt

 a
bo

ut
 o

ur
 f

in
di

ng
s.

   
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Su

m
m

er
 w

e 
al

so
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

ut
 a

 v
is

io
ni

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

wi
th

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 w

e 
ha

ve
 u

se
d 

th
is

, t
og

et
he

r 
wi

th
 o

th
er

 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s,
 t

o 
in

fo
rm

 o
ur

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
la

n.
   

Ke
y 

th
em

es
 a

ri
si

ng
 f

ro
m

 t
he

se
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 

Pl
an

, h
ow

ev
er

, f
ul

l d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

th
e 

A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 N
ee

d 
ca

n 
be

 f
ou

nd
 b

y 
vi

si
ti

ng
: h

tt
p:

//
ww

w.
ro

th
er

ha
m
.g

ov
.u

k/
si
ng

le
pl
an

 
 

In
se

rt
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f C
ou

nc
ill

or
 W

rig
ht

 (D
es

ig
n 

St
ud

io
) 

Page 15



 
Pa

ge
 6

 
 

 W
e 

cl
ea

rl
y 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 li
nk

s 
to

 o
ur

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

St
ra

te
gy

, C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

it
h 

th
e 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 o
f 

ou
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

.  
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 t
he

re
 is

 a
 c

le
ar

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
Ch

ild
re

n,
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 
Tr

us
t’s

 L
oc

al
 D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

, a
nd

 o
ur

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t.

  W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 c
om

m
it

te
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 w
e 

pl
ay

 a
 f

ul
l p

ar
t 

in
 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 t

o 
an

d 
su

pp
or

ti
ng

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

ag
en

da
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

to
 t

he
 C

or
po

ra
te

 E
qu

al
it

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 t
he

 R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Sc

he
m

e 
2 

an
d 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

.  
W

e 
ha

ve
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 a
n 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

ti
on

 o
f 

th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d 
wi

ll 
ad

dr
es

s 
is

su
es

 a
ri

si
ng

 f
ro

m
 t

hi
s 

wo
rk

. 
 Th

e 
pl

an
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 a
 m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

st
ee

ri
ng

 g
ro

up
 a

nd
 w

hi
ls

t 
it

 is
 a

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

, w
e 

wi
ll 

re
vi

ew
 o

ur
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

re
gu

la
rl

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

e 
an

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t.
   

W
e 

wi
ll 

al
so

 c
on

ti
nu

e 
to

 r
ef

in
e 

ou
r 

A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 N
ee

d 
an

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 t

he
se

, t
og

et
he

r 
wi

th
 t

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
ti

on
s 

fr
om

 o
ur

 J
oi

nt
 A

re
a 

Re
vi

ew
, w

ill
 f

ee
d 

in
to

 o
ur

 
fi

rs
t 

re
vi

ew
.  

  
 W

e 
ho

pe
 t

ha
t 

yo
u 

en
jo

y 
re

ad
in

g 
th

is
 p

la
n 

an
d 

th
at

 y
ou

 jo
in

 u
s 

on
 t

hi
s 

ex
ci

ti
ng

 jo
ur

ne
y.

 
 H
ow

 w
e 

ar
e 

O
rg

an
is
ed

 t
o 

D
el
iv
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

 A
s 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 s
ee

n 
in

 t
he

 w
el

co
m

e 
m

es
sa

ge
, w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 C
hi

ld
re

n’s
 B

oa
rd

, c
ha

ir
ed

 b
y 

Co
un

ci
llo

r 
W

ri
gh

t,
 a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 t
he

 
Bo

ar
d 

ra
ng

es
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l p
ar

tn
er

s.
  T

hi
s 

is
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

a 
m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

gr
ou

p 
of

 m
an

ag
er

s 
wh

o 
fo

rm
 t

he
 C

hi
ld

re
n’s

 a
nd

 Y
ou

ng
 

Pe
op

le
’s 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
in

 2
00

5 
we

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

ou
r 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 B
oa

rd
. 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 a

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 b
ot

h 
of

 t
he

se
 p

os
it

io
ns

 w
er

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
we

ll 
ah

ea
d 

of
 o

ur
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
ut

y.
   

A
ll 

of
 t

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 

da
te

 is
 a

 d
em

on
st

ra
ti

on
 o

f 
ou

r 
sh

ar
ed

 c
om

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 t
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 o
f 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
.  

 W
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
it

te
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 t
he

 v
oi

ce
 a

nd
 in

fl
ue

nc
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
on

 a
ll 

of
 o

ur
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  W
e 

wi
ll 

bu
ild

 
on

 o
ur

 v
is

io
ni

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 t
ak

e 
pa

rt
 in

 o
ur

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 t

hi
nk

in
g,

 t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 t
he

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

in
 t

he
 r

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d 

se
le

ct
io

n 
of

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff
.  

 
 

Page 16



 
Pa

ge
 7

 
 

A
 m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 t

ea
m

 f
or

m
s 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
la

ye
r 

of
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
 T

he
 A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 N

ee
d,

 t
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s 

vi
si

on
in

g 
wo

rk
 a

nd
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

by
 t

he
m

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
 t

he
 t

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 o
ur

 w
or

kf
or

ce
, t

o 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

m
ul

ti
 a

ge
nc

y 
te

am
s 

to
 m

at
ch

 t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
in

 
wh

ic
h 

th
ey

 a
re

 b
as

ed
.  

 O
ur

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n’s
 c

en
tr

es
 p

la
y 

a 
cr

uc
ia

l r
ol

e 
in

 t
he

 c
om

m
un

it
y,

 a
nd

 w
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ha
ve

 o
ne

 f
ul

l 
se

rv
ic

e 
sc

ho
ol

, a
nd

 a
re

 in
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
ro

lli
ng

 o
ut

 o
ur

 e
xt

en
de

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

.  
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
re

fo
rm

 
ag

en
da

 t
he

 N
.H

.S
. a

re
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

ri
ng

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
hr

ou
gh

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n’s
 c

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

de
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
cl

os
er

 t
o 

wh
er

e 
ch

ild
 li

ve
s.

   
 Th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 o
ur

 v
is

io
n 

is
 r

el
ia

nt
 u

po
n 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
st

ro
ng

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

Ev
er

y 
Ch

ild
 

M
at

te
rs

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

he
lp

s 
us

 t
o 

to
uc

h 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
, i

n 
th

e 
m

os
t 

po
si

ti
ve

 w
ay

. 
 O

ur
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

 is
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
cl

ea
r 

ti
m

es
ca

le
s 

bu
t 

so
m

e 
of

 o
ur

 m
or

e 
as

pi
ra

ti
on

al
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l p
la

ns
 n

ee
d 

to
 

re
ta

in
 s

om
e 

fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
. 

 So
m

e 
of

 o
ur

 k
ey

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
da

te
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

 Se
rv

ic
e 

Pa
th

wa
ys

 
 

• 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
to

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

pa
th

wa
ys

 a
nd

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 v

ia
 t

he
 in

te
rn

et
. 

 • 
W

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

:  
 

1. 
Th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
re

qu
ir

in
g 

ex
tr

a 
su

pp
or

t 
wh

en
 m

ov
in

g 
fr

om
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

to
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
l 

(D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

ti
on

al
 N

ee
ds

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

 
 

2.
 P

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

pr
ac

ti
ce

 f
or

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ex
pe

ri
en

ci
ng

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 
em

ot
io

na
l w

el
lb

ei
ng

 is
su

es
 a

t 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 (M
al

tb
y 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
in

 E
du

ca
ti

on
 S

up
po

rt
 T

ea
m

, (
BE

ST
))

.  
 

3.
 A

n 
an

ti
-b

ul
ly

in
g 

pa
th

wa
y 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

wh
ol

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

at
 M

al
tb

y 
Co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
Sc

ho
ol

 (M
al

tb
y 

BE
ST

 T
ea

m
). 

Page 17



 
Pa

ge
 8

 
 

 Co
m
m
on

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
(C

A
F)

 

Th
e 

Co
m

m
on

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
(C

A
F)

 f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

th
e 

ea
rl

y 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 m
ul

ti
-a

ge
nc

y 
wo

rk
in

g.
  I

t’s
 f

oc
us

 is
 o

n 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
si

m
pl

e,
 n

on
-b

ur
ea

uc
ra

ti
c 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ho
lis

ti
c 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

of
 

a 
ch

ild
 o

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
’s 

ne
ed

s,
 t

ak
in

g 
ac

co
un

t 
of

 t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
, f

am
ily

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

it
y.

  R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

as
 p

la
ye

d 
an

 in
fl

ue
nt

ia
l 

ro
le

 in
 t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 t

hi
s 

na
ti

on
al

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k.

  I
n 

ad
di

ti
on

, o
ur

 C
hi

ld
re

n’s
 R

ig
ht

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
ve

s 
ha

ve
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

ut
 

fu
rt

he
r 

wo
rk

 t
o 

pr
od

uc
e 

a 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 v

er
si

on
 o

f 
th

is
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t.
  T

he
 C

A
F 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 f

or
 u

se
 b

y 
pr

ac
ti

ti
on

er
s 

in
 a

ll 
ag

en
ci

es
 s

o 
th

at
 t

he
y 

ca
n 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
an

d 
wo

rk
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
ge

th
er

.  
 W

it
hi

n 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 t
he

 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

in
 t

hi
s 

ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
es

:-
 

• 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
 w

it
h 

re
le

va
nt

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 h
as

 a
 c

oh
er

en
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 t
o 

Co
m

m
on

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

(C
A

F)
, L

ea
d 

W
or

ke
r 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sh
ar

in
g 

Gu
id

an
ce

.  
 • 

A
 C

om
m

on
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

(C
A

F)
 a

nd
 L

ea
d 

W
or

ke
r 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 P

la
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 
 

• 
D

ra
ft

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 L
ea

d 
W

or
ke

r 
Ro

le
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 d
ev

is
ed

. 
 In

fo
rm

at
io
n 

Sh
ar

in
g 

Pr
ot

oc
ol
s 

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
’s 

jo
in

t 
co

nf
id

en
ti

al
it

y 
ag

re
em

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ev

ie
we

d 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

ed
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

. 
• 

A
 d

ra
ft

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ar

in
g 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
wr

it
te

n 
an

d 
fo

rm
al

 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

Fo
rm

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 in

 S
um

m
er

 2
00

6.
 

• 
D

ra
ft

 s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 

 Cl
if
to

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
 

• 
A

 p
ilo

t 
m

ul
ti

-a
ge

nc
y 

te
am

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
ha

s 
no

w 
m

ov
ed

 in
to

 p
ur

po
se

 b
ui

lt
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n.
 

• 
W

or
ke

rs
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 c
om

m
it

te
d 

to
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
ti

ve
 w

ay
 o

f 
wo

rk
in

g.
 

• 
Th

e 
M

ul
ti

-A
ge

nc
y 

Su
pp

or
t 

Te
am

’s 
(M

A
ST

) f
un

ct
io

n 
is

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 c

le
ar

er
, m

or
e 

di
re

ct
 a

ct
io

ns
 f

or
 lo

ca
l 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

. 

Page 18



 
Pa

ge
 9

 
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 a

n 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 C

hi
ld

re
n’s

 C
en

tr
e 

wi
ll 

fo
rm

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 lo
ca

l 
fa

m
ili

es
. 

 A
do

pt
io
n 

an
d 

Fo
st

er
in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti
on

s 
 

• 
In

 2
00

4 
In

sp
ec

to
rs

 c
on

fi
rm

ed
 t

ha
t 

A
do

pt
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 ‘S

af
e’

 a
nd

 ‘W
el

l M
an

ag
ed

’. 
• 

In
 2

00
5 

In
sp

ec
to

rs
 c

on
fi

rm
ed

 t
ha

t 
Fo

st
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 ‘S
af

e’
 a

nd
 ‘W

el
l M

an
ag

ed
’. 

• 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

is
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 e
du

ca
ti

on
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
of

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n,

 w
it

h 
an

 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 g
ai

ni
ng

 f
iv

e 
or

 m
or

e 
GC

SE
s.

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 h

av
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
it

s 
Lo

ca
l S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

Ch
ild

re
n 

Bo
ar

d.
 

 Ex
cl
us

io
ns

 
 • 

A
 c

om
bi

na
ti

on
 o

f 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
wo

rk
in

g,
 m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

wo
rk

in
g 

an
d 

qu
ic

k 
re

sp
on

se
 e

na
bl

ed
 u

s 
to

 a
lm

os
t 

ha
lv

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
er

m
an

en
t 

ex
cl

us
io

ns
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 f

ro
m

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 t
he

 la
st

 s
ch

oo
l y

ea
r.

 
• 

Fo
r 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e 

fo
r 

at
 le

as
t 

6 
ye

ar
s 

th
er

e 
we

re
 n

o 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

ex
cl

us
io

ns
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 

• 
D

ir
ec

t 
wo

rk
 w

it
h 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

pa
re

nt
in

g 
su

pp
or

t 
co

ur
se

s 
ha

ve
 h

el
pe

d 
pa

re
nt

s 
of

 t
ee

na
ge

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

pa
re

nt
in

g 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

bo
un

da
ri

es
 a

nd
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n.

 
• 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
we

re
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
n 

re
du

ci
ng

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

er
m

an
en

t 
ex

cl
us

io
ns

 w
it

h 
18

 
of

 t
he

m
 m

ee
ti

ng
 t

he
ir

 t
ar

ge
t.

 S
ch

oo
ls

 a
ls

o 
ha

d 
su

cc
es

s 
in

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

ei
r 

fi
xe

d 
te

rm
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
wi

th
 1

3 
m

ee
ti

ng
 t

he
ir

 
ta

rg
et

. T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 d

ay
s 

lo
st

 t
o 

fi
xe

d 
te

rm
 e

xc
lu

si
on

 w
as

 r
ed

uc
ed

 in
 1

6 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 

 A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

 
• 

A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

in
 b

ot
h 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ha

s 
si

gn
if

ic
an

tl
y 

im
pr

ov
ed

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 3

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 is
 

on
e 

of
 o

nl
y 

50
 a

ut
ho

ri
ti

es
 w

it
ho

ut
 a

ny
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
tt

en
da

nc
e 

co
nc

er
ns

. 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
’s 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e 
is

 o
nl

y 
0.

05
%

 a
wa

y 
fr

om
 t

he
 n

at
io

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
 w

hi
ls

t 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

’s 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e 
is

 o
nl

y 
0.

02
%

 a
wa

y.
 

• 
Th

e 
pr

ac
ti

ce
 o

f 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

’s 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

W
el

fa
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 is
 c

it
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

D
fE

S’
s 

Go
od

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
we

b 
si

te
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
au

th
or

it
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 s
om

e 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
’s 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

to
 t

ac
kl

e 
po

or
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

Page 19



 
Pa

ge
 1

0 
 

• 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

’s 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

W
el

fa
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 w
as

 o
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
in

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry

 t
o 

is
su

e 
fi

xe
d 

pe
na

lt
y 

no
ti

ce
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

re
m

it
 o

f 
th

e 
A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 A

ct
 2

00
3.

 
• 

Th
e 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 o

f 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
s 

al
so

 im
pr

ov
ed

 s
in

ce
 t

he
 2

00
5/

6 
ou

tt
ur

n.
   

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pu
t 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r 
15

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
wh

ic
h 

ar
e 

m
on

it
or

ed
 b

y 
a 

M
em

be
r 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Pa

ne
l. 

 Sc
ho

ol
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 • 
In

 2
00

5 
pu

pi
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 a
ll 

Ke
y 

St
ag

es
 h

as
 r

is
en

. I
n 

m
an

y 
ca

se
s 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

is
 g

re
at

er
 

th
an

 t
he

 n
at

io
na

l r
at

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

 
• 

O
ve

ra
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 in
 e

xt
er

na
l t

es
ts

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

ns
 is

 t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 in
 S

ou
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
. 

• 
Fo

r 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 y
ea

r 
ru

nn
in

g 
th

e 
M

in
is

te
r 

of
 S

ta
te

 f
or

 S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 1
4-

19
 L

ea
rn

er
s 

ha
s 

wr
it

te
n 

to
 c

on
gr

at
ul

at
e 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 t
he

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
of

 K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 2

 p
up

ils
. T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 s

ho
w 

th
at

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
, a

t 
KS

 2
, h

av
e 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
th

e 
m

os
t 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
si

nc
e 

20
02

.  
 

Yo
ut

h 
O
ff

en
di
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(Y

O
S)

 
 • 

A
cc

or
di

ng
 t

o 
th

e 
m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
 N

at
io

na
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ab
le

s,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 O

ff
en

di
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
5t

h 
be

st
 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ff
en

di
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 W

al
es

. 
• 

In
te

ns
iv

e 
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
an

d 
Su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

es
, t

he
 H

om
e 

O
ff

ic
e’

s 
‘fl

ag
sh

ip
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e’
 f

or
 m

an
ag

in
g 

se
ri

ou
s 

an
d 

pe
rs

is
te

nt
 y

ou
ng

 o
ff

en
de

rs
 in

 t
he

 c
om

m
un

it
y,

 w
as

 f
ir

st
 d

ev
is

ed
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 Y

ou
th

 O
ff

en
di

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 u

ni
qu

e 
Vo

ic
e 

an
d 

In
fl

ue
nc

e 
O

ff
ic

er
 p

os
t 

wh
ic

h 
ha

s 
be

en
 

de
sc

ri
be

d 
by

 t
he

 Y
ou

th
 J

us
ti

ce
 B

oa
rd

 a
s 

an
 “e

xc
el

le
nt

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
”. 

• 
A

dd
it

io
na

l m
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

m
ot

io
na

l h
ea

lt
h 

su
pp

or
t 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 a

 c
lin

ic
al

 p
sy

ch
ol

og
is

t 
wo

rk
in

g 
wi

th
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

ST
EP

S 
Te

am
 (S

up
po

rt
, T

he
ra

py
, E

du
ca

ti
on

, P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e)

 a
nd

 t
he

 Y
ou

th
 O

ff
en

di
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

. 
 Th

e 
Re

sp
ec

t 
A

ge
nd

a 
is

 a
 n

at
io

na
l i

ni
ti

at
iv

e 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pu
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

ta
ck

le
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
is

su
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
wi

th
 

an
ti

-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 b
y 

in
di

vi
du

al
s.

  T
he

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
 o

ff
er

s;
 s

up
po

rt
 f

or
 p

ar
en

ts
 t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
po

or
 p

ar
en

ti
ng

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 e

ar
ly

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
in

 c
ri

m
e 

or
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, w

or
ks

 w
it

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 t
ru

an
cy

 a
nd

 e
xc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 w
it

h 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 d

ep
ri

ve
d 

ar
ea

s 
wh

er
e 

th
er

e 
is

 d
is

or
de

r,
 d

ru
g 

an
d 

al
co

ho
l m

is
us

e.
 

  

Page 20



 
Pa

ge
 1

1 
 

Te
en

ag
e 

Pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s 

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 h

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

a 
9.

1%
 r

ed
uc

ti
on

 in
 t

ee
na

ge
 p

re
gn

an
ci

es
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

19
98

 b
as

el
in

e.
 

• 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 h
as

 t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

lo
we

st
 r

at
e 

of
 t

ee
na

ge
 p

re
gn

an
ci

es
 in

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 (5
1.5

%
), 

th
e 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ir
e 

ra
te

 
is

 5
5.

3%
. 

• 
Sp

ec
if

ic
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
is

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 1

99
8 

ba
se

lin
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
yo

ut
h 

cl
in

ic
s,

 
Se

xu
al

 R
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 E

du
ca

ti
on

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 t

he
 b

ab
y 

do
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

. 
 Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

Co
m
m
un

it
y 

Se
ct

or
 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 a
 g

oo
d 

tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

wo
rk

in
g 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 a
re

 v
er

y 
pr

ou
d 

of
 t

he
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
by

 t
he

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

se
ct

or
.  

A
 c

ou
pl

e 
of

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
wo

rk
 t

ak
in

g 
pl

ac
e 

in
cl

ud
e;

 
 

• 
A

l M
un

ee
ra

 r
un

 a
 g

ir
ls

 o
nl

y 
m

ul
ti

-s
po

rt
s 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

t 
Fe

rh
am

 S
ch

oo
l t

o 
m

ak
e 

sp
or

ts
 m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 in

 a
 

cu
lt

ur
al

ly
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 m

an
ne

r 
an

d 
ha

ve
 f

em
al

e 
co

ac
he

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
st

af
f.

 
 • 

Th
e 

Ch
an

tr
y 

Yo
un

g 
M

en
’s 

Ch
ri

st
ia

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 (Y

M
CA

) r
un

s 
a 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 D

ad
s 

(D
VD

) p
ro

je
ct

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

ad
vi

ce
, 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
al

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 f
or

 f
at

he
rs

, f
at

he
rs

 t
o 

be
 a

nd
 f

at
he

r 
fi

gu
re

s 
ag

ed
 1

6-
25

 y
ea

rs
.  

Th
is

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

co
ve

rs
 a

ll 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 c

on
si

st
s 

of
 o

ne
 t

o 
on

e 
su

pp
or

t 
an

d 
gr

ou
p 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
.  

Yo
un

g 
fa

th
er

s 
ar

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
ot

he
r 

se
rv

ic
es

, p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
th

os
e 

wo
rk

in
g 

in
 t

he
 f

ie
ld

 o
f 

te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s.

   
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
fa

r 
to

o 
m

an
y 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f 

go
od

 w
or

k 
to

 d
et

ai
l w

it
hi

n 
th

is
 p

la
n 

so
 f

or
 f

ur
th

er
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

bo
ut

 a
 w

ho
le

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 p

le
as

e 
go

t 
to

 w
ww

.v
ar

ot
he

rh
am

.o
rg

.u
k  

 
 Yo

u 
wi

ll 
fi

nd
 f

ur
th

er
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

an
d 

ar
ea

s 
of

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
ti

ce
 u

nd
er

 e
ac

h 
of

 t
he

 f
iv

e 
Ev

er
y 

Ch
ild

 M
at

te
rs

 o
ut

co
m

es
 la

te
r 

in
 t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t.
  T

he
se

 in
cl

ud
e 

‘B
re

ak
th

ro
ug

h 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
’ w

hi
ch

 o
ri

gi
na

te
d 

fr
om

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 h

ow
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
ar

ea
s 

of
 w

or
k 

co
nt

ri
bu

te
 t

o 
th

e 
fi

ve
 t

he
m

es
.  

In
 a

dd
it

io
n,

 t
he

re
 a

re
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
‘M

ak
in

g 
a 

D
if

fe
re

nc
e’

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
wh

ic
h 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 h
ow

 w
e 

wi
ll 

m
ea

su
re

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
ou

r 
wo

rk
 a

nd
 in

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 o
ur

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 
 

Page 21



 
Pa

ge
 1

2 
 

Lo
ca

l 
Pu

bl
ic
 S

er
vi
ce

 A
gr

ee
m
en

t 
(L

PS
A
) 

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
wa

s 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 o
ur

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 t

ar
ge

ts
 w

er
e 

se
t 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

. 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l A

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 in

 C
ar

e 
(N

at
io

na
l).

 
 

• 
M

ax
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
 a

do
pt

io
n 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

er
m

an
en

t 
fa

m
ili

es
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 1
4 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
at

 o
r 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f 
lit

er
ac

y,
 n

um
er

ac
y,

 s
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 f

or
 t

he
ir

 a
ge

. 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

f 
pu

pi
ls

 in
 t

he
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

(p
er

io
d 

en
d 

Su
m

m
er

 2
00

6)
. 

 Cu
rr

en
tl

y,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

ou
r 

LP
SA

 t
ar

ge
t,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 a

ve
ra

ge
 S

A
T 

(S
ta

nd
ar

d 
A

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
Te

st
s)

 r
es

ul
ts

 f
or

 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 1
1 

ye
ar

s,
 w

e 
ar

e 
on

 t
ar

ge
t 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
le

av
in

g 
ca

re
 w

it
h 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
pa

ss
es

 a
t 

gr
ad

es
 A

*-
C 

an
d 

we
 a

re
 a

im
in

g 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
he

 a
do

pt
io

n 
ta

rg
et

s 
at

 t
he

 e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

LP
SA

 p
er

io
d.

  W
hi

ls
t 

we
 a

re
 n

ot
 

on
 t

ar
ge

t 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
Ke

y 
St

ag
e 

3 
at

ta
in

m
en

t,
 t

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
at

 a
 r

at
e 

wh
ic

h 
is

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 t
he

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ra

te
 n

at
io

na
lly

. 
 Th

e 
Vi

si
on

 f
or

 C
hi
ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 i
n 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 

 D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ph
as

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
, a

 g
re

at
 e

m
ph

as
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

re
al

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
 T

ra
di

ti
on

al
ly

, c
on

su
lt

at
io

n,
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
as

 m
or

e 
us

ua
lly

 b
ee

n 
co

nf
in

ed
 t

o 
a 

re
pl

ic
at

io
n 

ad
ul

t 
wa

ys
 o

f 
wo

rk
in

g,
 b

ut
 in

 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 w
e 

ar
e 

st
ri

vi
ng

 t
o 

tu
rn

 t
hi

ng
s 

on
 t

he
ir

 h
ea

d 
by

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 o
ur

 t
hi

nk
in

g,
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

ns
, a

t 
a 

m
uc

h 
ea

rl
ie

r 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

at
 a

ll 
st

ag
es

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
 Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
) h

as
, w

it
h 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e,
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 t
hi

s 
in

to
 a

 m
uc

h 
br

oa
de

r 
an

d 
de

ep
er

 
fr

am
ew

or
k,

 w
he

re
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
f 

al
l a

ge
s 

an
d 

ab
ili

ti
es

 a
re

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
at

 a
ll 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s.
   

In
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 t
hi

s 
ha

s 
ev

ol
ve

d 
in

to
 t

he
 c

on
ce

pt
 o

f 
gi

vi
ng

 ‘r
ea

l V
oi

ce
 a

nd
 r

ea
l I

nf
lu

en
ce

’ i
n 

su
ch

 a
 w

ay
 t

ha
t 

it
 

Page 22



 
Pa

ge
 1

3 
 

en
su

re
s 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
re

al
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
th

at
 a

ff
ec

t 
th

ei
r 

liv
es

.  
  R

ec
en

t 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 h

as
 in

cl
ud

ed
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

’s 
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
sc

ru
ti

ny
 p

ro
ce

ss
, w

it
h 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

ft
er

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
of

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s 

ro
le

 a
s 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Pa

re
nt

, a
nd

 t
he

 Y
ou

th
 C

ab
in

et
’s 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

in
 t

he
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

of
 C

it
iz

en
sh

ip
 E

du
ca

ti
on

 in
 

Sc
ho

ol
s.

 
 Ro

th
er

ha
m

’s 
Yo

ut
h 

Ca
bi

ne
t 

ha
s,

 d
ur

in
g 

fo
ur

 o
r 

fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
, d

ev
el

op
ed

 f
ro

m
 a

n 
ad

ul
ts

 le
d 

fo
ru

m
 t

o 
on

e 
wh

er
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
ve

ry
 m

uc
h 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ag
en

da
.  

  T
he

y 
m

ee
t 

fo
rm

al
ly

 s
ix

 t
im

es
 a

 y
ea

r;
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
th

ey
 u

na
ni

m
ou

sl
y 

re
fe

rr
ed

  
‘B

ul
ly

in
g’

 a
s 

an
 is

su
e 

fo
r 

sc
ru

ti
ny

 a
nd

 a
t 

th
ei

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 f

ol
lo

wi
ng

 p
ee

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

wo
rk

 o
n 

an
ti

-f
as

ci
sm

 
th

ey
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
is

su
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 t
he

 B
ri

ti
sh

 N
at

io
na

l p
ar

ty
 (B

N
P)

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
po

lit
ic

s 
in

 B
ri

ta
in

.  
Re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

 f
ro

m
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 c

ol
le

ge
s 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
l s

ch
oo

ls
 c

on
ti

nu
es

 t
o 

gr
ow

.  
 S

im
ila

rl
y 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
’s 

U
ni

te
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

 Y
ou

th
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t 
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
ve

s 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 in
no

va
ti

ve
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 t

he
ir

 m
an

if
es

to
s 

ha
d 

si
m

pl
y 

a 
le

tt
er

, n
o 

ag
e,

 n
o 

ge
nd

er
, n

o 
pi

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e 
El

ec
to

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

we
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

he
 c

ou
nt

, n
ex

t 
ye

ar
 t

he
 t

ar
ge

t 
wi

ll 
be

 t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
he

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 v
ot

in
g.

   
 D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 o

f 
20

05
, R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

a 
Vi

si
on

in
g 

Ex
er

ci
se

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
in

 
ex

ce
ss

 o
f 

5,
50

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 f

ro
m

 5
0+

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

ag
e 

ra
ng

es
.  

35
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

sp
en

t 
4 

da
ys

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 b

ri
ng

in
g 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 t
og

et
he

r 
as

 a
 v

is
io

n,
 t

hi
s 

wa
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
at

 t
he

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w 

by
 9

5 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
, y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

wi
de

r 
pu

bl
ic

.  
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

en
ab

le
d 

us
 t

o 
us

e 
th

e 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
ne

ed
 s

tu
dy

, a
nd

 c
ro

ss
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
it

 w
it

h 
wh

at
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 t
ol

d 
us

.  
 I

t 
ha

s 
in

fo
rm

ed
 t

he
 s

ha
pi

ng
 o

f 
ou

r 
ke

y 
pr

io
ri

ti
es

, a
nd

 t
he

 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
vi

si
on

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

  
 Th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 is

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
a 

re
na

is
sa

nc
e 

an
d 

in
 a

no
th

er
 r

ec
en

t 
ev

en
t 

to
 la

un
ch

 t
hi

s,
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 f
ro

m
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 G

et
 S

or
te

d 
A

ca
de

m
y 

of
 M

us
ic

 w
ro

te
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 a
 s

on
g 

wh
ic

h 
wa

s 
ca

lle
d 

“a
 

ne
w 

be
gi

nn
in

g”
.  

W
or

ds
 in

 t
he

 c
ho

ru
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 “L
et

’s 
m

ak
e 

a 
ch

an
ge

, l
et

’s 
m

ak
e 

a 
fu

tu
re

 f
or

 o
ur

 y
ou

ng
”. 

 (H
yp

er
lin

k 
to

 M
P3

 
of

 t
he

 s
on

g)
  

      

Page 23



 
Pa

ge
 1

4 
 

To
 c

ap
tu

re
 t

hi
s 

ne
w 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
ou

r 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
vi

si
on

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

is
: 

 
VI

SI
O

N
 

  
C

ha
ng

in
g 

liv
es

 –
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 b
ui

ld
 a

 b
rig

ht
er

 fu
tu

re
 fo

r a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

  Co
re

 P
ri
nc

ip
le
s 

 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

or
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
.  

Th
es

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
em

be
dd

ed
 a

s 
wi

de
ly

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  

 Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 c

om
m

it
te

d 
to

: 
 

– 
en

su
ri

ng
 t

he
 c

hi
ld

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n’s
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 is
 p

ar
am

ou
nt

. 
 

– 
cr

ea
ti

ng
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
ha

t 
en

su
re

s 
fa

ir
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
be

st
 p

os
si

bl
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

. 
 

– 
ch

am
pi

on
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s 

ri
gh

ts
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ti

es
. 

 
– 

en
su

ri
ng

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
th

ou
gh

ts
, v

ie
ws

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 in
fo

rm
 t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 o

ur
 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

– 
be

in
g 

in
no

va
ti

ve
, f

le
xi

bl
e 

an
d 

ad
ap

ta
bl

e 
to

 c
re

at
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 g

oo
d 

en
ou

gh
 f

or
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

 
– 

Re
co

gn
iz

in
g 

an
d 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
it

y.
 

  

Page 24



 
Pa

ge
 1

5 
 

W
e 

wi
ll 

co
nt

in
ua

lly
 c

he
ck

 t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

by
 a

sk
in

g 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

th
e 

qu
es

ti
on

: 
 

– 
If

 t
hi

s 
we

re
 m

y 
ch

ild
, w

ou
ld

 it
 b

e 
go

od
 e

no
ug

h 
fo

r 
th

em
? 

 
A

nd
 w

e 
wi

ll 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
by

 a
sk

in
g 

ou
rs

el
ve

s:
 

 
– 

W
ill

 it
 r

ea
lly

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

? 
 W

e 
pl

ac
e 

tr
us

t 
in

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

be
ca

us
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

wo
rk

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 w
e 

wi
ll 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 d

if
fe

re
nc

e:
 

 
– 

W
e 

wi
ll 

lis
te

n,
 le

ar
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e.

 
 

– 
W

e 
wi

ll 
va

lu
e 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t 

ch
ild

re
n,

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e,
 f

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r.
 

 
– 

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

be
st

 f
or

 a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, w
e 

wi
ll 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 w

e 
ne

ed
 t

o 
lo

ok
 a

ft
er

 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

an
d 

ca
re

 f
or

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r.

 
  St

ra
te

gy
 f

or
 t

he
 w

el
l 
be

in
g 

of
 C

hi
ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

 Ro
th

er
ha

m
 a

nd
 a

ll 
of

 it
s 

pa
rt

ne
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
co

m
m

it
te

d 
to

 e
na

bl
in

g 
th

e 
we

ll 
be

in
g 

of
 it

s 
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
s.

   
Th

is
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n 
is

 t
he

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 a
 b

ro
ad

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
, w

hi
ch

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
lly

 r
el

at
es

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
In

 2
00

5 
we

 la
un

ch
ed

 o
ur

 r
ev

is
ed

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n,

 w
it

h 
th

e 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s:
 

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 A

liv
e 

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 S

af
e 

 
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

• 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 P
ro

ud
   

• 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

 W
e 

ca
n 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 c
le

ar
 li

nk
s 

fr
om

 t
he

se
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
to

 t
he

 o
ut

co
m

es
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
Ev

er
y 

Ch
ild

 M
at

te
rs

. 
 

Page 25



 
Pa

ge
 1

6 
 

EV
ER

Y 
C

H
IL

D
 M

A
TT

ER
S 

– 
B

E 
H

EA
LT

H
Y 

 
• 

Ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 h

ea
lth

y 
• 

M
en

ta
lly

 a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
lly

 h
ea

lth
y 

• 
Se

xu
al

ly
 h

ea
lth

y 
• 

H
ea

lth
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
• 

C
ho

os
e 

no
t t

o 
ta

ke
 il

le
ga

l d
ru

gs
 

• 
Pa

re
nt

s,
 c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ilie

s 
pr

om
ot

e 
he

al
th

y 
ch

oi
ce

s 
 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 A

LI
VE

 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

fe
el

 g
oo

d,
 a

re
 h

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
ac

tiv
e,

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
 l

ife
 t

o 
th

e 
fu

ll.
  

H
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill 

be
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

an
d 

of
 

hi
gh

 
qu

al
ity

 
fo

r 
th

os
e 

th
at

 
re

qu
ire

 
th

em
.  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
ce

le
br

at
e 

its
 h

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 h

er
ita

ge
 –

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 th
e 

pa
st

, a
nd

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

d 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
.  

Pe
op

le
 w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

em
se

lv
es

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 i
n 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

m
ed

ia
, a

rts
, l

ite
ra

tu
re

 a
nd

 s
po

rt 
w

ill 
flo

ur
is

h.
  A

s 
a 

so
ci

et
y,

 w
e 

w
ill 

in
ve

st
 i

n 
th

e 
ne

xt
 g

en
er

at
io

n 
by

 f
oc

us
in

g 
on

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

EV
ER

Y 
C

H
IL

D
 M

A
TT

ER
S 

– 
ST

A
Y 

SA
FE

 
 

• 
Sa

fe
 fr

om
 m

al
tre

at
m

en
t, 

ne
gl

ec
t, 

vi
ol

en
ce

 a
nd

 s
ex

ua
l 

ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n 

• 
Sa

fe
 fr

om
 a

cc
id

en
ta

l i
nj

ur
y 

an
d 

de
at

h 
• 

Sa
fe

 fr
om

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
an

d 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

• 
Sa

fe
 fr

om
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 in
 a

nd
 o

ut
 

of
 s

ch
oo

l 
• 

H
av

e 
se

cu
rit

y,
 s

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ar
e 

ca
re

d 
fo

r 
Pa

re
nt

s,
 c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ilie

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
sa

fe
 h

om
es

 a
nd

 
st

ab
ilit

y 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 S

A
FE

 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

ar
e 

sa
fe

, c
le

an
, 

gr
ee

n 
an

d 
w

el
l 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 
w

ith
 

w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d,
 

go
od

 
qu

al
ity

 
ho

m
es

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

lo
ca

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
al

l. 
 T

he
re

 
w

ill 
be

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
s.

  
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ill 
be

 p
ea

ce
fu

l b
ut

 th
riv

in
g,

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
fre

e 
fro

m
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fe
ar

 o
f 

cr
im

e,
 d

ru
gs

 a
nd

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
, 

pe
op

le
 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 w

ill 
be

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

nd
 n

ur
tu

re
d.

  
C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ill 

be
 

sa
fe

 f
ro

m
 h

ar
m

 a
nd

 n
eg

le
ct

. 
 A

 p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ill 
be

 
ta

ke
n 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

cr
im

e,
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 h
az

ar
ds

, 
an

d 
to

 f
ur

th
er

 
st

re
ng

th
en

 re
si

lie
nc

e 
an

d 
th

us
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

 a
ll 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

iti
ze

ns
. 

 

EN
JO

Y 
A

N
D

 A
C

H
IE

VE
 

 
• 

R
ea

dy
 fo

r s
ch

oo
l 

• 
At

te
nd

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
 s

ch
oo

l 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

st
re

tc
hi

ng
 n

at
io

na
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

t 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

• 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
st

re
tc

hi
ng

 n
at

io
na

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
t 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

as
 b

ei
ng

 in
fo

rm
ed

, 
sk

ille
d 

an
d 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
iv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g.

  T
he

y 
w

ill 
be

 s
el

f-c
on

fid
en

t a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
ur

po
se

.  
Th

ey
 w

ill 
as

pi
re

 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
ei

r f
ul

l p
ot

en
tia

l i
n 

th
ei

r c
ho

se
n 

ca
re

er
s,

 
w

or
k,

 
le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

to
 

lo
ca

l 
lif

e.
 

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ll.

  
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

is
 e

na
bl

in
g,

 l
ea

rn
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
en

tre
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
w

ill 
be

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d.

 

Page 26



 
Pa

ge
 1

7 
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 
• 

Pa
re

nt
s,

 c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

su
pp

or
t  

• 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

 

 

EV
ER

Y 
C

H
IL

D
 

M
A

TT
ER

S 
– 

M
A

K
IN

G
 

A
 

PO
SI

TV
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 

 
• 

En
ga

ge
 

in
 

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
• 

En
ga

ge
 in

 la
w

-a
bi

di
ng

 a
nd

 p
os

iti
ve

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 in

 a
nd

 
ou

t o
f s

ch
oo

l 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 p
os

iti
ve

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 c

ho
os

e 
no

t 
to

 
bu

lly
 a

nd
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
e 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 s

el
f-c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 d
ea

l 
w

ith
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 li

fe
 c

ha
ng

es
 a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 e
nt

er
pr

is
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

• 
Pa

re
nt

s,
 

ca
re

rs
 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

pr
om

ot
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 P

R
O

U
D

 
  R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e,

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
in

 t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 a
re

 a
t 

th
e 

he
ar

t o
f o

ur
 v

is
io

n.
  T

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 e
xt

er
na

l 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

its
 

pe
op

le
 

w
ill 

be
 

re
no

w
ne

d 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

w
el

co
m

e,
 

fri
en

dl
in

es
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
t 

to
 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 

of
 

so
ci

al
 

ju
st

ic
e.

  
Ac

tiv
e 

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 a

nd
 d

em
oc

ra
cy

 w
ill 

un
de

rp
in

 h
ow

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

w
or

ks
. 

 
Ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

 
w

ill 
be

 
ce

le
br

at
ed

.  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 c
ar

in
g 

pl
ac

e,
 w

he
re

 th
e 

m
os

t  
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 a
re

 
su

pp
or

te
d.

  I
t w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f s

tro
ng

, s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 a
nd

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, 

bo
th

 o
f 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 t

he
re

 w
ill 

be
 m

an
y 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
be

 i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 c
iv

ic
 l

ife
 a

nd
 l

oc
al

 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g.
  

Th
e 

m
ea

ns
 to

 d
o 

th
is

 w
ill 

be
 c

le
ar

, w
el

l k
no

w
n 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
. 

EV
ER

Y 
C

H
IL

D
 

M
A

TT
ER

S 
– 

A
C

H
IE

VE
 

EC
O

N
O

M
IC

 
W

EL
LB

EI
N

G
 

 
• 

En
ga

ge
 in

 fu
rth

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
r 

tra
in

in
g 

on
 le

av
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 
• 

R
ea

dy
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
• 

Li
ve

 in
 d

ec
en

t h
om

es
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

• 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
l g

oo
ds

 
• 

Li
ve

 in
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
fre

e 
fro

m
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
• 

Pa
re

nt
s,

 c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

ar
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 b
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 a
ct

iv
e 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 A

C
H

IE
VI

N
G

 
  R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
ro

sp
er

ou
s 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 a

 v
ib

ra
nt

, m
ix

ed
 a

nd
 

di
ve

rs
e 

ec
on

om
y 

an
d 

flo
ur

is
hi

ng
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
. 

 
In

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
pa

rts
 

of
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 

gr
ou

ps
 

w
ill 

be
 

m
in

im
is

ed
.  

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 k
no

w
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

hi
gh

-q
ua

lit
y 

de
si

gn
 o

f 
its

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 s
ho

ps
, 

m
ar

ke
ts

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
lif

e 
fo

r 
al

l 
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

.  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 
w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 t
ra

ns
po

rt 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
  

Vi
lla

ge
s 

an
d 

ru
ra

l a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 r
ev

ita
lis

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 
am

on
gs

t R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 b
ea

ut
ifu

l c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

. 
 

Page 27



 
Pa

ge
 1

8 
 

 
FA

IR
N

ES
S 

(c
ro

ss
 c

ut
tin

g)
 

Al
l i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 e

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
nd

 
ch

oi
ce

. 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

op
en

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
W

e 
w

ill 
tre

at
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r w
ith

 fa
irn

es
s 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t a

nd
 o

ur
 d

iv
er

se
 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
st

re
ng

th
s 

w
ill 

be
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
an

d 
va

lu
ed

.  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

ill 
ac

tiv
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

al
l 

fo
rm

s 
of

 p
re

ju
di

ce
 a

nd
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

su
re

 
th

at
 

al
l 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
en

co
m

pa
ss

 
an

 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 

 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

B
LE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(c

ro
ss

 c
ut

tin
g)

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 t
he

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

re
 r

ig
ht

 t
o 

su
st

ai
n 

ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

, 
th

e 
w

el
l 

be
in

g 
of

 
its

 
ci

tiz
en

s 
is

 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 li

vi
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t s

us
ta

in
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

in
im

is
in

g 
ha

rm
 f

ro
m

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 l

oc
al

ly
, 

na
tio

na
lly

 a
nd

 i
nt

er
na

tio
na

lly
 f

or
 t

he
 p

os
iti

ve
 

im
pa

ct
 

of
 

al
l 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
be

in
g 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 
in

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

  O
ur

 w
or

k 
wi

th
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ou

r 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t,

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
in

fo
rm

ed
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

. T
he

 k
ey

 a
re

as
 o

f 
ou

r 
Lo

ca
l 

A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
ar

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
la

te
r 

in
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

.  
W

e 
wo

ul
d 

ha
ve

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
si

m
ila

r 
is

su
es

 t
o 

em
er

ge
, b

ut
 a

ll 
of

 t
he

se
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
ru

nn
in

g 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 b
ut

 in
 p

ar
al

le
l, 

ha
s 

se
rv

ed
 t

o 
af

fi
rm

 t
ha

t 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

ri
gh

t 
pr

io
ri

ti
es

.  
 W

e 
ha

ve
 s

ha
re

d 
th

es
e 

wi
th

 
wi

de
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

ti
ve

 g
ro

up
s.

   
Ra

th
er

 t
ha

n 
ne

w 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
, w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ui
lt

 u
po

n 
wh

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

lr
ea

dy
 b

ee
n 

to
ld

, a
s 

m
uc

h 
of

 it
 

is
 v

er
y 

re
ce

nt
.  

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
se

d 
th

is
 t

o 
sh

ap
e 

ou
r 

pr
io

ri
ti

es
 a

nd
 t

he
n 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t 

“v
er

if
ic

at
io

n”
 s

es
si

on
s 

wi
th

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s,
 t

o 
do

ub
le

 c
he

ck
 t

ha
t 

we
 h

av
e 

go
t 

it
 r

ig
ht

.  
 In

 a
dd

it
io

n 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
Ch

ild
re

n,
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(N
SF

) h
as

 a
 d

ir
ec

t 
in

fl
ue

nc
e 

on
 t

he
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

. (
D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 H

ea
lt
h 

20
04

) 

 Th
e 

N
SF

 is
 a

 t
en

-y
ea

r 
pl

an
 t

ha
t 

ha
s 

cl
ea

r 
lin

ks
 t

o 
an

d 
wi

th
 t

he
 E

ve
ry

 C
hi

ld
 M

at
te

rs
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 f
ra

m
ew

or
ks

.  
It

 c
ar

ri
es

 a
n 

ex
pl

ic
it

 c
om

m
it

m
en

t 
fr

om
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
to

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 t
o 

le
ad

 t
o 

a 
cu

lt
ur

al
 s

hi
ft

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, r
es

ul
ti

ng
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
wh

ic
h 

ar
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

, n
ot

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
.  

 

Page 28



 
Pa

ge
 1

9 
 

Ke
y 

m
es

sa
ge

s 
in

 t
he

 N
SF

 s
et

 n
at

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 f

or
 t

he
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n’s
 h

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e,
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

it
y,

 w
om

an
, c

hi
ld

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
ce

nt
re

d 
pe

rs
on

al
is

ed
 c

ar
e.

 
 Th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

in
 t

he
 N

at
io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
re

qu
ir
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o:

 
 

• 
Gi

ve
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 p

ow
er

 a
nd

 c
ho

ic
e 

ov
er

 t
he

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

th
ey

 r
ec

ei
ve

, a
nd

 in
vo

lv
e 

th
em

 in
 p

la
nn

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ca

re
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
• 

In
tr

od
uc

e 
th

e 
ne

w 
Ch

ild
 H

ea
lt

h 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

fr
om

 
pr

e 
bi

rt
h 

to
 a

du
lt

ho
od

. 
• 

Pr
om

ot
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 h
ea

lt
h,

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
em

ot
io

na
l w

el
l b

ei
ng

 b
y 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
he

al
th

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s.

 
• 

Fo
cu

s 
on

 e
ar

ly
 in

te
rv

en
ti

on
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

ti
m

el
y 

an
d 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
of

 a
 c

hi
ld

, y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 
ne

ed
s.

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 t

he
ir

 n
ee

ds
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

by
 c

o-
lo

ca
ti

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 L

oc
al

 C
lin

ic
al

 N
et

wo
rk

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
wh

o 
ar

e 
ill

 o
r 

in
ju

re
d.

 
• 

Ta
ck

le
 h

ea
lt

h 
in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s,
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

ho
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

po
or

 o
ut

co
m

es
.  

• 
Pr

om
ot

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
gu

ar
d 

th
e 

we
lf

ar
e 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

al
l s

ta
ff

 a
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

y 
tr

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 t
ak

e 
if

 t
he

y 
ha

ve
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t 
a 

ch
ild

 o
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

s 
we

lf
ar

e.
 

• 
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
pr

eg
na

nt
 w

om
en

 r
ec

ei
ve

 t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 q
ua

lit
y 

ca
re

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

th
ei

r 
pr

eg
na

nc
y,

 h
av

e 
a 

no
rm

al
 c

hi
ld

bi
rt

h 
wh

er
ev

er
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 a
nd

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t 

is
 b

es
t 

fo
r 

th
em

 a
nd

 t
he

ir
 b

ab
ie

s,
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

ch
oi

ce
s 

ab
ou

t 
ho

w 
an

d 
wh

er
e 

th
ey

 g
iv

e 
bi

rt
h.

   
 Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

nj
oy

 b
et

te
r 

he
al

th
 t

od
ay

 t
ha

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
; h

ow
ev

er
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
st

ill
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. T
he

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

is
 h

ow
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n’s
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

lo
ca

lly
 a

re
 c

oh
er

en
t 

in
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y,
 w

it
h 

go
od

 c
o-

or
di

na
ti

on
, e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 jo
in

t 
wo

rk
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
an

d 
ac

ro
ss

 s
ec

to
rs

 a
nd

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 w

it
h 

sm
oo

th
 t

ra
ns

it
io

ns
 

wh
er

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
. T

hi
s 

pl
an

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

un
iq

ue
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 f

or
 t

he
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
de

ri
ve

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 5

 o
ut

co
m

es
 o

f 
Ev

er
y 

Ch
ild

 M
at

te
rs

, T
he

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

to
 m

er
ge

 a
nd

 
gi

ve
 d

ir
ec

ti
on

 t
o 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

wh
o 

wo
rk

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

.  
 

Page 29



 
Pa

ge
 2

0 
 

Th
e 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 C

on
te

xt
 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 d

ra
wn

 f
ro

m
 o

ur
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 N
ee

d,
 w

hi
ch

 a
ls

o 
sh

ow
s 

da
ta

 w
it

hi
n 

a 
N

at
io

na
l 

Co
nt

ex
t.

 
 Ro

th
er

ha
m

 is
 a

 d
iv

er
se

 B
or

ou
gh

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 1

10
.3

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s 
of

 r
ur

al
 a

nd
 u

rb
an

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

25
2,

30
0.

   
Th

er
e 

is
 a

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

he
av

y 
in

du
st

ry
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
al

 m
in

in
g 

an
d 

st
ee

l w
or

ks
, a

nd
 t

hi
s 

ha
s 

le
ft

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

it
h 

a 
le

ga
cy

 o
f 

lo
ng

 t
er

m
 li

m
it

in
g 

ill
ne

ss
, p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
ad

ul
t 

po
pu

la
ti

on
.  

 A
s 

th
is

 h
ea

vy
 in

du
st

ry
 f

el
l i

nt
o 

de
cl

in
e,

 t
hi

s 
sa

w 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

an
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

po
ck

et
s 

of
 h

ig
h 

de
pr

iv
at

io
n.

   
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 c
yc

le
s 

of
 

de
pr

iv
at

io
n 

wi
th

 m
an

y 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 w
or

kl
es

s 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

.  
Th

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

wh
o 

ha
ve

 
co

m
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

. 
 Th

er
e 

ar
e 

78
,2

45
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 a

ge
 o

f 
25

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

, w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 u
p 

31
%

 o
f 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
to

ta
l 

po
pu

la
ti

on
. T

ab
le

 1
.1 

an
d 

Ch
ar

t 
1.1

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
po

pu
la

ti
on

 b
re

ak
do

wn
 in

to
 f

iv
e 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
, f

or
 a

ll 
se

ve
n 

ar
ea

 a
ss

em
bl

ie
s.

  
H

ow
ev

er
, i

n 
re

la
ti

on
 t

o 
pu

pi
ls

 a
tt

en
di

ng
 R

ot
he

rh
am

's
 S

ch
oo

ls
, a

lm
os

t 
24

65
 li

ve
 o

ut
si

de
 t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
, i

n 
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri

ng
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 a

re
as

.  
In

 c
on

tr
as

t 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

11
91

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

up
ils

 a
tt

en
di

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 o
ur

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
au

th
or

it
ie

s.
 

                  

Ta
bl
e 

1.
1 

- 
A
re

a 
A
ss

em
bl
y 

Po
pu

la
ti
on

 B
re

ak
do

wn
 i
nc

lu
di
ng

 n
um

be
rs

 f
or

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

A
re

a 
A
ss

em
bl
y 

N
am

e 
0 

- 
4 

Ye
ar

s 
 5

 -
 9

 Y
ea

rs
10

 -
 1

4 
Ye

ar
s 

15
 -

 1
9 

Ye
ar

s 
20

 -
 2

4 
Ye

ar
s 

To
ta

l 
Ro

th
er

 V
al
le
y 

So
ut

h 
18

01
20

32
22

10
 

19
99

16
11

96
53

 
Ro

th
er

 V
al
le
y 

W
es

t 
19

91
21

09
24

13
 

22
65

18
74

10
65

1 
Ro

th
er

ha
m
 N

or
th

 
 

20
35

24
03

27
03

 
25

79
21

75
11

89
5 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 S

ou
th

 
 

23
24

24
31

24
92

 
24

85
21

93
11

92
6 

W
en

tw
or

th
 N

or
th

 
 

20
31

22
34

24
30

 
22

47
19

87
10

92
9 

W
en

tw
or

th
 S

ou
th

 
 

23
12

25
86

27
36

 
24

73
20

94
12

20
1 

W
en

tw
or

th
 V

al
le
y 

19
96

22
93

25
05

 
23

41
18

55
10

99
0 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 

 
14

48
9

16
08

9
17

48
9 

16
38

9
13

78
9

78
24

5 

Page 30



 
Pa

ge
 2

1 
 

                       Ke
y:

 
0-

4 
 

 
 

 
5-

9 
 

 
 

 
 

10
-1

4 
 

15
-1

9 
 

20
-2

4 
  

 
Ch

ar
t 

1.
1,

 0
 -

 2
4 

Po
pu

la
ti
on

 B
re

ak
do

wn
 b

y 
A
re

a 
A
ss

em
bl
y 

(S
ou

rc
e:

 2
00

3 
m
id
 y

ea
r 

po
pu

la
ti
on

 e
st

im
at

es
) 

 

0

5
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
5

0
0

3
0

0
0

R
o

th
e

r 
V

a
ll

e
y

S
o

u
th

R
o

th
e

r 
V

a
ll

e
y

W
e

s
t

R
o

th
e

rh
a

m
 N

o
rt

h
R

o
th

e
rh

a
m

 S
o

u
th

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
 N

o
rt

h
W

e
n

tw
o

rt
h

 S
o

u
th

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
 V

a
ll

e
y

A
re

a
 A

s
s

e
m

b
ly

 

Population in numbers

Page 31



 
Pa

ge
 2

2 
 

Ge
nd

er
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ta
ke

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 2

00
3 

Po
pu

la
ti

on
 M

od
el

 i
nd

ic
at

es
 t

ha
t 

51
%

 (
39

, 
67

2)
 o

f 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 i

n 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
we

re
 m

al
e 

an
d 

49
%

 (
38

, 5
72

) 
we

re
 f

em
al

e.
  T

he
re

 is
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

tr
en

d 
ac

ro
ss

 m
os

t 
of

 t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 a

re
a 

as
se

m
bl

ie
s,

 
wi

th
 t

he
 e

xc
ep

ti
on

 o
f 

Ro
th

er
 V

al
le

y 
W

es
t,

 a
s 

ca
n 

be
 s

ee
n 

in
 c

ha
rt

 1
.2

 b
el

ow
. 

                              
   

 C
ha

rt
 1

.2
 –

 G
en

de
r 

tr
en

ds
 a

cr
os

s 
A
re

a 
A
ss

em
bl
ie
s 

an
d 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 

02468
1

0
1

2
1

4
1

6
1

8
2

0
2

2
2

4
2

6
2

8
3

0
3

2
3

4
3

6
3

8
4

0
4

2
4

4
4

6
4

8
5

0
5

2
5

4

R
o

th
e

r 
V

a
lle

y
S

o
u

th
R

o
th

e
r 

V
a

lle
y

W
e

s
t

R
o

th
e

rh
a

m
N

o
rt

h
R

o
th

e
rh

a
m

S
o

u
th

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
N

o
rt

h
W

e
n

tw
o

rt
h

S
o

u
th

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
V

a
lle

y
R

o
th

e
rh

a
m

A
re

a
 A

s
s

e
m

b
ly

 

% of population

M
a

le
F

e
m

a
le

Page 32



 
Pa

ge
 2

3 
 

Ch
ar

t 
1.

3 
- 

%
 o

f 
Sc

ho
ol
 a

ge
d 

pu
pi
ls
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

En
gl
is
h 

as
 a

n 
ad

di
ti
on

al
 l
an

gu
ag

e 
by

 A
re

a 
A
ss

em
bl
y 

 
 

0
.0

0
1

.0
0

2
.0

0
3

.0
0

4
.0

0
5

.0
0

6
.0

0
7

.0
0

8
.0

0
9

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

1
4

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
6

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

1
8

.0
0

1
9

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

2
1

.0
0

2
2

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

L
iv

in
g

 O
u

ts
id

e
R

o
th

e
rh

a
m

R
o

th
e

r 
V

a
ll

e
y

S
o

u
th

R
o

th
e

r 
V

a
ll

e
y

W
e

s
t

R
o

th
e

rh
a

m
N

o
rt

h
R

o
th

e
rh

a
m

S
o

u
th

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
N

o
rt

h
W

e
n

tw
o

rt
h

S
o

u
th

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
V

a
ll

e
y

A
re

a
 A

s
s

e
m

b
ly

 

% with English as an additional language 

 

Et
hn

ic
it

y  
 91

.7
%

 o
f 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
’s 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 f
ro

m
 a

 W
hi

te
 B

ri
ti

sh
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
an

d 
7.

7%
 f

ro
m

 a
 B

la
ck

 o
r 

M
in

or
it

y 
Et

hn
ic

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

(d
at

a 
ta

ke
n 

fr
om

 2
00

5 
A

nn
ua

l S
ch

oo
l C

en
su

s)
 o

f 
wh

om
 t

he
 m

aj
or

it
y 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 
Pa

ki
st

an
i. 

 A
 f

ul
l e

th
ni

ci
ty

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

fo
r 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 a

nd
 it

s 
A

re
a 

A
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

ca
n 

be
 f

ou
nd

 w
it

hi
n 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B.

   
Tw

o 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
ha

ve
 a

 h
ig

he
r 

po
pu

la
ti

on
 f

ro
m

 B
la

ck
 a

nd
 M

in
or

it
y 

Et
hn

ic
 g

ro
up

s,
 t

ha
n 

th
e 

7.
7%

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

ve
ra

ge
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

N
or

th
 1

0.
1%

 a
nd

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ou
th

 2
6.

4%
. 

 Ch
ar

t 
1.3

 I
nd

ic
at

es
 t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 s
ch

oo
l a

ge
d 

pu
pi

ls
 t

ha
t 

ha
ve

 E
ng

lis
h 

as
 a

n 
ad

di
ti

on
al

 la
ng

ua
ge

. T
he

 a
re

a 
as

se
m

bl
y 

wi
th

 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t 
En

gl
is

h 
as

 A
dd

it
io

na
l L

an
gu

ag
e 

(E
A

L)
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
is

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ou
th

.  
                         

Page 33



 
Pa

ge
 2

4 
 

W
he

n 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 t
he

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

an
d 

pu
pi

l r
es

id
en

cy
 a

na
ly

si
s 

sh
ow

s 
th

at
 t

he
re

 is
 s

om
e,

 
al

th
ou

gh
 n

ot
 s

ig
ni

fi
ca

nt
, c

or
re

la
ti

on
 b

et
we

en
 t

he
 A

re
a 

A
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

wi
th

 a
 h

ig
he

r 
pr

op
or

ti
on

 o
f 

BM
E 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 t
he

 lo
we

r 
Ke

y 
St

ag
e 

1 
an

d 
2 

re
su

lt
s.

  A
lt

ho
ug

h 
th

is
 is

 e
vi

de
nt

 a
t 

th
e 

ea
rl

y 
st

ag
es

 o
f 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
th

e 
re

su
lt

s 
ev

en
 

ou
t 

by
 t

he
 t

im
e 

GC
SE

’s 
ar

e 
ta

ke
n.

  A
 b

re
ak

do
wn

 o
f 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 T

ab
le

 1
.3

, w
it

hi
n 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C.
  

 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 n

ee
ds

 a
ri

si
ng

 f
ro

m
 o

ur
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 d

iv
er

se
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

Th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
pe

ci
fi

c 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
 s

uc
h 

as
 A

sy
lu

m
 S

ee
ke

rs
, M

ig
ra

nt
 W

or
ke

rs
, T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 a
nd

 a
 s

up
po

rt
 n

et
wo

rk
 f

or
 

Le
sb

ia
n,

 G
ay

 a
nd

 B
i-S

ex
ua

l y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

 Se
lf
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
an

d 
Re

vi
ew

 
 In

 2
00

5 
we

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 o
ur

 f
ir

st
 A

nn
ua

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t,

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

by
 O

fs
te

d 
(O

ff
ic

e 
fo

r 
St

an
da

rd
s 

in
 E

du
ca

ti
on

) a
nd

 C
SC

I 
(C

om
m

is
si

on
 f

or
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
In

sp
ec

ti
on

), 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 o

ur
 s

el
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

su
bm

is
si

on
.  

 W
e 

ar
e 

pr
ou

d 
to

 h
av

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 r

ea
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 b

ot
h 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
ov

er
 r

ec
en

t 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

th
is

 
wa

s 
re

fl
ec

te
d 

in
 o

ur
 s

co
re

 o
f 

3 
ou

t 
of

 4
.  

 T
hi

s 
is

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s 
“a

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
ha

t 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 d

el
iv

er
s 

ab
ov

e 
m

in
im

um
 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 f
or

 u
se

rs
”. 

  W
e 

we
re

 a
ls

o 
ju

dg
ed

 t
o 

ha
ve

 g
oo

d 
an

d 
pr

om
is

in
g 

pr
os

pe
ct

s 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.
   

Th
es

e 
fi

na
l 

ju
dg

em
en

ts
 w

er
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

it
h 

ou
r 

ow
n 

se
lf

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t.

 
 Th

e 
A

nn
ua

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 s

tr
en

gt
hs

 a
nd

 a
re

as
 f

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
. 

 
St

re
ng

th
s 

 
A
re

as
 f

or
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

Be
 H

ea
lt
hy

: 
 

• 
St

ro
ng

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
wi

th
 t

he
 P

CT
 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
wa

rd
s 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 
• 

Re
fe

rr
al

 o
f 

ac
ut

e 
an

d 
no

n 
ac

ut
e 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 is

su
es

 t
o 

CA
M

H
S 

wi
th

in
 t

im
es

ca
le

s 
is

 
10

0%
 

 • 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

on
 s

m
ok

in
g,

 s
ub

st
an

ce
 a

bu
se

 a
nd

 

Be
 H

ea
lt
hy

: 
 

• 
Te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

ra
te

s 
ar

e 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

na
ti

on
al

  a
ve

ra
ge

 
• 

M
on

it
or

in
g 

of
 h

ea
lt

h 
of

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 
ch

ild
re

n 
ha

s 
de

cl
in

ed
 f

ro
m

 g
oo

d 
to

 
av

er
ag

e 
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 t
o 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

   
U

nd
er

 

Page 34



 
Pa

ge
 2

5 
 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
re

ac
h 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

• 
Po

si
ti

ve
 s

ys
te

m
s 

fo
r 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 t

he
 h

ea
lt

h 
of

 
lo

ok
ed

 a
ft

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

• 
A

 g
oo

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h 
 

ev
al

ua
te

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

an
d 

de
te

rm
in

e 
be

st
 v

al
ue

. 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
 

St
ay

 S
af

e:
 

 
• 

Se
ni

or
 m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

wo
rk

 le
d 

by
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

bo
ar

d 
• 

Ge
ne

ra
lly

 g
oo

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

n 
ch

ild
 

pr
ot

ec
ti

on
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 w
it

h 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
n 

on
es

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

ca
us

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

• 
Th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 f

or
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

su
pp

or
t;

 t
he

 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 n
ee

d 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

su
pp

or
t 

pa
ck

ag
es

 a
nd

 s
af

e 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
• 

Go
od

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
n 

ad
op

ti
on

 a
nd

 f
os

te
ri

ng
 

• 
Th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

ea
su

re
s 

in
 c

hi
ld

re
n’s

 h
om

es
 t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
ch

ild
re

n’s
 r

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

ca
re

 a
nd

 w
el

fa
re

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 is

 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 g

oo
d 

• 
A

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
fu

lf
il 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

 
pr

ot
ec

ti
on

 
     

St
ay

 S
af

e:
 

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

fo
r 

co
re

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

• 
Fu

rt
he

r 
wo

rk
 o

n 
ag

re
ei

ng
 t

hr
es

ho
ld

 
cr

it
er

ia
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 n

ee
d 

  
Pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

wo
rk

 
on

go
in

g 

Page 35



 
Pa

ge
 2

6 
 

En
jo

yi
ng

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
vi
ng

: 
 

• 
Ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

in
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
• 

SE
N

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
sy

st
em

s 
• 

Su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

of
 lo

ok
ed

 
af

te
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

• 
Su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 a

nd
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
 

En
jo

yi
ng

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
vi
ng

: 
 

• 
Ra

te
s 

of
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

la
ck

 o
f 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

  • 
A

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

at
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 3
 

 • 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 O
fs

te
d 

ca
te

go
ry

 o
f 

co
nc

er
n 

   
• 

A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

of
 lo

ok
ed

 a
ft

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

  
Pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

wo
rk

 
on

go
in

g 
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 m
ad

e 
an

d 
fu

rt
he

r 
wo

rk
 

on
go

in
g 

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

wo
rk

 
on

go
in

g 
 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
po

si
ti
ve

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io
n:

 
 

• 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 y
ou

ng
 

ca
re

rs
 

• 
Se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
liv

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tl
y 

• 
A

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ff
en

di
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

is
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 o

ff
en

di
ng

 r
at

es
 a

nd
 t

ar
ge

ti
ng

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

• 
A

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 t
o 

co
ns

ul
t 

wi
th

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 –

 R
ig

ht
s2

Ri
gh

ts
, V

oi
ce

 a
nd

 I
nf

lu
en

ce
, 

O
rc

ha
rd

 F
ly

er
s,

 Y
ou

th
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t 
an

d 
Ca

bi
ne

t,
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

ou
nc

ils
 

  

M
ak

in
g 

a 
po

si
ti
ve

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io
n:

 
 

• 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f 

lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

ng
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

s 
  • 

Tr
an

si
ti

on
 a

nd
 p

at
hw

ay
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

wi
th

 a
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 

  
Pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

wo
rk

 
on

go
in

g 
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 

Page 36



 
Pa

ge
 2

7 
 

A
ch

ie
vi
ng

 e
co

no
m
ic
 w

el
l 
be

in
g:

 
 

• 
A

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
14

 t
o 

19
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

• 
A

 c
om

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 
en

te
rp

ri
se

 
• 

Ri
si

ng
 t

re
nd

s 
of

 p
os

t 
16

 a
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

• 
Go

od
 r

at
es

 o
f 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 e
du

ca
ti

on
, 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
• 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 t

o 
pl

an
 f

or
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 t

he
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

of
 lo

ok
ed

 a
ft

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

 

A
ch

ie
vi
ng

 e
co

no
m
ic
 w

el
l 
be

in
g:

 
 

• 
D

ec
lin

in
g 

tr
en

d 
of

 e
nt

ry
 t

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

 • 
Le

ve
ls

 o
f 

di
re

ct
 p

ay
m

en
t 

to
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 o
r 

th
ei

r 
ca

re
rs

 

  
W

or
k 

on
go

in
g 

  
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

 Fo
llo

wi
ng

 t
he

 A
nn

ua
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
we

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pl

an
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
on

 t
ra

ck
 t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
ou

r 
go

al
s 

as
 

de
ta

ile
d 

ab
ov

e.
 

 Ev
er

y 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
th

e 
in

sp
ec

ti
on

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, c

om
bi

ne
 t

o 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t 

a 
Jo

in
t 

A
re

a 
Re

vi
ew

.  
 

Th
is

 is
 a

 v
er

y 
de

ta
ile

d 
pr

oc
es

s 
wh

ic
h 

bu
ild

s 
on

 t
he

 s
el

f 
as

se
ss

m
en

t,
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
on

si
te

 a
na

ly
si

s 
we

ek
, s

ur
ve

ys
, f

ol
lo

we
d 

by
 t

wo
 w

ee
ks

 o
ns

it
e 

in
sp

ec
ti

on
.  

 C
as

e 
fi

le
s 

wi
ll 

be
 e

xa
m

in
ed

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

m
et

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
wi

ll 
be

 
as

ke
d 

to
 t

ak
e 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
 o

n 
a 

to
ur

 o
f 

a 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d,

 s
o 

th
at

 t
he

y 
ge

t 
to

 s
ee

 t
hi

ng
s 

fr
om

 t
he

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e.

 
 W

e 
kn

ow
 t

ha
t 

ou
r 

Jo
in

t 
A

re
a 

Re
vi

ew
 w

ill
 t

ak
e 

pl
ac

e 
in

 J
un

e 
20

06
, a

nd
 o

ur
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 u
nd

er
wa

y 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 f
or

 t
hi

s.
  W

e 
wi

ll 
be

 a
ss

es
se

d 
on

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 ju
dg

em
en

ts
 b

ut
 f

oc
us

 w
ill

 b
e 

on
 h

ow
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 w

e 
wo

rk
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 t
o 

de
liv

er
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.  

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

wi
ll 

al
so

 h
av

e 
a 

co
rp

or
at

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
(p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
wh

ic
h 

gi
ve

s 
a 

ju
dg

em
en

t 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

wh
ol

e 
Co

un
ci

l) 
at

 t
he

 s
am

e 
ti

m
e,

 a
nd

 o
ur

 ju
dg

em
en

t 
on

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 w
ill

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
co

re
 f

or
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
   

 
    

Page 37



 
Pa

ge
 2

8 
 

H
ig
h 

Im
pa

ct
 P

ri
or

it
ie
s 

fo
r 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 u
se

d 
al

l o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 o
ur

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 n
ee

d,
 r

es
ul

ts
 f

ro
m

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

rv
ey

s 
to

ge
th

er
 w

it
h 

th
e 

vi
si

on
in

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 t

o 
in

fo
rm

 o
ur

 p
ri

or
it

y 
se

tt
in

g.
   

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 t
ho

se
 t

hi
ng

s 
wh

ic
h 

we
 n

ee
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e,
 

as
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 o

ur
 A

nn
ua

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

 
 Th

e 
Ev

er
y 

Ch
ild

 M
at

te
rs

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
im

s,
 in

di
ca

to
rs

, t
ar

ge
ts

, a
nd

 ju
dg

em
en

ts
.  

 A
ll 

of
 t

he
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ill

 c
on

ti
nu

e 
to

 a
im

 f
or

 t
he

 b
es

t 
po

ss
ib

le
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

ag
ai

ns
t 

al
l o

f 
th

es
e 

m
ea

su
re

s.
   

W
e 

ha
ve

 d
ec

id
ed

 t
o 

fo
cu

s 
ou

r 
al

ig
ne

d,
 p

oo
le

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

on
 a

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s,

 w
he

re
 b

y 
do

in
g 

th
is

 w
e 

co
ul

d 
ad

d 
m

or
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e 
ev

en
 b

et
te

r 
ou

tc
om

es
, m

ak
in

g 
a 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 o

ur
 p

la
ns

 t
hr

ou
gh

 a
 s

te
er

in
g 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
a 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

of
 t

he
 f

iv
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 t

he
 E

ve
ry

 
Ch

ild
 M

at
te

rs
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k.
   

Th
es

e 
ta

sk
 g

ro
up

s 
ha

ve
 w

or
ke

d 
up

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 k
ey

 is
su

es
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

se
en

 t
o 

be
 im

po
rt

an
t,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ov
e.

   
A

n 
ev

en
t 

wa
s 

he
ld

 f
or

 a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 t
o 

ra
nk

 t
he

se
 p

ri
or

it
y 

ar
ea

s,
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
co

ul
d 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
 

sm
al

le
r 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 h

ig
h 

im
pa

ct
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
pe

r 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 t
hi

s 
pl

an
.  

 T
he

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 w

er
e 

as
 f

ol
lo

ws
:-

 
 Be

 H
ea

lt
hy

 -
 P

ro
m
ot

e 
H
ea

lt
hy

 L
if
es

ty
le
s 

by
:-

  
• 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
em

ot
io

na
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ph
ys

ic
al

 h
ea

lt
h 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lt

h 
• 

Re
du

ci
ng

 s
m

ok
in

g 
ra

te
s 

• 
Re

du
ci

ng
 o

be
si

ty
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
nu

tr
it

io
n 

• 
Re

du
ci

ng
 t

he
 m

is
us

e 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 d
ru

gs
 

• 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 b
re

as
tf

ee
di

ng
 r

at
es

 
• 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 t

he
 s

up
po

rt
 w

he
re

 a
 c

hi
ld

 o
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 h
as

 a
 li

fe
lo

ng
 o

r 
lif

e 
lim

it
in

g 
co

nd
it

io
n.

 
 St

ay
 S

af
e 

– 
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
ar

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

fr
om

 h
ar

m
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

th
os

e 
wh

o 
ar

e 
m
os

t 
vu

ln
er

ab
le
 r

ec
ei
ve

 t
im

el
y 

co
-

or
di
na

te
d 

m
ul
ti
 a

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic
es

 b
y:

- 
• 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

, a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 f
or

 t
hr

es
ho

ld
s 

of
 in

te
rv

en
ti

on
 

• 
Br

in
gi

ng
 t

og
et

he
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

wh
o 

ar
e 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 s

ex
ua

l e
xp

lo
it

at
io

n 

Page 38



 
Pa

ge
 2

9 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

sa
fe

 r
ec

ru
it

m
en

t 
pr

ac
ti

ce
s 

• 
Re

du
ci

ng
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

by
 im

pl
em

en
ti

ng
 r

ob
us

t 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s,

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
sh

ar
in

g 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t 

po
in

ts
 o

f 
tr

an
si

ti
on

 in
 t

he
 li

ve
s 

of
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

 En
jo

y 
an

d 
A
ch

ie
ve

 –
 I

m
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al
it
y 

of
 l
ea

rn
in
g 

an
d 

ac
hi
ev

em
en

t 
by

:-
 

• 
Ra

is
in

g 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 in
 a

ll 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
ph

as
es

 
• 

Ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

of
 b

oy
s,

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fr
om

 b
la

ck
 a

nd
 m

in
or

it
y 

et
hn

ic
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 

an
d 

th
os

e 
wi

th
 c

om
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

 
• 

Re
du

ci
ng

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fr

om
 s

ch
oo

l 
• 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 a
tt

en
da

nc
e 

le
ve

ls
 in

 a
ll 

ye
ar

 g
ro

up
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
sp

or
t,

 le
is

ur
e,

 c
ul

tu
ra

l h
er

it
ag

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

ti
on

al
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 
 M

ak
e 

a 
Po

si
ti
ve

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io
n 

- 
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 o

pp
or

tu
ni
ti
es

 f
or

 c
hi
ld
re

n 
& 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 t

o 
in
fl
ue

nc
e 

de
ci
si
on

s 
th

at
 

af
fe

ct
 t

he
ir
 l
iv
es

 b
y:

- 
• 

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 t

he
 H

ea
r 

by
 R

ig
ht

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

• 
Pr

om
ot

in
g 

po
si

ti
ve

 im
ag

es
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

• 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 v
ol

un
te

er
 

• 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

it
h 

sc
ho

ol
 c

ou
nc

ils
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

su
pp

or
t 

to
 p

ar
en

ts
, c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 

• 
En

su
ri

ng
 f

ai
rn

es
s,

 e
qu

al
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 t

re
at

in
g 

ev
er

yo
ne

 w
it

h 
re

sp
ec

t 
an

d 
di

gn
it

y 
• 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
it

h 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
ti

on
al

 N
ee

ds
 (S

EN
). 

wh
o 

co
nt

ri
bu

te
 t

o 
th

ei
r 

re
vi

ew
. 

• 
Re

du
ce

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 o
ff

en
d 

an
d 

re
-o

ff
en

d 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 e
co

no
m
ic
 w

el
l 
be

in
g 

by
:-

 
 

• 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 E

du
ca

ti
on

, E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
  

• 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

wi
th

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

sk
ill

s 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ba
si

c 
sk

ill
s 

of
 p

ar
en

ts
, c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
rs

 
• 

A
ss

is
ti

ng
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 in
ac

ti
ve

 p
ar

en
ts

, c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ily
 m

em
be

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 t
ho

se
 o

n 
In

ca
pa

ci
ty

 B
en

ef
it

 a
nd

 
lo

ne
 p

ar
en

ts
, b

ac
k 

in
to

 w
or

k.
 

Page 39



 
Pa

ge
 3

0 
 

• 
En

su
ri

ng
 t

ha
t 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 li
ve

 in
 D

ec
en

t 
H

om
es

  
• 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

wo
rk

fo
rc

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
ou

r 
pr

io
ri

ti
es

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

es
 t

o 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
 

In
 R

ot
he

rh
am

, t
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 f
am

ili
es

 is
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
an

d 
va

lu
ed

 in
 h

el
pi

ng
 e

ve
ry

 c
hi

ld
 a

ch
ie

ve
.  

Th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
or

 
ev

er
y 

ch
ild

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h 
th

ei
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 b
y 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 m
ut

ua
l p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
an

d 
tr

us
t.

 
Th

e 
m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

ha
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
th

at
 f

or
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
th

e 
qu

al
it

y 
of

 t
he

 h
om

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
in

 t
he

ir
 c

hi
ld

’s 
le

ar
ni

ng
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t 
fo

r 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t.
  

 W
e 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 m

or
e 

wo
rk

 n
ee

ds
 t

o 
be

 d
on

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 i

n 
ou

r 
wo

rk
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
co

m
m

it
te

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

he
ir

 in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t.
 

 Li
nk

s 
wi

th
 t

he
 L

oc
al
 A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m
en

t 
(L

A
A
) 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 (L

A
A

s)
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

ce
nt

ra
l a

nd
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
in

 a
 lo

ca
l a

re
a.

 T
he

ir
 a

im
 is

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

lo
ca

l 
so

lu
ti

on
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t 
lo

ca
l n

ee
ds

, w
hi

le
 a

ls
o 

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
ng

 t
o 

na
ti

on
al

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

of
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 s
et

 b
y 

ce
nt

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t.
 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 s

ee
k 

to
: 

• 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

te
lli

ge
nt

 a
nd

 m
at

ur
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 b

et
we

en
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
cl

ea
r 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
sh

ar
ed

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
na

ti
on

al
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
 

• 
im

pr
ov

e 
lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, b

y 
al

lo
wi

ng
 a

 m
or

e 
fl

ex
ib

le
 u

se
 o

f 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

be
tt

er
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

ol
ve

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

 
• 

en
ha

nc
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 b

y 
ra

ti
on

al
is

in
g 

no
n-

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 f
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
e 

bu
re

au
cr

ac
y 

to
 h

el
p 

lo
ca

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 jo
in

 u
p 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
vi

si
on

 is
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 e
ve

ry
 y

ou
ng

 p
er

so
n 

fr
om

 0
-2

5 
ye

ar
s,

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
hi

gh
 

qu
al

it
y 

un
iv

er
sa

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
wh

o 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

d 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 t

o 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s.
 T

he
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
of

 t
he

 
LA

A
 (a

ls
o 

ca
lle

d 
ke

y 
ou

tc
om

es
) a

re
 d

er
iv

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 5
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f 

Ev
er

y 
Ch

ild
 M

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 a

re
 v

er
y 

cl
os

el
y 

in
 li

ne
 w

it
h 

th
e 

pr
io

ri
ti

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Si
ng

le
 P

la
n.

 
 Th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t’s

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 

Page 40



 
Pa

ge
 3

1 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 k
no

wl
ed

ge
, s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 r
an

gi
ng

 f
ro

m
 e

ar
ly

 in
te

rv
en

ti
on

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

to
 a

cu
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
em

ot
io

na
l a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l w
el

l b
ei

ng
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h 

is
su

es
 

• 
Ra

is
in

g 
th

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

fo
r 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
it

h 
a 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 f

oc
us

 o
n 

re
du

ci
ng

 t
he

 g
ap

 f
or

 
gr

ou
ps

 s
uc

h 
as

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
ft

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
fr

om
 b

la
ck

 a
nd

 m
in

or
it

y 
et

hn
ic

 g
ro

up
s 

• 
M

ax
im

is
in

g 
en

te
rp

ri
se

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e,
 

en
te

rp
ri

se
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 t
ra

in
in

g 
• 

Ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

as
pi

ra
ti

on
s 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 f

or
 f

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

 W
hi

ls
t 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

im
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 a

ll 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 t

he
ir

 f
am

ili
es

, t
he

 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

in
te

nd
s 

to
 a

dd
 v

al
ue

 b
y 

a 
fo

cu
s 

on
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 b
y 

so
m

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

                   

Page 41



 
Pa

ge
 3

2 
 

RO
TH

ER
H
A
M

'S
 J

O
U
RN

EY
 T

O
W

A
RD

S 
BE

TT
ER

 O
U
TC

O
M

ES
  

 Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
’s
 S

er
vi
ce

s 
Co

m
m
it
m
en

t 
to

 ‘B
ei
ng

 H
ea

lt
hy

’: 
 “I

n 
Ro

th
er

ha
m
 w

e 
wi

ll 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
he

al
th

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s 

an
d 

wi
ll 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 

ac
ce

ss
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 s

er
vi
ce

s 
to

 h
el
p 

in
 c

ho
os

in
g 

su
ch

 l
if
es

ty
le
s.

” 
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h 

an
d 

Em
ot

io
na

l W
el

l-B
ei

ng
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
 W

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
av

e 
to

ld
 u

s:
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 n

ow
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

                W
e 

ne
ed

 c
ou

ns
el

lo
rs

 
in

 s
ch

oo
l w

ho
 c

an
 h

av
e 

a 
on

e-
to

-o
ne

 w
it

h 
ev

er
y 

pu
pi

l s
o 

no
 o

ne
 

ge
ts

 s
in

gl
ed

 o
ut

. 

 

• 
Co

nt
in

ue
 t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h 
wo

rk
er

s 
in

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 a
im

in
g 

fo
r 

10
0%

 b
y 

20
08

/0
9.

 
• 

Re
du

ce
 t

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 w

ai
ti

ng
 t

im
es

 f
or

 
CA

M
H

S 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
. 

• 
Re

vi
ew

 t
he

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

CA
M

H
S 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
os

t 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
• 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ti
m

el
y 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h 

su
pp

or
t 

to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

se
tt

in
gs

 a
nd

 
ha

ve
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
ts

 o
f 

ac
ce

ss
 

• 
En

su
re

 c
on

si
st

en
cy

 in
 t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 
co

un
se

lli
ng

 s
up

po
rt

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 t

o 
id

en
ti

fy
 e

ar
ly

 
si

gn
s 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
em

ot
io

na
l w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 t
hr

ou
gh

 d
ai

ly
 

pr
ac

ti
ce

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

or
 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

ch
oo

ls
 w

it
h 

Yo
un

g 
M

in
ds

 
 

In
 2

00
5,

6 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 M
in

d 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

ro
p-

in
s 

ev
er

y 
we

ek
. 

 7 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 a
 S

ch
oo

l N
ur

se
 

an
d/

or
 Y

ou
th

 W
or

ke
r 

le
d 

dr
op

-in
, w

hi
ch

 
pr

ov
id

es
 s

up
po

rt
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

on
 a

 
we

ek
ly

 b
as

is
. 

 Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
’ Y

ou
th

 S
ta

rt
 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
pr

ov
id

e 
49

 h
ou

rs
 o

f 
co

un
se

lli
ng

 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
at

 a
 n

on
 s

ti
gm

at
is

in
g 

ve
nu

e 
in

 
ce

nt
ra

l R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

 Fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

pe
er

 c
ou

ns
el

lin
g 

in
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

Page 42



 
Pa

ge
 3

3 
 

 H
ea

lt
hy

 L
if

es
ty

le
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ha

t w
e 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 d
o:

 

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

 n
ow

: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

                 W
e 

wa
nt

 m
or

e 
fr

es
h 

fr
ui

t 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

 
an

d 
to

 g
ro

w 
ou

r 
ow

n 
fo

od
 -

 a
ls

o 
fr

ee
 o

r 
ch

ea
pe

r 
fr

es
h 

fr
ui

t 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

. 

 

• 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
di

et
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 t

he
ir

 f
am

ili
es

 b
y 

en
su

ri
ng

 t
ha

t 
al

l s
ch

oo
ls

 h
av

e 
th

e 
‘F

oo
d 

in
 S

ch
oo

ls
’ 

To
ol

ki
t 

em
be

dd
ed

 w
it

hi
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
. 

• 
W

e 
wi

ll 
ex

te
nd

 t
he

 li
fe

st
yl

e 
su

rv
ey

 t
o 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
l s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 2
00

7/
08

. 
• 

Co
nd

uc
t 

lif
es

ty
le

 s
ur

ve
ys

 o
n 

a 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
ro

lli
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ou
r 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 

• 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

an
 u

pt
ak

e 
of

 t
he

 "
Fo

od
 in

 
Sc

ho
ol

s"
 p

ol
ic

y 
so

 t
ha

t 
at

 le
as

t 
50

%
 o

f 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ha

ve
 a

 p
ol

ic
y 

by
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
06

. 
• 

D
is

cu
ss

 w
it

h 
lo

ca
l s

up
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 a
nd

 
re

ta
ile

rs
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
lo

ca
l 

su
pp

ly
 f

or
 a

ff
or

da
bl

e,
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

it
y 

fr
ui

t 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

. 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 o

ff
er

in
g 

‘h
ea

lt
hy

 o
pt

io
n’ 

br
ea

kf
as

t 
cl

ub
s 

an
d 

af
te

r 
sc

ho
ol

 c
lu

bs
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ho

 o
ff

er
 

wa
lk

in
g 

bu
se

s 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

al
ki

ng
 t

o 
sc

ho
ol

. 
.  

10
0%

 o
f 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t 

in
 t

he
 F

ru
it

 a
nd

 
Ve

ge
ta

bl
e 

in
 S

ch
oo

l S
ch

em
e.

  T
hi

s 
sc

he
m

e 
en

su
re

s 
th

at
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

ed
 4

-6
 y

ea
rs

 a
re

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
 f

re
e 

pi
ec

e 
of

 f
ru

it
 o

r 
ve

ge
ta

bl
e 

ea
ch

 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ay

. 
 M

an
y 

Ch
ild

re
n’s

 C
en

tr
es

 a
nd

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
ha

ve
 c

re
at

ed
 s

m
al

l a
llo

tm
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

 Va
lle

y 
A

llo
tm

en
t 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

en
ga

ge
s 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 a

llo
tm

en
t 

ba
se

d 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 V

al
le

y 
ar

ea
. 

 Ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 a
 li

fe
st

yl
e 

su
rv

ey
 in

 
se

ve
n 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 Y
ea

rs
 7

 a
nd

 
10

. 

Page 43



 
Pa

ge
 3

4 
 

 D
ru

gs
 a

nd
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
 W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 t
o 

do
: 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 n

ow
: 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                  

M
or

e 
dr

ug
s 

an
d 

al
co

ho
l a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ai

m
ed

 a
t 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 

 

• 
A

ll 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 
Sp

ec
ia

l S
ch

oo
ls

, P
ri

m
ar

y 
 a

nd
 

Pu
pi

l R
ef

er
ra

l U
ni

ts
 w

ill
 

de
liv

er
 d

ru
g 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f 
a 

pl
an

ne
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 P

SH
E 

(P
er

so
na

l S
oc

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h 

Ed
uc

at
io

n)
. 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

on
s 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
su

bs
ta

nc
e 

m
is

us
er

s 
 b

y 
50

%
 

• 
Co

nt
in

ue
 t

o 
ex

pa
nd

 t
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 t
he

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
ft

er
 

Ch
ild

re
n’s

 N
ur

se
 w

it
h 

an
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fo

cu
s 

on
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

dr
ug

s 
an

d 
al

co
ho

l. 
• 

W
or

k 
wi

th
 t

he
 D

ru
g 

A
ct

io
n 

Te
am

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

we
 w

or
k 

wi
th

 d
ru

g 
ab

us
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
to

 
m

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

• 
Re

-la
un

ch
 a

wa
re

ne
ss

 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
so

 t
ha

t 
pa

re
nt

s 
ar

e 
al

er
te

d 
to

 t
he

 s
ig

ns
 o

f 
dr

ug
/a

lc
oh

ol
 m

is
us

e 
 

A
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ca
n 

ac
ce

ss
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 t

ra
in

in
g 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
f 

dr
ug

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 
to

ba
cc

o)
 s

ub
je

ct
 t

o 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

 H
ea

lt
hy

 s
ch

oo
ls

 k
ee

p 
sc

ho
ol

s 
up

 t
o 

da
te

 t
hr

ou
gh

 
re

gu
la

r 
up

da
te

s 
on

 p
at

te
rn

s 
of

 d
ru

g 
us

e,
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
la

w 
an

d 
ne

w 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

so
 t

ha
t 

st
af

f 
ha

ve
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 t
o 

pu
pi

ls
. 

 Kn
ow

 t
he

 S
co

re
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

ro
p-

in
s 

at
 t

he
 r

eq
ue

st
 o

f 
th

e 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
, s

pe
ci

al
 s

ch
oo

l o
r 

Pu
pi

l R
ef

er
ra

l 
U

ni
t 

(P
RU

). 
 T

hi
s 

su
pp

or
ts

 t
he

 L
if

es
to

ry
 w

or
k 

– 
wh

er
e 

ex
-d

ru
g 

us
er

s 
ar

e 
tr

ai
ne

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
es

si
on

s 
wi

th
 s

ta
ff

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

 Ro
th

er
ha

m
 H

ea
lt

hy
 S

ch
oo

ls
 P

SH
E 

(P
er

so
na

l S
oc

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h 

Ed
uc

at
io

n)
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 w
or

k 
wh

ic
h 

in
cl

ud
es

 
id

ea
s 

fo
r 

dr
ug

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 f

ro
m

 Y
1 

th
ro

ug
h 

to
 Y

6 
in

 
or

de
r 

to
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 d
ru

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

in
 

th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

ph
as

e.
   

 Co
nt

in
ua

ti
on

 o
f 

Fr
ee

 2
B 

M
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

– 
a 

sp
ec

if
ic

 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

 t
ar

ge
ti

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

of
 d

ru
g 

us
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
- 

80
 in

 2
00

5/
06

. 
 Cr

uc
ia

l c
re

w 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

it
h 

m
os

t 
ye

ar
 6

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
on

 a
 y

ea
rl

y 
ba

si
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 s

af
et

y,
 d

ru
gs

 a
nd

 a
lc

oh
ol

. 

Page 44



 
Pa

ge
 3

5 
 

Ge
ne

ra
l H

ea
lt

h 

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

 n
ow

: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

        Br
ea

kt
hr

ou
gh

 P
ro

je
ct

 
             

H
ea

lt
h 

ad
vi

ce
 f

or
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 f
ro

m
 

yo
ut

h 
wo

rk
er

s,
 s

ch
oo

l 
an

d 
co

lle
ge

. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
va

ri
ed

, e
.g

. l
oc

al
 a

nd
 

to
wn

 c
en

tr
e,

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
ti

m
es

 t
o 

su
it

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
, 

co
nf

id
en

ti
al

it
y,

 
di

ff
er

en
t 

m
et

ho
ds

, 
di

ff
er

en
t 

ve
nu

es
 –

 
sc

ho
ol

, y
ou

th
 c

lu
bs

, 
do

ct
or

s.
 

 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
ge

ne
ri

c 
co

nf
id

en
ti

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 in

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

st
af

fe
d 

by
 a

 Y
ou

th
 W

or
ke

r 
an

d/
or

 a
 S

ch
oo

l N
ur

se
. 

 • 
Re

du
ce

 s
m

ok
in

g 
fr

om
 1

9%
 t

o 
9%

 o
r 

le
ss

 
by

 2
01

0 
by

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
(L

if
es

ty
le

 S
ur

ve
y 

to
 

m
on

it
or

.) 
 • 

Im
pl

em
en

t 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 F

ri
en

dl
y 

A
cc

re
di

ta
ti

on
 S

ch
em

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

he
al

th
 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 s
ex

ua
l h

ea
lt

h 
ad

vi
ce

. 
 • 

H
av

e 
14

5 
he

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

cr
ed

it
ed

 a
s 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 F
ri

en
dl

y 
by

 2
00

9.
 

 • 
In

tr
od

uc
e 

ba
se

lin
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 t
o 

as
se

ss
 

we
ig

ht
 a

t 
sc

ho
ol

 e
nt

ry
 a

nd
 Y

ea
r 

6 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 t

o 
ob

es
e 

an
d 

m
al

no
ur

is
he

d 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

  

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
’ Y

ou
th

 S
ta

rt
 

is
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
le

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

to
 t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

un
se

lli
ng

, d
ro

p 
in

 
se

ss
io

ns
, o

ne
 t

o 
on

e 
su

pp
or

t)
 o

n 
al

l 
is

su
es

 t
ha

t 
af

fe
ct

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

 10
 Y

ou
th

 C
lin

ic
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lt

h 
su

pp
or

t.
  T

he
se

 a
re

 o
pe

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
1 

an
d 

2 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k.
 

 W
e 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

sm
ok

in
g 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

. 
 W

e 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

Fr
ie

nd
ly

 A
cc

re
di

ta
ti

on
 S

ch
em

e 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

ak
e 

up
 o

f 
he

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

 

Page 45



 
Pa

ge
 3

6 
 

Br
ea

kt
hr

ou
gh

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 Ro

th
er

ha
m

 is
 t

he
 o

nl
y 

ar
ea

 t
o 

ha
ve

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
a 

10
0%

 s
ig

n 
up

 o
f 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 t

he
 “F

ru
it

 a
nd

 V
eg

et
ab

le
 in

 S
ch

oo
ls

” 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
  N

ow
, a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

ed
 4

-6
 y

ea
rs

 in
 in

fa
nt

 o
r 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d 

a 
fr

ee
 p

ie
ce

 o
f 

fr
ui

t 
or

 v
eg

et
ab

le
 

da
ily

.  
Th

is
 is

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 5
 A

 D
A

Y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
of

 f
ru

it
 a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s.
   

 Th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 S

ur
e 

St
ar

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

ac
ro

ss
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
it

h 
pa

re
nt

s-
to

-b
e,

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 
ch

ild
re

n.
  A

dd
it

io
na

lly
 t

he
 S

ur
e 

St
ar

t 
Pl

us
 p

ro
je

ct
 (w

hi
ch

 f
oc

us
es

 it
s 

at
te

nt
io

n 
on

 t
ee

na
ge

 p
ar

en
ts

) h
as

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
ho

us
in

g,
 b

en
ef

it
s,

 h
ea

lt
h,

 c
hi

ld
ca

re
, t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
  I

t 
ha

s:
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 p
er

so
na

l s
up

po
rt

 f
or

 t
ee

na
ge

rs
 w

ho
 d

is
co

ve
r 

th
ey

 a
re

 p
re

gn
an

t;
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
d 

an
 in

no
va

ti
ve

 s
up

po
rt

 p
ac

ka
ge

 f
or

 
ne

w 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

: e
nh

an
ce

d 
an

d 
re

-s
ha

pe
d 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s;
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 g
ap

s 
in

 p
ro

vi
si

on
.  

Te
en

ag
e 

Ch
ild

ca
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 s
up

po
rt

s 
te

en
ag

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

ch
ild

ca
re

 t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
he

ir
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

r 
to

 t
ak

e 
up

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s.

 
                 

Page 46



 
Pa

ge
 3

7 
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
’s
 S

er
vi
ce

s 
Co

m
m
it
m
en

t 
to

 ‘S
ta

yi
ng

 S
af

e’
 i
n 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

‘I
n 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 s

er
vi
ce

s 
wi

ll 
wo

rk
 t

og
et

he
r 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 c

hi
ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 f

ee
l 
sa

fe
 a

t 
al
l 
ti
m
es

; 
on

 t
he

 s
tr

ee
t,

 
in
 s

ch
oo

l/
co

lle
ge

, 
in
 t

ra
in
in
g,

 i
n 

th
e 

wo
rk

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
in
 t

he
ir
 h

om
e.

  
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 s

ho
ul
d 

be
 s

af
e 

fr
om

 
m
al
tr

ea
tm

en
t,

 n
eg

le
ct

, 
vi
ol
en

ce
 a

nd
 e

xp
lo
it
at

io
n.

 
Bu

lly
in

g 
W

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
av

e 
to

ld
 u

s:
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
: 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 t
o 

do
: 

 
  

         Se
xu

al
 E

xp
lo

it
at

io
n 

   Se
xu

al
 E

xp
lo

it
at

io
n  

        

W
e 

wo
ul

d 
lik

e 
a 

wa
y

of
 r

ep
or

ti
ng

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

 s
ch

oo
l t

ha
t 

is
 

an
on

ym
ou

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 s
om

eo
ne

 o
n 

lin
e 

wh
o 

wo
ul

d 
gi

ve
 u

s 
ad

vi
ce

.  
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 
he

lp
 a

s 
we

 o
ft

en
 d

on
’t 

sa
y 

be
ca

us
e 

we
 a

re
 

em
ba

rr
as

se
d 

or
 

wo
rr

ie
d 

ab
ou

t 
wh

at
 

wi
ll 

ha
pp

en
.  

W
e 

of
te

n 
do

n’t
 f

ee
l 

lis
te

ne
d 

to
 a

nd
 

no
th

in
g 

is
 d

on
e 

ab
ou

t 
th

e
pr

ob
le

m
.

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
it

h 
po

lic
ie

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
em

, l
ik

e 
bu

lly
in

g 
po

lic
y 

in
 s

ch
oo

l. 

It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
co

m
pu

ls
or

y 
fo

r 
te

ac
he

rs
 t

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 b
ul

ly
in

g,
 o

ne
 

pe
rs

on
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
tr

ai
ne

d 
to

 d
ea

l w
it

h 
bu

lly
in

g 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
vi

ct
im

s 

• 
W

e 
wi

ll 
re

fr
es

h 
ou

r 
an

ti
-b

ul
ly

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, i
nt

en
si

fy
in

g 
ou

r 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

al
l f

or
m

s 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g.
 

• 
W

e 
wi

ll 
sh

ar
e 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
bu

lly
in

g 
pr

ev
en

ti
on

 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
ti

on
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

. 
• 

W
e 

wi
ll 

in
tr

od
uc

e 
a 

da
ta

ba
se

 t
o 

re
co

rd
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 h

ar
as

sm
en

t,
 

bu
lly

in
g 

an
d 

ha
te

 c
ri

m
e 

wh
ic

h 
wi

ll 
be

 p
ilo

te
d 

ac
ro

ss
 2

0 
sc

ho
ol

s 
fr

om
 

A
pr

il 
20

06
. 

• 
W

e 
wi

ll 
co

nd
uc

t 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
m

ea
su

re
 t

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ou
r 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

ti
ce

 t
o 

re
du

ce
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

bu
lly

in
g.

 
• 

Ta
ke

 f
or

wa
rd

 t
he

 r
ef

er
ra

l f
ro

m
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

bu
lly

in
g 

wh
ic

h 
wa

s 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 o

ur
 C

YP
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

Pa
ne

l. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
‘G

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 A

dd
re

ss
 t

he
 

Bu
lly

in
g 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

& 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’ t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
pr

ac
ti

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
o 

al
l s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 a

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

 
 A

ft
er

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
wi

th
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ab
ou

t 
th

ei
r 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 o

f 
bu

lly
in

g 
th

e 
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

Po
lic

y 
fo

r 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
se

d 
an

d 
wi

ll 
be

 r
e-

la
un

ch
ed

. A
dd

it
io

na
l 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
bo

th
 

th
e 

vi
ct

im
 a

nd
 p

er
pe

tr
at

or
s 

of
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

 Th
e 

A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
of

fi
ce

r 
ro

le
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

ed
 t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
st

ra
te

gi
c,

 t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
ne

ed
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 p

ol
ic

y,
 p

ro
ce

du
re

 
an

d 
pr

ac
ti

ce
.  

Th
e 

ro
le

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
lis

te
ni

ng
 t

o 
an

d 
wo

rk
in

g 
wi

th
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
n 

an
ti

-b
ul

ly
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
pa

th
wa

y.
 

 Th
e 

M
al

tb
y 

A
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ha

s 
wo

rk
ed

 w
it

h 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 t
he

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g.
  

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
ha

ve
 lo

ok
ed

 a
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 t

o 
tr

y 
wh

en
 

be
in

g 
bu

lli
ed

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
ra

is
ed

 a
wa

re
ne

ss
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w 

it
 f

ee
ls

 t
o 

be
 b

ul
lie

d 

Page 47



 
Pa

ge
 3

8 
 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
D
if
fe

re
nc

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
 A

lt
ho

ug
h 

we
 h

av
e 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

ta
rg

et
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

we
 a

ck
no

wl
ed

ge
 t

ha
t 

we
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
ti

nu
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 s
ee

 if
 w

e 
ar

e 
ac

tu
al

ly
 h

av
in

g 
a 

po
si

ti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
W

e 
re

co
gn

is
e 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
de

m
on

st
ra

ti
ng

, o
ve

r 
a 

pe
ri

od
 o

f 
ti

m
e,

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

e 
ha

ve
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

re
 m

ak
in

g 
a 

di
ff

er
en

ce
.  

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

IN
D

 
al

re
ad

y 
ha

ve
 a

 r
ec

or
di

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 t
he

ir
 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

wh
o 

ar
e 

no
 lo

ng
er

 b
ul

lie
d 

or
 a

re
 b

ul
lie

d 
le

ss
.  

Th
e 

ne
w 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

an
d 

re
co

rd
in

g 
sy

st
em

 b
ei

ng
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

, a
s 

fr
om

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
20

06
, f

or
 b

ul
ly

in
g,

 r
ac

ia
l i

nc
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 h
ar

as
sm

en
t 

wi
ll 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

a 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 f

ac
ili

ty
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 t
o 

st
at

e 
wh

et
he

r 
th

ey
 f

ee
l t

he
ir

 in
ci

de
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

al
t 

wi
th

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

 s
o 

we
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o 
ut

ili
se

 t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
id

en
ti

fy
 a

re
as

 f
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

  T
he

 L
if

es
ty

le
 S

ur
ve

y 
wi

ll 
al

so
 p

ro
vi

de
 u

s 
wi

th
 b

as
el

in
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ar
ou

nd
 b

ei
ng

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
vi

ct
im

 a
nd

 p
er

pe
tr

at
or

 o
f 

bu
lly

in
g 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

pe
ri

od
ic

al
ly

 m
on

it
or

.  
 

 A
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, t

o 
m

ea
su

re
 t

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ou
r 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

ti
ce

 t
o 

re
du

ce
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

bu
lly

in
g.

  C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
hi

s 
vi

a 
Vo

ic
e 

an
d 

In
fl

ue
nc

e.
 

                 

Page 48



 
Pa

ge
 3

9 
 

Se
xu

al
 E

xp
lo

it
at

io
n 

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
                             Sa

fe
r 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t  

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 b
e 

of
fe

re
d 

th
e 

op
ti

on
 

of
 a

 p
er

so
na

l a
la

rm
 

M
or

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 

ab
ou

t 
cr

im
e,

 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
 o

f 
pe

er
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ed
 p

ol
ic

e 
of

fi
ce

rs
 c

om
in

g 
in

to
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

yo
ut

h 
ce

nt
re

s 
to

 s
pe

ak
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
da

ng
er

s 
of

 d
ru

gs
 a

nd
 

se
xu

al
 e

xp
lo

it
at

io
n 

to
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

• 
Fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

wi
ll 

be
 g

iv
en

 t
o 

th
e 

ne
ed

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
bo

ys
 w

ho
 m

ay
 b

e 
at

 
ri

sk
 o

f 
se

xu
al

 e
xp

lo
it

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
ti

on
s 

m
ad

e 
by

 t
he

 e
nd

 o
f 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
• 

A
ge

nc
ie

s 
wi

ll 
ag

re
e 

th
re

sh
ol

ds
 f

or
 

re
fe

rr
al

 a
nd

 r
es

po
ns

es
 a

nd
 c

on
ti

nu
e 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

wo
rk

 o
f 

th
e 

Se
xu

al
 

Ex
pl

oi
ta

ti
on

 F
or

um
. 

• 
Th

e 
Fo

ru
m

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 t

he
 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 B
oa

rd
 b

y 
A

pr
il 

20
06

 
ab

ou
t 

a 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

to
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 t
he

 r
is

ks
 

an
d 

da
ng

er
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h 

se
xu

al
 

ex
pl

oi
ta

ti
on

. 
• 

Th
e 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er

 w
ill

 w
or

k 
wi

th
 t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 a

ro
un

d 
sa

fe
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
an

sp
or

t 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t 
of

 s
ex

ua
l e

xp
lo

it
at

io
n 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

• 
W

e 
wi

ll 
re

du
ce

 t
he

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f 

lo
ok

ed
 

af
te

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
wh

o 
ar

e 
se

xu
al

ly
 

ex
pl

oi
te

d.
 

• 
W

e 
wi

ll 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
ro

se
cu

ti
on

 o
f 

pe
rp

et
ra

to
rs

 o
f 

se
xu

al
 e

xp
lo

it
at

io
ns

. 

- R
ev

is
ed

 m
ul

ti
-a

ge
nc

y 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
at

 t
he

 e
nd

 o
f 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

. 
- 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
’ R

is
ky

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pr

oj
ec

t,
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
on

e 
to

 o
ne

 s
up

po
rt

 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, h

as
 b

ec
om

e 
pa

rt
 o

f 
a 

ne
wl

y 
fo

rm
ed

 m
ul

ti
-a

ge
nc

y 
re

so
ur

ce
 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

pr
ev

en
ti

on
 a

nd
 in

te
rv

en
ti

on
 w

it
h 

ch
ild

re
n 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 h

ar
m

.  
- 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ir
e 

Po
lic

e 
ar

e 
ac

ti
ve

ly
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

he
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
ex

ua
l 

Ex
pl

oi
ta

ti
on

 F
or

um
.  

Th
e 

Po
lic

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 

pi
lo

ti
ng

 a
 P

ub
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

U
ni

t 
in

 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

.  
It

 is
 b

as
ed

 in
 M

al
tb

y 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

es
 t

he
 o

ff
ic

er
 w

it
h 

th
e 

le
ad

 o
n 

se
xu

al
 

of
fe

nc
es

 a
s 

we
ll 

as
 o

th
er

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 a
du

lt
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t 
st

af
f.

 

Page 49



 
Pa

ge
 4

0 
 

 W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
       

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
                        

En
su

re
 t

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

ar
e 

sa
fe

 w
he

n 
in

 t
he

 
ca

re
 o

f 
ot

he
rs

 is
 

im
po

rt
an

t.
 

 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 o

f 
fo

st
er

 
ca

re
rs

.  
H

ow
 w

ill
 y

ou
 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 t
ra

in
ed

 a
nd

 
ke

ep
 a

 c
he

ck
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 a

 
go

od
 jo

b 
an

d 
th

at
 

we
 a

re
 s

af
e?

 

 W
e 

wi
ll 

ai
m

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

an
yo

ne
 

ha
vi

ng
 d

ir
ec

t 
co

nt
ac

t 
wi

th
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
r 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

la
ti

ng
 t

o 
th

em
 m

us
t 

ha
ve

 a
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 C
ri

m
in

al
 R

ec
or

ds
 

Bu
re

au
 c

he
ck

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 a
re

 
tr

us
tw

or
th

y 
an

d 
sa

fe
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

 W
e 

wi
ll 

im
pl

em
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

 a
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

fo
r 

ro
bu

st
 

ri
sk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
En

ha
nc

ed
 C

ri
m

in
al

 R
ec

or
ds

 
Bu

re
au

 c
he

ck
s 

ar
e 

di
sc

lo
se

d.
 

 W
e 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 r
ev

is
e 

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 in
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 in

 
re

sp
on

se
 t

o 
th

e 
Bi

ch
ar

d 
In

qu
ir

y 
Re

po
rt

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 t

ha
t 

we
 p

ho
ne

 e
ve

ry
 

pr
ev

io
us

 e
m

pl
oy

er
 a

nd
 r

ef
er

ee
 a

nd
 

co
nt

ac
t 

ev
er

y 
pr

ev
io

us
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 w
he

n 
re

cr
ui

ti
ng

 s
ta

ff
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

te
er

s.
 

- C
he

ck
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
wi

th
 L

oc
al

 
A

ut
ho

ri
ti

es
, P

ro
ba

ti
on

, P
ol

ic
e,

 
H

ea
lt

h,
 p

er
so

na
l r

ef
er

ee
s,

 a
nd

 
em

pl
oy

er
s,

 w
he

n 
ap

pr
ov

in
g 

ne
w 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s.
 

- 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 t

he
 s

el
ec

ti
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
. 

 

Page 50



 
Pa

ge
 4

1 
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

Th
re

sh
ol

ds
 

 W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
                     

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
        Tr

an
si

ti
on

 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
wi

th
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

ne
ed

 h
el

p 
to

 
be

co
m

e 
ad

ul
ts

, 
le

ar
n 

ne
w 

sk
ill

s 
an

d 
ga

in
 t

he
ir

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

 

-
A

 n
ew

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 

an
d 

wi
ll 

co
ve

r 
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

, T
he

 
Co

m
m

on
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k,

 T
he

 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 

N
ee

d 
an

d 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 t
hr

es
ho

ld
s.

 T
hi

s 
wi

ll 
co

m
pl

em
en

t/
as

si
st

 w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

la
un

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
hi

ld
re

n’s
 S

ys
te

m
s 

(I
CS

.) 
- 

A
 m

ul
ti

-a
ge

nc
y 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

pl
an

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l r
el

ev
an

t 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
tr

ai
ne

d 
in

 t
he

 C
om

m
on

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k,
 

Le
ad

 W
or

ke
r 

an
d 

th
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sh
ar

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s.
  T

hi
s 

is
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

t 
al

l p
oi

nt
s 

of
 t

ra
ns

it
io

n.
 

- 
M

or
e 

m
ul

ti
-a

ge
nc

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
wo

rk
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ill
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

de
al

 
wi

th
 t

hi
ng

s 
ea

rl
ie

r.
 

- 
A

s 
a 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
, k

ey
 m

an
ag

er
s 

in
 t

he
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
ex

am
in

e 
ca

se
 

st
ud

ie
s 

re
gu

la
rl

y 
to

 le
ar

n 
fr

om
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
  W

e 
wi

ll 
co

nt
in

ue
 t

o 
do

 t
hi

s 
an

d 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

It
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

gr
ea

t 
if

 
m

or
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 d
on

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

ha
t 

we
 

ar
e 

he
lp

ed
 s

oo
ne

r 
an

d 
th

at
 s

om
e 

of
 u

s 
wo

ul
d 

no
t 

ha
ve

 t
o 

be
 

lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

.  
H

ow
 

ca
n 

yo
u 

he
lp

 t
hi

s 
to

 
ha

pp
en

 s
o 

th
at

 o
ur

 
fa

m
ili

es
 d

on
’t 

ge
t 

in
to

 t
ro

ub
le

? 

Th
e 

Co
m

m
on

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
Le

ad
 W

or
ke

r 
ro

le
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 t
ri

al
le

d 
in

 3
 a

re
as

 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
ea

rl
y 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 o

f 
ne

ed
, 

pr
ev

en
ta

ti
ve

 in
te

rv
en

ti
on

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 
m

ul
ti

-a
ge

nc
y 

wo
rk

in
g.

 
 M

ul
ti

-a
ge

nc
y 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

tr
ia

ls
 h

as
 e

na
bl

ed
 

pr
ac

ti
ti

on
er

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 t
he

ir
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

 Fa
m

ili
es

 U
N

it
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 f
or

 b
ot

h 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 a
nd

 t
he

ir
 

ch
ild

re
n 

(1
0-

14
 y

ea
rs

) a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

St
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
Fa

m
ili

es
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 
 

Page 51



 
Pa

ge
 4

2 
 

 W
ha

t 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
/c

ar
er

s 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

   
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
                             

If 
yo

u’
re

 g
oi

ng
 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
m

y 
pe

rs
on

al
 c

ar
er

, 
te

ll 
m

e 
to

 m
y 

fa
ce

 d
on

’t 
w

rit
e 

m
e 

a 
le

tte
r 

Pe
op

le
 n

ee
d 

to
 

ha
ve

 h
ig

he
r 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f 

m
e 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
e 

m
e 

in
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
af

fe
ct

 m
y 

lif
e 

En
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

Ge
t 

Re
al

Te
am

 is
 n

ot
if

ie
d 

of
 

ev
er

y 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

 t
ra

ns
it

io
n 

be
fo

re
 it

 
ha

pp
en

s 
 Tr

an
si

ti
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
t 

an
 

ea
rl

y 
ag

e 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

a 
sm

oo
th

er
 p

at
hw

ay
 

be
tw

ee
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 b
et

we
en

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 a

nd
 

ad
ul

th
oo

d 
 En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
Tr

an
si

ti
on

 P
la

ns
 a

re
 a

gr
ee

d 
wi

th
 

th
e 

ch
ild

 o
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 
 Fu

rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
re

gi
st

er
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 n

ee
d 

of
 a

 t
ra

ns
it

io
n’s

 p
la

n 
an

d 
us

e 
th

is
 t

o 
m

on
it

or
 t

he
ir

 p
at

hw
ay

 a
nd

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
ou

r 
wo

rk
 

 Gu
ar

an
te

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
ft

er
 C

hi
ld

 h
as

 a
 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 

6 
we

ek
s 

tr
an

si
ti

on
. 

   

Th
e 

Tr
an

si
ti

on
s 

Pa
ne

l h
as

 
re

ce
nt

ly
 b

ee
n 

re
-in

st
at

ed
 a

nd
 

ha
s 

m
ul

ti
-a

ge
nc

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

 
 Th

e 
Pa

ne
l h

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 t

o 
lo

ok
 a

t 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 h

ol
is

ti
ca

lly
, 

st
ar

ti
ng

 w
it

h 
th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
ti

on
 

of
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
on

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
 Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

ed
 in

 a
 t

ra
in

in
g 

vi
de

o 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

ti
on

 w
it

h 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 H
ea

lt
h 

to
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 a
re

as
 f

or
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

pr
ac

ti
ce

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
a 

yo
un

g 
ad

ul
ts

 
Tr

an
si

ti
on

 T
ea

m
 a

nd
 a

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

Tr
an

si
ti

on
s 

W
or

ke
r 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

Th
er

e’
s 

no
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

or
 

di
sc

us
si

on
 w

he
n 

yo
u 

pa
ss

 fr
om

 o
ne

 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

ot
he

r. It’
s 

be
en

 a
 

co
nt

in
ua

l b
at

tle
 

ge
tti

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t a
s 

m
y 

ch
ild

’s
 n

ee
d 

ha
ve

 c
ha

ng
ed

 a
s 

sh
e’

s 
go

t o
ld

er

Yo
u 

ne
ed

 a
 

pe
rs

on
 w

ho
 

kn
ow

s 
yo

u 
an

d 
yo

ur
 fa

m
ily

 to
 

co
m

e 
an

d 
lis

te
n 

w
he

n 
th

er
e’

s 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

 to
 

co
m

e 
an

d 
lis

te
n 

an
d 

th
en

 it
 

w
ou

ld
n’

t g
et

 s
o 

st
re

ss
fu

l. 

Page 52



 
Pa

ge
 4

3 
 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
D
if
fe

re
nc

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
 A

lt
ho

ug
h 

we
 a

re
 p

ul
lin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ea
rl

y 
tr

an
si

ti
on

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
sm

oo
th

er
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

we
 n

ee
d 

to
 k

no
w 

th
at

 o
ur

 e
ff

or
ts

 a
re

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
re

al
 d

if
fe

re
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 o

f 
th

es
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 W

e 
wi

ll 
wo

rk
 w

it
h 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 t

ra
ns

it
io

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

em
 in

 o
ur

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 t

o 
en

su
re

 
ou

r 
po

lic
y 

tr
an

sl
at

es
 in

to
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 
                        

Page 53



 
Pa

ge
 4

4 
 

Fe
ar

 o
f 

Cr
im

e 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
be

lo
w 

wa
s 

co
lla

te
d 

fr
om

 t
he

 2
00

4 
au

di
t 

su
rv

ey
, t

hi
s 

wa
s 

se
nt

 t
o 

on
e 

in
 t

en
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
ac

ro
ss

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. T

he
 

ch
ar

ts
 in

di
ca

te
 t

ha
t 

ov
er

 6
0%

 o
f 

un
de

r 
ei

gh
te

en
s 

wh
o 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
he

 q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 h

ad
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
a 

vi
ct

im
 o

f 
cr

im
e.

  
 Pl

ea
se

 n
ot

e 
th

at
 b

ec
au

se
 t

hi
s 

su
rv

ey
 w

as
 s

en
t 

to
 1

 in
 1

0 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 in
 t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 t

he
re

 w
as

 a
 la

rg
e 

un
de

r-
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

 
of

 U
18

's
.  

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
                       

65
%

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
sk

ed
 

w
er

e 
ei

th
er

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 

or
 v

er
y 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
ab

ou
t c

rim
e.

 

Al
l y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

se
en

 b
y 

ad
ul

ts
 a

s 
yo

bs
 

or
 n

au
gh

ty
. 

60
%

 o
f u

nd
er

 e
ig

ht
ee

ns
 

w
ho

 re
tu

rn
ed

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 h
ad

 n
ev

er
 

be
en

 a
 v

ic
tim

 o
f c

rim
e.

 

M
or

e 
pu

bl
ic

it
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
di

ff
er

en
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
fe

ar
 o

f 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 o

cc
ur

re
nc

e 
wh

ic
h 

is
 v

er
y 

lo
w 

an
d 

in
 f

ac
t 

th
e 

lo
we

st
 in

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

. 
 Ro

th
er

ha
m

 h
as

 1
1 

W
om

en
’s 

Re
fu

ge
s 

pl
ac

es
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 
11

99
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
in

 2
00

4/
05

. 

Co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

im
pl

em
en

t 
pr

ev
en

ta
ti

ve
 w

or
k 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
in

ci
de

nc
e 

of
 Y

ou
th

 C
ri

m
e.

 
 W

or
k 

wi
th

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
wi

th
 

em
ot

io
na

l/
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 t
he

se
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 t
he

ir
 

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

 t
o 

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 

 Ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
fu

rt
he

r 
wo

rk
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t,
 e

du
ca

ti
on

 a
nd

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 t

o 
re

du
ce

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 

fo
r 

th
em

 t
o 

be
co

m
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

cr
im

e 
or

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

. 
 Ta

rg
et

 o
f 

25
 W

om
en

’s 
Re

fu
ge

 
pl

ac
es

 b
y 

20
10

. 
 W

or
k 

wi
th

 t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

to
 t

ar
ge

t 
ar

ea
s 

of
 h

ig
h 

cr
im

e 
am

on
gs

t 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

W
e 

ne
ed

 a
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

ch
ill

 
wi

th
ou

t 
be

in
g 

se
en

 a
s 

tr
ou

bl
e 

ca
us

er
s 

 Th
er

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

Pe
op

le
 n

ee
d 

to
 

ha
ve

 h
ig

he
r 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f 

m
e 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
e 

m
e 

in
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
af

fe
ct

 m
y 

lif
e 

Page 54



 
Pa

ge
 4

5 
 

Br
ea

kt
hr

ou
gh

 P
ro

je
ct

 
 In

 2
00

4/
05

, R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

aw
 a

 r
ed

uc
ti

on
 in

 m
os

t 
cr

im
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

 3
3%

 r
ed

uc
ti

on
 in

 d
om

es
ti

c 
bu

rg
la

ry
 a

nd
 a

 2
5%

 r
ed

uc
ti

on
 

in
 v

eh
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e.
  S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
ni

ti
at

iv
es

 h
av

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
: t

he
 P

ro
lif

ic
 O

ff
en

de
r 

an
d 

Yo
ut

h 
In

cl
us

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

; t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
, a

nd
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

rd
er

s.
  I

n 
ad

di
ti

on
, t

o 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 c

ri
m

e 
ov

er
al

l, 
th

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
gr

ea
te

r 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 t
o 

re
po

rt
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

by
 t

ho
se

 w
ho

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
fe

lt
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 t
o 

do
 s

o 
in

 t
he

 p
as

t 
– 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
of

 d
om

es
ti

c 
vi

ol
en

ce
, r

ac
ia

l a
nd

 h
om

op
ho

bi
c 

in
ci

de
nt

s.
 

 90
%

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

ar
e 

in
 t

he
 s

am
e 

or
 n

ex
t 

ro
om

 w
he

n 
do

m
es

ti
c 

vi
ol

en
ce

 t
ak

es
 p

la
ce

, t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
ca

n 
af

fe
ct

 t
he

ir
 

he
al

th
, s

af
et

y,
 s

ch
oo

l a
tt

en
da

nc
e 

an
d 

at
ta

in
m

en
t,

 e
co

no
m

ic
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 in
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s 
se

ri
ou

s 
in

ju
ry

 o
r 

de
at

h.
  R

ot
he

rh
am

 
W

om
en

’s 
Re

fu
ge

 p
ro

vi
de

s:
 

• 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

liv
in

g 
in

 t
he

 r
ef

ug
e.

  P
ee

r 
su

pp
or

t 
wo

rk
, i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vo

ca
cy

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

lf
 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

el
f 

es
te

em
. 

• 
Pl

ay
 t

he
ra

py
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

ar
ly

 in
te

rv
en

ti
on

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

ex
pe

ri
en

ci
ng

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h 
di

st
re

ss
. 

• 
Pa

re
nt

in
g 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. 
• 

Vi
ol

en
ce

 F
re

e 
Re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
es

, w
hi

ch
 is

 p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
wo

rk
, d

el
iv

er
ed

 in
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tt

in
gs

. 
• 

A
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

ch
ild

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

su
pp

or
t 

wo
rk

. 
• 

Sa
fe

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

it
y 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 
Fo

llo
wi

ng
 a

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Re

vi
ew

 o
f 

D
om

es
ti

c 
Vi

ol
en

ce
 in

 2
00

2 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

re
vi

ew
 t

oo
k 

pl
ac

e 
du

ri
ng

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
 f

oc
us

in
g 

on
 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
do

m
es

ti
c 

vi
ol

en
ce

 o
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
Th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
ti

on
s 

fr
om

 t
hi

s 
re

vi
ew

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 f

in
al

is
ed

 
an

d 
wi

ll 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 t
he

 r
ev

ie
w 

of
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

. 
 

A
 M

is
si

ng
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 2

00
0 

an
d 

up
da

te
d 

in
 S

ep
t 

20
04

 h
as

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

ly
 r

ed
uc

ed
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
ay

s 
ch

ild
re

n 
we

re
 m

is
si

ng
 f

ro
m

 8
95

 in
 2

00
0 

to
 b

el
ow

 3
00

 in
 t

he
 la

st
 t

wo
 y

ea
rs

. I
n 

ad
di

ti
on

, a
 lo

ca
l p

ro
je

ct
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 r
un

aw
ay

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 in

te
r-

ag
en

cy
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
in

g 
to

 a
ff

or
d 

ad
di

ti
on

al
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
th

is
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
gr

ou
p.

 A
 m

ul
ti

-a
ge

nc
y 

te
am

 is
 

wo
rk

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

nd
 t

ra
ck

 t
he

 w
he

re
ab

ou
ts

 o
f 

ha
rd

 t
o 

re
ac

h 
pu

pi
ls

/f
am

ili
es

. 
   

Page 55



 
Pa

ge
 4

6 
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
’s
 S

er
vi
ce

s’
 C

om
m
it
m
en

t 
to

 E
nj

oy
in
g 

an
d 

A
ch

ie
vi
ng

: 
 

 In
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w

it
h 

wo
rl
d 

cl
as

s 
le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti
es

. 
W

e 
wi

ll 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

th
em

 t
o 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 t

he
ir
 o

wn
 d

ec
is
io
ns

. 
 W

he
ne

ve
r 

di
ff

ic
ul
ti
es

 a
pp

ea
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 w

ill
 f

ee
l 
em

po
we

re
d 

to
 a

sk
 f

or
 h

el
p 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t.

 W
e 

wi
ll 

st
ri
ve

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

ha
t 

no
 c

hi
ld
 o

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 i
s 

ev
er

 l
ef

t 
be

hi
nd

. 
Ra

is
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s 

of
 A

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
an

d 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
    W

ha
t 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

ft
er

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
to

ld
 u

s:
 

                   

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

en
jo

y 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e 
as

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 
ch

ild
re

n 
we

 n
ee

d 
to

 g
et

 t
he

 
ri

gh
t 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

m
en

t 
so

 
we

 c
an

 b
e 

he
lp

ed
 t

o 
re

ac
h 

ou
r 

fu
ll 

po
te

nt
ia

l 

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 t

ha
t 

we
 c

an
 d

o 
we

ll 
in

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 t

ra
in

in
g.

 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
he

ir
 

fu
lle

st
 p

ot
en

ti
al

, n
o 

m
at

te
r 

wh
at

 li
fe

 is
su

es
 o

r 
di

ff
ic

ul
ti

es
 t

he
y 

en
co

un
te

r 

In
tr

od
uc

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
on

 e
nt

ry
 t

o 
Fo

un
da

ti
on

 S
ta

ge
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

ad
de

d 
in

 K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 1

 
Re

du
ce

 t
he

 g
ap

 in
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

 a
ve

ra
ge

 le
ve

l o
f 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

20
%

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

ar
ea

s 
Pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 
Ch

ild
re

n’s
 C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

de
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 
Re

du
ce

 t
he

 d
if

fe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

bo
ys

 a
nd

 g
ir

ls
 a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
it

y 
of

 t
ea

ch
in

g 
in

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
Im

pl
em

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 t

o 
en

su
re

 
th

at
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

m
is

si
ng

 f
ro

m
 e

du
ca

ti
on

 a
re

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 

Ta
rg

et
 in

te
rv

en
ti

on
 t

o 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ex

pe
ri

en
ci

ng
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

ie
s,

 w
it

h 
a 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 f

oc
us

 o
n 

En
gl

is
h 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 G

et
 R

ea
l t

ea
m

 
wo

rk
s 

wi
th

 s
ch

oo
ls

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 

th
em

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
se

ns
it

iv
e 

to
 t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
 Ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

we
 a

na
ly

se
 t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

we
 h

ol
d 

to
 

id
en

ti
fy

 t
ho

se
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 m
os

t 
ne

ed
 o

f 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
an

d 
un

de
ra

ch
ie

vi
ng

 p
up

ils
 a

nd
 

ta
rg

et
 s

pe
ci

fi
c 

su
pp

or
t 

 Th
e 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
W

el
fa

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

su
pp

or
ts

 s
ch

oo
ls

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

at
te

nd
 

sc
ho

ol
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s 
 

Page 56



 
Pa

ge
 4

7 
 

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 P

er
so

na
l a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
En

jo
yi

ng
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
 W

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
av

e 
to

ld
 u

s:
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
: 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 t
o 

do
: 

                  
  

       

W
e 

ne
ed

 a
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

ch
ill

 
wi

th
ou

t 
be

in
g 

se
en

 a
s 

tr
ou

bl
e 

ca
us

er
s 

 Th
er

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

Cl
if

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

wa
s

re
-o

pe
ne

d 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

05
 f

ol
lo

wi
ng

 a
 £

3 
m

ill
io

n 
po

un
d 

m
ak

eo
ve

r.
 T

he
 

m
us

eu
m

 is
 y

ou
ng

 p
er

so
n 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 a
nd

 t
el

ls
 t

he
 s

to
ry

 
of

 t
he

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

re
a 

fr
om

 g
eo

lo
gi

ca
l t

im
es

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
es

en
t 

da
y.

  
Th

e 
 S

ch
oo

l m
us

eu
m

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
up

po
rt

s 
sc

ho
ol

s 
by

 
of

fe
ri

ng
  

• 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 h

ow
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

• 
Lo

an
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

f 
hi

st
or

y 
an

d 
na

tu
ra

l 
hi

st
or

y 
ob

je
ct

s 
• 

Vi
si

ts
 t

o 
m

us
eu

m
 s

it
es

  
• 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 p

er
fo

rm
s 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
na

ti
on

al
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

in
 s

po
rt

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
we

ll 
ab

ov
e 

in
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

• 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
ou

nc
il 

al
re

ad
y 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
rt

s,
 c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

sp
or

t 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s 

bo
th

 w
it

hi
n 

an
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
• 

Ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 w

e 
st

ag
e 

a 
pr

od
uc

ti
on

 w
hi

ch
 in

vo
lv

es
 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

ft
er

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
• 

Th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
se

ct
or

 a
ls

o 
of

fe
r 

a 
we

al
th

 o
f 

ad
di

ti
on

al
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 f
or

 s
po

rt
, 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
ti

on
, S

wi
nt

on
 L

oc
k 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
Ce

nt
re

, P
la

y 
an

d 
Le

ar
n 

Bu
s,

 G
et

 S
or

te
d.

 

En
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

ba
si

c 
en

ti
tl

em
en

t 
fo

r 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n,
 a

nd
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 t
o 

sp
or

ti
ng

 a
nd

 
cu

lt
ur

al
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

is
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 t

o 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 g
ro

up
s 

A
ud

it
 t

he
 le

ve
l o

f 
wi

de
r 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
re

cr
ea

ti
on

al
 a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 
re

fl
ec

t 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
gr

ou
ps

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e,

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

, c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

an
d 

re
wa

rd
in

g 
sp

or
t,

 le
is

ur
e,

 a
rt

s 
an

d 
cu

lt
ur

al
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 t

ak
e 

up
 o

f 
sp

or
ti

ng
 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ov
er

 
16

 
En

su
re

 t
he

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 c

o-
or

di
na

ti
on

 a
nd

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
na

tu
re

 
of

 t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 o
ut

-o
f 

ho
ur

s 
an

d 
ho

lid
ay

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ee

n 
as

 a
 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 f
ri

en
dl

y 
pl

ac
e 

 W
e 

ne
ed

 m
or

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 

ar
ts

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

wi
th

 
ch

ea
pe

r 
or

 f
re

e 
ac

ce
ss

 

A
rt

s,
 s

po
rt

s 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 f

ri
en

dl
y 

an
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

Page 57



 
Pa

ge
 4

8 
 

 Br
ea

kt
hr

ou
gh

 P
ro

je
ct

 
 A

ll 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

’s 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 t

o 
th

e 
“I

nv
es

to
rs

 in
 E

du
ca

ti
on

” i
ni

ti
at

iv
e.

  D
ev

el
op

ed
 w

it
h 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s,

 it
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s 
a 

“t
wo

 w
ay

” s
tr

ee
t 

as
 a

 m
ut

ua
lly

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 a
dv

an
ce

s 
th

e 
en

te
rp

ri
se

 c
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

. 
 A

lo
ng

si
de

 t
hi

s,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

le
ct

ed
 a

s 
on

e 
of

 3
9 

N
at

io
na

l P
ilo

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 Y

ou
ng

 A
pp

re
nt

ic
es

hi
p 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

al
lo

wi
ng

 
14

-1
6 

ye
ar

 o
ld

 p
up

ils
 t

o 
ha

ve
 e

xt
en

de
d 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 o

f 
wo

rk
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
vo

ca
ti

on
al

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

ut
si

de
 s

ch
oo

l w
hi

ls
t 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 w

it
h 

co
re

 c
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 s
tu

di
es

. 
 Cu

rr
en

tl
y 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 h

as
 f

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 t
he

 p
ilo

t 
an

d 
24

 a
pp

re
nt

ic
es

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 t

he
 t

hr
ee

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
se

ct
or

s 
of

 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 b

us
in

es
s 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
rt

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n.

  A
no

th
er

 3
0 

st
ud

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 r

ec
ru

it
ed

 f
or

 t
he

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
20

05
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 y
ea

r.
 

 M
ak

e 
a 

D
if
fe

re
nc

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
 Th

er
e 

is
 a

 r
ec

og
ni

ti
on

 t
ha

t 
bo

ys
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 m
en

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

ha
ve

 p
oo

re
r 

ou
tc

om
es

 t
ha

n 
th

ei
r 

fe
m

al
e 

pe
er

s.
 

Th
is

 is
 in

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

in
 t

he
 a

re
a 

of
 E

nj
oy

in
g 

an
d 

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
. W

it
hi

n 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

 t
he

re
 a

re
 c

yc
le

s 
of

 d
ep

ri
va

ti
on

 w
it

h 
m

an
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 w

or
kl

es
s 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
, i

n 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 in
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 h

ea
vy

 in
du

st
ry

 f
el

l i
nt

o 
de

cl
in

e.
 T

he
 a

sp
ir

at
io

ns
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 in
 t

he
se

 a
re

as
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
if

fe
re

nt
 t

o 
th

e 
no

ti
on

 o
f 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

vi
a 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tt
ai

nm
en

t.
  O

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 2
 d

ec
ad

es
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

a 
gr

ea
t 

de
al

 o
f 

wo
rk

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
th

e 
co

nf
id

en
ce

, s
el

f-
es

te
em

 a
nd

 
as

pi
ra

ti
on

s 
of

 g
ir

ls
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 w
om

en
.  

A
lo

ng
si

de
 t

hi
s,

 t
he

 n
ot

io
n 

of
 "

gi
rl

 p
ow

er
" 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
co

nt
ri

bu
te

d 
to

 h
ig

he
r 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 o
ut

co
m

es
 f

or
 g

ir
ls

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 w

om
en

.  
O

ve
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 y
ea

r 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
wi

ll 
ha

ve
 a

 
fo

cu
s 

on
 a

lt
er

na
ti

ve
 a

nd
 f

le
xi

bl
e 

wa
ys

 o
f 

wo
rk

in
g 

wi
th

 b
oy

s 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

m
en

 in
 r

ai
si

ng
 a

sp
ir

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 a

t 
im

po
rt

an
t 

tr
an

si
ti

on
al

 p
oi

nt
s.

  O
ur

 M
ak

in
g 

a 
D

if
fe

re
nc

e 
(M

A
D

) P
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 t

o 
lo

ok
 a

t 
cr

ea
ti

ve
 

m
et

ho
ds

 a
nd

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
.  

In
 t

hi
s 

in
st

an
ce

, w
e 

wi
ll 

se
ek

 t
o 

en
ga

ge
 b

oy
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
m

en
 in

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

di
ff

er
en

t 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

se
tt

in
gs

. 
    

Page 58



 
Pa

ge
 4

9 
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
’s
 S

er
vi
ce

 C
om

m
it
m
en

t 
to

 M
ak

in
g 

a 
Po

si
ti
ve

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io
n 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

‘I
n 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 w

e 
wi

ll 
he

ar
 w

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le
 s

ay
, 

no
t 

wh
at

 w
e 

wa
nt

 t
o 

he
ar

.’ 
 W

ha
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
av

e 
to

ld
 u

s:
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 t
o 

do
: 

                          

W
e 

do
 n

ot
 g

et
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

as
 w

e 
fe

el
 w

e 
ar

e 
no

tl
is

te
ne

d
to

.

To
 b

e 
m

or
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
by

 it
 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e 

m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 

Ad
op

t t
he

 H
ea

r b
y 

R
ig

ht
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 

w
id

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r g
iv

in
g 

vo
ic

e 
an

d 
in

flu
en

ce
 to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

 Ea
ch

 C
ou

nc
il 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 a
 n

am
ed

 p
er

so
n 

to
 c

ha
m

pi
on

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

s 
Vo

ic
e 

an
d 

in
flu

en
ce

. 
 A 

Vo
ic

e 
an

d 
In

flu
en

ce
 O

ffi
ce

r w
ill 

be
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 y
ou

ng
er

 
ch

ild
re

n 
(a

ge
d 

0-
13

) h
av

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

vo
ic

e 
an

d 
in

flu
en

ce
 

In
tro

du
ce

 a
n 

aw
ar

d 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ho
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 th
ey

 li
st

en
 to

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, t

ak
e 

on
 

bo
ar

d 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

sa
y 

an
d 

ar
e 

th
us

 
‘c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fr
ie

nd
ly

’ 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 d
o 

no
t g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

be
ca

us
e 

th
ey

 
fe

el
 th

ey
 w

ill 
no

t b
e 

lis
te

ne
d 

to
, 

th
ey

 a
re

 g
iv

en
 fa

ls
e 

pr
om

is
es

 a
nd

 
no

th
in

g 
w

ill 
ch

an
ge

.

…
m

ak
e 

su
re

 y
ou

 
re

al
ly

 w
an

t t
o 

he
ar

 w
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 s

ay
. 

W
e 

ne
ed

 ti
m

e 
to

 b
e 

re
al

ly
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

in
gs

, t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
 

fo
r m

ee
tin

gs
…

…
 …

..w
he

n 
yo

u 
ta

lk
 

to
 u

s 
do

 n
ot

 
ex

pe
ct

 u
s 

to
 b

e 
sm

al
l a

du
lts

. 

…
.it

 is
 re

al
ly

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 y
ou

 li
st

en
 to

 w
ha

t w
e 

sa
y 

bu
t i

t’s
 ju

st
 a

s 
im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 y

ou
 d

o 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t w

e 
sa

y…
. 

…
..T

el
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ha

t c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 
ha

pp
en

in
g.

 

Page 59



 
Pa

ge
 5

0 
 

 W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

to
ld

 u
s:

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

W
ha

t 
we

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

o 
do

: 
                             

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

, 
co

un
ci

ls
 a

nd
 

yo
ut

h 
ce

nt
re

s 
an

d 
it 

w
as

n’
t s

ee
n 

as
 

lip
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ou
d 

of
 th

ei
r s

ch
oo

l i
f 

m
or

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

ru
nn

in
g 

of
 it

 

…
.s

ch
oo

ls
 m

or
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
no

t 
as

 c
on

tro
llin

g 
so

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 c

an
 h

av
e 

an
 

op
in

io
n 

an
d 

vo
ic

e 
it.

 

In
vo

lv
ed

 in
 s

ch
oo

l 
po

lic
ie

s-
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

et
c.

 

75
%

 o
f s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

 h
av

e 
el

ec
te

d 
a 

sc
ho

ol
 c

ou
nc

il.
 

 88
%

 o
f s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

 s
en

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 to

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 C

ab
in

et
 5

0%
 o

f t
ho

se
 re

gu
la

rly
 s

en
d 

4 
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
. 

 Li
fe

st
yl

e 
Su

rv
ey

 in
 7

 s
ch

oo
ls

 Y
ea

r 7
 a

nd
 Y

ea
r 1

0 
pu

pi
ls

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
Pr

im
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t. 
 Vo

ic
e 

an
d 

In
flu

en
ce

 C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

pr
es

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s.
 

 Vi
si

on
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Se
rv

ic
es

, i
ni

tia
l a

ct
iv

ity
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 fr
om

 J
ul

y 
to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
05

; 4
50

0 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 a
nd

 6
0 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
en

ga
ge

d.
 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 a

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pa
re

nt
in

g 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

El
ec

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 re
gu

la
r m

ee
tin

gs
 b

et
w

ee
n 

se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

R
ig

ht
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
. 

 R
ig

ht
s2

R
ig

ht
s 

w
eb

si
te

 fo
r L

oo
ke

d 
Af

te
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

en
ab

le
s 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
ad

vi
ce

, i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
n 

a 
ch

ild
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 m

an
ne

r 
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
R

ig
ht

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
pr

od
uc

in
g 

a 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 

C
om

m
on

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
. 

 

Al
l s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 

de
m

oc
ra

tic
al

ly
 e

le
ct

ed
 

sc
ho

ol
 c

ou
nc

ils
. 

 Se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 e

le
ct

ed
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

n 
th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 

C
ab

in
et

 

Page 60



 
Pa

ge
 5

1 
 

Br
ea

kt
hr

ou
gh

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 

 
• 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

in
g 

vo
ic

e 
an

d 
in

fl
ue

nc
e 

at
 t

he
 ‘A

ll 
of

 U
s 

M
at

te
r’ 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s 

• 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

fl
ue

nc
in

g 
th

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
an

d 
se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 s

en
io

r 
st

af
f 

• 
W

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

it
h 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

er
s 

CY
PS

 E
xe

c 
Gr

ou
p,

 C
M

T,
 L

SP
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
• 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
• 

Th
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
wi

th
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
, b

ot
h 

ag
e,

 id
en

ti
ty

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 

• 
Th

e 
vi

si
on

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

ar
en

as
 o

f 
in

fl
ue

nc
e 

• 
Yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p/

tr
ai

n 
st

af
f 

• 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 s

pe
ak

in
g 

fo
r 

th
em

se
lv

es
  

• 
4 

Ca
re

 L
ea

ve
rs

 h
av

e 
go

ne
 t

o 
Ru

m
an

ia
 f

or
 3

 w
ee

ks
 t

o 
un

de
rt

ak
e 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Co

m
m

un
it

y 
wo

rk
 

 Co
m

m
un

it
y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

U
ni

t,
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
: 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 M
al

tb
y 

Yo
ut

h 
Fo

ru
m

 t
ha

t 
le

d 
to

 t
he

 w
ri

ti
ng

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 t

he
m

e 
in

 t
he

 M
al

tb
y 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Pl
an

 –
 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t 

ne
w 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 r

oa
d 

sa
fe

ty
 im

pr
ov

ed
. 

 Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 n
ew

 w
eb

 p
ag

e 
an

d 
e-

zi
ne

 in
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 P

ar
k 

wh
ic

h 
ha

s 
m

ea
nt

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 

en
ha

nc
ed

 t
he

ir
 I

CT
 s

ki
lls

 t
hr

ou
gh

 a
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 lo
ca

l p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 t
o 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 d
ir

ec
tl

y 
wo

rk
in

g 
wi

th
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 S
ka

te
 P

ar
k 

in
 W

at
h 

– 
th

e 
ne

ed
 f

or
 t

hi
s 

wa
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
it

y.
  

         

Page 61



 
Pa

ge
 5

2 
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le
’s
 S

er
vi
ce

s 
Co

m
m
it
m
en

t 
to

 A
ch

ie
vi
ng

 E
co

no
m
ic
 W

el
l 
Be

in
g 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

  
 

 
 

 
 

‘I
n 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 w

e 
wi

ll 
wo

rk
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
ev

er
y 

ch
ild

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
in
 t

he
ir
 j
ou

rn
ey

 t
ow

ar
ds

 i
nd

ep
en

de
nc

e’
 

W
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

: 
 

 
W

ha
t 

we
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 t
o 

do
: 

ha
ve

 t
ol

d 
us

:  
 

 
 

 
 

              
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
             

W
e 

ne
ed

 t
o 

ge
t 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

ho
us

in
g,

 
co

un
ci

l o
r 

pr
iv

at
e,

 
wh

en
 n

ee
de

d.
  

 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
ne

ed
 t

o 
go

 o
ut

 t
o 

wo
rk

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
to

 
pe

rs
on

al
ly

 
de

ve
lo

p 
bu

t 
to

 b
e 

fi
na

nc
ia

lly
 b

et
te

r 
of

f 
an

d 
to

 g
et

 o
ut

 
of

 t
he

 b
en

ef
it

 
tr

ap
.  

 

A
ll 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
’s 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
ov

er
 5

0 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 h
av

e 
si

gn
ed

 u
p 

to
 

th
e 

“I
nv

es
to

rs
 in

 E
du

ca
ti

on
” i

ni
ti

at
iv

e.
 

Th
e 

En
tr

y 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

 
ha

s 
co

nt
ri

bu
te

d 
to

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
no

t 
in

 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
or

 t
ra

in
in

g 
to

 
8.

7%
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 s
ub

-r
eg

io
na

l p
os

it
io

n 
of

 
10

.1%
’  

 Sk
ill

s 
fo

r 
Li

fe
 a

ge
nd

a 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

ba
si

c 
sk

ill
s 

ha
s 

ha
d 

no
ta

bl
e 

su
cc

es
s 

ov
er

 r
ec

en
t 

ye
ar

s’.
 

Ri
co

ch
et

 P
ro

je
ct

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
lly

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ho

us
in

g 
ad

vi
ce

 t
o 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 u
nd

er
 

25
. 

Sh
ef

fi
el

d 
YW

CA
 F

le
m

in
g 

Ga
rd

en
s 

pr
oj

ec
t 

is
 a

n 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
ba

se
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
ho

us
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

m
um

s 
an

d 
m

um
s 

to
 b

e.
 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 g
ai

ne
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 b

ri
ng

 
ou

r 
so

ci
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 u
p 

to
 D

ec
en

t 
H

om
es

 
St

an
da

rd
s.

 
O

ur
 b

us
in

es
s 

in
cu

ba
to

r 
un

it
s 

ha
ve

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

Go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 

vo
ca

ti
on

al
 

su
pp

or
t,

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 f
or

 
al

l y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 

ne
ed

 it
.  

Th
e 

cr
ea

ti
on

 o
f 

re
al

 jo
bs

 f
or

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

se
en

 a
s 

an
 

im
po

rt
an

t 
as

pe
ct

 
of

 t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

’s 
ec

on
om

ic
 

re
ge

ne
ra

ti
on

. 
 

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
th

e 
In

ve
st

or
 in

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

In
it

ia
ti

ve
 w

hi
ch

 
br

in
gs

 t
og

et
he

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

yo
un

g 
ap

pr
en

ti
ce

sh
ip

s,
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 
en

te
rp

ri
se

. 
-A

tt
ra

ct
 q

ua
lit

y 
jo

bs
 t

o 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
In

wa
rd

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

 
-U

se
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 P
at

hw
ay

s 
to

 
W

or
k 

In
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 
m

or
e 

vo
ca

ti
on

al
ly

 o
ri

en
ta

te
d 

an
d 

fl
ex

ib
le

 1
4-

19
 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
. 

- 
D

ev
el

op
 ‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 R
ea

dy
’ 

th
e 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
en

ti
tl

em
en

t 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ag
ed

 4
-1

9 
an

d 
en

te
rp

ri
se

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

t 
al

l l
ev

el
s.

 

Page 62



 
Pa

ge
 5

3 
 

 Br
ea

kt
hr

ou
gh

 P
ro

je
ct

 
 Ro

th
er

ha
m

’s 
st

ra
te

gy
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 t
hr

ee
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 c

om
pr

is
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 r

el
ev

an
t 

su
pp

or
t 

se
rv

ic
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

an
d 

Li
fe

ti
m

e,
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 (D
eV

eL
O

P)
 in

 t
he

 n
or

th
 o

f 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 a

 s
ec

on
d 

co
lla

bo
ra

ti
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
br

ou
gh

t 
to

 s
tr

ea
m

 in
 t

he
 

so
ut

h 
an

d 
an

ot
he

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l a
nd

 n
or

th
-w

es
te

rn
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

in
 2

00
5.

  W
or

ki
ng

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
ti

ve
ly

 h
as

 h
el

pe
d 

no
t 

on
ly

 t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
, b

ut
 a

ls
o 

to
 r

ai
se

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
bo

th
 G

CS
E 

an
d 

A
dv

an
ce

d 
le

ve
l. 

  
 A

dd
it

io
na

lly
, t

he
 n

ew
 E

nt
ry

 t
o 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

(E
2E

) p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
ti

ve
ly

 h
as

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 t
o 

re
du

ce
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
N

ot
 in

 E
du

ca
ti

on
, E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

or
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(N
EE

Ts
) i

n 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
to

 9
.1%

 a
ga

in
st

 a
 s

ub
-r

eg
io

na
l p

os
it

io
n 

of
 

10
.1%

.  
In

de
ed

, h
al

f 
of

 t
he

 s
ub

-r
eg

io
n’s

 r
ed

uc
ti

on
 o

f 
N

EE
Ts

 in
 2

00
4 

wa
s 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
by

 t
he

 r
ed

uc
ti

on
s 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
 Te

en
ag

er
s 

to
 W

or
k 

 Th
e 

Te
en

ag
er

s 
to

 W
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
is

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ge
t 

Re
al

 T
ea

m
 a

nd
 h

el
ps

 t
o 

fi
nd

 w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 f
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
pu

bl
ic

 c
ar

e,
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

fo
r 

di
se

ng
ag

ed
 o

r 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

  T
he

 t
ar

ge
t 

is
 t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 T
ee

na
ge

rs
 t

o 
W

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

fr
om

 1
1 

to
 1

7 
by

 2
00

8.
  C

ur
re

nt
ly

 1
3 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 2
00

5/
06

, w
it

h 
ta

rg
et

s 
of

 1
5 

in
 2

00
6/

07
 a

nd
 1

7 
by

 2
00

7/
08

. 
            

Page 63



 
Pa

ge
 5

4 
 

 Co
m
m
is
si
on

in
g 

of
 S

er
vi
ce

s 
 

 
Th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
A

ct
 2

00
4 

re
qu

ir
es

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 a
 lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

H
ea

lt
h 

A
ut

ho
ri

ti
es

 a
nd

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
Ca

re
 T

ru
st

s,
 t

o 
co

-o
pe

ra
te

 w
it

h 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

ri
ty

 in
 m

ak
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 im
pr

ov
ed

 o
ut

co
m

es
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. C
o-

lo
ca

te
d 

m
ul

ti
 a

ge
nc

y 
te

am
s 

wo
rk

in
g 

to
 a

gr
ee

d 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s,

 s
ha

re
d 

re
fe

rr
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

on
 a

im
s 

wi
ll 

en
ha

nc
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

.  
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
co

-lo
ca

te
d 

wo
rk

er
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

H
ea

lt
h 

Vi
si

to
rs

, M
id

wi
ve

s,
 T

ea
ch

er
s,

 S
oc

ia
l 

W
or

ke
rs

 a
nd

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 W

or
ke

rs
.  

Th
ei

r 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s 

wi
ll 

be
 f

ur
th

er
 s

tr
en

gt
he

ne
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
Co

m
m

on
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k,

 I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
Le

ad
 W

or
ke

r 
co

nc
ep

t.
  

 A
 k

ey
 e

le
m

en
t 

of
 t

he
se

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ut
ie

s 
is

 jo
in

t 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 t
he

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

W
or

ki
ng

 w
it

h 
lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
s,

 T
he

 N
H

S 
Lo

ca
l D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 (L
D

P)
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
t 

fr
om

 2
00

5 
to

 2
00

8 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

es
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
in

 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
.  

A
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

th
e 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Pl

an
, t

he
se

 p
la

ns
 w

ill
 f

or
m

 t
he

 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
jo

in
t 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

wh
er

e 
th

is
 is

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ol

ut
io

n.
  F

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n’s

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 jo

in
t 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

by
 t

he
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
, P

ri
m

ar
y 

Ca
re

 T
ru

st
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ba
se

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s,
 t

og
et

he
r 

wi
th

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s,
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

  T
hi

s 
pl

an
 u

nd
er

pi
ns

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

to
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
an

d 
gi

ve
s 

gr
ea

te
r 

cl
ar

it
y 

in
 t

er
m

s 
of

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

sp
en

di
ng

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s.

 
 Cu

rr
en

tl
y 

jo
in

t 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 is

 li
m

it
ed

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (C
A

M
H

S)
 a

nd
 t

he
 

te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

. I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

, a
bl

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 t
he

 E
ve

ry
 C

hi
ld

 M
at

te
rs

 
fi

ve
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 a
nd

 s
en

si
ti

ve
 m

an
ne

r 
an

d 
ar

e 
ta

ilo
re

d 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 o

ur
 in

di
vi

du
al

 c
hi

ld
re

n/
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
/ 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 b

ot
h 

on
 a

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e 
le

ve
l, 

a 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. T
hi

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 w

ill
 

ad
dr

es
s,

 u
si

ng
 a

 m
od

el
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 t

o 
Ro

th
er

ha
m

, h
ow

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
be

 jo
in

tl
y 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
, d

e-
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
nd

 jo
in

tl
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
to

 m
ee

t 
ou

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

’s 
un

iq
ue

 n
ee

ds
. T

he
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

wi
ll 

be
 in

fo
rm

ed
 u

si
ng

 t
he

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 N
ee

d,
 t

he
 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

a 
po

pu
la

te
d 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

To
ol

ki
t 

an
d 

wi
ll 

st
ri

ve
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

co
lla

bo
ra

ti
ve

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
cr

os
s 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, h
ea

lt
h,

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 a

nd
 r

el
ev

an
t 

ke
y 

Pr
ov

id
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s.
 

 Th
e 

ac
ti

on
 p

la
ns

 t
ha

t 
fo

llo
w 

co
nt

ai
n 

m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
ke

y 
ac

ti
on

s 
wh

ic
h 

wi
ll 

co
nt

ri
bu

te
 t

ow
ar

ds
 t

he
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

.  
Sp

ec
if

ic
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

de
sc

ri
be

 t
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
de

liv
er

y 
   

Page 64



 
Pa

ge
 5

5 
 

 Re
so

ur
ce

s 
 Si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 t
he

 o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

se
t 

ou
t 

in
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

. T
he

 m
ai

n 
te

st
 f

or
 t

he
 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 is
 w

he
th

er
 o

r 
no

t 
th

ey
 a

re
 v

al
ue

 f
or

 m
on

ey
.  

Fo
r 

th
e 

se
tt

in
g 

of
 t

he
 2

00
6/

07
 b

ud
ge

t 
th

e 
Co

un
ci

l h
as

 
ex

am
in

ed
 it

s 
pr

io
ri

ti
es

 t
hr

ou
gh

 a
 b

as
e 

bu
dg

et
 r

ev
ie

w 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
se

tt
in

g 
of

 a
 M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 I
n 

so
 

do
in

g 
ju

dg
em

en
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

ag
ai

ns
t 

kn
ow

n 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
; a

nd
 n

ew
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

ov
er

 a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
ga

in
st

 a
 v

er
y 

ti
gh

t 
bu

dg
et

in
g 

ro
un

d.
 E

xt
er

na
l b

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 
fi

gu
re

s 
(s

uc
h 

as
 S

ec
ti

on
 5

2)
 a

lr
ea

dy
 in

di
ca

te
 t

ha
t 

ce
nt

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
re

 a
lr

ea
dy

 v
al

ue
 f

or
 m

on
ey

, b
ei

ng
 in

 t
he

 
bo

tt
om

 q
ua

rt
ile

 t
o 

th
e 

m
ed

ia
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
s;

 a
nd

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 g

oo
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 t

er
m

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y.
 

 In
 2

00
6/

07
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
wi

ll 
ha

ve
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 r

ev
en

ue
 b

ud
ge

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e,
 p

oo
le

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 

ex
is

ti
ng

 E
du

ca
ti

on
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

re
n’s

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

bu
dg

et
s.

 £
15

6m
 w

ill
 b

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
re

la
te

d 
ne

t 
bu

dg
et

ed
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
, w

hi
ch

 is
 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 t

he
 n

ew
 s

pe
ci

fi
c 

an
d 

ri
ng

 f
en

ce
d 

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 S

ch
oo

ls
 G

ra
nt

. £
33

.2
92

m
 w

ill
 b

e 
ne

t 
bu

dg
et

ed
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 f

or
 t

he
 

ne
w 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
A

re
a.

  
 So

ur
ce

s 
of

 F
un

di
ng

 
 So

ur
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
bo

th
 C

en
tr

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
an

d 
Co

un
ci

l f
un

di
ng

. A
dd

it
io

na
lly

 t
hi

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 u
se

d 
to

 le
ve

r 
in

 e
xt

er
na

l 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 1

 a
nd

 S
RB

. O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 1

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
is

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 E

co
no

m
ic

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

, e
ns

ur
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

ti
on

 a
m

on
g 

in
st

it
ut

io
ns

 f
or

 t
he

 b
en

ef
it

 o
f 

ou
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 Ce

nt
ra

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
es

 t
he

 S
ur

e 
St

ar
t 

Gr
an

t 
fo

r 
Ea

rl
y 

Ye
ar

s 
wh

ic
h 

ha
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 £
2.

7m
 t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

8 
ne

w 
Ch

ild
re

n’s
 C

en
tr

es
 f

ro
m

 2
00

6.
 B

et
we

en
 2

00
6 

an
d 

20
08

, £
16

.3
m

 is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fr

om
, a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

Ce
nt

re
s,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
ke

y 
in

 o
ur

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 b
ot

h 
ch

ild
ca

re
 p

la
ce

s 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 w
or

ki
ng

. 
 Fr

om
 2

00
6,

 C
en

tr
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ha
s 

ch
an

ge
d 

it
s 

ba
si

s 
of

 f
un

di
ng

 f
or

 C
ou

nc
ils

 in
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r.
 T

he
re

 is
 t

o 
be

 a
 D

ed
ic

at
ed

 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Gr

an
t 

wi
th

 a
 r

at
io

na
lis

ed
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 F
un

d.
 A

 S
in

gl
e 

Ch
ild

re
n’s

 G
ra

nt
 is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 g
iv

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 m
or

e 
fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ou

r 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. T
hi

s 
wi

ll 
co

nt
in

ue
 t

o 
be

ne
fi

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

su
ch

 a
s 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

ft
er

 C
hi

ld
re

n,
 a

do
pt

ed
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

th
os

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
Su

pp
or

t.
 

 

Page 65



 
Pa

ge
 5

6 
 

O
th

er
 m

aj
or

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 S
ki

lls
 C

ou
nc

il,
 t

he
 S

in
gl

e 
Po

t,
 (w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 f
un

d 
a 

ke
y 

en
te

rp
ri

se
 

pr
oj

ec
t)

 t
he

 R
eg

io
na

l H
ou

si
ng

 B
oa

rd
 C

ap
it

al
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
Fu

nd
, t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t 
Re

ne
wa

l F
un

d 
an

d 
th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Re

ne
wa

l F
un

d.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
s 

fr
om

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 t
he

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
se

ct
or

, s
uc

h 
as

 M
IN

D
, 

N
SP

CC
 a

nd
 B

ar
na

do
s,

 b
ot

h 
in

 t
er

m
s 

of
 c

as
h 

an
d 

in
 k

in
d.

  
 Th

e 
M

ed
iu
m
 T

er
m
 F

in
an

ci
al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 Th
e 

Co
un

ci
l h

as
 c

ho
se

n 
to

 in
ve

st
 s

ig
ni

fi
ca

nt
ly

 in
 t

he
 n

ew
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 f

ro
m

 it
s 

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 b
ud

ge
t.

 
 Th

e 
m

ai
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 r
ef

le
ct

 p
ri

or
it

ie
s 

wi
th

in
 t

he
 S

in
gl

e 
Pl

an
, a

re
as

 o
f 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
A

nn
ua

l 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
 t

o 
m

an
ag

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
bu

dg
et

s.
 A

 t
ot

al
 o

f 
£

1.7
77

m
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 

pr
io

ri
ti

es
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e:

 
 

(i)
 

a 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
bu

dg
et

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

ou
r 

ne
w 

wo
rk

fo
rc

e:
 £

35
0k

 
(ii

) 
co

st
s 

of
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
el

em
en

t 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

wi
th

 c
om

pl
ex

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

: £
65

0k
 

(ii
i) 

a 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

it
h 

th
e 

N
SP

CC
 f

or
 t

he
ra

pe
ut

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

wh
o 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ab

us
ed

: £
15

k 
 

(iv
) 

D
ir

ec
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 f
or

 C
ar

er
s:

 £
14

0k
 

(v
) 

St
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
of

 t
he

 S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e:

 £
75

k 
(v

i) 
Te

ac
he

r 
fo

r 
Ri

sk
y 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 s

ex
ua

l e
xp

lo
it

at
io

n:
 £

30
k 

(v
ii)

 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
A

llo
wa

nc
es

: £
31

7k
 

(v
iii

) 
A

do
pt

io
n 

pa
ym

en
ts

 f
or

 e
xt

er
na

l p
la

ce
m

en
ts

: £
11

0k
 

(ix
) 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t 

an
d 

Re
te

nt
io

n 
of

 S
oc

ia
l W

or
ke

rs
: £

90
k 

 
Th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
A

re
a 

ha
s 

al
so

 m
ad

e 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
sa

vi
ng

s 
of

 £
38

3k
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fe

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
t.

 E
ff

ic
ie

nc
y 

sa
vi

ng
s 

wi
ll 

al
so

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o 

be
 c

ou
nt

ed
 a

s 
Ge

rs
ho

n 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
as

 t
he

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
wi

ll 
co

nt
ri

bu
te

 t
o 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l C

ou
nc

il 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

2.
5%

. 
     

Page 66



 
Pa

ge
 5

7 
 

Po
ol
ed

/A
lig

ne
d 

Bu
dg

et
s 

an
d 

Co
m
m
is
si
on

in
g 

 Th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill
 g

iv
e 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
po

ol
ed

 a
nd

/o
r 

al
ig

ne
d 

bu
dg

et
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

 t
he

 a
re

as
 o

f 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

wi
th

 c
om

pl
ex

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 
an

d 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
ti

on
al

 N
ee

ds
 a

nd
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

bu
ild

 u
po

n 
th

e 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 t
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n’s
 F

un
d,

 w
he

re
 t

he
re

 a
re

 v
ir

tu
al

 p
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

wi
th

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 f

ro
m

 H
ea

lt
h,

 E
du

ca
ti

on
 a

nd
 

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s.

 W
e 

al
so

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
wi

th
in

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 g

iv
e 

us
 m

or
e 

fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
 in

 t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

bu
dg

et
s 

fr
om

 d
if

fe
re

nt
 a

re
as

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
th

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 S

ur
e 

St
ar

t 
Gr

an
t 

wi
th

 t
he

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 F
un

d.
 

 Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
se

ct
io

n 
on

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

wi
ll 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

ne
ed

 f
or

 p
oo

le
d 

or
 a

lig
ne

d 
bu

dg
et

s 
by

 id
en

ti
fy

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t 
re

le
va

nt
 

ar
ea

s 
wi

th
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
H

ea
lt

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. I

t 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
th

at
 t

he
 L

A
A

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
ill

 g
iv

e 
an

 im
pe

tu
s 

to
 t

he
 jo

in
t 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

st
ro

ng
er

 li
nk

s 
wi

th
 t

he
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

se
ct

or
s.

 T
he

 f
oc

us
 f

or
 t

hi
s 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 w
ill

 b
e 

on
 e

ar
ly

 
in

te
rv

en
ti

on
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
in

 t
ho

se
 a

re
as

 o
f 

gr
ea

te
st

 n
ee

d.
 

 D
ed

ic
at

ed
 S

ch
oo

ls
 G

ra
nt

 a
nd

 t
he

 S
ch

em
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io
n 

 A
s 

de
sc

ri
be

d 
ab

ov
e,

 t
he

 D
ed

ic
at

ed
 S

ch
oo

ls
 G

ra
nt

 is
 r

in
g 

fe
nc

ed
 t

o 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
an

 e
qu

it
ab

le
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

an
d 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
re

su
lt

in
g 

in
 a

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

 r
ed

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 
wi

th
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

sp
ec

ia
l e

du
ca

ti
on

al
 n

ee
ds

. T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

di
st

ri
bu

te
d 

£
3m

 o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

 t
o 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

wi
th

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f 

sp
ec

ia
l e

du
ca

ti
on

al
 n

ee
ds

 in
 s

ch
oo

l. 
D

el
eg

at
io

n 
wi

ll 
no

w 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

fo
rm

ul
a 

re
fl

ec
ti

ng
 

a 
m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t,
 d

ep
ri

va
ti

on
, l

oo
ke

d 
af

te
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

pu
pi

l m
ob

ili
ty

. T
hi

s 
wi

ll 
le

ad
 t

o 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ev
en

ti
on

 
an

d 
ea

rl
y 

in
te

rv
en

ti
on

 w
it

h 
th

es
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
. O

th
er

 a
re

as
 o

f 
re

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 in
cl

ud
ed

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 f

or
 t

he
 

Et
hn

ic
 M

in
or

it
y 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 A
s 

di
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

fo
r 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
Sk

ill
s 

(D
fE

S)
, n

o 
m

or
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

wi
ll 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
th

e 
Sc

he
m

e 
of

 
D

el
eg

at
io

n 
un

ti
l a

t 
le

as
t 

20
08

, w
it

h 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
it

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
da

te
. 

     

Page 67



 
Pa

ge
 5

8 
 

Ca
pi
ta

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
 Fi

na
lly

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

wi
ll 

co
nt

ri
bu

te
 a

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

 c
ap

it
al

 b
ud

ge
t 

to
 b

ot
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s 
ce

nt
re

s.
 F

or
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

al
on

e 
th

is
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
£

12
m

 p
er

 a
nn

um
 a

nd
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
£

1.5
m

 t
o 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 2
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 C
en

tr
es

 a
t 

Cl
if

to
n 

an
d 

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

. T
he

 la
tt

er
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

Co
un

ci
l’s

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ri

va
te

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

 (P
FI

) p
ro

je
ct

, w
he

re
 £

94
m

 o
f 

ca
pi

ta
l i

s 
be

in
g 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
o 

re
bu

ild
 a

nd
 r

ef
ur

bi
sh

 1
5 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
bu

ild
in

gs
. 

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
 Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 h
as

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
cr

os
s 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

se
tt

in
gs

. P
ri

nc
ip

al
ly

 t
he

se
 m

ea
n 

ea
rl

y 
ye

ar
s,

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

an
d 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
e,

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
ls

. P
ar

tn
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

se
ct

or
, p

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
Yo

ut
h 

O
ff

en
di

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 To

 s
up

po
rt

 t
hi

s,
 a

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

A
re

a 
wi

ll 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 c
lo

se
ly

 f
ol

lo
w 

th
e 

Co
un

ci
l’s

 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y.
 T

he
 la

tt
er

 e
m

ph
as

is
es

 k
ey

 B
es

t 
Va

lu
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 I
nd

ic
at

or
s 

re
fl

ec
ti

ng
 t

he
 m

ak
e 

up
 o

f 
th

e 
wo

rk
fo

rc
e,

 s
ic

kn
es

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
an

d 
re

te
nt

io
n.

  
 Th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
wi

ll 
al

so
 e

m
ph

as
is

e 
qu

al
if

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 s

af
er

 r
ec

ru
it

m
en

t 
(c

on
ce

nt
ra

ti
ng

 o
n 

CR
B 

ch
ec

ks
) a

s 
we

ll 
as

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l c

ha
ng

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 n
ew

 a
ge

nd
a.

 I
t 

wi
ll 

re
fl

ec
t 

th
e 

m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

ly
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

Ch
ild

re
n’s

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 
 Fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
th

is
 h

as
 m

ea
nt

 a
nd

 w
ill

 c
on

ti
nu

e 
to

 m
ea

n 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
wo

rk
fo

rc
e 

re
fo

rm
 a

ge
nd

a.
 T

he
 r

ec
en

t 
in

tr
od

uc
ti

on
 o

f 
pl

an
ni

ng
, p

re
pa

ra
ti

on
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
fo

r 
al

l t
ea

ch
in

g 
st

af
f 

ha
s 

m
ea

nt
 a

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

 t
ra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
su

pp
or

t 
st

af
f,

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
ti

ng
 o

n 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

ss
is

ta
nt

s 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 m

en
to

rs
 w

it
h 

th
e 

cr
ea

ti
on

 o
f 

an
 e

nt
ir

el
y 

ne
w 

gr
ad

e 
of

 s
ta

ff
, 

th
e 

H
ig

he
r 

Le
ve

l T
ea

ch
in

g 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

. 
 Fo

r 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e,
 t

he
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

wi
ll 

co
nc

en
tr

at
e 

on
 r

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
as

 t
he

re
 is

 a
 h

ig
h 

va
ca

nc
y 

ra
te

. H
ow

ev
er

, 
se

ve
ra

l s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ar
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

 a
lr

ea
dy

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
go

ld
en

 h
el

lo
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pa
ym

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

rs
. T

he
re

 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

pe
ci

fi
c 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

an
d 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 (£
10

,0
00

 p
er

 p
la

ce
) t

o 
re

cr
ui

t 
9 

ne
w 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

r 
po

st
s 

pe
r 

ye
ar

. 

Page 68



 
Pa

ge
 5

9 
 

Th
e 

A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 N
ee

d 
an

d 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
wi

ll 
al

so
 id

en
ti

fy
 o

th
er

 s
ki

ll 
ga

ps
 a

nd
 s

ho
rt

ag
es

 w
he

re
 w

e 
ar

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 f

or
 

ne
w 

te
am

s.
 

 Th
e 

A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 N
ee

d 
wi

ll 
en

ab
le

 t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
lo

ca
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
ne

w 
te

am
s.

 P
ri

nc
ip

al
ly

 t
ea

m
s 

wi
ll 

se
rv

e 
th

e 
7 

A
re

a 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

lo
ca

ti
on

s 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 o

ve
r 

a 
co

nt
in

uu
m

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y.

 S
om

e 
wi

ll 
be

 s
m

al
l c

en
tr

al
is

ed
 t

ea
m

s 
wi

th
 a

 
fo

cu
s 

on
 t

he
 7

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 o

n 
th

os
e 

lo
ca

ti
on

s,
 w

he
re

 t
he

 A
na

ly
si

s 
ha

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 n
ee

d;
 t

o 
fu

lly
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 m
ul

ti
 

ag
en

cy
 t

ea
m

s 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
ti

ve
s,

 e
ar

ly
 y

ea
rs

, e
du

ca
ti

on
, s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e,
 h

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

se
ct

or
. T

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 A
ut

um
n 

20
06

 a
nd

 t
he

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ov

er
 2

00
7 

an
d 

20
08

. T
hi

s 
de

pe
nd

s 
on

 
se

cu
ri

ng
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r 
wh

ic
h 

th
er

e 
is

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

ca
pi

ta
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
as

 a
lr

ea
dy

 b
ui

lt
 u

po
n 

it
s 

Pa
th

fi
nd

er
 s

ta
tu

s 
in

 2
00

2 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 n
ew

 w
ay

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

d 
so

m
e 

ve
ry

 e
xc

it
in

g 
m

ul
ti

 a
ge

nc
y 

wo
rk

fo
rc

es
 

wi
th

 d
is

ce
rn

ib
le

 b
en

ef
it

 f
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 A

t 
M

al
tb

y,
 t

he
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 H

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

ar
e 

al
re

ad
y 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 c

om
m

on
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
le

ad
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l r

ol
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

be
ne

fi
ci

al
 f

oc
us

 o
n 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

 T
he

 C
lif

to
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

is
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
a 

ge
ne

ri
c 

wo
rk

er
.  

 Th
e 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

wi
ll 

bu
ild

 u
po

n 
th

is
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

ti
ce

, c
on

ce
nt

ra
ti

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
Co

m
m

on
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k,

 t
he

 L
ea

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
in

g.
 A

 r
ol

l o
ut

 p
la

n 
on

 t
he

se
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n’s

 
wo

rk
er

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
hi

ch
 d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
co

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

ag
en

ci
es

 t
o 

ca
sc

ad
e 

th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 t
o 

th
ei

r 
co

lle
ag

ue
s.

 
Th

is
 w

ill
 b

eg
in

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
06

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 t
he

 in
no

va
ti

ve
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 c
ha

ng
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

wh
er

e 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
wo

rk
fo

rc
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
gr

ad
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
it

h 
ch

ild
re

n’s
 c

en
tr

e 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

ed
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

ge
nd

a,
 w

he
re

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

op
en

 f
or

 u
p 

to
 4

8 
we

ek
s 

pe
r 

ye
ar

; t
hu

s 
cr

ea
ti

ng
 t

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
te

rm
s 

an
d 

co
nd

it
io

ns
 f

or
 s

om
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
ta

ff
. T

he
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 a

 g
ra

du
at

e 
ea

rl
y 

ye
ar

s 
le

ad
er

 in
 e

ve
ry

 f
ul

l d
ay

 c
ar

e 
se

tt
in

g 
by

 2
01

5 
is

 a
 k

ey
 o

ut
co

m
e 

al
so

. 
 Fi

na
lly

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
in

 f
ol

lo
wi

ng
 t

hr
ou

gh
 t

he
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

of
 t

he
 p

ay
 r

ep
or

t 
to

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 t
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n’s
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Co

un
ci

l i
n 

la
te

 2
00

6.
 

 M
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 h
ow

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

he
 f

iv
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
re

 d
et

ai
le

d 
in

 t
he

 
ac

ti
on

 p
la

ns
. 

  

Page 69



 
Pa

ge
 6

0 
 

Th
e 

Re
st

 o
f 

th
e 

Jo
ur

ne
y 

– 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 t
hi
s 

pl
an

  
 Th

e 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

co
nt

ai
n 

m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
ke

y 
ac

ti
on

s 
wh

ic
h 

wi
ll 

co
nt

ri
bu

te
 t

ow
ar

ds
 t

he
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

.  
Sp

ec
if

ic
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

de
sc

ri
be

 t
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
de

liv
er

y.
 

 In
 a

dd
it

io
n,

 c
lo

se
 w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 w
it

h 
A

du
lt

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

wi
ll 

be
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
  T

hi
s 

is
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 
to

 t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
qu

al
it

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
- 

 • 
Th

os
e 

in
 t

ra
ns

it
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ch

ild
ho

od
 a

nd
 a

du
lt

ho
od

. 
 • 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 v
is

ua
lly

/h
ea

ri
ng

 im
pa

ir
ed

 
 • 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 c
ar

er
s.

 
 • 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
it

h 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

 
 A

lt
ho

ug
h 

we
 a

re
 a

m
bi

ti
ou

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

it
te

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 w
or

k 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

 t
he

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
we

 a
ck

no
wl

ed
ge

 t
ha

t 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s 
on

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 m

ay
 d

ic
ta

te
 t

ha
t 

so
m

e 
of

 t
he

 t
as

ks
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 s
ho

rt
 t

er
m

 b
ut

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
wi

th
in

 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 li
fe

 o
f 

th
e 

pl
an

. 
            

Page 70



 
Pa

ge
 6

1 
 

 
B

ei
ng

 H
ea

lth
y 

 
A

im
s 

  
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

em
ot

io
na

l 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 

tim
el

y,
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 in
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
 

se
tti

ng
s 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

in
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Se
rv

ic
e,

 s
ch

oo
l 

nu
rs

es
 a

nd
 y

ou
th

 
w

or
ke

rs
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 s

ch
oo

l 
 Su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r d
ru

g 
an

d 
al

co
ho

l m
is

us
e 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 s

ch
oo

l 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

M
in

d 
        Kn

ow
 th

e 
Sc

or
e 

20
06

/7
 m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 w
or

ke
r 

in
 e

ve
ry

 N
R

S 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 

cl
us

te
rs

. 
20

07
/8

 m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 w

or
ke

r 
in

 5
0%

 o
f a

ll 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

cl
us

te
rs

 
20

08
/9

 m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 w

or
ke

rs
 

in
 a

ll 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

cl
us

te
rs

. 
 

Al
l N

R
S 

sc
ho

ol
s 

50
%

 o
f 

al
l 

se
co

nd
a

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

Al
l 

se
co

nd
a

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

N
um

be
r o

f 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 
20

05
 =

 6
 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

M
in

d 
ne

ed
s 

to
 h

av
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

in
 

sc
ho

ol
s.

   
 Yr

 1
: 

£8
0,

00
0 

Yr
 2

: 
£1

14
,0

00
 

(R
ot

he
rh

am
 

M
IN

D
 h

av
e 

£4
0,

00
0 

fo
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
 2

00
6/

7 
th

at
 w

e 
ne

ed
 

to
 m

at
ch

 
fu

nd
 

  Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
M

is
us

e 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
G

ra
nt

 

W
ith

ou
t 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
it 

is
 

un
lik

el
y 

th
at

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

ill 
ex

is
t 

af
te

r M
ar

ch
 

20
06

. 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 

St
ra

te
gy

, 
H

ea
lth

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s,
 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s,

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
pl

an
s.

 
 N

SF
 M

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 
N

SF
 

C
hi

ld
re

n,
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 a
nd

 
M

at
er

ni
ty

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

(S
ta

nd
ar

d 
1,

 
4,

 &
 9

) 
 Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

M
is

us
e 

Pl
an

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
tim

es
 fo

r 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 

        

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

6 
da

y 
a 

w
ee

k 
C

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
at

 Y
ou

th
 

St
ar

t. 
 

 
20

06
/0

7 
to

 
se

cu
re

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

cu
rre

nt
 

se
rv

ic
es

. (
e.

g.
 

Yo
ut

h 
St

ar
t) 

3 
w

ee
ks

 
2 

w
ee

ks
 

2 
w

ee
ks

 
Yo

ut
h 

St
ar

t 
D

ec
 0

5 
ha

ve
 

57
 c

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
ho

ur
s 

pe
r 

w
ee

k 
(1

.5
 

W
TE

) 
 

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
co

un
se

llin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
t 

Yo
ut

h 
St

ar
t. 

 

Lo
ng

er
 

w
ai

tin
g 

tim
es

 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 

ne
ed

 
co

un
se

llin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
  

 

Page 71



 
Pa

ge
 6

2 
 

A
im

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ge
ne

ric
 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 in

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

st
af

fe
d 

by
 a

 Y
ou

th
 

W
or

ke
r a

nd
 / 

or
 a

  
Sc

ho
ol

 N
ur

se
 

 

In
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 

Sc
ho

ol
 N

ur
se

 ro
le

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 

su
pp

or
t Y

ou
th

 
W

or
ke

rs
 

 D
ro

p 
in

 s
es

si
on

s 
fo

r d
ru

g 
an

d 
al

co
ho

l a
dv

ic
e 

  

R
M

BC
/R

PC
T 

     H
ea

lth
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

Te
am

 

By
 2

00
9 

w
ee

kl
y 

dr
op

-
in

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

in
 

ev
er

y 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

 

70
%

 
80

%
 

10
0%

 
50

%
 

 
N

ee
d 

to
 

id
en

tif
y 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r 

Yo
ut

h 
W

or
ke

rs
 a

nd
 

Sc
ho

ol
 

N
ur

se
s 

to
 

un
de

rta
ke

 
th

is
 ro

le
. 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
on

 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 
to

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
. 

N
SF

 M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lth
 

N
SF

 
C

hi
ld

re
n,

 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
(S

ta
nd

ar
d 

1,
 

4,
 &

 9
) 

Te
en

ag
e 

Pr
eg

na
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lth
 

Pr
om

ot
io

n 
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

M
is

us
e 

Pl
an

 
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ph
ys

ic
al

 
he

al
th

 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
de

nt
al

 h
ea

lth
 in

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

      To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ho

lis
tic

 h
ea

lth
 o

f 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 
sc

ho
ol

 

R
ol

l o
ut

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 fr
om

 
R

aw
m

ar
sh

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

 
an

d 
C

en
tra

l S
ur

e 
St

ar
t. 

 E
m

pl
oy

 a
n 

O
ra

l H
ea

lth
 

Pr
om

ot
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t. 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 

ga
in

in
g 

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

st
at

us
 

R
PC

T 
         R

M
BC

/R
PC

T 
   H

ea
lth

y 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 
de

cr
ea

se
 

cu
rre

nt
 

D
ec

ay
ed

, 
M

is
si

ng
, F

ille
d 

Te
et

h 
(D

M
FT

) 
le

ve
ls

 in
 5

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
.  

  Al
l s

ch
oo

ls
 to

 
be

 w
or

ki
ng

 
to

w
ar

ds
 

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

st
at

us
 

1.
89

 
         10

0%
 

    

1.
89

 
         10

0%
 

1.
89

 
         10

0%
 

D
M

F 
in

 2
00

4 
= 

1.
89

 
        10

0%
 

    

N
ew

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Se

t u
p 

co
st

s 
in

 fi
rs

t y
ea

r 
£5

4,
15

4.
  

R
ec

ur
re

nt
 

fu
nd

in
g 

£3
5,

15
7 

  H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

Sa
la

rie
s 

 

R
is

e 
in

 
D

M
FT

 ra
te

 
in

 5
 y

ea
r 

ol
ds

 
      Fu

nd
in

g 
ce

as
es

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 0

6 
fo

r 
tw

o 
of

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
y 

St
an

da
rd

 1
 

N
SF

 C
,Y

P 
& 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

  Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
M

is
us

e 
Pl

an
 Page 72



 
Pa

ge
 6

3 
 

A
im

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
es

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 d

ru
g 

an
d 

al
co

ho
l 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Te
am

 
 

by
 2

00
9 

 
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
M

is
us

e 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
G

ra
nt

 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

  
  

 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
ra

te
 

of
 u

nd
er

 1
8 

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
Te

en
ag

e 
Pr

eg
na

nc
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 

C
 &

 Y
P’

s 
Bo

ar
d 

 Te
en

ag
e 

Pr
eg

na
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 
 

50
 %

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

19
99

 
un

de
r 1

8 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

ra
te

 (5
6.

6)
 a

nd
 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t 
of

 a
 d

ow
nw

ar
d 

tre
nd

 in
 th

e 
un

de
r 1

6 
ra

te
 

by
 2

01
0.

 
Ta

rg
et

 ra
te

 in
 

20
10

 o
f 2

8.
3 

U
nd

er
 

18
 ra

te
 

of
 4

1.
2 

U
nd

er
 

18
 ra

te
 

of
 3

7.
9 

U
nd

er
 

18
 ra

te
 

of
 3

4.
8 

U
nd

er
 1

8 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

ra
te

 o
f 5

1.
5 

in
 

20
03

 (a
 9

%
 

re
du

ct
io

n 
ov

er
 

th
e 

19
98

 
ba

se
lin

e 
of

 
56

.6
) 

Te
en

ag
e 

Pr
eg

na
nc

y 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 F
un

d 
(£

19
7k

 p
.a

.) 
 M

ai
ns

tre
am

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g/

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 

Fu
nd

in
g/

R
es

ou
rc

es
 n

ot
 

se
cu

re
d.

 
 W

or
k 

no
t 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 

EC
M

 
 N

SF
 

 C
ho

os
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 
 Se

xu
al

 
H

ea
lth

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
se

xu
al

 
he

al
th

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 
di

ag
no

st
ic

 ra
te

s 
of

 n
ew

 e
pi

so
de

s 
of

 S
ex

ua
lly

 
Tr

an
sm

itt
ed

 
In

fe
ct

io
ns

 (S
TI

s)
 

am
on

g 
un

de
r 1

6 
an

d 
16

-1
9 

ye
ar

 
ol

ds
 

C
hl

am
yd

ia
 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
se

t u
p 

R
PC

T 
50

%
 o

f 
se

xu
al

ly
 a

ct
iv

e 
15

-2
4 

ye
ar

 
ol

ds
 s

cr
ee

ne
d 

fo
r C

hl
am

yd
ia

 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

by
 

20
07

 (d
at

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
) 

To
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 2

00
6 

To
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 2

00
6 

To
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 2

00
6 

N
o 

ba
se

lin
e 

at
 

pr
es

en
t (

ot
he

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

sh
ow

 1
0%

 o
f 

se
xu

al
ly

 a
ct

iv
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
te

st
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

) 

C
ho

os
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 
Fu

nd
in

g 

Fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
PC

T’
s 

Lo
ca

l 
D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 
Se

xu
al

 
H

ea
lth

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
ho

os
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
sm

ok
in

g 
ra

te
s 

To
 re

du
ce

 
sm

ok
in

g 
ra

te
 b

y 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
sm

ok
in

g 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

Sm
ok

in
g 

C
es

sa
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 H

ea
lth

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 

To
 re

du
ce

 
sm

ok
in

g 
am

on
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 9

%
 

or
 le

ss
 b

y 
th

e 
ye

ar
 2

01
0.

  
In

te
rim

 ta
rg

et
 

to
 re

du
ce

 fr
om

 
13

%
 to

 1
1%

 b
y 

th
e 

ye
ar

 2
00

5.
  

11
%

 
10

%
 

9%
 

19
98

 B
as

el
in

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
lif

es
ty

le
 s

ur
ve

y 
= 

19
%

 o
f Y

10
 

pu
pi

ls
 re

po
rte

d 
sm

ok
in

g 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
ci

ga
re

tte
s 

a 
w

ee
k.

 
 Ba

se
lin

e 
fo

r Y
7 

an
d 

Y1
0 

to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 

20
06

. 

W
ith

in
 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 

Sm
ok

in
g 

ra
te

 c
ou

ld
 

in
cr

ea
se

. 

Sm
ok

in
g 

Ki
lls

 
St

an
da

rd
 1

 
& 

4 
N

SF
 

C
hi

ld
re

n,
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 a
nd

 
M

at
er

ni
ty

 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

N
at

io
na

l 
H

ea
lth

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Sc

he
m

e 
C

ho
os

in
g 

Page 73



 
Pa

ge
 6

4 
 

A
im

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ea

lth
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

 
C

en
tre

s 
an

d 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

 
 

To
 s

up
po

rt 
w

om
en

 
th

at
 s

m
ok

e 
du

rin
g 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
to

 s
to

p 
sm

ok
in

g.
 

R
PC

T 
By

 2
01

0 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
w

om
en

 w
ho

 
sm

ok
e 

du
rin

g 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

to
 

15
%

. 

21
.5

%
 

20
.5

%
 

19
.5

%
 

22
.5

%
  

Ex
is

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Sm

ok
in

g 
ra

te
s 

in
 

pr
eg

na
nt

 
w

om
en

 m
ay

 
ris

e 

St
an

da
rd

 1
, 

2,
 9

, 1
1 

N
SF

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

ob
es

ity
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

nu
tr

iti
on

 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ov

er
w

ei
gh

t a
nd

 
ob

es
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
 

M
on

ito
r t

he
 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s 

 o
f 

ov
er

w
ei

gh
t a

nd
 

ob
es

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 
R

ec
ep

tio
n 

an
d 

Ye
ar

 6
. 

 Ba
se

lin
es

 to
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 S
ep

t 
20

06
. 

 

R
PC

T 
 

H
al

t t
he

 y
ea

r 
on

 y
ea

r r
is

e 
in

 
ob

es
ity

 
am

on
gs

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

ed
 

un
de

r 1
1 

by
 

20
10

 in
 th

e 
br

oa
de

r 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 
ta

ck
le

 o
be

si
ty

 
in

 th
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
as

 a
 

w
ho

le
.  

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t i
n 

20
06

/7
 

fo
llo

w
in

g ba
se

lin
e 

 
 

To
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 
20

06
 

 

Sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e 
tim

e 
N

o 
m

ea
su

re
 

of
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

ho
od

 
ob

es
ity

 

St
an

da
rd

 1
 

& 
4 

N
SF

 
C

,Y
P 

& 
M

at
er

ni
ty

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

N
at

io
na

l 
H

ea
lth

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Sc

he
m

e 
C

ho
os

in
g 

H
ea

lth
 

H
al

l 4
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 

“P
os

iti
ve

  
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

s”
 

an
d 

“A
ct

iv
e 

Lu
nc

ht
im

e”
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

     

En
su

re
 b

as
el

in
es

 
ar

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
vi

a 
th

e 
tw

o 
in

iti
at

iv
es

. 
  

R
M

BC
/P

C
T 

60
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 

to
 h

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
Po

si
tiv

e 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 b
y 

D
ec

 2
00

6.
 

 

60
%

 
 

To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

i
ne

d 
in

 
20

06
 

 
To

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 

20
06

 
 

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

sa
la

rie
s 

R
is

e 
in

 
ob

es
ity

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

St
an

da
rd

 1
 &

 
4 

N
SF

 C
,Y

P 
&

M
at

er
ni

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
N

at
io

na
l 

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Sc
he

m
e 

C
ho

os
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 

Page 74



 
Pa

ge
 6

5 
 

A
im

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
di

et
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n,
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ilie
s.

 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 e

m
be

d 
th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
‘F

oo
d 

In
 S

ch
oo

ls
’ 

To
ol

ki
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
. 

 

R
M

BC
/P

C
T 

50
%

 to
 h

av
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
 

‘F
oo

d 
in

 
Sc

ho
ol

s’
 P

ol
ic

y 
by

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

06
. 

50
%

  
   

To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

i
ne

d 
in

 
20

06
 

 
At

 p
re

se
nt

 n
o 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 a
 

po
lic

y 
  

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

sa
la

rie
s 

R
is

e 
in

 
ob

es
ity

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

St
an

da
rd

 1
 &

 
4 

N
SF

 C
,Y

P 
&

M
at

er
ni

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
N

at
io

na
l 

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Sc
he

m
e 

C
ho

os
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

m
is

us
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

an
d 

dr
ug

s 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n,

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
 

D
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
Yo

ut
h 

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

D
AT

/Y
ou

th
 

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

10
0%

 o
f y

ou
ng

 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

to
 b

e 
sc

re
en

ed
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 
 10

0%
 w

ith
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 

w
ith

in
 5

 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

by
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 

95
%

  
    95

%
 

      

10
0%

 
    10

0%
 

10
0%

 
    10

0%
 

10
0%

 in
 

20
04

/0
5 

   65
%

 in
 2

00
4/

5 

R
in

g 
fe

nc
ed

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

M
is

us
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

G
ra

nt
 

 

N
ee

ds
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
no

t m
et

 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Sa
fe

ty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

M
is

us
e 

Pl
an

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

m
is

us
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

an
d 

dr
ug

s 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 

tre
at

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

dr
ug

 a
nd

 
al

co
ho

l u
se

rs
 

D
el

iv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
  b

y 
Kn

ow
 th

e 
Sc

or
e 

(m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

D
AS

H
 N

H
S 

Tr
us

t) 
 

D
AT

 
N

at
io

na
l t

ar
ge

t 
50

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 

in
 2

00
7/

08
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 

20
03

/0
4 

 
 Lo

ca
l t

ar
ge

t  
50

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 

in
 2

00
7/

08
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 

20
04

/0
5 

 Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
sh

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 
9%

 o
f t

ot
al

 
dr

ug
 u

se
rs

 in
 

tre
at

m
en

t 
   

84
 

          -    

84
 

     12
6 

    - 

84
 

          - 

20
03

/0
4 

= 
52

 
     20

04
/0

5 
= 

 8
4 

 
    9%

 
  

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
M

is
us

e 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
G

ra
nt

 

N
ee

ds
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
m

is
us

er
s 

no
t 

m
et

. 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
M

is
us

e 
Pl

an
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

 
C

en
tre

s 
an

d 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

Page 75



 
Pa

ge
 6

6 
 

A
im

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

i
ng

 ra
te

s 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
in

iti
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

of
 

br
ea

st
 fe

ed
in

g 
 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

rth
er

 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

an
d 

w
om

en
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 h
el

p 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

in
g 

in
iti

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

   

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

, 
R

PC
T 

In
cr

ea
se

 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

in
g 

in
iti

at
io

n 
by

 2
%

 
ye

ar
 o

n 
ye

ar
. 

52
%

 
54

%
 

56
%

 
20

04
/5

 
48

%
 In

iti
at

io
n 

ra
te

s 

N
ew

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fa
nt

 
Fe

ed
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
£1

03
,0

00
 –

 
2 

ye
ar

s 
(fi

xe
d 

te
rm

) 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 i

n
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

 

St
an

da
rd

 1
 

& 
11

 N
SF

 
C

,Y
P 

& 
M

at
er

ni
ty

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
t

(2
00

4/
5)

 
H

al
l 4

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

 
C

en
tre

s 
an

d 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
ch

ild
re

n,
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 
fa

m
ili

es
  

w
he

re
 a

 
ch

ild
 o

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 h

as
 

a 
co

m
pl

ex
  

lif
el

on
g 

or
 

lif
e 

lim
iti

ng
 

co
nd

iti
on

  

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
& 

si
gn

po
st

in
g.

 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 2

4 
hr

 
su

pp
or

t &
 a

dv
ic

e,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
co

un
se

llin
g 

& 
th

er
ap

y 
se

rv
ic

es
  

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 
ho

us
in

g 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

  
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 re
sp

ite
 c

ar
e 

as
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

  
Fu

ll 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
 

  

Vi
a 

EC
M

at
te

rs
. 

N
SF

s 
an

d 
  

Si
ng

le
 P

la
n 

M
ul

ti 
D

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y,

 
M

ul
ti 

ag
en

cy
 c

o-
lo

ca
te

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

te
am

s.
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
C

AF
 a

nd
 L

ea
d 

W
or

ke
r 

Fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

in
 

re
sp

ite
 c

ar
e 

  
 

R
M

BC
/P

C
T/

Fo
u

nd
at

io
n 

Tr
us

t 
N

SF
 6

 &
 8

 fo
r  

EC
M

 
   

To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

i
ne

d 
in

 
20

06
 

 
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
fic

er
 in

 p
os

t, 
w

or
ks

 a
cr

os
s 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
       

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
PC

T 
pr

ov
id

es
 

24
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

nu
rs

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
PC

T 
pr

ov
id

es
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 
co

un
se

llin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 (.
4 

W
TE

) 
  R

ot
he

rh
am

 
PC

T/
R

M
BC

/ 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Tr
us

t p
ro

vi
de

s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

PC
T 

an
d 

C
&Y

PS
, 

fu
nd

 a
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
fic

er
 

  Fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
N

O
F 

un
til

 
D

ec
 2

00
6 

   Fu
nd

ed
 u

nt
il 

D
ec

 2
00

4 
vi

a 
N

O
F 

 
   W

ith
in

 
ex

is
tin

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 

fu
nd

in
g 

 
       Se

cu
re

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
24

 h
r s

er
vi

ce
 

& co
un

se
llin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

 
C

en
tre

s 
an

d 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

Page 76



 
Pa

ge
 6

7 
 

A
im

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

su
pp

or
t, 

ad
vi

ce
 

&,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 
sp

ec
ia

l s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
un

its
  

  
 

Page 77



 
Pa

ge
 6

8 
 

St
ay

 S
af

e 
 

 
A

im
s 

 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/ 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
s,

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 Ag
re

ed
 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
th

re
sh

ol
ds

.  
Fu

ll 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

om
m

on
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
St

ra
te

gy
 

fo
r 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

se
s.

 

  O
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
M

ul
ti-

Ag
en

cy
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

. 

  Sa
fe

gu
ar

d 
M

an
ag

er
 

  Ev
al

ua
te

 p
ilo

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 b

y 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6.

  
Fu

ll 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
07

. 
 Ba

se
lin

e 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
N

o.
 o

f c
ar

er
s 

pe
r 1

0,
00

0 
9.

74
%

 (D
ec

. 
05

). 
 

  
U

se
 o

f 
C

AF
 

50
%

 o
f 

te
am

s 
  

 

  
U

se
 o

f 
C

AF
 

10
0%

 

  
10

0%
 

  3 
pi

lo
t a

re
as

 a
s 

of
 1

.1
.0

6.
 

  Sa
fe

gu
ar

d 
tra

in
in

g 
m

on
ey

 to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 

  C
AF

 a
nd

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 
pr

io
rit

y.
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 Ag
re

ed
 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
th

re
sh

ol
ds

.  
Fu

ll 
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

C
om

m
on

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

up
da

te
d 

St
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

C
om

m
is

si
on

i
ng

 a
nd

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s 

fo
r 

th
re

sh
ol

ds
 

of
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

Se
xu

al
 

Ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
re

sh
ol

ds
 a

nd
 

de
fin

iti
on

s 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 
ac

cu
ra

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 P
ol

ic
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
ns

 o
f 

pe
rp

et
ra

to
rs

. 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 s

ha
rin

g 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y.
 

 

   M
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. 

   C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

   4 
ch

ild
re

n 
on

 
C

PR
 

  4 
LA

C
 C

. a
nd

 
Y.

P.
 

  Th
os

e 
de

em
ed

 
at

 ri
sk

 o
f 

se
xu

al
 

ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n 

- 
60

. 
 

   
3 

Y.
P.

 
on

 C
PR

 
 

 3 
LA

C
 

   55
      

   2    2    50
      

   1    1    40
      

   4 
Y.

P.
 o

n 
C

PR
 

   D
ee

m
ed

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 s

ex
ua

l 
ex

pl
oi

ta
tio

n.
 

 Th
os

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
su

pp
or

t 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

   R
is

ky
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
So

ci
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Pu
bl

ic
 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
U

ni
t 

Sa
fe

@
La

st
 

N
.C

.H
. 

 5 
x 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
& 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 =

 
£2

00
,0

00
 

    

   Im
pr

ov
ed

 
m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

m
ay

 im
pr

ov
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
in

ci
de

nc
e 

w
ith

in
 fi

rs
t 

ye
ar

 n
um

be
rs

.

   Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 P

la
n 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 
 

Page 78



 
Pa

ge
 6

9 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
w

or
ki

ng
.  

W
or

k 
of

 
P.

P.
U

. P
ilo

t 
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

be
 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 

 R
em

od
el

 s
er

vi
ce

 
de

liv
er

y.
 

 

 
 

Th
os

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

 
- 4

0.
 

55
 

50
 

40
 

 
1 

x 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
M

an
ag

er
 

2 
x 

Fu
ll-

Ti
m

e 
Yo

ut
h 

W
or

ke
rs

 
2 

x 
Se

ss
io

na
l 

W
or

ke
rs

 
3 

x 
Pa

rt-
Ti

m
e 

Yo
ut

h 
W

or
ke

rs
 

1 
x 

Fu
ll-

Ti
m

e 
Ad

m
in

. 
Su

pp
or

t 
1 

x 
Pa

rt-
Ti

m
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Po
st

 
 

 
 

B
rin

gi
ng

 
to

ge
th

er
 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

th
os

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 

ar
e 

at
 ri

sk
 

of
 s

ex
ua

l 
ex

pl
oi

ta
tio

n 

Se
xu

al
 

Ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
re

sh
ol

ds
 a

nd
 

de
fin

iti
on

s 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 
ac

cu
ra

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 P
ol

ic
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
ns

 o
f 

pe
rp

et
ra

to
rs

. 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 s

ha
rin

g 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y.
 

     

  M
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. 

  C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

  4 
ch

ild
re

n 
on

 
C

PR
 

  4 
LA

C
 C

. a
nd

 
Y.

P.
 

   Th
os

e 
de

em
ed

 
at

 ri
sk

 o
f 

se
xu

al
 

ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n 

- 
60

. 
Th

os
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
 

- 4
0.

 

  
3 

Y.
P.

 
on

 C
PR

 
 

 3 
LA

C
 

    55
     55
 

  2    2     50
     50
 

  1    1     40
     40
 

  4 
Y.

P.
 o

n 
C

PR
 

    D
ee

m
ed

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 s

ex
ua

l 
ex

pl
oi

ta
tio

n.
 

  Th
os

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
su

pp
or

t 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

  R
is

ky
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
So

ci
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Pu
bl

ic
 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
U

ni
t 

Sa
fe

@
La

st
 

N
.C

.H
. 

 5 
x 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
& 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 =

 
£2

00
,0

00
 

1 
x 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

 
   

  Im
pr

ov
ed

 
m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
s 

m
ay

 
im

pr
ov

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 fi
rs

t 
ye

ar
 

nu
m

be
rs

. 

  Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
n

g 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pl
an

 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 

 

Page 79



 
Pa

ge
 7

0 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

sa
fe

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

Sa
fe

r 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 

 Im
pr

ov
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 
of

 p
er

so
nn

el
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ho
 

ha
ve

 c
ur

re
nt

 
C

R
B.

 c
he

ck
s 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

. 
 

    Pi
ec

e 
of

 w
or

k 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 
Bo

ar
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

.  
R

BT
. 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
pr

ac
tic

es
 ro

lle
d 

ou
t 

w
ith

 a
ll 

st
af

f 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

  
Sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 w

ith
 u

pd
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
us

e 
of

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 
C

.R
.B

. c
he

ck
s.

 
   

 
    To

 in
cr

ea
se

 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
ith

 
up

 to
 d

at
e 

C
R

B.
 c

he
ck

s.
   

    
40

%
 

    
10

0%
 

    
10

0%
 

     

    R
.B

.T
. H

.R
. 

Se
ct

io
ns

 

    U
ns

af
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t 

pr
ac

tic
es

 
ca

n 
le

ad
 to

 
ch

ild
re

n 
su

ffe
rin

g 
ha

rm
. 

    Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 
Bo

ar
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Bi

ch
ar

d 
R

ec
om

m
en

-
da

tio
ns

 
D

fE
S.

 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

- 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
06

 o
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sh
ar

in
g 

In
de

x 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g 
by

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ro

bu
st

 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s,

 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
sh

ar
in

g 
be

st
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

B
ul

ly
in

g 
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 

re
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
 

ac
cu

ra
te

 
da

ta
ba

se
/b

as
el

in
e 

po
si

tio
n 

an
d 

se
t t

ar
ge

ts
. 

        

  C
on

si
st

en
t r

ol
l o

ut
 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 

 Ex
te

nd
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ex
am

pl
es

. 
  

  To
m

 K
el

ly
 

  An
ti-

Bu
lly

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
su

pp
or

t/m
on

ito
r 

da
ta

ba
se

. 
 %

 1
1 

- 1
5 

ye
ar

 
ol

ds
 w

ho
 s

ta
te

 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

be
en

 b
ul

lie
d 

in
 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

  
To

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
in

 “L
ife

st
yl

e 
Su

rv
ey

”. 
 

   To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

i
ne

d 
in

 
20

06
 

 
 

  C
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 

E.
C

.M
. 

A.
P.

A.
 

 Ba
se

lin
e 

- 
29

th
 N

ov
em

be
r, 

20
05

 
So

ftw
ar

e 
be

in
g 

pi
lo

te
d 

to
 

co
lle

ct
 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
of

 
bu

lly
in

g 
an

d 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t. 
  

  An
ti-

Bu
lly

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

M
.I.

N
.D

. 
Sa

fe
 N

 
So

un
d 

C
/F

un
d 

R
2R

ig
ht

s 
N

SP
C

C
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 

  In
ab

ilit
y 

to
 

qu
an

tif
y 

an
d 

m
on

ito
r 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
of

 
bu

lly
in

g,
 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
af

fe
ct

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 re

du
ce

 
in

ci
de

nt
s.

 

  Sa
fe

gu
ar

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pl
an

 
An

ti-
Bu

lly
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
20

05
 

 

Page 80



 
Pa

ge
 7

1 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pl

an
 fo

r B
ul

ly
in

g 

Al
l s

ch
oo

ls
 a

do
pt

, 
im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 

m
on

ito
r t

he
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

po
lic

y.
 

 C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

su
rv

ey
 o

n 
an

 
an

nu
al

 b
as

is
 in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

PC
T 

To
m

 K
el

ly
 

%
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 
sc

ho
ol

 p
up

ils
 

ad
m

itt
in

g 
to

  
bu

lly
in

g 
an

ot
he

r p
up

il 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

 %
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 
sc

ho
ol

 p
up

ils
 

ad
m

itt
in

g 
to

 
w

itn
es

si
ng

 
bu

lly
in

g 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

 %
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

up
ils

 
ad

m
itt

in
g 

to
 

be
in

g 
bu

llie
d 

in
 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

    

 To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

i
ne

d 
in

 
20

06
 

 
 

To
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

1st
 

Li
fe

st
yl

e 
Su

rv
ey

 M
ar

ch
 

06
 –

 s
am

pl
e 

gr
ou

p 
Y7

 a
nd

 
Y1

0 
pu

pi
ls

 
fro

m
 7

 s
ch

oo
ls

 

20
06

 - 
Ap

pr
ox

 
£1

2,
00

0 
60

/4
0 

sp
lit

 
R

M
BC

/P
C

T 
 st

af
f t

im
e 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 IC

T 
so

lu
tio

n 
fo

r 
Au

tu
m

n 
te

rm
 

06
 

 

U
nk

no
w

n 
po

si
tio

n 
on

 
bu

lly
in

g 
an

d 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t 
is

su
es

 
 In

ab
ilit

y 
to

 
ev

id
en

ce
 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pl
an

 fo
r 

ra
ci

st
 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

lly
in

g 
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
su

pp
or

t 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t 
po

in
ts

 o
f 

tra
ns

iti
on

 in
 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

  

Al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 

tra
ns

iti
on

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
ho

lis
tic

 c
om

m
on

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t (
C

AF
) 

 Im
pl

em
en

t 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 
ag

e 
of

 1
4 

 

Tr
an

si
tio

ns
 

Pa
ne

l 
N

um
be

r o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
go

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Tr
an

si
tio

n’
s 

Pa
ne

l i
n 

re
ce

ip
t o

f a
 

C
AF

 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
0%

 
M

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
LS

C
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 

 

Page 81



 
Pa

ge
 7

2 
 

En
jo

y 
an

d 
A

ch
ie

ve
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ai
m

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/T
ar

ge
ts

 
(E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 R

ai
si

ng
 th

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 in
 a

ll 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
ph

as
es

. 

 To
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t a
nd

 
at

ta
in

m
en

t o
f 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
st

ag
e 

pu
pi

ls
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
st

 s
ta

rt 
in

 th
ei

r 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

  

 • 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 

le
ar

ni
ng

  
• 

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

sp
re

ad
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

• 
In

tro
du

ce
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

on
 e

nt
ry

 to
 

FS
  t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 

va
lu

e-
ad

de
d 

• 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
ga

p 
in

 F
S 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

LA
 a

ve
 a

nd
 

th
e 

20
%

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

g
ed

 a
re

as
 

• 
Pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

ex
te

nd
ed

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

bo
ys

 a
nd

 
gi

rls
 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

 C
at

ha
rin

e 
Ki

ns
el

la
 

          

 In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

LA
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

 in
 

th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
St

ag
e 

Pr
of

ile
 

in
: P

SE
, C

C
 

an
d 

M
a 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

  R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

%
 o

f 7
-y

ea
r-

ol
d 

pu
pi

ls
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
L2

+ 
at

 K
S 

1 
in

: R
ea

di
ng

, 
W

rit
in

g 
an

d 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

%
 o

f 1
1-

ye
ar

-o
ld

 
pu

pi
ls

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

L 
4+

 a
t K

S 
2 

in
: E

ng
lis

h,
 

 
Fn

d.
 

St
ag

e 
PS

E 
C

C
 

M
a  

       K
S 

1 
R

ea
di

ng
 

W
rit

in
g 

M
at

hs
 

          K
S2

 
En

gl
is

h 
M

at
hs

 
Sc

ie
nc

e 
        

 
20

05
 

  
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
        

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

  
 

  
 

84
%

 
85

%
 

N
/A

 
  

     
79

%
 

83
%

 
79

%
 

81
%

  
 

  

 
20

06
 

  
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
        

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

  
 

  
 

83
%

 
83

%
 

N
/A

 
  

     
71

%
 

74
%

 
72

%
 

76
%

  
 

  

 
20

07
 

  
To

 b
e 

se
t b

y 
31

/0
1/

0
6 

 
20

04
 

  
6.

3 
5.

7 
6.

3     
} } } 

80
.5

%
   } 

79
.1

%
   } 

88
.9

%
   } } } } } } 

73
%

   
   

   
  }

 
71

%
   

   
   

  }
 

84
%

   
   

   
  }

 } } } } } 
  

62
%

   
   

   
 } 

69
%

   
   

   
 } 

62
%

   
   

   
 } 

N
/A

   
   

   
  }

 } 

C
or

e 
B

ud
ge

t  
SI

S 
(9

6 
da

ys
) 

£4
4.

49
6 

 G
ra

nt
 

Fu
nd

ed
 

(S
F)

 
3.

1 
x 

fte
 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

£1
31

,7
50

 
     C

or
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

 
SI

S 
(1

13
 

da
ys

)  
£5

2,
37

6 
   G

ra
nt

 
Fu

nd
ed

 
(S

F)
 

6.
2 

x 
fte

 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
£2

63
,1

50
 

     C
or

e 
B

ud
ge

t  
SI

S 
(1

99
 

da
ys

) 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 lo
w

 
at

ta
in

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

EY
 w

ill 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
de

cl
in

e 
at

 
KS

1.
 

• 
Po

or
 o

r 
un

sa
tis

fa
ct

o
ry

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
in

 
EY

 w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
at

tit
ud

es
 to

 
le

ar
ni

ng
. 

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

m
ee

t L
A’

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
at

 
KS

2 
w

ill 
m

ea
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
w

ill 
no

t r
is

e 
an

d 
an

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
w

ill 
un

de
r-

pe
rfo

rm
  

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 
ou

tli
ne

d 
w

ill 
le

ad
 to

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 

di
sa

ffe
ct

ed
 

pu
pi

ls
. 

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

• 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

• 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

in
 C

iti
es

 
Pl

an
 

• 
Pr

im
ar

y 
LN

 
Pl

an
 

• 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
C

au
si

ng
 

C
on

ce
rn

 
Po

lic
y 

• 
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
 P

la
n 

• 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

in
 C

iti
es

 
Pl

an
 

  

Page 82



 
Pa

ge
 7

3 
 

Ai
m

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/T
ar

ge
ts

 
(E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
• 

Pr
om

ot
e 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

fo
r L

ea
rn

in
g 

(A
fL

) 
• 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 
an

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 h

ow
 

ch
ild

re
n 

le
ar

n 
• 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
t 

KS
 4

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

fle
xi

bl
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
cu

rri
cu

lu
m

 
14

-1
9 

• 
Su

pp
or

t t
he

 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fo

r 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n;
 

cr
ea

tin
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
ne

tw
or

ks
 

m
ak

in
g 

gr
ea

te
r u

se
 o

f 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n.

M
at

hs
 a

nd
 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

%
 o

f 1
4-

ye
ar

-o
ld

 
pu

pi
ls

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

Le
ve

l 5
+ 

at
 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
3 

in
: E

ng
lis

h,
 

M
at

hs
, 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

IC
T 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

%
 o

f 1
5-

ye
ar

-o
ld

 
pu

pi
ls

, 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

5+
 

G
C

SE
s 

at
 

gr
ad

es
 A

*-
C

 
 

   K
S3

 
En

gl
is

h 
M

at
hs

 
Sc

ie
nc

e 
IC

T 
       K

S4
 

5+
 A

*-
C

 
Av

e 
Pt

s 

   
52

%
 

39
.5

 

   
55

%
 

34
0 

} } } } } } 
45

.9
%

   } 
30

7.
8 

  } } } } } } 

£9
2,

23
7 

 G
ra

nt
 

/In
co

m
e 

Fu
nd

ed
 

10
 x

 ft
e 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

£4
20

,7
50

 
14

-1
9/

O
bj

 1
 

£3
51

,5
50

 
 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
KS

 3
 a

nd
 4

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 
w

ill 
re

su
lt 

in
: 

− 
R

ed
uc

ed
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
− 

A de
cl

in
in

g 
te

ac
hi

ng
 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
pr

of
ile

 
− 

St
at

ic
 o

r 
de

cl
in

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
− 

R
ed

uc
ed

 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
  

  

Page 83



 
Pa

ge
 7

4 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
l

e  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/T

ar
ge

ts
 (E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 

le
ve

ls
 in

 a
ll 

ye
ar

 
gr

ou
ps

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
                            R

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
go

od
 

pa
tte

rn
s 

of
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 in

 
th

e 
Ea

rly
 

Ye
ar

s 
se

tti
ng

s 
 In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 in

 
al

l y
ea

r g
ro

up
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 fo
r 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

fte
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
 

                        Su
pp

or
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 

• 
D

es
ig

na
te

d 
EW

O
 to

 
w

or
k 

in
 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 

se
tti

ng
s 

to
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
go

od
 

pa
tte

rn
s 

of
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t 

sc
ho

ol
 s

el
f 

re
vi

ew
 to

 
en

su
re

 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
in

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t 

m
is

si
ng

 
ch

ild
re

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

e 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

m
is

si
ng

 
fro

m
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
sa

nc
tio

ns
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 
no

n-
at

te
nd

an
ce

 
• 

Id
en

tif
y 

ca
se

s 
of

 
po

or
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 

 H
el

en
 

Lo
ng

la
nd

 
                               

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l  
av

er
ag

e 
of

  
ha

lf 
da

ys
 

m
is

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ab
se

nc
e 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 in
 

pr
im

ar
y 

ag
e 

pu
pi

ls
. 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l  
av

er
ag

e 
of

  
ha

lf 
da

ys
 

m
is

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ab
se

nc
e 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 in
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 p
up

ils
 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f  
ha

lf 
da

ys
 

m
is

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ab
se

nc
e 

an
d 

LA
C

. 
     R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

  5 
- 1

1 
 

        11
 - 

16
  

         5 
– 

16
 

       

  5.
49

%
 

        8.
19

%
 

                         1.
03

 
    Ta

rg
et

 

  5.
29

%
 

        8.
00

%
 

                         1.
02

 
    Ta

rg
et

 

  5.
19

%
 

        7.
89

%
 

                         1.
01

 
    Ta

rg
et

 

N
at

io
na

l 
20

04
/5

 
5.

43
%

 
        7.

4%
 

                       N
at

io
na

l 
20

04
/0

5 
1.

3%
 

    To
 b

e 

R
ot

he
rh

a
m

 
20

04
/5

 
5.

49
%

 
        8.

02
%

 
                       R

ot
he

rh
am

 
20

04
/2

0
05

 
1.

31
%

 
 To

 b
e 

C
or

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
H

oS
: I

,V
 +

 
I (

10
 d

ay
s)

 
£4

,6
35

 
EW

S 
(3

15
 

da
ys

) 
£6

4,
76

1 
BS

S 
(4

5 
da

ys
) 

£1
1,

58
8 

H
 o

 IS
S 

(2
0 

da
ys

)  
£5

,6
65

 
EP

S 
(3

0 
da

ys
)  

£8
,4

98
 

YO
S 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Li

ai
so

n 
O

ffi
ce

r (
15

 
da

ys
) 

£3
,0

90
 

 G
ra

nt
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Fa
m

ily
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
[L

SC
] (

20
 

da
ys

)  
£5

,0
00

 
C

en
tra

l 
BI

P 
te

am
 

[S
F]

 (4
0 

da
ys

)  
£1

0,
00

0 
     C

or
e 

B
ud

ge
t  

• 
Pu

pi
ls

 
no

t 
at

te
nd

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 

do
 n

ot
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
ei

r 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

• 
Pu

pi
ls

 
no

t i
n 

sc
ho

ol
 

ar
e 

vu
ln

er
a

bl
e 

an
d 

at
 ri

sk
 

of
 

in
vo

lv
e

m
en

t i
n 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
                   

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

• 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

• 
In

cl
us

io
n 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

• 
Be

ha
vi

ou
r 

Su
pp

or
t 

Pl
an

 
• 

So
ci

al
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Lo

ca
l 

Im
pr

ov
em

e
nt

 P
la

n 
• 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

SE
U

 re
po

rt 
(S

oc
ia

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
) 

• 
C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Pl

an
 

• 
Te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 
• 

Se
xu

al
 

H
ea

lth
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
• 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
So

ci
al

 
In

cl
us

io
n 

Po
lic

y 
 

Page 84



 
Pa

ge
 7

5 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
l

e  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/T

ar
ge

ts
 (E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 
fr

om
 s

ch
oo

l 
     

ar
e 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f 
ex

cl
us

io
n 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
on

 th
ei

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

 Al
l 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 
pu

pi
ls

 to
 h

av
e 

fu
ll 

tim
e 

in
te

rim
 

tu
iti

on
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

fa
m

ily
, 

pu
pi

l, 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
ot

he
rs

 to
 

re
so

lv
e 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n 
• 

In
tro

du
ce

 a
 

sy
st

em
 o

f 
fir

st
 d

ay
 

ab
se

nc
e 

al
er

tin
g 

of
 

EW
O

 fo
r 

LA
C

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y,
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r p
up

ils
 

w
ho

 a
re

 
pe

rm
an

en
tl

y 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 

or
 a

t r
is

k 
of

 
ex

cl
us

io
n.

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 

al
l p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
So

ci
al

 
Em

ot
io

na
l 

• 
Be

ha
vi

ou
ra

l 
Sk

ills
 

(S
EB

S)
 to

 
en

su
re

 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
in

to
 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

• 
W

id
en

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r K
S4

 

ch
ild

re
n 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 
pe

rm
an

en
tly

 
fro

m
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 fo

r a
 

fix
ed

 te
rm

 fr
om

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
 R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

da
ys

 lo
st

 b
y 

ex
cl

us
io

n 
fro

m
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t 
   Ta

rg
et

 
to

 b
e 

 
se

t 
 

to
 b

e 
 

se
t 

   Ta
rg

et
 

to
 b

e 
 

se
t 

 

to
 b

e 
 

se
t 

   Ta
rg

et
 

to
 b

e 
 

se
t 

  

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

    To
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
      

es
ta

bl
is

he
d    To

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d  

H
oS

: I
,V

 +
 

I (
10

 d
ay

s)
 

£4
,6

35
 

H
 o

 IS
S 

(6
0 

da
ys

)  
£1

6,
99

5 
BS

S 
(6

45
 

da
ys

) 
£1

64
,5

43
  

EP
S 

(3
0 

da
ys

)  
£8

,4
98

 
YO

S 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Li
ai

so
n 

O
ffi

ce
r (

20
 

da
ys

)  
£4

,1
20

 
 

  If 
th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
ar

e 
no

t 
un

de
rta

ke
n:

 
• 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill 

fa
il 

to
 m

ee
t 

st
at

ut
or

y re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
fo

r 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 

pu
pi

ls
 

• 
BI

P 
ta

rg
et

s 
no

t m
et

 
co

ul
d 

re
su

lt 
in

 
w

ith
dr

a
w

al
 o

f 
fu

nd
in

g 
• 

PA
 w

ill 
no

t b
e 

in
 li

ne
 

w
ith

 
C

ou
nc

il 
po

lic
y 

fo
r 

So
ci

al
 

In
cl

us
io

n 
 

Page 85



 
Pa

ge
 7

6 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
l

e  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/T

ar
ge

ts
 (E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
pu

pi
ls

 
pe

rm
an

en
tl

y 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 

fro
m

 s
ch

oo
l 

• 
Su

pp
or

t 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
w

id
en

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

• 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 
m

ee
t p

up
ils

’ 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
ne

ed
s.

 
• 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s 

fo
r t

he
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
an

d 
or

de
rs

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
• 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
th

at
 a

re
 c

le
ar

 
to

 a
ll 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 
• 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

tra
in

er
s 

ab
le

 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 
R

ai
si

ng
 th

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
of

 b
oy

s,
 

lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 
ch

ild
re

n 
fr

om
 B

M
E 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
bo

ys
 a

t a
ll 

Ke
y 

St
ag

es
 a

nd
 in

 
al

l c
ur

ric
ul

um
 

ar
ea

s 
bu

t 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 in
 

En
gl

is
h 

• 
En

su
re

 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
pu

pi
l d

at
a 

• 
En

ga
ge

 
w

ith
 

C
at

ha
rin

e 
Ki

ns
el

la
 a

nd
 

H
el

en
 

Lo
ng

la
nd

 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ga
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
bo

ys
 a

nd
 g

irl
s 

in
:  

 
FS

: P
SE

, C
C

 
an

d 
M

a 
Ao

L 

20
05

 
 To

 b
e 

se
t 

by
 S

IS
 

    

20
06

 
 To

 b
e 

se
t b

y 
SI

S 
   

20
07

 
 To

 b
e 

se
t b

y 
SI

S 
   

B
oy

s
 

FS
:  

 
PS

E,
 

   
   

 C
C

 
   

   
 M

a 
K

S1
:  

 
R

ea
   

D
iff

er
en

ce
 

 
0.

5 
0.

6 
0.

3 
8.

8%
 

12
.7

%
 

2.
9%

 

 In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
     

• 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 b
oy

s 
lo

w
 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

w
ill 

m
ea

n 
th

at
 

st
an

da
rd

s 

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

• 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

• 
In

cl
us

io
n 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

• 
Be

ha
vi

ou
r 

Page 86



 
Pa

ge
 7

7 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
l

e  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/T

ar
ge

ts
 (E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
s 

an
d 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 

co
m

pl
ex

 
ne

ed
s 

                 Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
LA

C
 a

t a
ll 

Ke
y 

St
ag

es
 

             Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
LA

C
 a

t a
ll 

Ke
y 

St
ag

es
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 

va
lid

at
e 

th
ei

r s
el

f-
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
• 

Id
en

tif
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
he

re
 b

oy
s 

an
d 

gi
rls

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
eq

ua
lly

 w
el

l 
an

d 
th

os
e 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

• 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 
fo

rm
al

 
sc

ho
ol

 
re

vi
ew

s 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
ke

y 
su

cc
es

s 
fa

ct
or

s 
• 

Ta
rg

et
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g di

ffi
cu

lti
es

, 
w

ith
 a

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
En

gl
is

h 
(a

ll 
ph

as
es

) b
ut

 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 
KS

 3
. 

• 
En

su
re

 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
pu

pi
l d

at
a 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
te

ac
hi

ng
 

KS
1:

 R
ea

d,
 

W
rit

 a
nd

 M
a 

KS
2:

 E
n 

KS
3:

 E
n 

an
d 

M
a 

KS
4:

 5
+ 

A*
-C

 
              In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
%

 
of

 L
AC

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

L4
+ 

at
  K

S2
 in

 E
n 

an
d 

M
a 

an
d 

th
e 

%
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
5+

 
A*

-C
 a

nd
 1

+ 
A*

-G
 a

t G
C

SE
 

           R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ga
p 

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 

             To
 b

e 
se

t 
20

06
  

          To
 b

e 
se

t 
20

06
  

 

              To
 b

e 
se

t 
20

06
 

          To
 b

e 
se

t 
20

06
  

 

              To
 b

e 
se

t 
20

06
 

          To
 b

e 
se

t 
20

06
  

 

W
rit

 
   

   
   

 M
a 

K
S2

:  
 

En
 

M
a 

K
S3

:  
 

En
  

   
   

   
 M

a 
K

S4
: 

5+
A*

-C
 

            LA
C

 
K

S2
: E

n 
 

   
   

   
 M

a 
 

K
S4

:  
5+

 A
*-

C
 

1+
 A

*-
G

 
        B

M
E 

K
S1

:  
R

ea
d 

  
W

rit
  

   
   

   
 M

a   

11
.0

%
 

+1
.1

%
 

20
.8

%
 

7.
6%

 
7.

6%
  

 
           

21
.0

%
 

31
.0

%
  

14
.8

%
 

48
.1

%
 

         
3.

9%
 

6.
6%

 
7.

8%
   

11
.4

%
 

11
.3

%
 

15
.5

%
 

15
.2

%
 

14
.8

%
 

24
.0

%
 

             C
or

e 
B

ud
ge

t  
H

oS
: I

,V
 +

 I 
(1

0 
da

ys
) 

£4
,6

35
 

H
 o

 IS
S 

(3
0 

da
ys

) 
£ 

8,
49

8 
G

et
 R

ea
l 

Te
am

 (2
70

 
da

ys
)  

£6
9,

52
5 

SE
N

 a
nd

 
In

te
r-A

ge
nc

y 
LO

 (3
0 

da
ys

) 
£7

,7
25

 
   C

or
e 

B
ud

ge
t  

H
oS

: I
,V

 +
 I 

(1
0 

da
ys

) 
£4

,6
35

 
H

 o
 IS

S 
(1

0 
da

ys
)  

£2
,8

33
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Le
ad

er
 fo

r 
EM

 C
hi

ld
re

n 

w
ill 

no
t r

is
e 

 
• 

Po
or

 o
r 

un
sa

tis
fa

ct
o

ry
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
at

tit
ud

es
 to

 
le

ar
ni

ng
. 

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

m
ee

t L
A’

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
re

du
ce

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
im

ag
e 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

  If 
th

is
 a

ct
iv

ity
 is

 
no

t u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

th
en

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill 

no
t 

fu
lfi

ll 
its

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

to
 ra

is
e 

th
e 

at
ta

in
m

en
t o

f 
C

iP
C

. 
       If 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t a
re

 
no

t 
im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 

BM
E 

pu
pi

ls
 w

ill 

Su
pp

or
t P

la
n 

• 
So

ci
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 L

oc
al

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pl

an
 

• 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

SE
U

 
re

po
rt 

(S
oc

ia
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

) 
• 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

Pl
an

 
• 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
So

ci
al

 
In

cl
us

io
n 

Po
lic

y 
• 

R
ac

ia
l 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Po
lic

y 
 

Page 87



 
Pa

ge
 7

8 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
l

e  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/T

ar
ge

ts
 (E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
• 

En
su

re
 a

ll 
LA

C
 h

av
e 

a 
sc

ho
ol

 
pl

ac
e 

• 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 
of

 L
AC

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

KS
4 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
op

tio
ns

 
• 

En
su

re
 

fo
st

er
-

ca
re

rs
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

th
ei

r r
ol

e 
in

 
ra

is
in

g 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 

• 
En

su
re

 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
pu

pi
l d

at
a 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
te

ac
hi

ng
 

• 
En

su
re

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
se

t 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
BM

E 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

FF
T 

 a
nd

 
LA

 ta
rg

et
s 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 
Pr

im
ar

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
N

et
w

or
k 

to
 

ra
is

e 
BM

E 
re

ad
in

g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
B

M
E 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

th
e 

W
BR

I 
av

er
ag

e 
in

:  
 

KS
1:

 R
ea

d,
 

W
rit

  a
nd

 M
a 

KS
2:

 E
n,

 M
a 

an
d 

Sc
 

KS
3:

 E
n,

 M
a 

an
d 

Sc
 

KS
4:

 5
+ 

A*
-C

 
an

d 
1+

 A
*-

G
 

 

K
S2

:  
 

En
 

   
   

   
 M

a 
   

   
   

 S
c  

K
S3

:  
 

En
 

   
   

   
 M

a 
   

   
   

 S
c  

K
S4

:  
A

*-
C

   
 E

n 
 M

a 
 S

c 

  
9.

8%
 

5.
1%

 
0.

3%
 

(1
50

 d
ay

s)
 

 £
43

,7
75

 
Tr

av
el

le
rs

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(5
0 

da
ys

)  
£1

2,
87

5 
W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

tre
 s

ta
ff 

(3
0 

da
ys

)  
£7

,7
25

 
 

no
t m

ee
t t

he
ir 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
nd

 
w

ill 
un

de
r 

ac
hi

ev
e 

in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 

ot
he

r c
hi

ld
re

n.
 

Th
is

 w
ill 

im
pa

ct
 

on
: 

− 
th

ei
r l

on
g 

te
rm

 
− 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
− 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

− 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
Eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

So
ci

al
 

In
cl

us
io

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
 

Page 88



 
Pa

ge
 7

9 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

R
is

ks
 

 
Pl

an
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
l

e  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/T

ar
ge

ts
 (E

C
M

) 
Ta

rg
et

s 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
le

ve
ls

 
• 

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

re
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

co
he

si
on

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

m
or

e 
co

-
or

di
na

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

al
l E

M
 

ch
ild

re
n 

• 
O

rg
an

is
e 

a 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
w

el
co

m
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r a

ll 
no

n-
En

gl
is

h 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

                    

Page 89



 
Pa

ge
 8

0 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 
sp

or
t, 

le
is

ur
e,

 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
he

rit
ag

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

be
tw

ee
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

sp
or

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
be

yo
nd

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
.  

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

ba
si

c 
en

tit
le

m
en

t f
or

 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ex

te
nd

ed
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

e 
sp

or
t, 

le
is

ur
e,

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 
lo

ca
l h

er
ita

ge
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 
in

vo
lv

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 
 Fu

rth
er

 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
be

tw
ee

n 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
th

e 
w

id
er

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

• 
En

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

ba
si

c 
en

tit
le

m
en

t f
or

 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
is

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

gr
ou

ps
 e

.g
. 

L.
A.

C
., 

B.
M

.E
., 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

fa
m

ilie
s.

 
• 

En
su

re
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

-
or

di
na

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

ou
t o

f h
ou

rs
 

an
d 

ho
lid

ay
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

sh
ar

ed
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
) 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

un
ifo

rm
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
• 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
, 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
, 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

an
d 

re
w

ar
di

ng
 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

Ph
il 

R
og

er
s/

 
H

el
en

 
Lo

ng
la

nd
 

 

Ta
ke

 u
p 

of
 

sp
or

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

ti
es

 b
y 

5-
16

 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

w
ith

in
 a

nd
 

be
yo

nd
 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
.      Ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 
sp

or
tin

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
ti

es
 fo

r >
16

 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s.

 
        Ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
an

d 
lo

ca
l 

he
rit

ag
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ti
es

 b
y 

5-
16

 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s.

 
   Ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
an

d 
lo

ca
l 

he
rit

ag
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ti

In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 5
%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

    In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 5
%

 o
f  

 
ov

er
al

l 
ba

se
lin

e 
      In

cr
ea

se
 

of
 5

%
 o

f  
ov

er
al

l 
ba

se
lin

e 
 In

cr
ea

se
 

of
 5

%
 o

f  
ov

er
al

l 
ba

se
lin

e 
 In

cr
ea

se
 

of
 5

%
 o

f  
ov

er
al

l 
ba

se
lin

e 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
2%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

    In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
2%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

      In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
2%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
2%

 o
f 

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
2%

 o
f 

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

        

In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
5%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

    In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
5%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

      In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
5%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
5%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
5%

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l 

ba
se

lin
e 

        

N
at

io
na

l  
5 

- 1
1 

63
.8

%
 

 11
 –

 1
6 

75
%

 
 O

ve
ra

ll 
A

ve
 

69
.4

%
 

  N
/K

 
            N

/K
 

       N
/K

 
      N

/K
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

5 
– 

11
 

80
.5

%
 

 11
 - 

16
 

63
%

 
 O

ve
ra

ll 
A

ve
 

66
%

 
  To

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

           To
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
      To

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

     To
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 

C
or

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
SI

S 
(P

E 
an

d 
Sp

or
t) 

 
£1

5,
00

0 
 

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
E 

& 
sc

ho
ol

 s
po

rts
 

st
ra

te
gy

 
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 

le
is

ur
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
pl

an
 

 Th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

tra
te

gy
 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

re
ne

w
al

 s
tra

te
gy

 
    

Page 90



 
Pa

ge
 8

1 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
ei

r 
he

rit
ag

e 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t  
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

  
• 

Au
di

t t
he

 
cu

rre
nt

 le
ve

l o
f 

w
id

er
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

 
• 

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
as

 
w

el
l a

s 
gr

ou
ps

 
  

es
 fo

r >
16

 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s.

 
   In

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

ta
ke

 
up

 o
f 

re
cr

ea
tio

n
al

 a
nd

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
ti

es
 b

y 
so

ci
al

ly
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

gr
ou

ps
 

e.
g.

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

, L
AC

, 
BM

E 
an

d 
lo

w
 

in
co

m
e 

fa
m

ilie
s 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

En
su

re
 t

ha
t 

al
l 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

at
 le

as
t 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

• 
R

ev
is

e 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 
id

en
tif

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
C

au
si

ng
 

C
on

ce
rn

 
(S

C
C

) 
• 

En
su

re
 

de
ta

ile
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 

pu
pi

l d
at

a 
• 

En
ga

ge
 w

ith
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 

va
lid

at
e 

th
ei

r 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t 

C
at

ha
rin

e 
Ki

ns
el

la
 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

  
Sp

ec
ia

l 
M

ea
su

re
s 

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

  
Se

rio
us

 
W

ea
kn

es
s

es
 (t

o 
be

co
m

e 
N

ot
ic

e 
to

 
Im

pr
ov

e)
 

 

  SM
 

   SW
/N

tI 
       R

ea
di

ng
 

W
rit

in
g 

  
M

at
hs

 
 

Se
pt

 
20

05
 

4 
(2

.8
%

) 
[a

ct
ua

l] 
 2 

(1
.4

%
) 

[a
ct

ua
l] 

     33
 

39
 

28
 

   

Se
pt

 
20

06
 

3 
(2

.1
%

) 
  1 

(0
.7

%
) 

      Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t b
y 

SI
S 

  

Se
pt

 2
00

7 
0 (0

%
) 

  0 
(0

%
) 

       Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t 
by

 S
IS

 
  

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 1 

(0
.7

%
) 

   2 
(1

.4
%

) 
       38

 
52

 
23

 
 

C
or

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
H

oS
: A

 +
 

EW
 (4

0 
da

ys
)  

£1
8,

54
0 

SI
S 

(5
34

 
da

ys
)  

£2
47

,5
09

 
 G

ra
nt

 
Fu

nd
ed

 
Ta

rg
et

ed
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

(S
F)

 
50

,0
00

 
   

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

ha
ve

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

po
lic

y 
fo

r 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 
co

nc
er

ns
 

co
ul

d 
re

su
lts

 in
 

th
em

 n
ot

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
le

ve
l o

f 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

• 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

• 
SI

S 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 

• 
Ei

C
 P

la
n 

• 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 
In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
 P

la
n 

• 
Sc

ho
ol

’s
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

s 
• 

Sc
ho

ol
’s

 
O

fs
te

d 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

s 
 

Page 91



 
Pa

ge
 8

2 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
• 

Ta
rg

et
 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
an

d 
un

de
ra

ch
ie

vi
n

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
 

• 
Ta

rg
et

 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

th
os

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

lo
ca

lly
 a

s 
no

t 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

or
 in

 
da

ng
er

 o
f n

ot
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

• 
Ta

rg
et

 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

th
os

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 

O
fs

te
d 

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
or

 in
 

da
ng

er
 o

f n
ot

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
• 

Ta
rg

et
 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
cu

rri
cu

lu
m

 
ar

ea
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 
no

t p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
  

D
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

KS
1 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

<6
5%

  i
n:

 
R

ea
di

ng
, 

W
rit

in
g 

an
d 

M
a 

 D
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

KS
2 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

<6
5%

  i
n:

 
En

gl
is

h,
 

M
at

hs
 a

nd
 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

 D
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

KS
3 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

<6
5%

  i
n:

 
En

gl
is

h,
 

M
at

hs
 a

nd
 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

 En
su

re
 

th
at

 a
ll 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
m

ee
t o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 
th

e 
flo

or
 

ta
rg

et
 o

f  
5+

 A
*-

C
 o

f 
<2

0%
 b

y 

    En
gl

is
h 

M
at

hs
  

Sc
ie

nc
e 

     En
gl

is
h,

 
M

at
hs

  
Sc

ie
nc

e 
      <2

0%
  

<2
5%

 
<3

0%
 

  14
 

15
 

3      5 2 7      0 1 0 

  Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t b
y 

SI
S 

    Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t b
y 

SI
S 

    0 0 1 

  Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t 
by

 S
IS

 
    Ta

rg
et

s 
to

 b
e 

se
t 

by
 S

IS
 

    0 0 0 

    19
 

21
 

7      6 3 11
 

     0 1 3 

  
fo

r p
up

ils
. 

• 
 T

hi
s 

ris
ks

 
un

de
ra

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

bo
th

 a
t 

sc
ho

ol
,/L

A 
le

ve
l a

nd
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

pu
pi

l l
ev

el
 

an
d 

fa
ilu

re
 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

LA
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

id
en

tif
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pr
om

pt
ly

 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 
co

ul
d 

le
ad

 
to

 th
em

 
fa

llin
g 

in
to

 
O

FS
TE

D
 

ca
te

go
rie

s.
 

• 
Th

is
 ri

sk
s 

a 
lo

ss
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

• 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 
pr

om
pt

ly
 

w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 
la

rg
e 

co
ho

rts
 o

f 
pu

pi
ls

 n
ot

 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

ac
hi

ng
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 

Page 92



 
Pa

ge
 8

3 
 

Ai
m

s 
  

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
/ 

B
as

el
in

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
20

04
, 

<2
5%

 b
y 

20
06

 a
nd

 
<3

0%
 b

y 
20

08
. 

 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t. 

 

                                     

Page 93



 
Pa

ge
 8

4 
 

M
A
KI

N
G 

A
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI

O
N
 

 A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
th

e 
H

ea
r B

y 
R

ig
ht

 
St

an
da

rd
s 

  

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f 

H
ea

r B
y 

R
ig

ht
s 

St
an

da
rd

s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
r B

y 
R

ig
ht

 
St

an
da

rd
s 

G
eo

rg
e 

Si
m

ps
on

/Y
ou

ng
 

Pe
op

le
 

 Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s 

In
cr

ea
se

 n
um

be
r o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

do
pt

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 

To
 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

in
tro

du
ce

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 

Ad
op

te
d 

by
 a

ll 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Ad
op

t
ed

 b
y 

10
 

ot
he

r 
C

ou
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 

D
ra

fti
ng

 ta
ki

ng
 

pl
ac

e 
To

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
N

o 
bu

dg
et

  
N

on
 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 

 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 
bo

ro
ug

h 
w

id
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

gi
vi

ng
 V

oi
ce

 a
nd

 
In

flu
en

ce
 to

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Vo

ic
e 

an
d 

In
flu

en
ce

 
ch

am
pi

on
s 

w
ith

in
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 

G
eo

rg
e 

Si
m

ps
on

 
In

cr
ea

se
 n

um
be

r o
f 

Vo
ic

e 
an

d 
In

flu
en

ce
 

ch
am

pi
on

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 

10
     5 

14
     7 

21
     7 

St
ra

te
gy

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 
ad

op
te

d 
by

 
C

M
T 

Ja
n 

20
06

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
re

-w
rit

te
n 

 C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 5
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 

W
ith

in
 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 

St
ra

te
gy

 n
ot

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

N
R

 S
tra

te
gy

 

Pr
om

ot
in

g 
po

si
tiv

e 
im

ag
es

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
 

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
n 

au
di

t o
f p

re
ss

 
co

ve
ra

ge
 

 In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
po

si
tiv

e 
ar

tic
le

s 
ap

pe
ar

in
g 

in
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l p
re

ss
 

G
. S

im
ps

on
 

To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

au
di

t 
 

 
 

N
o 

ba
se

lin
e 

N
ot

 k
no

w
n 

ye
t 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

  

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 v

ol
un

te
er

 
ac

tiv
ity

 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 Y

P 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 M
ille

nn
iu

m
 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
, 

D
uk

e 
of

 
Ed

in
bu

rg
h’

s 
Aw

ar
d 

 
 

B
hu

pi
nd

er
  

K
au

r M
an

ku
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
(M

ille
nn

iu
m

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

) 

C
on

tra
ct

e
d 

de
liv

er
y 

re
qu

ire
m

e
nt

s 

C
on

tra
ct

e
d 

de
liv

er
y 

re
qu

ire
m

e
nt

s 

C
on

tr
ac

te
d 

de
liv

e
ry

 
re

qu
ir

em
en

t
s 

M
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
M

V 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
  12

7%
 o

f t
he

 
pr

of
ile

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

Pl
an

s 

M
ille

nn
iu

m
 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 

bu
dg

et
 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 
he

ld
 b

y 
C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 
To

ta
l 

M
V 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
co

ul
d 

lo
se

 
ou

t t
o 

R
us

se
ll 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
pr

op
os

al
s 

 M
ak

e 
a 

D
iff

er
en

ce
 

PS
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pl
an

 

Page 94



 
Pa

ge
 8

5 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

m
ax

im
is

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

R
us

se
ll 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
  

 10
9%

 o
f t

he
 

pr
of

ile
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f 1
00

 
H

ou
r A

w
ar

ds
 

 10
0%

 o
f t

he
 

pr
of

ile
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f 2
00

 
H

ou
r A

w
ar

ds
 

of
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

04
/0

5 
 - 

£5
0,

30
8 

 

M
V 

pr
oj

ec
t -

 
fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

un
til

 0
7,

 n
o 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 in

to
 

20
07

/2
00

8.
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
l 

co
un

ci
ls

 
  

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f 

de
m

oc
ra

tic
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
na

l 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
ir 

Vo
ic

e 
an

d 
In

flu
en

ce
 

Al
l R

ot
he

rh
am

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 
ha

ve
 a

 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

al
ly

 
el

ec
te

d 
sc

ho
ol

 
co

un
ci

l 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
to

 w
rit

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
nd

 
de

si
gn

 le
af

le
ts

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

H
ea

lth
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

Te
am

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 
be

 c
as

ca
de

d 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

s 

G
eo

rg
e 

Si
m

ps
on

 
C

la
re

 C
op

e 
 H

ea
lth

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Te

am
 

 Jo
na

th
an

 
C

oo
pe

r 
 In

di
vi

du
al

 
sc

ho
ol

s 

%
 o

f s
ec

on
da

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 e
le

ct
ed

 
sc

ho
ol

 c
ou

nc
il 

 %
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 e
le

ct
ed

 s
ch

oo
l 

co
un

ci
l 

 %
 o

f s
pe

ci
al

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
w

ith
 e

le
ct

ed
 s

ch
oo

l 
co

un
ci

l 
 %

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 

a)
 el

ec
tio

n 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

/c
ol

le
ge

 
co

un
ci

l m
em

be
rs

 
b)

  m
oc

k 
ge

ne
ra

l 
el

ec
tio

ns
 

U
KM

YP
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 

80
    90
    85
    30
        30
 

90
    95
    

10
0    50
        40
 

10
0   

 10
0 

   10
0 

   
80

 
       50

 
(a

pp
r

ox
 

60
00

 
or

 
25

%
) 

75
%

 o
f 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
 85

%
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

  85
%

 o
f s

pe
ci

al
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

  N
o 

ba
se

lin
e 

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

w
rit

in
g 

gu
id

el
in

es
/ 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 

de
si

gn
 o

f 
le

af
le

ts
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
G

ui
de

lin
es

/ 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

 
la

un
ch

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

C
ab

in
et

 S
ep

t 
04

 
Ju

ni
or

 S
ch

oo
l 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

sc
ho

ol
 

bu
dg

et
s 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

fa
il 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

co
un

ci
ls

 a
s 

in
te

gr
al

 to
 

th
ei

r s
er

vi
ce

 
de

liv
er

y 
 La

ck
 o

f 
cl

ar
ity

 &
 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 
co

un
ci

ls
 

   

Vo
ic

e 
& 

In
flu

en
ce

 
st

ra
te

gy
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Page 95



 
Pa

ge
 8

6 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

G
ui

de
lin

es
/ 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 fo

r 
Ad

ul
ts

 to
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

Su
m

m
er

 0
6 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

pa
re

nt
s,

 
ca

re
rs

 a
nd

 
fa

m
ili

es
 

  

Im
pr

ov
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 
ex

is
tin

g 
ch

ild
ca

re
 

gr
ou

ps
 

D
ev

el
op

, 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ea
rly

 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

ca
re

 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

ed
 

0-
14

. 

M
ar

y 
Sm

ith
 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 

C
hi

ld
ca

re
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
M

an
ag

er
 

In
cr

ea
se

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
y 

of
 c

hi
ld

ca
re

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ith

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
re

at
e 

1,
78

4 
ne

w
, g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 

pl
ac

es
 b

y 
20

06
 

To
 b

e 
se

t 
in

 2
00

6 
To

 b
e 

se
t i

n 
20

06
 

43
36

 p
la

ce
s 

£3
99

,5
98

 to
 

20
06

 (S
ur

e 
St

ar
t G

ra
nt

) 
£9

8,
67

6 
to

 
20

06
 

(C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Fu
nd

 S
ur

e 
St

ar
t G

ra
nt

0 

La
ck

 o
f 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 

ch
ild

ca
re

 to
 

m
ee

t 
de

m
an

d 

 

 
 

Su
pp

or
t 

ch
ild

ca
re

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
tra

in
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 
in

cl
ud

es
: 

• 
im

pl
em

en
t 

Q
A 

sc
he

m
es

, 
• 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
Sk

ills
 

tra
in

in
g,

 
an

d,
 

• 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 h
av

e 
Le

ve
l 4

 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

n 

M
ar

y 
Sm

ith
 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 

C
hi

ld
ca

re
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
M

an
ag

er
 

In
cr

ea
se

 n
um

be
r o

f 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

su
pp

or
te

d 
To

 b
e 

se
t 

in
 2

00
6 

To
 b

e 
se

t 
in

 2
00

6 
To

 b
e 

se
t i

n 
20

06
 

13
74

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
su

pp
or

te
d 

(2
00

5)
 

44
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
(Q

A)
 

£3
,8

61
,6

45
 

20
06

/0
8 

Su
re

 S
ta

rt 
U

ni
t C

ap
ita

l 
Fu

nd
in

g 
£1

.8
m

, 
re

ve
nu

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
£4

.1
m

 

La
ck

 o
f 

qu
al

ity
 w

ith
in

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 pr
ov

id
er

s 
la

ck
 o

f s
ki

lls
 

to
 o

pe
ra

te
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

 La
ck

 o
f 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 

tra
in

ed
 

ch
ild

ca
re

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

 

Page 96



 
Pa

ge
 8

7 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

En
su

rin
g 

fa
irn

es
s,

 
eq

ua
l 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 

an
d 

tr
ea

tin
g 

ev
er

yo
ne

 
w

ith
 

re
sp

ec
t a

nd
 

di
gn

ity
 

  

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
s 

En
su

re
 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 L

oc
al

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

Ju
lie

 W
es

tw
oo

d 
Za

fa
r S

al
ee

m
 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 L

ev
el

 5
 o

f 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t E

qu
al

ity
 

St
an

da
rd

s 

Le
ve

l 4
 –

 
D

ec
 0

6 
  

Le
ve

l 5
 –

 
D

ec
 0

7 
10

0%
 

Le
ve

l 1
 a

nd
 2

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
 Le

ve
l 3

 
de

cl
ar

ed
 

D
ec

em
be

r 0
5 

 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 fo
r R

ac
is

t 
In

ci
de

nt
s 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

Li
fe

st
yl

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
n 

an
 

an
nu

al
 b

as
is

 in
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 th
e 

PC
T 

Za
fa

r S
al

ee
m

 
N

um
be

rs
 o

f r
ep

or
te

d 
ra

ci
al

ly
 m

ot
iv

at
ed

 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
C

 
& 

YP
 (B

VP
I 1

74
 

re
la

te
d)

 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
1st

 
Li

fe
st

yl
e 

Su
rv

ey
 M

ar
ch

 
06

 –
 s

am
pl

e 
gr

ou
p 

Y7
 a

nd
 

Y1
0 

pu
pi

ls
 

fro
m

 7
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

C
os

t t
o 

re
du

ce
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 
fro

m
 2

00
7 

 

La
ck

 o
f 

ac
cu

ra
te

 
da

ta
 - 

BV
PI

 
re

se
rv

ed
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Pl
an

 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 L

AC
 a

nd
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 
SE

N
 w

ho
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
ei

r 
re

vi
ew

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Re
du

ce
 t

he
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 
of

fe
nd

 a
nd

 
re

-o
ff

en
d 

  

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
nt

i 
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

or
de

rs
 is

su
ed

 to
 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
 

Yo
s 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

M
an

ag
er

 
at

te
nd

s 
re

gu
la

r 
AS

BO
 p

an
el

 
 YO

S 
of

fe
rs

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

on
 C

ou
rt 

Si
m

on
 P

er
ry

 
        AS

B 
U

ni
t 

M
an

ag
er

 

N
um

be
r o

f A
SB

O
S 

is
su

ed
 to

 C
 &

 Y
P 

         

17
 

          

15
 

          

13
 

          

20
04

/0
5 

– 
19

 
AS

BO
’s

 w
er

e 
im

po
se

d 
on

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

un
de

r 1
8 

ye
ar

s.
  

Fr
om

 b
as

e 
bu

dg
et

 o
f 

YO
S 

       £2
5k

 fr
om

 

AS
B 

St
ra

te
gy

 &
 

ta
rg

et
s 

to
 

re
du

ce
 A

SB
 

– 
on

e 
w

ay
 is

 
to

 im
po

se
 

m
or

e 
AS

B 
O

rd
er

s 
   

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ic

e 
pl

an
 

  C
om

m
un

ity
 

Sa
fe

ty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
05

/0
8 

   

Page 97



 
Pa

ge
 8

8 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
O

rd
er

s 
at

 ri
sk

 
of

 A
SB

O
 

 Yo
un

g 
Pe

rs
on

’s
 

W
or

ke
r 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 

AS
BO

 u
ni

t 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

Yo
ut

h 
In

cl
us

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

 U
nd

er
 1

8’
s 

on
 

AB
C

’s
 re

fe
rre

d 
to

 C
IS

S 
 

   Si
m

on
 P

er
ry

 
   C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
In

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
  

   50
 h

ig
he

st
 ri

sk
 in

 a
 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 a
re

a 

   50
 

   50
 

   50
 

Sa
fe

r 
St

ro
ng

er
 

C
om

m
un

iti
e

s 
Fu

nd
 

 £8
6k

 Y
JB

 
pl

us
 £

86
 

m
at

ch
ed

 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

 £3
00

k 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Fu

nd
 a

nd
 

YJ
B 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

 

An
nu

al
 

fu
nd

in
g 

    Fu
nd

in
g 

to
 

20
08

 
  Fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
20

08
 

An
ti-

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
St

ra
te

gy
 

      C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Fu
nd

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

of
fe

nc
es

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
 

Al
l a

s 
ab

ov
e,

 
pl

us
: 

 Po
si

tiv
e 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
    C

ru
ci

al
 C

re
w

 –
 

cr
im

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

fo
r 

al
l y

ea
r 6

 
ch

ild
re

n 
 

  C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

R
C

R
P 

/ Y
ou

ng
 

Pe
op

le
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 
  SY

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

YO
S 

 Kn
ow

 th
e 

Sc
or

e 

N
um

be
r o

f o
ffe

nc
es

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

14
53

 
13

81
 

13
12

 
In

 2
00

4/
05

 a
 

to
ta

l o
f 1

41
6 

of
fe

nc
es

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
w

er
e 

de
te

ct
ed

. 
In

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
Ap

ril
 0

5 
to

 D
ec

 
05

 th
e 

to
ta

l 
w

as
 1

14
7,

 a
 

fu
ll 

ye
ar

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 o
f 

15
30

.  

  £2
42

k 

C
rim

in
al

 
Ju

st
ic

e 
Ag

en
cy

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
of

fe
nc

es
 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
ju

st
ic

e 
– 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
co

nf
lic

t 

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ic

e 
pl

an
 

 An
ti-

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
s.

 
Po

lic
in

g 
Pl

an
 

 Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
M

is
us

e 
Pl

an
 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

–E
TE

, 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 Li
ai

so
n 

an
d 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

Si
m

on
 P

er
ry

 
R

ed
uc

e 
by

 5
%

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
af

te
r 2

4 
m

on
th

s:
 

• 
Pr

e-
C

ou
rt 

• 
Fi

rs
t T

ie
r 

• 
C

om
m

. P
en

al
tie

s 
• 

C
us

to
dy

 

    • 
26

%
 

• 
61

%
 

• 
71

%
 

• 
95

%
 

    • 
25

%
 

• 
56

%
 

• 
67

.5
 

• 
90

%
 

 

    • 
24

%
 

• 
53

%
 

• 
64

C
oh

or
t o

f 
yo

un
g 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
fro

m
 

O
ct

-D
ec

. 2
00

2 
 • 

27
.5

%
 

• 
62

.5
%

 
• 

74
.5

%
 

• 
10

0%
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

Po
ol

ed
 

Bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
20

05
/0

6 
- 

£9
49

k 
 To

ta
l G

ra
nt

s 
to

 Y
O

S 
- 

£5
80

k 

    G
ra

nt
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
ye

ar
ly

 

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ic

e 
pl

an
 

 An
ti-

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 Pr
ol

ifi
c 

an
d 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Page 98



 
Pa

ge
 8

9 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
w

ith
 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 R
ol

e 
of

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

In
cl

us
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

at
or

 a
t 

YO
S 

to
 

re
in

te
gr

at
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
in

to
 s

ch
oo

l 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
In

te
ns

iv
e 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

Su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 
to

 p
er

si
st

en
t 

se
rio

us
 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
  Li

nk
s 

w
ith

 
su

bs
ta

nc
e 

m
is

us
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 (K
no

w
 

th
e 

Sc
or

e)
  

an
d 

w
ith

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
(C

AM
H

S)
 

 
%

 
• 

85
.

5 

 
O

ffe
nd

er
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ub
-

st
ra

te
gy

: 
Pr

ev
en

t a
nd

 
D

et
er

 );
 

 Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

 
St

ra
te

gy
; 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Sa
fe

ty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
05

/0
8 

D
EV

EL
O

P 
EN

TE
R

PR
IS

-
IN

G
 

B
EH

AV
IO

U
R

 
    

          

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
O

C
R

 o
r a

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
-

AS
D

AN
 

ac
cr

ed
ite

d 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
pa

ck
s 

to
 

su
pp

or
t 

fin
an

ci
al

 

 Ja
ck

ie
 F

ro
st

/ 
Le

sl
ey

 E
llis

 
     Le

sl
ey

 E
llis

/C
ar

ol
 

Sl
ac

k 

N
um

be
r o

f 1
3-

19
 y

r 
ol

ds
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 s
ch

oo
l 

or
 Y

PS
  

   Ta
rg

et
s 

se
t i

n 
SR

B6
 

de
liv

er
y 

pl
an

. 

 
6    

   12
00

+ 
 

 8       
12

00
+ 

 

 10
       

12
00

+ 

 In
 2

00
5/

6 
 6

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ha
ve

 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

th
is

 le
ve

l 1
 

O
C

R
 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
n.

 
  

 M
ai

ns
tre

am
 

YP
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

or
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

bu
dg

et
. 

     

 Ac
cr

ed
ite

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 

ta
rg

et
s 

no
t 

m
et

 
    In

ab
ilit

y 
to

 

 YP
S 

de
liv

er
y 

Pl
an

 
      SR

B6
 

Page 99



 
Pa

ge
 9

0 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

                      

en
te

rp
ris

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 -H

ow
 

en
te

rp
ris

in
g 

R
 

U
 ?

’ 
 D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 R

YE
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

, 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ag
ed

 1
3+

 
 Sc

ho
ol

s/
pu

pi
ls

 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 
su

bm
it 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 
st

ud
en

t 
in

iti
at

ed
 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

R
ea

dy
 P

ro
je

ct
 

- R
YE

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

C
ha

m
pi

on
s.

 

  Ja
ck

ie
 F

ro
st

 / 
U

K 
St

ee
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
   Je

an
et

te
 L

an
e 

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

M
ik

e 
G

ar
no

ck
- 

Jo
ne

s,
 

Ja
ck

ie
 F

ro
st

 
BE

-S
Y 

Yo
un

g 
En

te
rp

ris
e,

 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

Ad
vi

se
rs

 

  Ta
rg

et
s 

se
t a

ga
in

st
 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
fu

nd
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
t 

  N
um

be
r o

f P
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
ch

am
pi

on
s 

   la
un

ch
 5

 
    To

 b
e 

 
de

te
rm

in
e

d 
in

 2
00

6 

   
7 

    To
 b

e 
 

de
te

rm
in

e
d 

in
 2

00
6 

    8  
  To

 b
e 

 
de

te
r

m
in

ed
 

in
 

20
06

 

 Ta
rg

et
 s

et
 in

 
SR

B 
D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 fo
r 1

20
0 

pe
r y

ea
r; 

in
 

20
05

/6
 a

ct
ua

l 
fig

ur
es

 a
re

 
15

01
 (y

ea
r t

o 
da

te
). 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
be

 
re

- l
au

nc
he

d 
in

 
20

06
-7

 to
 

su
pp

or
t 

re
ne

w
ed

 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 in

 li
ne

 
w

ith
 D

av
ie

s 
R

ep
or

t 
 05

/0
6 

– 
ta

rg
et

 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
15

 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

ch
am

pi
on

s 
– 

(1
4 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
to

 d
at

e)
 

  

 SR
B6

  
  Fu

nd
in

g 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 a

t a
 

m
ax

 o
f 

£4
00

0,
 £

20
0 

m
ax

 p
er

 
sc

ho
ol

   
Si

ng
le

 P
ot

 

m
at

ch
 fu

nd
 

af
te

r 2
00

6/
7 

if 
SR

IP
 is

 n
ot

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

N
ee

d 
to

 
se

cu
re

 
fu

tu
re

 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

  In
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r 

R
YE

 o
r o

th
er

 
de

liv
er

y 
pa

rtn
er

  t
o 

m
ee

t 
de

m
an

d 
if 

fu
rth

er
 

fu
nd

in
g 

un
av

ai
la

bl
e 

La
ck

 o
f 

fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

D
el

iv
er

y 
Pl

an
/S

R
IP

 
   YP

S 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pl
an

 
    Si

ng
le

 
Po

t/S
R

IP
 

           

 
In

cr
ea

se
 n

um
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
en

te
rin

g 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 in

 
R

YE
 in

cu
ba

tio
n 

w
or

ks
pa

ce
. 

   

D
el

iv
er

y 
vi

a 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Yo

ut
h 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
in

 4
 

ce
nt

re
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

(2
9 

un
its

) 
     

Ja
ck

ie
 F

ro
st

 / 
R

ID
O

 / 
ED

S 
          

N
um

be
r 1

8-
24

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
 w

ho
 a

re
 s

el
f 

em
pl

oy
ed

, m
an

ag
e 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r 
ha

ve
 th

ou
gh

t 
se

rio
us

ly
 a

bo
ut

 
st

ar
tin

g 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
r a

re
 g

iv
in

g 
it 

se
rio

us
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

  

20
 

24
 

28
 

20
05

/6
 ta

rg
et

 
w

as
 2

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

to
 s

el
f 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

20
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e.

 
      

M
ai

ns
tre

am
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

-
SR

B6
, 

R
ER

F,
 

Si
ng

le
 P

ot
 

     

ou
tp

ut
s 

se
ve

re
ly

 
m

ar
gi

na
liz

ed
 

         

SR
B6

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 
Si

ng
le

 
Po

t/S
R

IP
. 

       

Page 100



 
Pa

ge
 9

1 
 

A
im

s 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(H
ow

 it
 w

ill 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d?
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
A

re
as

 o
f 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
PI

/ 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(E

C
M

) 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/ B

as
el

in
e 

   B
ud

ge
t/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

  R
is

ks
 

  Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

R
YE

 to
 

be
co

m
e 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

rin
g 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
at

te
nd

in
g 

re
gu

la
r 

m
ee

tin
gs

. 

G
eo

ff 
Li

nk
 R

iD
O

 
Ja

ck
ie

 F
ro

st
 

R
YE

/Y
PS

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
C

ha
m

be
r  

BL
SY

 

Se
t u

p 
an

d 
ru

n 
an

 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

ne
tw

or
k,

 to
 

st
im

ul
at

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

t t
he

 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 W

or
k 

in
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

N
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

(n
o’

s)
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t, 
gr

ou
p 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 
m

ee
ts

 o
n 

a 
6 

w
ee

kl
y 

ba
si

s 
to

 
sh

ar
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 
pl

an
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
at

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
. 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
an

d 
sh

ar
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
is

e 

 T
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 
O

b1
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pl
an

, L
AA

 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
Au

th
or

ity
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

. 

Page 101



 
Pa

ge
 9

2 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 E
co

no
m

ic
 W

el
l b

ei
ng

: 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 in

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

Ad
dr

es
s 

di
sp

ar
ity

 
be

tw
ee

n 
be

st
 

an
d 

w
or

st
 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
ar

ea
 

as
se

m
bl

y 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

gr
ou

ps
. 

 

D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

qu
an

tit
y,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

sc
op

e 
of

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 n
ot

 in
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 

tra
in

in
g 

(N
EE

T)
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

-
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 
E2

E 
in

iti
at

iv
es

. 
 W

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 c

ar
ee

rs
 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

gu
id

an
ce

. 
    D

ev
el

op
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 
in

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

ch
oi

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 1
4-

19
 

le
ar

ne
rs

.  
             

Le
ad

 –
  

Su
e 

H
ol

la
nd

, 
Li

fe
tim

e 
 Su

pp
or

t –
 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

     C
ol

le
tte

 B
ai

le
y 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 

    C
ol

le
tte

 B
ai

le
y 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 

   Su
e 

Sh
el

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
          

R
ed

uc
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 1
6-

18
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

no
t i

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
(u

p 
to

 1
9th

 
bi

rth
da

y)
. 

   N
um

be
rs

 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
w

ar
d 

fo
r c

ar
ee

rs
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f 

16
-1

8 
ye

ar
 

ol
ds

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 
le

ar
ni

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
ou

t-
of

-h
ou

rs
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

5-
18

. 
    

8.
2%

 
           

-        -       -             

7.
7%

 
           12

 
(2

00
7)

 
      TB

C
 

      6,
00

0 
(2

00
7)

 
           

6.
7%

 
(2

01
0)

 
          16

 
(2

01
0)

 
      TB

C
 

      8,
00

0 
(2

01
0)

 
           

8.
7%

 (2
00

4)
 

           2 
(2

00
5)

 
       70

.4
%

 (2
00

4)
 

      4,
48

8 
(2

00
4)

 
            

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Sk

ills
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(L
SC

) 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
(C

ar
ee

rs
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

) 
 D

fE
S 

  C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

                           

La
ck

 o
f 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

N
EE

T 
fig

ur
es

 ri
se

. 
  

C
om

m
un

ity
  

St
ra

te
gy

 
20

05
-2

01
0 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

  
 14

-1
9 

St
ra

te
gy

 
   Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
      Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
     C

om
m

un
ity

  
St

ra
te

gy
 

20
05

-2
01

0 
          

Page 102



 
Pa

ge
 9

3 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
Fo

cu
s 

on
 B

la
ck

 a
nd

 
M

in
or

ity
 E

th
ni

c 
(B

M
E)

 g
ro

up
s 

w
he

re
 a

sp
ira

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

ar
e 

lo
w

 (e
.g

. 
Ye

m
en

i 
co

m
m

un
ity

) t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

po
si

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 
fo

r 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t. 
 

C
ol

le
tte

 B
ai

le
y 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 

  

As
 a

bo
ve

 
 

-  
 

TB
C

 
TB

C
 

N
o 

ba
se

lin
e 

se
t 

C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
en

te
rin

g 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t w
ith

 
w

or
ke

d 
ba

se
d 

tra
in

in
g.

 
  

U
se

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

In
ve

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

, 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
to

 W
or

k 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 to
: 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
m

or
e 

vo
ca

tio
na

lly
-

or
ie

nt
at

ed
 a

nd
 

fle
xi

bl
e 

14
-1

9 
cu

rri
cu

lu
m

, t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

Yo
un

g 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

In
iti

at
iv

e;
 

Le
ad

 - 
Su

e 
H

ol
la

nd
, 

Li
fe

tim
e 

 Su
pp

or
t –

 
C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 

In
cr

ea
se

 %
 o

f 
al

l Y
11

 c
oh

or
t 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g 

to
 

a 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
e.

 

84
.1

 
85

.8
 

86
 

Eq
ua

l o
r 

be
tte

r 
th

an
 

na
tio

na
l 

av
er

ag
e 

(2
01

0)
 

 

81
.2

%
 (2

00
4)

 
D

fE
S 

LS
C

 
SR

IP
 

         

If 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

is
 

no
t 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 p

os
iti

ve
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

w
ill 

ha
lt 

an
d 

lim
it 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

at
 1

6.
 

 

14
-1

9 
St

ra
te

gy
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

sk
ills

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

co
he

re
nt

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
dy

 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t) 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
en

tit
le

m
en

t f
or

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

4-
19

 a
nd

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

tra
in

in
g 

at
 a

ll 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

 
     

14
-1

9 
gr

ou
p 

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

/ 
Je

an
et

te
 L

an
e 

/ J
ac

ki
e 

Fr
os

t, 
C

&Y
P 

In
cr

ea
se

 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
em

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 

be
ne

fit
in

g 
fro

m
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.  

 
1,

70
0 

(2
00

8)
 

20
00

 
(2

01
0)

 
12

00
 (2

00
5)

 
 

D
fE

S 
SR

IP
 

LL
P 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

bu
dg

et
s 

 

La
ck

 o
f 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y 
sk

ills
 to

 
im

pa
ct

 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

on
 

C
om

m
un

ity
  

St
ra

te
gy

 
  R

M
BC

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

 14
-1

9 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Page 103



 
Pa

ge
 9

4 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ba
si

c 
sk

ills
 

of
 p

ar
en

ts
, 

ca
re

rs
 a

nd
 

fa
m

ily
 

m
em

be
rs

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

in
co

m
es

 a
re

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
. 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

lu
st

er
 

Pl
an

 fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
& 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
y 

an
d 

gr
ow

th
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

  
 At

tra
ct

 q
ua

lit
y 

jo
bs

 
to

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

In
w

ar
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 

Je
ff 

W
ha

rfe
, 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 / 

R
ic

ha
rd

 
Po

un
df

or
d,

 
ED

S 

C
lo

se
 g

ap
 in

 
av

er
ag

e 
ea

rn
in

gs
 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
K 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

87
%

 
88

%
 

89
%

 
(9

0%
 - 

 
20

10
) 

86
%

 (2
00

4)
 

Jo
bc

en
tre

 
Pl

us
 

SR
B 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

N
R

F 
Lo

ca
l S

ki
lls

 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

ec
on

om
y 

fa
lls

 fu
rth

er
 

be
hi

nd
 in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 

G
VA

. 
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 

lo
ca

l 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

le
ss

 
at

tra
ct

iv
e 

fo
r 

ne
w

er
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 R

M
BC

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 2

00
5-

20
10

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

in
du

st
rie

s.
  A

 
lo

w
-s

ki
lle

d 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 
un

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
to

 n
ew

 
in

du
st

rie
s 

an
d 

se
ct

or
s.

 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 

As
si

st
in

g 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 

in
ac

tiv
e 

pa
re

nt
s,

 
ca

re
rs

 a
nd

 
fa

m
ily

 
m

em
be

rs
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

on
 

In
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

Be
ne

fit
 a

nd
 

lo
ne

 p
ar

en
ts

, 
ba

ck
 in

to
 

w
or

k 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

in
co

m
es

 a
re

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
. 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

lu
st

er
 

Pl
an

 fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
& 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
y 

an
d 

gr
ow

th
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

  
 At

tra
ct

 q
ua

lit
y 

jo
bs

 
to

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

In
w

ar
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 Im

pl
em

en
t 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 w
ith

 k
ey

 
pa

rtn
er

s.
 

  

Je
ff 

W
ha

rfe
, 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 / 

R
ic

ha
rd

 
Po

un
df

or
d,

 
ED

S 

C
lo

se
 g

ap
 in

 
av

er
ag

e 
ea

rn
in

gs
 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
K 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

87
%

 
88

%
 

89
%

 
(9

0%
 - 

 
20

10
) 

86
%

 (2
00

4)
 

Jo
bc

en
tre

 
Pl

us
 

SR
B 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

N
R

F 
Lo

ca
l S

ki
lls

 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

ec
on

om
y 

fa
lls

 fu
rth

er
 

be
hi

nd
 in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 

G
VA

. 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 

lo
ca

l 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

le
ss

 
at

tra
ct

iv
e 

fo
r 

ne
w

er
 

in
du

st
rie

s.
  A

 
lo

w
-s

ki
lle

d 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 
un

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
to

 n
ew

 
in

du
st

rie
s 

an
d 

se
ct

or
s.

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 R

M
BC

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 2

00
5-

20
10

 
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 

Page 104



 
Pa

ge
 9

5 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
En

su
rin

g 
th

at
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 

in
 D

ec
en

t 
H

om
es

 

In
cr

ea
se

%
 o

f 
so

ci
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 in
 

th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

in
 d

ec
en

t 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

 R
ed

uc
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 u

nf
it 

pr
iv

at
e 

dw
el

lin
gs

 
 

D
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 
ho

us
in

g 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

“W
es

tg
at

e 
D

em
on

st
ra

to
r 

Pr
oj

ec
t” 

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
. 

 C
om

pl
et

e 
a 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r R

SL
  

(R
eg

is
te

re
d 

So
ci

al
 

La
nd

lo
rd

) 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
 D

em
ol

is
h 

un
su

ita
bl

e 
st

oc
k.

 
 Ta

rg
et

 g
ra

nt
 

as
si

st
an

ce
 a

t u
nf

it 
dw

el
lin

gs
. 

                    Vu
ln

er
ab

le
 G

ro
up

s 
D

el
iv

er
 th

e 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

Pe
op

le
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

To
m

 B
el

l, 
   

   
   

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s

      H
ea

d 
of

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
o

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

   H
ea

d 
of

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
                     Ti

m
 G

ol
lin

s,
 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

 
  

W
es

tg
at

e 
D

em
on

st
ra

to
r 

un
its

 c
om

pl
et

e 
 

     C
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 
   D

ec
re

as
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f u
nf

it 
dw

el
lin

gs
 

 Pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 
gr

ea
te

r c
ho

ic
e 

of
 w

el
l 

de
si

gn
ed

, h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 h
ou

si
ng

 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

 N
um

be
r o

f 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 
dw

el
lin

gs
 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 

oc
cu

pa
tio

n 
or

 
de

m
ol

is
he

d 
as

 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
ac

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

  Se
rv

ic
e 

Le
ve

l 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

 
   

- 
             3%

 
re

du
ct

io
n           28

 
(2

00
6/

07
) 

              

80
 u

ni
ts

 
co

m
pl

et
e

            4%
 

re
du

ct
io

n           
-                

- 
             4.

5%
 

re
du

ct
io

n
 20

10
  

5%
 

re
du

ct
io

n       10
0 

(2
00

9/
1

0)
 

             

0 
un

its
 

co
m

pl
et

e  
     N

o 
st

ra
te

gy
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

    22
99

 (0
3/

04
) 

            35
 (2

00
4/

05
) 

               

R
eg

io
na

l 
H

ou
si

ng
 

Bo
ar

d 
C

ap
ita

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
20

06
/8

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
£6

.8
 m

illi
on

 
(s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
ap

pr
ov

al
) 

    O
ffi

ce
r t

im
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

oi
n

g 
G

ro
up

 
C

or
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 
G

ro
up

 
C

lie
nt

 
fo

cu
se

d 
G

ro
up

s 
                  

U
na

bl
e 

to
 

so
ur

ce
 e

ith
er

 
in

te
rn

al
ly

 o
r 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
 

th
e 

hu
m

an
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 
ad

m
in

is
te

r 
gr

an
ts

/lo
an

s 
to

 u
nf

it 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 
ho

us
in

g 
  In

cr
ea

se
d 

ho
us

e 
pr

ic
es

 
m

ak
e 

de
m

ol
iti

on
 

co
st

s 
pr

oh
ib

iti
ve

 
                       

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 R

M
BC

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

                                     

Page 105



 
Pa

ge
 9

6 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
lif

e 
sk

ills
. 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

in
te

ns
iv

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

ca
re

 
le

av
er

s 
un

de
r 1

8 
liv

in
g 

in
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

te
na

nc
ie

s,
 o

r i
n 

su
pp

or
te

d 
lo

dg
in

gs
, 

an
d 

in
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

Pe
op

le
 

fu
nd

in
g.

 

     Su
e 

M
ay

, N
C

H
 

Br
id

ge
s 

 

      

     5 
(f/

s)
   

7(
s/

l) 
 

     
5 

(f/
s)

  
9 

(s
/l)

 

      5
 (f

/s
)  

 1
0 

(s
/l)

 

     Fi
gu

re
s 

ar
e-

 
5 

(f/
s)

   
5 

(s
/l)

 

     Bu
dg

et
 

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

of
 p

re
se

nt
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 £
 

26
5,

00
0P

A 
 

     La
ck

 o
f g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 s

in
gl

e 
pe

rs
on

 
ho

us
in

g 
in

 
R

M
BC

 

     Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

 5
 

ye
ar

 
st

ra
te

gy
, 

R
M

BC
 C

ar
e 

le
av

er
s 

Ac
co

m
m

od
a

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 

 
D

ev
el

op
 H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
lo

ca
l n

ee
ds

 
an

al
ys

is
 

 

C
om

pl
et

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
pl

an
 fo

r H
ou

si
ng

 
M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

lo
w

 
de

m
an

d 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

te
nu

re
s.

  
 Ac

ce
le

ra
te

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 “D

ec
en

t 
H

om
es

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e”
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
po

or
 

ho
us

in
g 

w
ith

in
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 s
to

ck
 a

nd
 

de
liv

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
m

ile
st

on
es

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

 s
to

ck
 

co
nd

iti
on

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 m
od

el
 fo

r 
th

e 
D

ec
en

t H
om

es
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 
   

To
m

 B
el

l, 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
M

ar
k 

Jo
hn

so
n 

(2
01

0 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
td

)
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

de
ce

nt
 h

om
es

 
st

an
da

rd
 fo

r a
ll 

co
un

ci
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
 

24
.3

 
27

.4
9%

 
10

0%
 

D
ec

en
cy

 
- M

ar
ch

 
20

10
 

11
.3

%
 (0

4/
05

) 
H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
£1

8.
2 

m
illi

on
 

fo
r 2

00
6/

08
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

O
D

PM
 

ap
pr

ov
al

) 
 Fo

rw
ar

d 
Pl

an
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

20
06

/0
8 

pr
os

pe
ct

us
 

fo
r 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 

O
D

PM
 c

ut
 

ca
pi

ta
l 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

m
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 
Pa

th
fin

de
r 

  O
D

PM
 

AL
M

O
 B

id
 - 

£2
18

 m
illi

on
 

un
til

 2
01

0 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
o

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 

20
10

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 

Page 106



 
Pa

ge
 9

7 
 

A
im

s 
 

K
ey

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
(H

ow
 it

 w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d?

) 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 

Pl
an

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t/ 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

H
ow

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

PI
/ 

Ta
rg

et
s 

(E
C

M
) 

Ta
rg

et
s 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/ 
B

as
el

in
e 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
20

06
/7

 
20

07
/8

 
20

08
/9

 
 

 
 

 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
a su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 

th
at

 w
ill 

en
ab

le
 o

ur
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 to

 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 

To
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
St

ra
te

gy
 to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 n
ew

 
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
te

am
s,

 b
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 n
ew

 
te

am
s,

 ro
llin

g 
ou

t 
C

om
m

on
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
Le

ad
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l  

tra
in

in
g 

 O
ve

ra
ll 

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

tra
te

gy
 

G
ra

ha
m

 S
in

cl
ai

r
En

su
rin

g 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 
co

m
pl

et
es

 
C

om
m

on
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
Le

ad
 

W
or

ke
r t

ra
in

in
g 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

W
ro

kf
or

ce
 

St
ra

te
gy

 P
.I’

s 
on

 th
e 

m
ak

e 
up

 o
f t

he
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 

Al
ig

n 
w

ith
 

co
rp

or
at

e w
or

kf
or

c
e pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

im
pl

em
e

nt
 

C
hi

ld
re

n
’s

 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

by
 2

00
8 

 
 

Se
pa

ra
te

 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 

So
ci

al
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 
H

ea
lth

 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
bu

dg
et

 o
f 

£6
00

,0
00

 
be

tw
ee

n 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

an
d 

ad
ul

t’s
 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
i

on
al

 b
ud

ge
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

Su
re

 
St

ar
t 

If 
m

ul
ti 

ag
en

cy
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 is

 
no

t 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
en

 th
e 

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 5

 
ou

tc
om

es
 

ar
e 

at
 ri

sk
   

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ill 
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

 
ec

on
om

ic
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

w
ith

ou
t t

he
 

su
pp

or
t o

f 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

sk
ills

 o
f a

 
m

ul
ti 

ag
en

cy
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

St
ra

te
gy

 

 

Page 107



 
Pa

ge
 9

8 
 

Li
nk

s 
an

d 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 t
o 

ot
he

r 
pl
an

s 
 

                              

M
.T

.F
.S

., 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

'C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g'
 

St
ra

te
gi

es
/P

la
ns

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 L

ife
 

In
di

ca
to

rs

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

 
St

at
ut

or
y 

an
d 

Ke
y 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

s 
 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 p

ls
. 

Lo
ca

l p
ls

. S
er

vi
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
ns

 

Te
am

 P
la

ns
 

 

Lo
ca

l P
ls

.

In
di

vi
du

al
 P

la
ns

 
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
  

A
re

a/
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pl

an
s 

 

'C
or

po
ra

te
' 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 
Pl

an
  

A
re

a/
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pl

an
s 

Th
e 

hi
gh

es
t l

ev
el

 p
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 –
 

fo
cu

ss
in

g 
on

 th
e 

fiv
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

th
em

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
tw

o 
cr

os
s-

cu
tti

ng
 th

em
es

  

D
et

ai
ls

 w
ha

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

pl
an

s 
to

 d
o 

to
 

de
liv

er
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s,

 i.
e.

 o
ur

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

.  
 

A 
si

ng
le

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 p
la

n 
fo

r a
ll 

lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
. 

H
ow

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
pl

an
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
up

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n.
 

En
ab

le
s 

te
am

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 h
ow

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
tri

bu
tin

g 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il's

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

En
ab

le
s 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

ho
w

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
tri

bu
tin

g 
to

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
  p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 

'T
he

 Y
ea

r 
Ah

ea
d'

 
D

oc
um

en
t  

Page 108



 
Pa

ge
 9

9 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

 

Le
ve

l 
Pl

an
/S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
 

O
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 
Pl

an
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 

K
ey

 P
ar

tn
er

 
Pl

an
s 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Po

lic
y 

Pl
an

 
20

05
 - 

20
05

 

N
at

io
na

l P
ro

ba
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pl
an

 2
00

5 
– 

20
06

 

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
la

n 
20

05
 –

 2
00

6 
H

ea
lth

 L
oc

al
 D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 2
00

5 
– 

20
06

 
Yo

ut
h 

Ju
st

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5 
– 

20
06

 
Sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Bo
ar

d 
Pl

an
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
- 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 P

la
n 

 
 

Pl
an

s/
St

ra
te

gi
es

 S
pe

ci
fic

 to
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 

Rotherham 16 – 19 Area 
Inspection Action Plan 

A Strategy for Inclusive 14 –
 19 Education and Training in 

Rotherham 2005 – 2007 

Behaviour Support Plan  
2001 – 2004 

School Organisation Plan 

Rotherham Early Education 
and Childcare Strategy 

2004-2006 
Education Development Plan 

2002 - 2007 

School Improvement Plan 
2005 - 2006 

School Organisation Plan 
2003 - 2008 (update 2005) 

Culture and Leisure Services 
Plan 2005 – 2008 

Playground Strategy 

Education, Culture and Leisure 
I.C.T. Strategy 2005 – 2010 

Strategic Proposal for 
Children's Centre and New 

Childcare Place Development 
(October 2003) 

Customer Access Strategy 
2005 – 2007 

Children's Fund Plan 

Teenage Pregnancy Strategy 
for Rotherham 2001 – 2010 

 C.A.M.H.S. 

16 – 19 Education Transport 
Policy 2005 – 2006 

Special Educational Needs 
Strategy Development Plan 

2002 – 2006 

Inclusive Strategy Plan  
2004 - 2007 

Pl
an

s/
St

ra
te

gi
es

 th
at

 a
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

W
id

e 

Li
nk

 to
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 P

la
n 

     

Customer Access 
Strategy 

Corporate Equality 
Strategy and Action 
Plan 2005 – 2006 

Rotherham Unitary 
Development Plan 

Rotherham Borough's 
Community Safety 

Strategy 2005 – 2008 

Homeless Strategy  
2003 – 2008 

B.M.E. Housing 
Strategy 2005 – 2007 

Rotherham's Corporate 
Housing Strategy  

2003 – 2006 

South Yorkshire Local 
Transport Plan  

2001 – 2006 

Accessibility Planning 
Strategy 2005 

Parking Strategy 

Congestion Strategy 

Road Safety Strategy 

Transport  Asset 
Management Plan 

South Yorkshire 
Passenger Transport 

Authority – Bus 
Strategy 2006 – 2011 

Fire and Rescue 
Corporate Plan  

2005 – 2006 
Best Value 

Performance Plan 2005 
– 2006 

Strategy to Reduce 
Crime and Disorder 

2002 – 2005 

Rotherham Local 
Development 

Framework 2005 Page 109



 
Pa

ge
 1

00
 

 

Jo
in

t L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Te
am

 M
em

be
rs

 
 N

am
e 

 
Ti

tle
 

So
ni

a 
Sh

ar
p 

Se
ni

or
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

G
ra

ha
m

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
Ac

tin
g 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
an

d 
Ac

ce
ss

 
C

at
ha

rin
e 

Ki
ns

el
la

 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t a

nd
 E

co
no

m
ic

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

H
el

en
 L

on
gl

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 In
cl

us
io

n,
 V

oi
ce

 a
nd

 In
flu

en
ce

 
Ph

il 
R

og
er

s 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

Ju
lie

 W
es

tw
oo

d 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g,

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Pa
m

 A
lle

n 
Ac

tin
g 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

(S
af

e)
 

Yv
on

ne
 W

ea
kl

ey
 

H
ea

d 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t P

ro
vi

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
M

ar
ga

re
t M

ur
ph

y 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 L

ea
d,

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t  
Si

m
on

 P
er

ry
 

M
an

ag
er

, Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 
Pa

ul
 R

ob
in

so
n 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

ct
or

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t W
or

ke
r, 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Pr

im
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t P
ro

vi
de

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

Ji
m

 S
te

w
ar

t 
Sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 M

an
ag

er
,  

Sa
ra

h 
W

hi
ttl

e 
Jo

in
t D

ep
ut

y 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
, R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t  

To
 b

e 
Ap

po
in

te
d 

 
S.

Y.
 P

ol
ic

e 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e,
 P

ub
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

U
ni

t 
  TO

 I
N
CL

U
D
E 

PH
O
TO

S 
O
F 

JL
T 

M
EM

BE
RS

 –
 D

ES
IG

N
 S

TU
D
IO

 
 U
se

 t
o 

CP
Y 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
ch

ar
t 

an
d 

th
e 

ph
ot

os
 f

ro
m
 R

ay
 G

lo
be

's
 J

A
R 

br
ie
fi
ng

 1
. 

   

Pl
ea

se
 

ch
ec

k 
or

de
r 

Page 110



 
Pa

ge
 1

01
 

 

A
ck

no
wl

ed
ge

m
en

ts
 

 W
e 

wo
ul

d 
lik

e 
to

 o
ff

er
 o

ur
 t

ha
nk

s 
to

 t
he

 f
ol

lo
wi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
ti

on
 o

f 
th

is
 P

la
n:

- 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
                 

         

A
ll 

of
 t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

wh
o 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

 in
 t

he
Vi

si
on

in
g 

ev
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
st

af
f 

wh
o 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 it
 

 Pa
m

 A
lle

n 
 -

 A
ct

in
g 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

(S
af

e)
 

Re
be

cc
a 

A
tc

hi
ns

on
  -

 P
CT

 
Ru

th
 B

as
ti

n 
– 

Po
lic

y,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
Re

se
ar

ch
 O

ff
ic

er
 

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rt
hw

ic
k 

- 
 S

en
io

r 
Sc

ho
ol

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
A

dv
is

or
 

Sa
nd

ra
 C

hi
lt

on
 –

 C
YP

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
W

or
ke

r 
 

Jo
na

th
an

 C
oo

pe
r 

– 
Vo

ic
e 

& 
In

fl
ue

nc
e 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Ra

y 
Gl

ob
e 

 
St

ev
e 

H
aw

ki
ns

  -
   

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 T
ru

st
  

Em
m

a 
H

ey
es

 –
 P

ol
ic

y,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
Re

se
ar

ch
 O

ff
ic

er
 

Ca
th

ar
in

e 
Ki

ns
el

la
  

- 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
al

 W
el

l-b
ei

ng
H

al
ee

m
a 

Ko
us

er
 -

 T
yp

is
t 

H
el

en
 L

on
gl

an
d,

 A
ct

in
g 

H
ea

d 
of

 I
nc

lu
si

on
, V

oi
ce

 a
nd

 I
nf

lu
en

ce
 

Re
be

cc
a 

Lu
ng

hi
 –

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
O

ff
ic

er
 

M
ar

ga
re

t 
M

ur
ph

y 
– 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 L
ea

d,
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

Ca
re

 T
ru

st
  

Ro
d 

N
or

to
n 

-Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

es
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

 
Ge

m
m

a 
O

xl
ey

 –
 P

ro
je

ct
 O

ff
ic

er
 

Su
e 

Pa
lm

er
 –

 C
YP

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
W

or
ke

r 
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Po

un
df

or
d 

– 
H

ea
d 

Ro
th

er
ha

m
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
& 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 (R

iD
O

) 
Pe

te
r 

Re
nn

ie
 –

 T
ra

ns
it

io
ns

 M
an

ag
er

, I
nc

lu
si

on
, V

oi
ce

 a
nd

 I
nf

lu
en

ce
  

Pa
ul

 R
ob

in
so

n 
– 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

ct
or

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
W

or
ke

r 
Jo

 S
av

ill
 –

 I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 C
on

su
lt

an
t 

Ra
ch

el
 S

id
da

ll 
–S

en
io

r 
Ec

on
om

ic
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Gr

ah
am

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
– 

A
ct

in
g 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 A

cc
es

s 
 

Jo
yc

e 
Th

ac
ke

r 
- 

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

Ju
lie

 W
es

tw
oo

d 
– 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
& 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

   
   

 
Su

e 
W

ils
on

 –
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

& 
Q

ua
lit

y 
M

an
ag

er
 

Li
nd

a 
W

yl
ie

 –
 P

ol
ic

y 
& 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
A

ud
it

 o
f 

N
ee

d 
Ta

sk
 G

ro
up

 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
Be

in
g 

H
ea

lt
hy

 T
as

k 
Gr

ou
p 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

St
ay

in
g 

Sa
fe

 T
as

k 
Gr

ou
p 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

Ec
on

om
ic

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 T

as
k 

Gr
ou

p 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
En

jo
y 

an
d 

A
ch

ie
ve

 T
as

k 
Gr

ou
p 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
Po

si
ti

ve
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Ta
sk

 
Gr

ou
p 

A
ll 

at
te

nd
ee

s 
of

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
ev

en
t 

he
ld

 o
n 

14
th

 
D

ec
em

be
r,

 2
00

5 
El

ec
te

d 
M

em
be

rs
  

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

ct
or

 C
on

so
rt

iu
m

 
Ev

er
yo

ne
 w

ho
 h

as
 r

es
po

nd
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

al
l  

ot
he

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
 

Page 111



 
Pa

ge
 1

02
 

 

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 F
EE

D
B

A
C

K
 S

H
EE

TS
 

 (T
ea

r 
ou

t 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 b
e 

in
cl
ud

ed
 i
n 

th
e 

pl
an

) 
 Pl

ea
se

 u
se

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

be
lo

w
 to

 m
ak

e 
an

y 
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
r s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 th

at
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

on
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 P

la
n:

 
 C

om
m

en
ts

: 
                             

Page 112



 
Pa

ge
 1

03
 

 

 Su
gg

es
tio

ns
: 

                   If 
yo

u 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 fu
tu

re
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

re
vi

si
on

 P
la

n 
pl

ea
se

 in
cl

ud
e 

yo
ur

 n
am

e 
an

d 
co

nt
ac

t d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 g

et
tin

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

               

N
am

e:
 

 
Te

l. 
N

o:
 

 
 

 
E-

M
ai

l: 

Pr
ef

er
re

d 
m

et
ho

d:
 

 Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 

 
 

Th
em

ed
 E

ve
nt

 
 

 
Vi

a 
W

eb
 s

ite
  

 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
G

ro
up

s 
 O

th
er

 

Page 113



 
Pa

ge
 1

04
 

 

A
PP

EN
D
IX

 A
 

GL
O
SS

A
RY

 O
F 

TE
RM

S 
 An

nu
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

AP
A)

 
An

ti 
So

ci
al

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 O

rd
er

s 
(A

SB
O

) 
Ar

ea
 C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (A

C
PC

) 
Ar

m
s 

Le
ng

th
 M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
(A

LM
O

) 
Bi

ch
ar

d 
In

qu
iry

 R
ep

or
t 

Bl
ac

k 
an

d 
Et

hn
ic

 M
in

or
ity

 (B
M

E)
 

Br
iti

sh
 N

at
io

na
l P

ar
ty

 (B
N

P)
 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
R

eg
is

te
r (

C
PR

) 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
s 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 (C
AM

H
S)

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

YP
S)

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Fu

nd
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(C
SC

I) 
C

om
m

on
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(C
AF

) 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

C
PA

) 
C

rim
in

al
 R

ec
or

ds
 B

ur
ea

u 
(C

R
B)

 
D

AS
H

 N
H

S 
Tr

us
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

or
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sk
ills

 (D
fE

S)
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
(E

D
S)

 
En

gl
is

h 
as

 a
n 

Ad
di

tio
na

l L
an

gu
ag

e 
(E

AL
) 

Ev
er

y 
C

hi
ld

 M
at

te
rs

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
(E

C
M

) 
Fu

ll 
tim

e 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 (F
TE

) 
Fu

rth
er

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(F

E)
 

G
en

er
al

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(G

C
SE

) 
G

ro
ss

 V
al

ue
 A

dd
ed

 (G
VA

) 
H

ig
he

r E
du

ca
tio

n 
(H

E)
 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 (H
R

) 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Sy
st

em
s 

(IC
S)

 
Jo

in
t A

re
a 

R
ev

ie
w

 (J
AR

) 
Jo

in
t L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 (J

LT
) 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

(K
S1

) K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 2

 (K
S2

) K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 3

 (K
S3

) K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 4

 (K
S4

) 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
il 

(L
SC

) 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
an

d 
D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
(L

D
D

) 
  

Page 114



 
Pa

ge
 1

05
 

 

GL
O
SS

A
RY

 O
F 

TE
RM

S 
(c

on
ti
nu

ed
) 

 Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
Ag

re
em

en
t (

LA
A)

 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
(L

AC
) 

Li
m

ite
d 

Li
ab

ilit
y 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 (L

LP
) 

N
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

fo
r M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 (M

IN
D

) 
N

at
io

na
l C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
H

om
es

 (N
C

H
) 

N
H

S 
Lo

ca
l D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 (L
D

P)
 

N
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(N
SF

) 
N

at
io

na
l S

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r t
he

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

of
 C

ru
el

ty
 to

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
(N

SP
C

C
) 

N
ot

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
r T

ra
in

in
g 

(N
EE

T)
 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 D
ep

ut
y 

Pr
im

e 
M

in
is

te
r (

O
D

PM
) 

O
ffi

ce
 fo

r S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(O

fs
te

d)
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 S
oc

ia
l H

ea
lth

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(P

SH
E)

 
Pr

im
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t (
PC

T)
 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
(P

FI
) 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
U

ni
t (

PP
U

) 
Pu

pi
l R

ef
er

ra
l U

ni
t (

PR
U

) 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
So

ci
al

 L
an

dl
or

d 
(R

SL
) -

 re
gu

la
te

d 
by

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n,

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t, 

no
t f

or
 p

ro
fit

, p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

so
ci

al
 h

ou
si

ng
 fo

r r
en

t. 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 In

ve
st

m
en

t a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
 (R

ID
O

) 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 B
ro

ug
ht

 T
og

et
he

r (
R

BT
) 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

C
au

si
ng

 C
on

ce
rn

 (S
C

C
) 

Se
xu

al
ly

 T
ra

ns
m

itt
ed

 In
fe

ct
io

ns
 (S

TI
s)

 
Si

ng
le

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Bu

dg
et

 (S
R

B)
 

Su
b 

R
eg

io
na

l I
nv

es
tm

en
t P

la
n 

(S
R

IP
) 

So
ci

al
 E

m
ot

io
na

l B
eh

av
io

ur
al

 S
ki

lls
 (S

EB
S)

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

na
l N

ee
ds

 (S
EN

) 
Yo

ut
h 

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
(Y

O
S)

 
        

Page 115



 
Pa

ge
 1

06
 

 

GL
O
SS

A
RY

 O
F 

TE
RM

S 
(c

on
ti
nu

ed
) 

Su
b 

se
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

fe
rr

ed
 t

o:
 

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 (D

eV
eL

O
P)

   
En

try
 to

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t (
E2

E)
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
G

et
 R

ea
l T

ea
m

 
G

et
 S

or
te

d 
Ac

ad
em

y 
of

 M
us

ic
 

H
ea

r b
y 

R
ig

ht
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

Li
fe

tim
e 

M
al

tb
y 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r i
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t (
BE

ST
) T

ea
m

 
O

rc
ha

rd
 F

ly
er

s 
R

ig
ht

s2
R

ig
ht

s 
R

is
ky

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sa

fe
 N

 S
ou

nd
 

Sa
fe

@
La

st
 

Su
re

 S
ta

rt 
Su

re
 S

ta
rt 

Pl
us

 
Vo

ic
e 

an
d 

In
flu

en
ce

 
W

es
tg

at
e 

D
em

on
st

ra
to

r P
ro

je
ct

 
Yo

ut
h 

Pa
rli

am
en

t a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 
Yo

ut
h 

St
ar

t 
                

Page 116



 
Pa

ge
 1

07
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
1.

2 
– 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 b
re

ak
do

w
n 

fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 A
re

a 
A

ss
em

bl
ie

s 
(S

ou
rc

e:
 P

up
il 

Le
ve

l A
nn

ua
l S

ch
oo

l C
en

su
s 

20
05

) 
 

 
A
pp

en
di

x 
B 

                                    

Et
hn

ic
 C

at
eg

or
y 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

R
ot

he
r 

Va
lle

y 
So

ut
h 

R
ot

he
r 

Va
lle

y 
W

es
t 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

N
or

th
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

So
ut

h 
W

en
tw

or
th

 
N

or
th

 
W

en
tw

or
th

 
So

ut
h 

W
en

tw
or

th
 

Va
lle

y 

Li
vi

ng
 

O
ut

si
de

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 

W
H

IT
E 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

W
H

IT
E 

BR
IT

IS
H

 
91

.7
%

 
97

.7
%

 
93

.9
%

 
89

.5
%

 
73

.3
%

 
97

.6
%

 
96

.1
%

 
98

.3
%

 
85

.8
%

 

W
H

IT
E 

EU
R

O
PE

AN
 

0.
5%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
5%

 
0.

7%
 

0.
6%

 
0.

5%
 

0.
4%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
8%

 

W
H

IT
E 

IR
IS

H
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
2%

 

TR
AV

EL
LE

R
 O

F 
IR

IS
H

 H
ER

IT
AG

E 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

G
YP

SY
/R

O
M

A 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

A
SI

A
N

 O
R

 A
SI

A
N

 B
R

IT
IS

H
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

AS
IA

N
 - 

PA
KI

ST
AN

I 
4.

4%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

7%
 

6.
2%

 
21

.2
%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
8%

 
0.

1%
 

5.
7%

 

AS
IA

N
 - 

BA
N

G
LA

D
ES

H
I 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 

AS
IA

N
 - 

IN
D

IA
N

 
0.

2%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

6%
 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 A

SI
AN

 B
AC

KG
R

O
U

N
D

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

4%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

B
LA

C
K

 O
R

 B
LA

C
K

 B
R

IT
IS

H
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

BL
AC

K 
AF

R
IC

AN
 

0.
3%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

6%
 

0.
6%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
9%

 

BL
AC

K 
C

AR
IB

BE
AN

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

5%
 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 B

LA
C

K 
BA

C
KG

R
O

U
N

D
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 

M
IX

ED
 / 

D
U

A
L 

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
H

IT
E 

& 
AS

IA
N

 
0.

3%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
5%

 
0.

6%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

5%
 

W
H

IT
E 

& 
BL

AC
K 

AF
R

IC
AN

 
0.

1%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

2%
 

W
H

IT
E 

& 
BL

AC
K 

C
AR

IB
BE

AN
 

0.
3%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
5%

 
0.

4%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
5%

 

W
H

IT
E 

& 
C

H
IN

ES
E 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 M

IX
ED

 B
AC

KG
R

O
U

N
D

 
0.

2%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

C
H

IN
ES

E 
0.

1%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

2%
 

O
TH

ER
 E

TH
N

IC
 G

R
O

U
PS

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 E

TH
N

IC
 G

R
O

U
P 

0.
3%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

5%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
6%

 

YE
M

EN
I 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 N

O
T 

O
BT

AI
N

ED
 

0.
4%

 
0.

4%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

2.
6%

 

N
O

 E
TH

N
IC

 D
A

TA
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

R
EF

U
SE

D
 

0.
4%

 
0.

2%
 

2.
0%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
3%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
4%

 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 W

H
IT

E 
BA

C
KG

R
O

U
N

D
 

0.
2%

 
0.

3%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

2%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
2%

 

TO
TA

L 
PO

PU
LA

TI
O

N
S 

W
H

IT
E 

BR
IT

IS
H

 
91

.7
%

 
97

.7
%

 
93

.9
%

 
89

.5
%

 
73

.3
%

 
97

.6
%

 
96

.1
%

 
98

.3
%

 
85

.8
%

 

BL
AC

K 
O

R
 M

IN
O

R
IT

Y 
ET

H
N

IC
 

7.
7%

 
1.

7%
 

3.
8%

 
10

.1
%

 
26

.4
%

 
2.

2%
 

3.
5%

 
1.

5%
 

13
.6

%
 

 

Page 117



 
Pa

ge
 1

08
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
PP

EN
D
IX

 C
 

 2
0

0
4

 A
T

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S

U
L
T

S
 B

A
S

E
D

 O
N

 P
U

P
IL

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
Y

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
B

M
E
 

K
S

1
 L

2
+

 
R

E
A

D
IN

G
 

K
S

1
 L

2
+

 
W

R
IT

IN
G

 
K

S
1

 L
2

+
 

M
A

T
H

S
 

K
S

2
 L

4
+

 
E
N

G
L
IS

H
 

K
S

2
 L

4
+

 
M

A
T
H

 
K

S
2

 L
4

+
 

S
C

IE
N

C
E
 

K
S

3
 L

4
+

 
E
N

G
L
IS

H
 

K
S

3
 L

4
+

 
M

A
T
H

 
K

S
3

 L
4

+
 

S
C

IE
N

C
E
 

G
C

S
E

 5
+

 
A

*
-C

 

A
re

a
 A

ss
e
m

b
ly

 
%

 
ra

n
k
 

%
 

ra
n

k
%

 
ra

n
k

%
 

ra
n

k
%

 
ra

n
k

%
 

ra
n

k
%

 
ra

n
k

%
 

ra
n

k
%

 
ra

n
k
 

%
 

ra
n

k
 

%
 

ra
n k
 

R
o
th

er
h
a
m

 S
o
u
th

 
2
6
.4

 
1
 

7
6
.5

 
7
 

7
3
.8

 
7
 

8
3
.5

 
7
 

6
7
.1

 
7
 

6
3
.8

 
7
 

7
5
.7

 
7
 

5
7
.8

 
6
 

6
6
.8

 
6
 

5
6
.4

 
7
 

4
2
.8

 
4
 

R
o
th

er
h
a
m

 N
o
rt

h
 

1
0
.1

 
2
 

8
3
.6

 
3
 

8
5
.0

 
1
 

8
8
.5

 
2
 

7
0
.8

 
5
 

7
2
.1

 
4
 

8
3
.6

 
5
 

6
9
.9

 
2
 

7
3
.9

 
3
 

6
2
.3

 
4
 

3
9
.0

 
7
 

R
o
th

er
 V

a
lle

y 
W

es
t 

 
3
.8

 
3
 

8
3
.9

 
2
 

7
8
.9

 
6
 

8
5
.8

 
6
 

7
8
.2

 
2
 

7
6
.2

 
1
 

9
0
.3

 
1
 

6
0
.2

 
5
 

7
3
.9

 
2
 

6
5
.9

 
3
 

5
1
.9

 
2
 

W
en

tw
o
rt

h
 S

o
u
th

 
3
.5

 
4
 

7
9
.7

 
6
 

8
0
.2

 
4
 

8
8
.1

 
3
 

6
8
.1

 
6
 

6
7
.4

 
6
 

7
9
.7

 
6
 

5
2
.1

 
7
 

6
4
.6

 
7
 

5
6
.7

 
6
 

4
1
.2

 
5
 

W
en

tw
o
rt

h
 N

o
rt

h
 

2
.2

 
5
 

8
2
.4

 
4
 

7
9
.7

 
5
 

8
7
.4

 
5
 

7
2
.6

 
4
 

6
9
.2

 
5
 

8
6
.3

 
4
 

6
4
.1

 
3
 

7
0
.0

 
4
 

6
0
.6

 
5
 

3
9
.1

 
6
 

R
o
th

er
 V

a
lle

y 
S
o
u
th

  
1
.7

 
6
 

8
5
.1

 
1
 

8
3
.2

 
2
 

9
1
.2

 
1
 

7
9
.9

 
1
 

#
#

#
 

3
 

8
7
.6

 
3
 

7
1
.8

 
1
 

7
4
.8

 
1
 

6
7
.3

 
2
 

5
2
.6

 
1
 

W
en

tw
o
rt

h
 V

a
lle

y 
1
.5

 
7
 

8
1
.0

 
5
 

8
3
.1

 
3
 

8
8
.0

 
4
 

7
6
.1

 
3
 

7
5
.1

 
2
 

8
9
.3

 
2
 

6
0
.8

 
4
 

6
9
.3

 
5
 

6
7
.8

 
1
 

4
3
.1

 
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L 

  
  

8
5
 

  
8
1
 

  
9
0
 

  
7
8
 

  
7
4
 

  
8
6
 

  
7
1
 

  
7
3
 

  
6
6
 

  
5
3
.7

 
  

R
O

T
H

E
R
H

A
M

 
  

  
8
1
 

  
7
9
 

  
8
9
 

  
7
3
 

  
7
1
 

  
8
4
 

  
6
2
 

  
6
9
 

  
6
2
 

  
4
6
 

  

 

Page 118



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning, Culture and  Leisure Cabinet 

Member and Advisers 
 
Children and Young People’s Services Cabinet 
Member and Advisers 
 

2.  Date: 21st March 2006 
 
11th April 2006 

3.  Title: GCSE Examination Results, 2005. 
 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 

 
 
5. Summary:   
 
The purpose of this report is to inform members of the GCSE examination results for 
2005 and how they compare to previous years to the national average and to the 
results of our statistical neighbours. 
 
In 2005 the percentage of Rotherham’s young people gaining five or more GCSEs at 
the highest grades of A* - C rose for the third year running. The rate of improvement 
was, again, higher than the national rate of improvement.  
 
 
6. Recommendations:   
 
That the report be received. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 119



 

 

7. Proposals and Details:   
 
The presentation of GCSE results is complicated by the different ways in which the 
results are expressed. Results are sometimes published to include all the pupils in 
the year cohort (i.e. all the pupils in secondary and special schools), on other 
occasions the results reflect only the pupils in secondary schools. National results 
and the results reported to Members, are presented to include all pupils in whichever 
type of school they are educated. 
 
A new points score system for calculating the average point score of pupil’s 
attainment was introduced in 2004, which includes a wider range of GCSE equivalent 
qualifications. Comparisons can only be made for 2004 and 2005 and not against 
performance in previous years.  
 
Results Overall 
 
GCSE results Rotherham National Statistical 
   Neighbours
5+ A*-C    
2000 40.9 47.4 42.2 
2001 42.8 48.4 43.4 
2002 41.4 51.2 44.8 
2003 44.4 52.9 46.4 
2004 45.9 53.7 47.0 
2005 49.5 57.1 50.9 
    
5+A*-G including English and 
Mathematics    
2002 84.5 86.8 N/A 
2003 85.4 86.3 N/A 
2004 84.5 86.7 N/A 
2005 86.5 88.0 86.9 
    
5+ A*-G    
2000 88.4 90.6 90.2 
2001 89.6 91.0 90.9 
2002 86.5 88.3 88.3 
2003 88.3 88.8 90.0 
2004 88.1 88.8 90.0 
2005 88.2 90.2 89.0 
    
1+ A*-G    
2000 94.2 95.6 95.2 
2001 94.9 96.1 96.0 
2002 93.5 94.6 96.1 
2003 94.6 94.8 95.9 
2004 95.0 95.9 95.9 
2005 96.3 97.4 96.2 
    

Page 120



 

 

 
GCSE results Rotherham National Statistical 
   Neighbours
Average Point Score (Uncapped)    
2000 36.04 35.93 38.64 
2001 37.56 36.82 39.15 
2002 36.48 37.34 39.97 
2003 37.69 38.08 40.81 
2004 310.1 325.0 340.6 
2005 328.0 355.1 336.1 

Source: LEA Profile 2000 -2003 
DfES Statistical Release 2004 -05 

2004 and 2005 Average Point Score is Section 96 (New Points Score) 
 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5+ GCSEs at the higher grade A*-C has 
increased by 3.6% from last year’s figure to 49.5% in 2005 against a national 
average of 57.1%, an improvement of 3.4%. 
 
The gap between the performance of schools in Rotherham and the national average 
has narrowed slightly from 7.8% in 2004 to 7.6 % in 2005. The gap between the 
performance of schools in Rotherham and our Statistical Neighbours is 1.4%. 
 
86.5% of Rotherham’s pupils gained 5+ A*-G (including English and mathematics), a 
2% increase on 2004. This has narrowed the gap to 1.5% from the national average, 
and is just below that of statistical neighbours. 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5+ A*-G grades (not specifically including English 
and mathematics), has remained the same with a slight improvement in the national 
average and a decline of 1% by our Statistical Neighbours. 

 
Only 3.7% of pupils in Rotherham left school in 2005 with no GCSE passes, 96.3% 
gained at least 1+A*-G. This is 1.1% below the national average and in line with our 
Statistical Neighbours. 
 
The average (uncapped) point score for pupils in Rotherham is 328.0. This is 27 
points below the national average and 8 points below the average for our Statistical 
Neighbours. 
 
The Council, through its current School Improvement Plan and pending Children and 
Young People’s Plan, is striving to raise the attainment of pupils in Rotherham 
schools. 11 schools improved their results in 2005 from 2004. The focus for support 
will continue to be on those schools where the progress of pupils from Key Stage 2 to 
Key Stage 4 is less than that which would be expected in similar schools nationally 
as calculated by the Fischer Family Trust data on the prior performance of pupils. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 121



 

 

LEA Statistics (against number of entries) 
 
The entries for the range of courses that were available within Rotherham schools in 
2005 are as follows: 
 
• 27,626 entries for 53 GCSE full courses 
• 2,240 entries for 5 GCSE short courses 
• 516 entries for GNVQ foundation and intermediate courses 
• 886 entries for Vocational GCSE courses 
• 1019 entries for Basic Skills, Entry Level Qualifications (ELQ) Bands, Key Skills 

and Vocational Related Qualifications (VRQ) Levels 
 
In 2005 the pass rate, for full courses, against entries was 96.3%, for short courses 
against entries was 91.9%, for GNVQ courses against entries was 79.3% and for 
Vocational GCSEs against entries was 92.1%.  

   
The number of entries per pupil (full courses) 
 
The average number of entries per pupil in 2005 was 8.0 (See table below) 
 

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 
Cohort 3305 3526 3530 3328 3594 3294 3566 3548 3620 3666 3599 
Entries 26,505 27,487 27,573 26,547 28,864 27,144 30,205 28,738 28,989 28739 27626
Entries 
per 
pupil 

8.0 7.8 7.8 8.0 8.0 7.6 8.4 8.0 8.0 7.8 8.0 

 
Percentage of all full course examination grades A*-C (against entries). 

 
The percentage of all examination grades A*- C calculated against entries are shown 
below.   

 
Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 
LEA 44.5 43.1 43.5 44.5 46.5 46.9 47.8 47.2 49.8 48.7 52.7 

Nat. 52.7 53.6 54.4 54.5 55.8 56.6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
  

An analysis of Performance by Gender (5+A*-C grades) 
 

 Year Boys % Girls % % Difference Overall (all schools) 
 1995 31.8 40.9 9.1 36.2 
 1996 31.9 40.3 8.4 36.2 
 1997 32.6 42.2 9.6 37.4 
 1998 31.5 43.3 11.8 36.8 
 1999 35.8 45.3 9.5 40.3 
 2000 36.8 44.8 8.0 40.9 
 2001  38.1 48.0 9.9 43.0 
 2002 37.2 47.1 9.9 42.0 
 2003 41.4 49.0 7.6 45.1 
 2004 42.1 49.7 7.6 45.9 
 2005 43.0 56.1 13.1 49.5 
 *Performance of boys and girls is derived from NCER data 

Page 122



 

 

Girls are still significantly out-performing the boys with a 13.1% difference in 2005.  

Contextual Value Added (CVA) Summary 

In the autumn term of 2005, OFSTED introduced a new Performance and 
Assessment Report (PANDA) report for schools. 

Previously progress was assessed by placing schools into groups according to their 
similarity in prior attainment. Schools were given benchmark grades according to 
their performance compared with the other schools in their group. However, it was 
recognised that there are many other factors, that could affect pupils’ progress, that 
were not taken into account by this method. 
 
In order to examine the progress of a school taking account of these other factors, 
the new PANDA report uses a contextual value added (CVA) model. This involves 
looking at the progress of all pupils nationally, each year, against a wide range of 
contextual factors. Ofsted and the DfES have been working together to derive the 
best models and these have now been agreed. The main factors in the models 
include: 
• Prior attainment 
• Special educational needs (SEN) status 
• Free school meals entitlement 
• Whether English is an additional language 
• Ethnicity 
• Gender 
• Age 
• Mobility 
• Economic deprivation 
 
Each pupil’s expected progress from an earlier key stage is calculated, taking into 
account the national data for all factors in the model. Their actual progress is then 
compared to their expected progress. The difference indicates whether a pupil has 
progressed more or less than expected and by how much. These differences are 
then combined for all pupils to provide a contextual value added score for each 
school. 
 
The following tables provide a summary of the performance in Rotherham from Key 
Stage 2 to 4 and Key Stage 3 to 4. This includes the overall CVA measure for each 
school, together with the CVA for core subjects against a national mean of 100. 
Where the school CVA differs significantly from the previous year’s, this significance 
[+ (above) or – (below)] and whether this is improving or declining is shown below. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 123



 

 

Key Stage 2-4 

Overall CVA 
 Number of Schools 
 2003 2004 2005 
Significance - 4 4 5 
Significance - and declining  1 2 
Significance - and improving    
Significance + 7 4 3 
Significance + and improving  1  
Significance + and declining    
No significance 5 6 6 
 
English CVA 
 2003 2004 2005 
Significance - 5 3 4 
Significance - and declining  3 7 
Significance - and improving    
Significance + 9 4  
Significance + and improving   1 
Significance + and declining   1 
No significance 2 6 3 
 
Mathematics CVA 
 2003 2004 2005 
Significance - 6 3 2 
Significance - and declining  3 3 
Significance - and improving    
Significance + 6 4 3 
Significance + and improving    
Significance + and declining  1  
No significance 4 5 8 
 
The overall CVA using Key Stage 2 results to show progress to Key Stage 4 
indicates seven schools with scores below the National mean that are significant. 
Two of these are significantly below and declining. Three schools are significantly 
above and six schools are in line with the National mean. 
 
In English there are eleven schools with a CVA score that is significantly below the 
National mean, seven of which show a declining trend.  Mathematics CVA shows 5 
schools significantly below the national mean, three of which are declining. 

Key Stage 3-4 

Overall CVA 
 2003 2004 2005 
Significance - 4 2 2 
Significance - and declining  3 3 
Significance - and improving    
Significance + 7 6 4 
Significance + and improving  1 2 
Significance + and declining    
No significance 5 4 5 

Page 124



 

 

English CVA 
 2003 2004 2005 
Significance - 6 4 6 
Significance - and declining  2 4 
Significance - and improving   1 
Significance + 4 3 1 
Significance + and improving  1  
Significance + and declining    
No significance 6 6 4 
 
Mathematics CVA 
 2003 2004 2005 
Significance - 6 6 2 
Significance - and declining  1 2 
Significance - and improving    
Significance + 4 4 3 
Significance + and improving  1 2 
Significance + and declining    
No significance 6 4 7 
 

The overall CVA using Key Stage 3 results to show progress to Key Stage 4 
indicates Rotherham has five schools that are significantly below the National mean. 
Three of these are significantly below and declining. Six schools are significantly 
above and five schools are at least about the national mean. 

In English the CVA from KS2 to KS4 shows eleven schools with a CVA score which 
is significantly below the national mean, four of which show a declining trend and one 
having a rising trend.   

In mathematics the CVA shows 4 schools significantly below the national mean, a 
reduction from 2004, two of which are declining. Seven schools are at least in line 
with the national mean, 5 schools are significantly above and two of these are 
significantly above and improving. 

LEA Statistics for individual schools (against the year cohort) 
 
i) Appendix A shows the results of individual schools, for the period 2002-2005, 

with percentages calculated against the year’s cohort of pupils for 5+ A*- C. 
 
ii) Appendix B shows the performance of individual schools for 5+ A*-C, 5+ A*-

G and 1+ A*-G for the period 2002-2005. 
 
iii) Appendix C shows the overall profile of achievement for GNVQ performance 

2005. 
 
iv) Appendix D shows the results for Rotherham LA and national percentage of 

pupils achieving applied GCSE grades in 2005 
 
v) Appendix E shows the GCSE results for Rotherham LA, Statistical 

Neighbours and National performance  
 

Page 125



 

 

vi) Appendix F shows a graph of the results for Rotherham LEA, Statistical 
Neighbours and National  

 
8. Finance:   
 
N/A. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:   
 
The level of achievement of Rotherham pupils on leaving statutory education will 
have a major impact on the re-generation of the area.  Schools, working with the LA, 
are setting challenging targets and are striving to drive up the standards of 
attainment for all pupils. 
 
The coherent implementation of a range of nationally funded projects will be 
instrumental in achieving this improvement.  Failure to achieve the targets could put 
this additional funding at risk. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:   
 
Any plans arising from an analysis of this report are consistent with the Community 
Strategy and Corporate Plan. The improvement actions address the Corporate 
Priorities for: 
Regeneration - improving the image of Rotherham; 

 - providing sustainable neighbourhoods of quality, choice and   
     aspiration. 

       Equalities  - promoting equality; 
   - promoting good community relations. 

     Sustainability  -  improving the quality of life; 
    - increasing employment opportunities for local people.  

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:   
 
Report to Education Cabinet, 1st March 2005: GCSE Examination Results 2005  
 
Contact Name:  
Bob Toms, Principal School Improvement Adviser 
Extension 2571 
bob.toms@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 126



 

 

AAppppeennddiixx  AA  
 
Percentage of Pupils achieving 5+A*-C calculated against the Year 11 Cohort 
 

GCSE results 2002 2003 2004 2005 
LEA average 41.4% 44.5% 45.9% 49.5% 
National average 51.2% 52.6% 53.7% 57.1% 
Aston 51.8% 50.2% 57.5% 56.8 % 

Brinsworth 45.1% 52.3% 49.1% 57.7 % 

Clifton 27% 32.6% 34.2% 45.0% 

Dinnington 46.8% 46.0% 45.2% 45.4% 

Kimberworth 19% 18.2% N/A N/A 

Maltby 27.4% 27.5% 31.1% 33.1% 

Oakwood 53% 54.3% 49.1% 50.7% 

Old Hall 52.4% 62.1% 42.0% N/A 

Pope Pius X 48.5% 44.2% 45.0% 46.9% 

Rawmarsh 39.1% 33.1% 40.1% 45.4% 

St.Bernard's 65% 59.8% 72.0% 65.7% 

Swinton 30.2% 37.8% 28.4% 47.8% 

Thrybergh 16% 16.0% 28.8% 24.4% 

Wales 58.1% 63.4% 59.8% 57.5% 

Wath 43.5% 54.8% 50.0% 47.0% 

Wickersley 49.3% 54.0% 62.1% 71.2% 

Wingfield 23% 24.0% 23.1% 44.1% 

Winterhill N/A N/A N/A 48.8% 

 

Page 127



 

 

AA
pp pp

ee nn
dd ii

xx   
BB

  
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f P

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 5

+ 
A

*-
 C

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 Y

ea
r 1

1 
C

oh
or

t 
 

G
C

SE
 5

 A
*-C

0.
0%

10
.0

%

20
.0

%

30
.0

%

40
.0

%

50
.0

%

60
.0

%

70
.0

%

80
.0

%

90
.0

%

10
0.

0%

Aston

Brinsworth

Clifton

Dinnington

Maltby

Oakwood

Pope Pius

Rawmarsh

St. Bernard's

Swinton

Thrybergh

Wales

Wath

Wickersley

Wingfield

Winterhill

LEA Results

National Results

Statistical
Neighbours

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

 

Page 128



 

 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f P
up

ils
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 5
+A

*-
 G

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 Y

ea
r 1

1 
C

oh
or

t 

G
C

SE
 5

 A
*-G

0.
0%

10
.0

%

20
.0

%

30
.0

%

40
.0

%

50
.0

%

60
.0

%

70
.0

%

80
.0

%

90
.0

%

10
0.

0%
Aston

Brinsworth

Clifton

Dinnington

Maltby

Oakwood

Pope Pius

Rawmarsh

St. Bernard's

Swinton

Thrybergh

Wales

Wath

Wickersley

Wingfield

LEA Results

National Results

Statistical
Neighbours

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

 
 

 
      

Page 129



 

 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f P
up

ils
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 1
+A

*-
 G

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 Y

ea
r 1

1 
C

oh
or

t 
 

G
C

SE
 1

+A
-G

50
.0

%

55
.0

%

60
.0

%

65
.0

%

70
.0

%

75
.0

%

80
.0

%

85
.0

%

90
.0

%

95
.0

%

10
0.

0%

Aston

Brinsworth

Clifton

Dinnington

Maltby

Oakwood

Pope Pius

Rawmarsh

St. Bernard's

Swinton

Thrybergh

Wales

Wath

Wickersley

Wingfield

Winterhill

LEA Results

National Results

Statistical
Neighbours

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

 
       

Page 130



 

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

 
 G

N
VQ

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
00

5 
– 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f P
up

ils
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t b

y 
su

bj
ec

t 
 Ex

am
 T

yp
e 

Su
bj

ec
t 

En
tr

ie
s 

D
is

tin
ct

io
n

M
er

it 
Pa

ss
 

G
ra

de
 

U
 

A
bs

en
t 

G
N

VQ
  F

ul
l F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

&S
oc

.C
a 

(V
Q

)  
   

   
   

 
5 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
10

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

G
N

VQ
  F

ul
l F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
In

fo
rm

.T
ec

h(
VQ

)  
   

   
   

   
  

42
 

0.
0%

 
4.

8%
 

21
.4

%
 

2.
4%

 
71

.4
%

 
G

N
VQ

  F
ul

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 (V
Q

)  
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
76

.5
%

 
23

.5
%

 
0.

0%
 

G
N

VQ
  F

ul
l I

nt
er

m
ed

ia
te

 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
(V

Q
)  

   
   

   
   

 
9 

0.
0%

 
11

.1
%

 
66

.7
%

 
22

.2
%

 
0.

0%
 

G
N

VQ
  F

ul
l I

nt
er

m
ed

ia
te

 
H

ea
lth

&S
oc

.C
a 

(V
Q

)  
   

   
   

 
58

 
5.

2%
 

31
.0

%
 

46
.6

%
 

17
.2

%
 

0.
0%

 
G

N
VQ

  F
ul

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 

In
fo

rm
.T

ec
h(

VQ
)  

   
   

   
   

  
24

7 
4.

0%
 

15
.8

%
 

64
.0

%
 

13
.8

%
 

2.
4%

 
G

N
VQ

  F
ul

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 

Le
is

 &
To

ur
is

m
 (V

Q
)  

   
   

   
  

15
 

0.
0%

 
26

.7
%

 
73

.3
%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
G

N
VQ

  F
ul

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 

Pe
rfo

rm
.A

rts
(V

Q
)  

   
   

   
   

 
31

 
32

.3
%

 
41

.9
%

 
22

.6
%

 
3.

2%
 

0.
0%

 
G

N
VQ

  F
ul

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 

R
et

ai
l&

D
is

tn
.(V

Q
)  

   
   

   
   

8 
12

.5
%

 
50

.0
%

 
37

.5
%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
G

N
VQ

  F
ul

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

(V
Q

)  
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

 
0.

0%
 

7.
2%

 
88

.4
%

 
4.

3%
 

0.
0%

 
G

N
VQ

 P
ar

t O
ne

 
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 

In
fo

rm
.T

ec
h(

VQ
)  

   
   

   
   

  
15

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
26

.7
%

 
73

.3
%

 
0.

0%
 

  
LE

A
 G

N
VQ

 S
um

m
ar

y 
51

6 
4.

7%
 

16
.7

%
 

57
.9

%
 

13
.8

%
 

7.
0%

 
              

Page 131



 

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
D

 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
EA

 a
nd

 N
at

io
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 P

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

pp
lie

d 
G

C
SE

 G
ra

de
s 

- 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
 v

s 
N

at
io

na
l p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 P
up

ils
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
Ap

pl
ie

d 
G

C
SE

 G
ra

de
s 

- A
ll 

Su
bj

ec
ts

 2
00

5

0.
0%

5.
0%

10
.0

%

15
.0

%

20
.0

%

25
.0

%

30
.0

%

35
.0

%

40
.0

%

45
.0

%

50
.0

%

G
ra

de
A

A
*

G
ra

de
A

A
G

ra
de

B
B

G
ra

de
C

C
G

ra
de

D
D

G
ra

de
E

E
G

ra
de

FF
G

ra
de

G
G

G
ra

de
 U

A
bs

en
t

A
*A

*-
C

C

G
ra

de

% Pupils

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
Na

tio
na

l

 
   

Page 132



 

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
E 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
 a

nd
 S

ta
tis

tic
al

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

 20
05

 G
C

SE
 

O
VE

R
A

LL
  

 
 

 
 

 

  
5+

 A
*-

C
  

5+
 A

* -
G

 
5 

+ 
A

 - 
G

 (I
nc

lu
di

ng
 

En
g&

M
at

hs
) 

1+
 A

* -
 G

  
A

.P
 S

co
re

 
(U

nc
ap

pe
d)

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
49

.5
 

88
.2

 
86

.5
 

96
.3

 
32

8 
Ba

rn
sl

ey
 

45
.4

 
87

.6
 

83
.3

 
96

.7
 

32
0.

3 
D

on
ca

st
er

 
44

.5
 

85
.7

 
84

 
95

.3
 

31
7.

4 
N

or
th

 T
yn

es
id

e 
53

.7
 

90
.2

 
88

.7
 

95
.9

 
34

3.
4 

R
ed

ca
r a

nd
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 
48

.3
 

89
 

87
.6

 
95

.3
 

32
7.

1 
St

. H
el

en
s 

55
.7

 
87

.8
 

86
.2

 
95

 
34

6.
9 

St
oc

kt
on

-o
n-

Te
es

 
54

.9
 

88
.5

 
87

.1
 

96
 

35
3.

1 
St

ok
e-

on
-T

re
nt

 
48

.1
 

88
.7

 
84

.5
 

96
.7

 
33

3.
2 

Ta
m

es
id

e 
51

.7
 

90
.5

 
88

.7
 

96
.7

 
33

6.
7 

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
 

56
.4

 
90

.2
 

88
.7

 
96

.6
 

35
2.

2 
W

ig
an

 
51

.7
 

92
.2

 
90

.5
 

97
.8

 
33

8.
7 

N
at

io
na

l 
57

.1
 

90
.2

 
88

 
97

.4
 

35
5.

1 
St

at
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

s 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

50
.9

 
89

.0
 

86
.9

 
96

.2
 

33
6.

1 
             

Page 133



 

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
F 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
, S

ta
tis

tic
al

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

an
d 

N
at

io
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 5

+A
*-

 C
 

 

20
05

 5
+ 

A*
-C

 

0.
0

10
.0

20
.0

30
.0

40
.0

50
.0

60
.0 Roth

erh
am

Barn
sle

y
Don

ca
ste

r Nort
h T

yn
es

ide

Red
ca

r a
nd

 C
lev

ela
nd

St. H
ele

ns Stoc
kto

n-o
n-T

ee
s Stok

e-o
n-T

ren
t

Ta
mes

ide

Wak
efi

eld

Wiga
n

Nati
on

al

5+
 A

*-
C

 
 

       

Page 134



 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
, S

ta
tis

tic
al

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

an
d 

N
at

io
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 5

+A
*-

 G
 

 

20
05

 5
+ 

A*
-G

 

60
.0

65
.0

70
.0

75
.0

80
.0

85
.0

90
.0

95
.0

10
0.

0 Roth
erh

am

Barn
sle

y
Don

ca
ste

r Nort
h T

yn
es

ide

Red
ca

r a
nd

 C
lev

ela
nd

St. H
ele

ns Stoc
kto

n-o
n-T

ee
s Stok

e-o
n-T

ren
t

Ta
mes

ide

Wak
efi

eld

Wiga
n

Nati
on

al

5+
 A

* -
G

 
        

Page 135



 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
, S

ta
tis

tic
al

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

an
d 

N
at

io
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 1

+A
*-

 G
 

 

20
05

 1
+ 

A*
-G

 

50
.0

55
.0

60
.0

65
.0

70
.0

75
.0

80
.0

85
.0

90
.0

95
.0

10
0.

0 Roth
erh

am

Barn
sle

y
Don

ca
ste

r Nort
h T

yn
es

ide

Red
ca

r a
nd

 C
lev

ela
nd

St. H
ele

ns Stoc
kto

n-o
n-T

ee
s Stok

e-o
n-T

ren
t

Ta
mes

ide

Wak
efi

eld

Wiga
n

Nati
on

al

1+
 A

* -
 G

 
 

  

Page 136



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure Cabinet 

Member and Advisors 
2.  Date: 21st March 2006 

3.  Title: More People More Often, Culture and Leisure 
Marketing Strategy 2006 – 2008. Affecting all wards 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
A Culture and Leisure marketing strategy has been developed to meet 
recommendations made by the Audit Commission following Culture and Leisure’s 
regular performance assessment undertaken in February 2005.  
 
The approval of the Cabinet Member is now sought to carry out the implementation 
of the strategy. 
 
 
6. Recommendations 

 
Members are asked: 

 
6.1 To receive the report 
 
6.2 To approve the Culture and Leisure Marketing Strategy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 137



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
The key aims of the marketing strategy are to raise awareness of the range of 
cultural and leisure services available in the borough, and increase the take up of 
services by local people, specifically those living in areas associated with social, 
economic and health inequalities. 
 
In order to achieve the key aims of the strategy, a number of objectives taken from 
Culture and Leisure’s service plan have been identified, upon which the strategy will 
be based. These are: 
 
1. To increase the number of residents taking part in cultural activity (more people 

more often ) 
 
2. To increase the number of residents from identified priority groups and 

communities who participate in cultural activity  
 
3. To increase resident satisfaction with and usage of cultural services  
 
4. To improve and increase customer consultation and involvement  
 
5. To increase the number of residents from identified priority groups and 

communities who participate in cultural activity  
 
6. To monitor usage, satisfaction ratings and complaints by ethnicity, gender and 

disability  
 
7. To provide cultural services which are equitable and accessible to Rotherham’s 

diverse communities  
 
8. To identify and establish clearly defined partnerships that will enhance the impact 

of Service delivery  
 
9. To introduce, implement, monitor, review and further develop a robust 

performance management framework for Culture and Leisure  
 
10. To improve the financial performance of Culture and Leisure  
 
11.  To assist in developing services and user numbers in line with the Council’s 

Corporate Priorities. 
 
 
8. Finance 
 
There are financial implications with regards to the implementation of the strategy. 
Existing budgets will be used but further funding will need to be identified. 
 
 
 
 

Page 138



 

9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Without identification of sufficient resources to fund the strategy only part of it will be 
implemented. This will in turn affect the service’s ability to increase participation and 
could lead to slow improvement against Key Performance Indicators. 
 
The main objective of the marketing strategy is to affect behaviour change so that 
residents lead a more active lifestyle both physically and intellectually. This is 
therefore a long-term plan and it is generally acknowledged that this kind of 
marketing campaign can take up to three years to show significant results.  
 
The implementation of the marketing strategy needs to be sustained and impact 
monitored on a regular basis to ensure that it is making a difference.   
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
By explicitly targeting communities of interest and the geographical areas highlighted 
in the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, the implementation of the marketing 
strategy will enable the service to increase cultural and leisure opportunities for all by 
addressing barriers to participation and by developing marketing campaigns targeted 
specifically at the aforementioned groups. 
 
The implementation of the marketing strategy will enable Culture and Leisure 
services to increase participation and strengthen its position before the CPA 
inspection of Culture and Leisure Services. 
 
The strategy will also help deliver the following corporate priorities: 
 
Rotherham Learning – by developing customer care skills across Culture and 
Leisure 
 
Rotherham Achieving – by increasing participation and enhancing people’s well-
being 
 
Rotherham Alive - by stimulating interest and encouraging people to lead a more 
active lifestyle 
 
Rotherham Proud – by developing specific products and services that meet the 
demand from the identified communities of interest  
 
And the cross-cutting themes of Fairness and Sustainability through the provision of 
cultural services that are equitable and accessible to the borough’s diverse 
community and ensuring regular consultation with users and non-users. 
 
The strategy also links to the corporate Communications and Marketing Strategy. 
 
 

 

Page 139



 

11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Appendix A – Culture and Leisure’s Marketing Strategy 
 
The strategy has been submitted to Head of Corporate Communications and 
Marketing and Head of Performance and Quality for comment.   
 
The strategy has been approved by the Strategic Leader, Culture and Leisure. 
 
Full consultation was carried out with users and non-users to inform the development 
of the strategy. 
 
In line with the Council’s Good Practice Guidance for Conducting Consultation, it is 
intended that the results of the survey will be published on the RMBC website. 
 
 
 
Contact Name: Fabienne Cotte, Marketing Manager, Commercial and 
Promotional Services, 01709 838995, fabienne.cotte@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 140



 
 

 
 

‘More people, More often’ 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Marketing Strategy 2006 – 08 
 

Fulfilling our vision for Culture and Leisure 
 
 
 
 
 

Fabienne Cotte, Culture and Leisure, RMBC 
 

Amanda Pearce, Diva Creative Ltd 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

         ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 141



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Glossary 
 
 
Brand A set of unique emotional associations aroused in users by products/services we 

offer 
Environments – location end physical environment where products/services are 
offered 
Information – how products/services are described and publicised 
Behaviour – how members of staff representing the service act in person and 
remotely 
 

 
Brand Values What the service and its brand stand for 
 
 
Market All or part of the total group of users who might choose to use our 

products/services 
 
 
Promise/Proposition/Offer 

What we claim to provide or make for users; a mix of product, brand, price, quality 
etc.; what users will base their decisions on 

 
 
Product  What we actually provide, programme for users to use 
 
 
Segmentation A means of dividing up a market (by age, geographical area, profession, attitude) 

in order to understand and target specific parts of that market 
 
 
Target What we do to sell our product to a particular segment, by adapting product, 

message, price etc. 
 
 
Users  The people using Culture & Leisure product(s)  
 

Page 142



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Contents          
 
Foreword by Councillor Georgina Boyes, Cabinet Member Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure 
 
1. Introduction..........................................................................................  6 

 
1.1 Purpose of the strategy..........................................................................................6 
1.2 Scope of the strategy.............................................................................................6 
1.3 Strategic context ....................................................................................................6 

 
2. Aims and Objectives............................................................................. 7 

 
2.1 Target areas and groups........................................................................................7 
2.1.1 Geographical areas.............................................................................................7 
2.1.2 Target groups......................................................................................................7 
2.2 Aims .......................................................................................................................7 
2.3 Marketing objectives ..............................................................................................8 

 
3. The Context .......................................................................................... 9 

 
3.1 Environmental factors ............................................................................................9 
3.2 Leisure and Green Spaces ....................................................................................9 
3.3 Libraries, Museums and Arts .................................................................................9 
3.4 Underlying issues.................................................................................................10 
3.5 SWOT analysis ...................................................................................................10 
3.6 National trends.....................................................................................................11 
3.7 Marketing recommendations ...............................................................................11 
 

 
4. The Customer Base – results of attitudinal survey of local people ..... 12 
 

4.1 Summary of findings ............................................................................................13 
4.1.1 General findings................................................................................................13 
4.1.2 Level of usage of culture and leisure facilities ..................................................13 
4.1.3 Frequency of usage of culture and leisure facilities..........................................13 
4.1.4 Interest in culture and leisure activities.............................................................14 
4.1.5 Barriers to participation in culture and leisure activities in Rotherham.............15 
4.1.6 Preferred information channels.........................................................................16 
4.1.7 Information on the respondents ........................................................................17 

 
5. The Marketing Strategies.................................................................... 17 
 

5.1 Using a social marketing model ............................................................................17 
5.2 The five strands of the strategy.............................................................................18 

 
6. Building the Brand .............................................................................. 19 
 
7. Customer Knowledge ......................................................................... 19 

 
7.1 Consultation ..........................................................................................................19 
7.2 Data Capture.........................................................................................................20 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 143



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

8. Delivering the Promise ....................................................................... 20 
 
9. Effective Communications .................................................................. 21 
 

9.1 Promotional print ...................................................................................................21 
9.1.1 Generic printed materials...................................................................................21 
9.1.2 Targeting specific audiences .............................................................................22 
9.1.3 Direct marketing .................................................................................................22 
9.2 Promotional materials ...........................................................................................22 
9.3 Online Marketing ...................................................................................................22 
9.4 PR .........................................................................................................................22 
9.5 Events ...................................................................................................................23 

 
10.  Partnership Approach........................................................................ 24 
 
11.  Customer Care .................................................................................. 24  
 
12.  Evaluation of the Strategy.................................................................. 24 

 
12.1 The key performance indicators..........................................................................24 
12.2 The soft measures ..............................................................................................25 

 
13.  Resourcing the Strategy .................................................................... 25 
 
14.  Action Plan ........................................................................................ 25 
 
Appendices 
 
References 
 
 
 

Page 144



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Foreword by Councillor Georgina Boyes, Cabinet Member 
Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure 
 
 
 
It is with great pleasure that I present the Marketing Strategy 2006 – 2008 for Culture and Leisure. 
 
Based on a full understanding of local needs this strategy will be pivotal in helping the service 
achieve its vision to engage with More People More Often and improve the quality of life of as 
many residents as possible. 
 
We were determined to create a strategy that both supported and led local aspirations and helped 
the service to achieve its vision of engaging with More People More Often.  The views of more 
than 5,000 residents, both users and non-users, were sought to inform the development of the 
strategy and drawing on these, we aim to deliver services that are focused, proactive and 
responsive to the needs of our users and potential users.   

 
In line with the key findings from the consultation exercise the objectives of the strategy are 
primarily: 
 
• To raise awareness and profile of Culture and Leisure  
 
• To ensure systematic and regular consultation with users and non-users 
 
• To develop an integrated approach to marketing across the service 
 
• To increase the level of communication to residents 
 
• To work in partnership with key agencies 
 
 
Our strategy for Rotherham’s communities is ambitious and presents some key challenges 
including the aim to change people’s behaviour so Rotherham become a more active and 
healthier borough. 
 
 
Georgina Boyes 
Cabinet Member for Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 145



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

1 Introduction 
 
1.1 Purpose of the strategy 
Building on the good work that has been developed over a number of years, this marketing 
strategy is intended to provide a robust framework for the delivery of a co-ordinated, cohesive and 
effective series of marketing campaigns aimed at local people in Rotherham.  
 
This strategy has been developed within the context of the Council’s Corporate Communications 
and Marketing Strategy and is intended to work alongside this, by providing a focused and 
targeted approach to raising awareness of the facilities and services available in Rotherham and 
encouraging local people to increase take up of these facilities and services. Therefore this 
strategy does not encompass the tourism market. It is however acknowledged that areas of the 
service and particularly Rother Valley Country Park and Clifton Park Museum are two of the major 
tourist attractions in South Yorkshire and as such are part of the Rotherham Tourism Strategy.  
 
 
1.2 Scope of the strategy 
The strategy sets out specific strategic goals, target markets and campaign themes as well as 
exploring how to use communications channels to market the service and how to effectively 
develop the Culture and Leisure brand in line with the recently agreed corporate branding. 
 
 
1.3 Strategic context 
This strategy aims to work alongside the overall Council’s Corporate Communications and 
Marketing Strategy and will particularly contribute to achieving the following objectives:   
 
• Maximise the impact of our communications and marketing resources by maximising 

expertise and resources across agencies  
 
• Communicating with the public by continuing to use high quality print media and design as 

a means of providing information and gaining feedback from local communities, using plain 
English and/or a range of alternative preferred formats, as appropriate 

 
Support the Council’s strategies for community cohesion, consultation, involvement and 
decision-making with appropriate communications and marketing activity 
 
Promote equality of access, ensuring that information is available to everyone at the right 
time, and in the format they prefer, supporting strategies for valuing diversity and social 
inclusion 
 
Maximise access to and use of the council’s services and facilities, and awareness of how 
service users can influence planning and delivery 

 
• Working with the Media by further improving relationships with local, regional and specialist 

media to enhance positive media coverage of the Borough and the Council 
 

Exploit new media and technologies to deliver communications and marketing activity 
 
Strengthening our partner relationships by improving relations and communications with local 
partners and the voluntary and community sectors 

 
• Marketing the Council and the Borough  by developing the marketing strategy for Culture 

and Leisure 
 
A number of other strategic documents have also been referred to and have informed the 
development of the marketing strategy for Culture and Leisure. These include the Council’s 
Corporate Plan 2005-2010, Culture and Leisure’s Service Plan 2006-2007, Culture and Leisure’s 
Pricing Policy, Culture and Leisure’s Cultural Entitlement, Rotherham Tourism Strategy, Education 

Page 146



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Culture and Leisure Services’ Information and Communication Technology Strategy 2005-2010, 
the Corporate Equality Strategy and Action Plan and the Race Equality Scheme 2. 
 
 

2 Aims and Objectives 
 
The key aims of the marketing strategy are to raise awareness of the range of cultural and leisure 
services available in the Borough, and increase the take up of services by local people, 
specifically those living in areas associated with social, economical and health inequalities.  
 
 
2.1 Target areas and groups 
The geographical areas and target groups for the campaigns reflect those identified within the 
broader Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, Community Strategy and Corporate Plan.  Briefly, they 
comprise: 
 
2.1.1 Geographical areas 
The service aims to provide residents of all Wards with a stated level of cultural services 
entitlement (see appendix 1).  
 
However the following geographical areas will be target areas for additional Service focus: 
 
Wath 
Rawmarsh 
Masbrough 
Maltby 
Kimberworth Park 
Dinnington 
Central 
Brinsworth and Wath pockets of deprivation 
 
2.1.2 Target groups 
The broad geographical area i.e. Rotherham Borough has been further segmented to specifically 
target disabled people. 
 
Within the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy target areas, efforts will be focused on the following 
target groups: 
 
• 0-16 year olds and their families/carers 
• Older people (55+) 
• Black and minority ethnic communities 
 
 
2.2 Aims  
In order to achieve the key aims mentioned above, the strategy will support Culture and Leisure 
service plan and improve awareness amongst Rotherham people by:  
 
1- Building the Culture and Leisure brand 
• Identification of positive clear messages that will be meaningful to local people 
• What value and (personal) benefits the services offer to local people 
• Why engaging in activities is a good idea 
 
2 - Developing customer knowledge and adopting a strong customer focus 
• Systematic and regular consultation with users and non users (focus groups, quantitative 

survey) 
• Address recommendations from the user and non-user survey 

Page 147



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

3 - Delivering the promise 
• Integration of customer care practices across all areas 
• Clear communication of customer care practices to customers 
• Integration of response to barriers to take up, as identified in consultation exercise 
• Delivery of high quality, aspirational campaigns to achieve strategy aims 
• Ensuring that the quality of all culture and leisure activity is high and reflects a positive image 

of Rotherham  
• Integrated approach to marketing all culture and leisure services 
 
4 - Increasing communications channels 
• Identification of mechanisms to communicate opportunities to become engaged in activities 
• What services are available, including new services 
• How to access services  
 
5 - Developing a partnership approach 
• Identification of key partners 
• Integrated marketing campaign  
• Maximising resources and expertise 
 
 
2.3 Marketing objectives 
In order to achieve the key aims of the marketing strategy, a number of key objectives taken from 
Culture and Leisure’s service plan have been identified, upon which the marketing strategy will be 
based.  These are: 
 
1. To increase the number of residents taking part in cultural activity  
 
2. To increase the number of residents from identified priority groups and communities who 

participate in cultural activity  
 
3. To increase resident satisfaction with and usage of cultural services  
 
4. To improve and increase customer consultation and involvement  
 
5. To increase the number of residents from identified priority groups and communities who 

participate in cultural activity  
 
6. To monitor usage, satisfaction ratings and complaints by ethnicity, gender, age and disability  
 
7. To provide cultural services which are equitable and accessible to Rotherham’s diverse 

communities  
 
8. To identify and establish clearly defined partnerships that will enhance the impact of Service 

delivery  
 
9. To introduce, implement, monitor, review and further develop a robust performance 

management framework for Culture and Leisure  
 
10. To improve the financial performance of Culture and Leisure  
 
These objectives will be measured via the performance indicators detailed on pages 24 and 25. 
 

 

 
 
 

Page 148



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

3 The Context   
 
A range of stakeholders were identified at the outset of the project (see full list in appendix 2), who 
were consulted in one to one or group discussions.  A proforma (see appendix 3) was drawn up 
as a framework for the consultation phase, to ensure consistency of the areas covered.  
 
 
3.1 Environmental factors 
The consultation identified a number of perceived environmental factors that need to be taken into 
consideration within the strategy and subsequent marketing campaigns: 
 
• Geography - half population in rural areas 
• Lack of identification with Rotherham as a location 
• Perceived low self-esteem and lack of demand by local people for services 
• Perceived  lack of awareness of future development plans 
• Low engagement by Black and Minority Ethnic communities 
• Perceived  lack of motivation to shift poor lifestyle choices 
• Lack of hard data around barriers to access, customer demand and customer feedback 
 
 
3.2 Leisure and Green Spaces - consultation with service deliverers 
There were a number of concerns raised during the consultation from those engaged in the 
delivery of leisure services.  These concerns covered two areas - firstly, the low level of 
engagement of local people in accessing services, and secondly, how those people who do 
access facilities perceive the closure of some of those facilities, particularly as there is a strong 
sense of ownership of ‘local’ facilities by the local people who do use them.  
 
Issues identified were: 
• Engaging customers 
• Concern around closure of facilities (Leisure Services) 
• Lack of awareness of opportunities (Green Spaces, alternative leisure facilities etc) 
• Fear of crime (Green Spaces) 
• Barriers for Black and Minority Ethnic communities to access facilities 
• Perceived cost 
• Lack of integrated marketing to customer 
• Lack of resources for marketing 
• New development plans - some time away 
 
 
3.3 Libraries, Museums and Arts - consultation with service deliverers 
Feedback from consultation with service providers identified the following issues: 
 
• Lack of co-ordinated marketing approach 
• Issues around investment in services in some areas 
• Highlights - Museum, library investment  
• Lack of resources to market to customers 
• Lack of full market penetration - pockets of good practice with specific communities 
• Significant opportunities to develop cultural offer (e.g. contemporary dance, work with young 

people etc) 
• Lack of sense of commitment to culture 
• Potential new development plans 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 149



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

3.4 Underlying issues 
During the research and consultation phase, a number of underlying issues were identified, which 
will also need to be taken into account when marketing ‘activity’ in Rotherham. 
 
There is clearly a general fear of crime, as being a victim of crime is a major issue for people of 
Rotherham – this will impact upon local people’s potential use of green spaces in particular, 
specifically in the winter months. 
 
Rotherham has a diverse population with most of the minority ethnic communities living in central 
Rotherham. It is perceived that Black and Minority Ethnic communities, particularly Asian and 
Asian British community members, are not fully accessing leisure facilities, cultural services or 
green spaces – it will be important to specifically address these target groups. 
 
It is recommended that further research is undertaken in central Rotherham to assess levels of 
take up of the services by members of Black and Minority Ethnic communities, along with an 
assessment of barriers to take up and where opportunities to increase take up lie.  Future service 
developments, arising from this work may include the provision of women-only sessions etc. 
 
The economic imperative – as Rotherham’s average weekly wage is lower than the national and 
regional average, financial cost is clearly an inhibitor for those considering accessing facilities.  It 
will be important to highlight the Rotherham Leisure Card ‘Rothercard’ as a means to access 
activities at low cost for those who are eligible. 
 
The lack of resources dedicated to technological development prevents the service from 
delivering a better and more efficient customer focused service. Using technology such as 
smartcards, e-marketing and online booking is essential to engage with, survey and collate data to 
gain customer insight as never before. 
 
 
3.5 SWOT analysis 
The issues highlighted during the consultation with service deliverers enabled the development of 
the following SWOT analysis.  
 
 
Strengths 
 
Committed and stable workforce 
Attitude and commitment to improvement 
External partnerships 
Rich cultural asset 
Strong political support for cultural activity 
Track record of attracting external funding 
Quality awards (e.g. Charter Mark, Huggies Award) 
Alignment with Community Strategy and Corporate Plan  
Recognised importance of marketing 
 
 
Weaknesses 
 
Level of marketing resources 
Lack of sustainable programme of market research 
Performance management 
Public concern around closure of facilities 
Condition of facilities 
Status of Culture and Leisure within the wider Council 
Provision for disabled service users 
Provision for users from Black and Ethnic Minority groups 
Transport infrastructure 
 
 

Page 150



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Opportunities 
 
Development of new facilities 
Technological change, especially in the area of ICT 
National initiatives for mental and physical well-being 
Joint initiatives with partner organisations 
2012 Olympic Games 
Staff development 
Rotherham Renaissance 
Ageing population 
Child well-being and obesity 
 
 
Threats 
 
Public apathy, perceived lack of motivation to shift poor lifestyle choices 
Time squeeze 
Political indecision/indecisiveness 
Fear of crime 
Lack of investment in technology 
Discretionary service 
Fragmentation of Culture and Leisure 
 
 
3.6 National trends 
This strategy draws upon findings from data sourced from a range of surveys that highlight trends 
in take up around leisure and cultural services both nationally and locally.   
 
According to the Mintel report ‘Leisure Centres and Swimming Pools – UK – 2004’, women are 
more likely to be committed to the idea of achieving and maintaining physical fitness.  This is 
reflected within the results of the survey (see page 13), in terms of the number of women who 
completed the questionnaire (almost exactly two thirds female to male).   
 
According to statistics from the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy Local 
results for both swimming and library usage also reflect national trends as swimming remains the 
UK’s most popular sporting activity and library visits are rising year on year in England.  
 
The Mintel Leisure Review – UK – June 05 also suggests that UK wide there is an increase in 
interest in dance and the arts across the board.  In terms of interest in cultural activities in 
Rotherham, the Arts Council Area Profile (2005) highlights 41.9% of Rotherham area respondents 
indicated that they had participated in any of 8 types of arts activities (plays, opera, ballet, 
contemporary dance, classical music, jazz, art galleries/exhibitions and theatre performances.  
This reflects the interest shown in the arts and theatre by respondents to the survey when 
individuals were asked what they were interested in (see summary of findings on page 13). 
 
 
3.7 Marketing recommendations 
Following the issues identified above, the following marketing recommendations can be made:   
• Develop an integrated approach related to Rotherham Alive, as one of the 5 themes for 

Rotherham 
• Develop a consistent brand that can be applied across the board for culture and leisure 

services 
• Clarify offer in each area and areas of cohesion - to address piecemeal approach 
• Focus on activity and fun - ‘enjoy Rotherham’ 
• Apply a social marketing approach to encouraging behavioural change 
• Develop an integrated planned campaign incorporating promotional materials, public 

relations, events, website etc 
• Targeted approach 

Page 151



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

• Ensure consistent customer care approach is in place  
• Address fundamental issue around resourcing of service offers 
• Allocate significant resources to a targeted marketing campaign - focusing on broad key 

messages and specific offers e.g. museum, cultural and community events, libraries, sports 
activities, events in green spaces etc 

• Encourage customer retention and sustain participation 
 

4 The Customer Base - results of attitudinal survey of local people 
 
To address the lack of data on the selected target groups, a quantitative survey was undertaken in 
November 2005. 
 
A questionnaire was developed to establish perceptions of local people around the range of 
services available and their attitude to take up of these services.  The survey aimed to establish 
people’s views in terms of their choice of leisure activity, their barriers to accessing culture and 
leisure activities, how they would like to find out about what is available in Rotherham, and what 
they would like to see, in terms of improving the service or providing additional services. 
 
5,500 questionnaires were printed and distributed via a variety of channels to ensure the validity 
of the sample: 
 
• 3,120 self-completed questionnaires with a freepost envelope were distributed door-to-door in 

the selected target areas (see appendix 4) 
 
• a market stall was used on two consecutive market days where 300 questionnaires were 

completed by local residents 
 
• to target the Black Minority Ethnic community, translated questionnaires were handed out by 

Al-Muneera, and the United Multi-Cultural Centre 
 
• Asian males were further targeted at taxi ranks 
 
• children and young people were targeted through schools, namely High Greave Junior, 

Ferham Primary, St Ann’s Junior and Infant, Dinnington Comprehensive School and Clifton: A 
Community Art School 

 
• questionnaires were also distributed though the Youth Café, Maltby, Thornhill and Rawmarsh 

Youth and Community Centres 
 
• to target young families, parents and carers questionnaires were distributed by Sure Start 

agencies in Ferham, Maltby and Rawmarsh  
 
• to ensure older people were represented in the survey, questionnaires were handed out at 

Rotherham Older People’s Experience of Services 
 
• engagement with disabled people was made through the Wheelchair User Group, Access 

Liaison Group, Rotherham Community Transport Ltd, Scope Rotherham and the Time Out 
project via the Children's Disability Team 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 152



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

4.1 Summary of findings 
Detailed below is a summary of the key findings from the survey; please see appendices 5 and 6 
for the full analysis. 
 
4.1.1 General findings 
A total of 1374 questionnaires were received from which data was inputted into the final analysis.  
The majority of participants indicated that their postcode is S65, which suggests that a high 
proportion of those who completed the questionnaires live in one of the key target areas.  This 
level of response from all areas, specifically S65, indicates a significant level of interest and 
motivation in terms of the subject matter. 
 
In percentage terms, this breaks down as follows: 
 
S20 .3% 
S25 5% 
S26 1.5% 
S35 .6% 
S60 9.8% 
S61 11.7% 
S62 9.8% 
S63 2.5% 
S64 1.5% 
S65 45% 
S66 9.1% 
S81 1.2% 
Other 2% 
  
4.1.2 Level of usage of culture and leisure facilities 
When asked whether they currently use culture and/or leisure services, around two thirds said, 
yes, with one third indicating that they did not currently engage in services.  In percentage terms, 
this breaks down as follows: 
 
Yes: 888 65% 
No: 412 30% 
Never: 66 5% 
 
4.1.3 Frequency of usage of culture and leisure facilities 
Of the two thirds who do participate in culture or leisure activities, the majority do so on a weekly 
basis (51%), with 82% participating on a daily, weekly or monthly basis. This breaks down as 
follows: 
 
Daily:  85 13% 
Weekly:  330 51% 
Monthly: 113 18% 
Occasionally: 113 18% 
 
This data clearly illustrates a high level of interest and motivation within those who completed the 
questionnaires.  
 
 
Recommendation 
• Deliver generic campaigns, aimed at target areas, highlighting benefits of undertaking and 

maintaining regular leisure activities in its widest sense. 
 
• Deliver campaigns with the aim to increase frequency of use as a quick win to raise 

visitor/participation figures. 
 
 
 
 

Page 153



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

 
4.1.4 Interest in culture and leisure activities 
In terms of what activities participants are interested in, in line with national trends, swimming was 
identified as the most popular leisure activity.  However, it is worth noting that a number of other 
activities are of significant interest – library, indoor and outdoor fitness activities, local green 
spaces, outdoor events and, theatre and arts.  The interest in theatre and arts (514 ticked this 
option), suggests that these areas are of greater interest than may have previously been thought.  
 

 
 
Recommendations 
Produce targeted campaigns to promote specific services that have broad appeal, including 
theatres, museums and galleries.   
 
• Organise local events in parks and green spaces to promote activities  
 
• Provide free taster sessions, where appropriate, to encourage cross-over between activities 

across Culture and Leisure and other providers where appropriate 
 
• Provide discounted tickets to encourage frequency, loyalty and cross-over  
 
• Provide family tickets  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

What are you interested in?

556

192

386

514

384

491 473

781

521 495

389

294

136
83

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Series1

Page 154



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

 
4.1.5 Barriers to participation in culture and leisure activities in Rotherham 
The findings in relation to question four illustrate where potential barriers to accessing provision 
lie.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From the data gathered (see above), it is clear that there are a number of opportunities to address 
the barriers that participants perceived as problematic in terms of increasing their participation.  
Whilst issues such as transport are complex and therefore difficult to address in simple terms, 
there are clearly opportunities to improve services, provide special events and taster sessions, 
provide childcare services and communicate positive messages that reinforce a sense of safety 
(e.g. lighting, security etc). With 12% of participants feeling that they need more information about 
what is available, there is also a significant opportunity to provide more comprehensive 
information, where recipients will pick it up (see paragraph 4.1.6). 
 
 
Recommendations 
• A series of leaflets promoting taster sessions, special events and childcare provision where it 

is available. 
 
• Production of a comprehensive listing/directory for widespread distribution. 
 
• Assess quality issues around service provision. 
 
• Utilise distribution outlets identified in responses to the preferred communications channels. 
 
• Initiate discussions with South Yorkshire Transport Executive to develop joint initiatives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

What would encourage you to participate?

17%

15%

9%

9%10%
4%

10%

12%

11%
2%

1%
Cost
Transport
Quality
More Personal Time
Special Events
Childcare Facilities
Free Taster
More Information
Feeling Safer
Not Interested
Other

Page 155



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

 
 
 
4.1.6 Preferred information channels 
Respondents overwhelmingly chose to receive information by post (37%), with 23% seeking 
information via the local press and 15% interested in receiving emails about events and facilities. 
 

Q5 - How would you like to receive info?

817

147

481

208

152

181

129

5

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Post

Website

Local Press

Email

Text Message

Publicity on Public Transport

Information Screen

Other

M
et

ho
d

Number

Series1

 
 
In addition, when participants were asked where they would like to see publicity, two key channels 
were clearly identified, local shops (38%) and schools/colleges (41%). 
 
 
Recommendations 
• Ensure that information regarding events, facilities and services are highlighted in the local 

press. 
 
• Utilise new media, specifically email and the RMBC website, to promote events and services. 
 
• Consider issuing information/programme of events with annual mailing to all households for 

Council Tax. 
 
• Utilise the Big Screen in All Saints’ Square to promote events and special offers. 
 
• Ensure appropriate distribution routes are utilised, particularly making full use of local shops 

and schools (where services are specifically targeted at young people). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 156



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

 
4.1.7 Information on the respondents 
 
Gender 
Male 34%  452 
Female 66% 876 
 
Age groups 
Under 10  9% 121 
10-15   24% 321 
16-25   20%  273 
26-35  12%   159 
36-55   18% 241 
55+    17% 220 
 
Disability 
Yes 13% 175 
No 87% 1146 
 
Further Details 
Physical or Mobility Impairment   51% 112 
Sensory Impairment   17% 38 
Mental Health Service User   7% 14 
Learning Disabled Person   12% 27 
Non-Visible Condition    13% 29 
 
Ethnic Origin 
From the data drawn from completed responses, the majority (95%) of respondents self-identified 
as white, 9% as Black or Black British and 3.8% identifying as Asian or Asian British.  This 
generally reflects the pattern documented in Rotherham Trends 2004, which identified 96.9% of 
the population as white, 2.2% of Asian origin, 0.2% of black (African, Caribbean/other) origin. 
 
Please see full analysis for further breakdown (appendix 5). 
 

5 The Marketing Strategies 

5.1 Using a social marketing model 
The strategy and campaigns are to use a Social Marketing model in order to affect behaviour 
change. The overall approach will be based upon influencing people to adopt behaviours that they 
feel are appropriate, beneficial, achievable and serve self-interest. It is important to recognise that 
despite the fact that a number of national public health campaigns have informed people of the 
consequences of an unhealthy lifestyle, people continue to choose to make unhealthy lifestyle 
choices.  Nationally, levels of obesity are rising, and whilst smoking in some groups has gone 
down, it continues to increase in others, such as young women.   Social marketing applies 
positive, motivational messages to encouraging positive lifestyle choices, by highlighting the 
benefits of those choices. 
 
Using the Kotler and Roberto (1989) definition of Social Marketing as: 
 
“A programme planning process that promotes the voluntary behaviour of target audiences by 
offering benefits that they want, reducing barriers they are concerned about, and using persuasion 
to motivate their participation in programme activity”  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 157



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Therefore, in order to affect social change, marketing activities need to be structured around: 
 
• Motivating people 
• Giving people opportunities to change 
• Giving people the ability to act in order to change 
 
The strategy will build upon a Social Marketing model, within which there are a number of 
fundamental principles which impact upon all areas of marketing.  These are: 
 
• The brand needs to be embraced by as many people as possible in Rotherham. 
 
• The campaign messages need to highlight the positive benefits of engaging in activity, rather 

than the negative impact of inactivity. 
 
• The campaign is about people making positive choices, capacity building and empowerment. 
 
• The effectiveness of the marketing of activity will have a direct influence upon the success of 

the offer as a whole. 
 
• The campaign is about health and well-being in the widest sense i.e. healthy body, healthy 

mind. 
 
• The spirit of partnership with the local authority, local initiatives and partners, such as health 

professionals, needs to be reflected in the campaign. 
 
• The campaign is an opportunity for Rotherham to address negative perceptions on a local and 

regional basis, particularly in relation to perceptions of facilities. 
 
 
5.2 The five strands of the strategy 
The findings from the consultation with service deliverers and the attitudinal survey of local people 
highlights 5 key strategic challenges to be addressed by the strategy: 
 
Building the brand 
As can be seen from the outcomes of the consultation, there is clearly a convergence around the 
issues raised in relation to barriers to engagement in activity, whether in relation to leisure 
services, green spaces or cultural activities.  This convergence clearly underlines the need for a 
single brand identity to promote culture and leisure activity in Rotherham.  
 
Customer knowledge  
Customer knowledge is critical to the success of any marketing activity. In order to increase 
participation across Culture and Leisure we need to ensure we develop and implement the right 
marketing mix to our selected targets. This requires a thorough understanding of their 
requirements, expectations and decision-making process. 
 
Delivering the promise 
Culture and Leisure must be able to address the barriers to participation highlighted by the 
attitudinal survey and respond to customers’ demands and needs.  
 
Effective communications 
The survey revealed that many might want to use Culture and Leisure services if they knew more 
about the service offer. This requires ensuring access to information via the right channels and in 
the right format.  
 
Partnership approach 
Ensuring buy-in from key partners will raise the value of marketing campaigns and ensure the 
strategy’s success. It is therefore essential to work in partnership across Rotherham to campaign, 
inform and communicate jointly to our audience. 

Page 158



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

6 Building the Brand 
 
Throughout the consultation period, stakeholders have positively responded to the idea of a single 
brand, indicating a desire for a brand identity that positively reinforces the notion of taking 
part/being active, in a non-judgmental and aspirational way.   
 
The perceived brand values therefore are: 
 
• Fun 
• Quality services/facilities 
• Excellent customer service 
• Excellent range of opportunities to be active 
• Health benefits 
• Improved quality of life 
• Improved social networks leading to a greater sense of wellbeing 
 
This approach will be further developed and assessed in the context of the wider branding work 
currently undertaken by the Corporate Marketing and Communications Team. 
 
 
6.1 Managing the Brand 
The brand needs to clearly establish itself within Rotherham and needs to be easily recognisable 
by local people.  To do this, it is essential that it builds brand equity through its consistency of use. 
 
The brand needs to be easily distinguished from the other local brands, and has to create tangible 
and intangible characteristics that make its offer unique.  
 
This will be achieved in a number of ways by ensuring: 
 
• consistency of use of the logo and strapline (colours, format etc) 
• frequency of use (repetition encourages recognition) 
• that the logo is only used in appropriate contexts (alongside partner logos, where relevant) 
• that brand is positively associated with messages of empowerment, collaboration and 

cohesion (in pr, features, references in documentation etc) 
• that it is consistently associated with positive action (rather than rhetoric) 
• that it is delivered across a number of communication channels 
• all staff are fully engaged, particularly front line workers 
 
Throughout all marketing campaigns and activities, it will be essential to protect the brand to 
ensure that it is always used appropriately.  Guardianship of the brand will fall within the remit of 
Commercial and Promotional Services. 
 

7 Customer Knowledge 
 
Market research and consultation as a means to understand our users and non-users is the only 
way to ensure that services are user-focused. It is therefore strongly recommended that both 
regular consultation is undertaken with users and non–users belonging to our target groups and 
that relevant data capture is undertaken at point-of-sales. 
 
7.1 Consultation 
It is also proposed that representative user and non-user panels, selected from the attitudinal 
survey of local people, are to be set up and consulted twice a year to gain a strong understanding 
on motivations, behaviour and barriers to participation. User panels generally provides an early 
warning of problems and encourage ideas for changing or developing services so those panels 
should also be used to pilot any new ideas on product or promotion.   
 

Page 159



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

Building on the survey used to shape this strategy, regular quantitative surveys should also take 
place to monitor improvement and inform future marketing activities. 
 
7.2 Data capture  
Within Culture and Leisure, data capture on users is very limited. Rotherham Theatres benefit 
from a marketing and ticketing software system, Databox, which is used to highlight buying 
patterns and catchment areas assisting in targeting users effectively and monitoring the success 
of any marketing campaign. Although numbers of visitors are collected, efforts should be made 
across the service to capture data relevant to marketing the offer including: 
 
• User details - name, address with postcode, email details, age range, ethnicity, gender and 

disabled and non-disabled people  
• Details of the activity/product/service they are participating in/buying/using 
• Timing – day of the week, time of day, frequency of visits 
• Publicity – newspaper, word of mouth, leaflet etc. 
 

8 Delivering the Promise 
 
As identified in the survey, there are a number of opportunities to target specific groups, with 
special family offers, discounted tickets, etc.  It will be essential to ensure that this information is 
communicated through the appropriate channels, again using the data drawn from the survey (i.e. 
using local shops, press, schools etc). 
 
The more tailored a sub-campaign is, the more likely it will be that people will feel it is right for 
them and that they could and should act upon the message. 
 
It is possible to use a traditional marketing approach/model to ensure that the campaign achieves 
its aims, by adapting the ‘7 P’s’: 
 
Product  Addressing barriers and responding to customers’ demands and needs. 

Improving quality of place, product and service as required. 
 
 
Price The perceived trade-off that the individual has to pay in order to achieve  

change.  This may or may not involve real money – e.g. the cost of time to walk 
rather than drive or take the bus. 
 
With regards to price, we will use Culture and Leisure pricing policy as one 
element in a package to increase participation among our target groups. This may 
include as mentioned previously financial incentives to initiate a first visit or 
encourage repeat visits from regular participants.  

 
 
Place The environment/location in which the action associated with the 

message is delivered – e.g. library, park, theatre, leisure centre, school etc 
 
 
Promotion Are messages clear and meaningful in any printed and other material?  Are 

networks involved? Is it meaningful to all? Are communications channels reaching 
the desired audience? 

 
 
People All people directly or indirectly involved in the consumption of a service/activity 

are an important part of the extended marketing mix, as they can often add 
significant value to the product/service offered – e.g. all staff and their ability to 
deliver customer care, and the quality of their relationship with users. 

 
 

Page 160



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

 
Physical  
evidence The ability and environment in which the activity/service is delivered  - e.g. the 

perceived quality of service 
 
 
Process Technology such as Customer Relationship Management and online booking to 

ensure a fast, efficient and customer focused service delivery. 
 
 
There are a number of audiences, who will be targeted by the campaign.  As the campaign has a 
broad remit, the primary audience will be: 
 
• All local people including current users 
 
Secondary audiences, who are primarily sub-groups of the primary audience, are: 
 
• Disabled people across the borough 
 
and the following living within the geographical areas highlighted in the Neighbourhood Renewal 
Strategy (see section 2)  
 
• 0-16 year olds and their families/carers 
• Older people (55+) 
• Black and minority ethnic communities 
 

9 Effective Communications 
 
A number of marketing activities have been identified during the consultation period which will 
support the promotion of activity in Rotherham. 
 
 
9.1 Promotional print 
9.1.1 Generic printed materials 
From the survey findings (see section 4) the following promotional materials are recommended:  
 
• A series of leaflets promoting taster sessions, special events and childcare provision where it 

is available 
 
• Production of a comprehensive listing/directory with some positive messages for widespread 

distribution 
 
• Assess quality issues around service provision 
 
• Utilise distribution outlets identified in response to question 5 of the survey relating to the 

preferred way of received information (see section 4) 
 
It is recommended that a range of publicity materials are produced which are generic in nature 
and incorporate high quality imagery reflecting the range of activity opportunities available in 
Rotherham, both within culture and leisure services.  These may include: 
 
• A3 posters 
• A5 flyers 
• Credit cards 
 
 
 
 

Page 161



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

 
9.1.2 Targeting specific audiences 
To build upon the generic literature, it is recommended that a series of campaign leaflets are 
produced, highlighting specific ways in which people can get involved.   
 
The leaflets would include:   
 
• Targeting women (primarily Asian women) – highlight women only sessions, and range of 

activities available 
• Families– where to walk (health walks), access to local public leisure, fitness and cultural 

facilities – link with community safety projects and Passport to Leisure.  Include family tickets, 
and incentives for families to participate. 

• Young people – highlight activities for young people within a similar age range (e.g. where 
facilities are linked to schools etc) 

• Older people – promote activities/cultural opportunities for older people in a range of areas 
• Disabled people - promote activities/cultural opportunities for disabled people across 

different age ranges and geographical areas 
 
 
9.1.3 Direct marketing 
Respondents overwhelmingly chose to receive information by post (37%) so to complement door-
to-door distribution, it is recommended that further direct marketing campaigns are undertaken to 
build on the good work that has been developed over a number of years with the theatres. To this 
end, however, it is critical that adequate data capture systems are put in place. 
 
 
9.2 Promotional materials 
Promotional audio-visual materials such as promotional DVDs and cd-roms, are recommended for 
the campaign, to ensure full use is made of the Big Screen located in All Saints’ Square, to 
promote special events, service offers and seasonally relevant activities. 
 
In addition specific campaigns will benefit strongly from carefully targeted promotional materials 
such as activity based items (pedometers, Frisbees, books etc.) 
 
 
9.3 Online Marketing 
Online marketing provides an extra communication channel to complement promotional activities, 
so it is recommended that full use is made of the Council’s website, with regular updates.  
 
According to Target Group Index (2004), in Rotherham 43.5 % of the population use the internet 
at home while 23.6% use it elsewhere and more than 3 times a week. With a rapidly growing 
number of residents benefiting from internet access, E-marketing should also be considered as it 
is a key low cost opportunity to target current users and encourage cross-over promotions.  
 
 
9.4 PR campaign 
A targeted pr campaign is currently under way to increase positive promotion for Leisure and 
Green Spaces. This will enable a number of key messages to be communicated through the local 
press, to address issues around barriers to activity, and negative perceptions of the facilities 
available in the Borough.   
 
The campaign will be focused upon:  
 
• illustrating the positive stories associated with local people accessing leisure services and 

gaining benefits (e.g. older people, disabled people, young people etc) 
• information about the facilities available 
• information about the development of new facilities (phased campaign as development 

progresses) 
• promoting specific activities – e.g. picnics, walking events, swimming etc 

Page 162



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

• staff recruitment, profiles, awards etc (e.g. Rangers, Facilities Managers) 
 
The pr campaign will be targeted at the local media, specifically: 
 
• Rotherham Advertiser, as the principal media partner  
• Rotherham Star 
• Free Press 
• South Yorkshire Times 
• Radio Sheffield 
• Look North 
• Calendar 
• Rotherham Council Matters 
• Voluntary Community Sector publications 
 
A series of opportunities will be drawn up which aim to cover a range of topics and areas, to 
ensure a good breadth of coverage.  These areas would include: 
 
• Young people 
• Older people 
• Team/sports activities 
• Green spaces 
 
The pr campaign will start in February 2006. 
 
 
It is acknowledged that Libraries, Museums and Arts get very good press coverage so this work 
should continue. However cultural services would benefit greatly from a what’s on listing in the 
local press. Indeed 23% of respondents highlighted that this would be their preferred way of 
getting information. This resource does not exist currently so it is highly recommended that 
discussions take place with the Advertiser. 
  
 
9.5 Events 
There will be a number of opportunities to raise awareness of the campaign to local people.  
Detailed below are potential opportunities identified to date. 

Rotherham Show 
It is strongly recommended that the campaign is integrated into the 2006 Rotherham Show both in 
terms of visual identity and co-ordinated and integrated service presence. 

Roadshows – portable display 
It is recommended that a number of portable display stands are produced highlighting the 
campaign messages and from which materials can be distributed giving information about activity 
in Rotherham.  The display will then be transported around the Borough to outlets such as: 
 
• Libraries, leisure facilities, Clifton Park Museum, the Civic Theatre etc. 
• Schools 
• Youth Centres 
• GPs 
• Community Centres 
• Local Authority access points (e.g. Housing, Benefits etc) 
• Presence at local street/sports events and festivals 

Special events 
There will be a number of opportunities to promote the campaign and specific activities and links 
should be made with the Culture and Leisure Events Plan.  
 
 

Page 163



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

10 Partnership Approach 
 
In order to facilitate the delivery of wide reaching campaign work, a Task Force will be 
established, drawing its membership from a number of local partners, whose remit complements 
the objectives of the marketing strategy as a whole.  Anticipated partners include Rotherham 
Primary Care Trust, Sure Start, other programme areas such as Neighbourhoods, Children and 
Young People Services and Corporate Marketing and Communications.  A meeting, to clarify the 
terms of reference for the Task Force and key objectives within 2006/2007, will be held in early 
2006. 
 
There will be a number of opportunities to link in with campaigns and activities promoted by 
partners, either within the Task Force or linked into it.  It is strongly recommended that a mapping 
exercise is undertaken during the early stages of the Task Force meetings, to identify forthcoming 
opportunities to develop joint campaigns.  
 

11 Customer care 
 
An integral element of the activity brand is customer care, as without a consistently high level of 
customer care across all facilities and leisure venues the brand and the campaign will be 
continually undermined. 
 
A customer orientation training programme was developed in June 2002 and rolled out to the 
majority of staff working within a customer service environment. Since the beginning of the 
programme, 700 members of staff have attended the training. In addition an audit of facilities from 
a first impression point of view, a mystery shopping scheme and cold calling are undertaken twice 
yearly. 
 
To complement the existing customer service programme it is strongly recommended that a 
refresher customer care training programme is put into place, within a branding context.  This 
would also create a mechanism for engagement of staff in the new brand, whilst clarifying the 
protocols for customer care which are expected from all staff. 
 

12 Evaluation of the Strategy  
 
There are a number of ways in which the success and impact of the strategy can be measured. A 
combination of key performance indicators for Culture and Leisure and  
soft measures will be used. 
 
12.1 The key performance indicators 
Out of the key performance indicators used by Culture and Leisure the following have been 
identified as critical to measure the performance of the marketing strategy: 
  
CSPI11 a & b – the percentage of  a) adults and b) young people residents who have used the 
services provided by Cultural Services at least once a month in the last 12 months 
 
CSPI13 – The number of visits to/usage of museum per 1000 population 
 
CSPI14 – The percentage of residents satisfied with Cultural Services 
CSPI18 – The percentage of satisfied a) adult and b) young people users of local authority cultural 
services 
 
CSPI19 – The representativeness of users of cultural services compared to the local population 
profile 
 
CSPI 22 – The percentage of key partners and stakeholders who think Culture & Leisure have 
improved 
 

Page 164



DRAFT – FEBRUARY 2006 

CSPI 34 – The percentage of socio-economic group DE participating in moderate intensity 
physical activity on 3 or more days a week 
 
CSPI 36 – Number of visits to Cultural Services 
 
CSPI 37 – Percentage of residents who think Cultural Services has got better 
 
CSPI 44 – The number of people who participate in or attend and arts activity 
 
CSPI 45 – Swimming pools and sports centres: the number of swims and visits and other visits 
per 1,000 population 
 
There will be specific marketing campaigns that may contribute to other performance indicators 
such as CSPI 43 – The number of people using Internet access point in the borough. 
 
12.2 The soft measures  
The following soft measures, based on awareness raising will be set to measure the success of 
the strategy: 
 
• How many flyers etc have been distributed over a period of time 
• Number of partnership organisations proactively involved in activities 
• Column inches achieved through pr activities 
 
A follow up questionnaire to the same target groups to measure perceptual and attitudinal shift is 
also recommended to be undertaken in Autumn 2007. 
 

13 Resourcing the Strategy 
 
Successfully implemented, this strategy could make a real difference to the quality of Culture & 
Leisure service delivery. However this is a long term strategy looking for lifestyle shift so 
a serious commitment to supporting the intended and required marketing activities needs to be 
made. 
 
Whenever possible the strategy will be delivered through a strong partnership approach between 
other programme areas such as Neighbourhoods, Children and Young People Services and 
Corporate Communications and Marketing, Rotherham Primary Care Trust and the private sector 
with the aim that partners’ contribution will raise the value of the campaigns.  
 
In order to develop and implement this strategy, it is recommended that: 
 
• a budget is identified to deliver against the recommendations made in the strategy; 
 
• the identified budget is maintained in year 2 and year 3.  
 
Initial costing for the first year of the strategy are referred to in the action plan. 
 

14 Action Plan  
 
Please see attached action plan for year 1. 
 
 
  
 

Page 165



14
 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 Y

ea
r 1

 –
 2

00
6 

 
  A

im
: b

ui
ld

in
g 

th
e 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 b
ra

nd
 (R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e,
 F

ai
rn

es
s)

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

:  
 T

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

  
 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 fr
om

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
  

 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
  

 K
ey

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

W
ho

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
St

at
us

 

D
ev

el
op

 b
ra

nd
in

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

U
ni

t b
y:

 
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
ge

nc
y 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

br
an

di
ng

  
 Pr

od
uc

in
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
vi

su
al

s 
(i.

e.
 p

op
-u

p 
ba

nn
er

s 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
t e

ve
nt

s)
 a

nd
 a

ud
io

-v
is

ua
l m

at
er

ia
l 

i.e
. d

vd
, c

d-
ro

m
s 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r p
ub

lic
ity

 c
am

pa
ig

ns
, o

n 
th

e 
Bi

g 
Sc

re
en

, a
t s

pe
ci

al
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
 

   Ap
ril

  
  Ju

ly
 to

 
D

ec
em

be
r  

   Tr
ac

y 
H

ol
m

es
 

Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

 Tr
ac

y 
H

ol
m

es
 

Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

 

   St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
Ap

pr
ox

. £
3,

00
0 

 
 St

af
f t

im
e*

 +
 

£1
3,

00
0 

C
SP

I1
1 

a&
 b

 
C

SP
I1

3 
C

SP
I1

9 
C

SP
I3

4 
C

SP
I3

6 
C

SP
I4

4 
C

SP
I4

5 

 

En
su

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t u
se

 o
f b

ra
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

: 
 D

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
ci

rc
ul

at
in

g 
cl

ea
r g

ui
de

lin
es

 to
 a

ll 
st

af
f 

  

M
ay

  
Fa

bi
en

ne
 C

ot
te

 
St

af
f t

im
e*

 
  In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
To

ol
ki

t 

As
 a

bo
ve

 
  As

 a
bo

ve
 

 

       

Page 166



A
im

: d
ev

el
op

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ad
op

tin
g 

a 
st

ro
ng

 c
us

to
m

er
 fo

cu
s 

(R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e,

 P
ro

ud
, F

ai
rn

es
s)

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

:  
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 c

us
to

m
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 To
 in

cr
ea

se
 re

si
de

nt
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 a
nd

 u
sa

ge
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
 To

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 d

iv
er

se
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

 K
ey

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

W
ho

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
St

at
us

 

D
ev

el
op

 u
se

r a
nd

 n
on

-u
se

r k
no

w
le

dg
e 

by
 in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

an
d 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
us

er
 a

nd
 n

on
-u

se
r p

an
el

s 
Ju

ly
 

Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

Jo
hn

 F
in

ne
n 

 

St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
£8

75
 (i

nc
. 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
fo

r 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s,
 

po
st

ag
e,

 te
a 

& 
co

ffe
e)

 
 

U
se

r a
nd

 n
on

-
us

er
 p

an
el

 s
et

 u
p,

 
2 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
co

nv
en

ed
 

 

                   

Page 167



A
im

: d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

pr
om

is
e 

(R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g,

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
, A

liv
e,

 P
ro

ud
, F

ai
rn

es
s,

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t) 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

:  
 T

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
 To

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 fr

om
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
io

rit
y 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ho
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

  
 To

 in
cr

ea
se

 re
si

de
nt

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 a

nd
 u

sa
ge

 o
f c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

 To
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 e

qu
ita

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 d
iv

er
se

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

  
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
W

ho
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
  

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

   
 

St
at

us
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 is

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

M
ar

ch
 

Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

Ja
ne

t S
pu

rli
ng

 
St

af
f t

im
e 

 
 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
cu

st
om

er
 c

ar
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

: 
 En

su
rin

g 
al

l s
ta

ff 
at

te
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 o

rie
nt

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 
an

d 
in

du
ct

io
ns

 
 D

ev
el

op
in

g 
re

fre
sh

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
ou

rs
e 

by
 c

on
tin

ua
lly

 
up

da
tin

g 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fr
om

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
, l

oo
ki

ng
 a

t b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
fro

m
 

an
d 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 s
ta

ff 
as

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

O
n-

go
in

g 
    

M
ar

ie
 H

ay
es

 
Ja

ne
t F

le
tc

he
r 

  

St
af

f t
im

e*
  

C
SP

I1
4 

C
SP

I1
8 

  

 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

ag
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

 
th

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
by

: 
 D

ev
el

op
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pr

od
uc

ts
/s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ta

st
er

 
se

ss
io

ns
) a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
fin

di
ng

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ke
y 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 

us
er

s 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 e

.g
. m

eg
a 

ac
tiv

e,
 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 p

an
to

m
im

e 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
  Ju

ne
 

   O
n-

go
in

g 

SM
T 

  Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

   M
ar

ke
tin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 
  

St
af

f t
im

e 
(?

) 
W

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 
St

af
f t

im
e*

 
Ex

is
tin

g 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
bu

dg
et

  
 St

af
f t

im
e*

 
Ex

is
tin

g 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
bu

dg
et

  
 

C
SP

I1
9 

C
SP

I3
4 

C
SP

I3
6 

C
SP

I4
3 

C
SP

I4
4 

C
SP

I4
5 

 

 

Page 168



A
im

: i
nc

re
as

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 c
ha

nn
el

s 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e,
 F

ai
rn

es
s,

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t) 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

:  
 T

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
 To

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 fr

om
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
io

rit
y 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ho
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

  
 To

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 d

iv
er

se
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

 To
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ho

 th
in

k 
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 h

av
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
W

ho
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
  

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

St
at

us
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ou
tle

ts
 b

y 
se

tti
ng

 u
p 

se
rv

ic
e-

w
id

e 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
sc

he
m

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 lo

ca
l p

oi
nt

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
in

g 
lo

ca
l s

ho
ps

 

Ju
ly

  
D

at
ab

as
e 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 

St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
£2

18
5 

(in
c.

 in
ce

nt
iv

e,
 

m
ile

ag
e)

 
 

C
SP

I1
1 

a 
& 

b 
C

SP
I1

3 
C

SP
I1

9 
C

SP
I3

4 
C

SP
I3

6 
C

SP
I4

4 
C

SP
I4

5 

 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 u

se
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 p

rin
t m

ed
ia

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

in
 a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 fo

rm
at

s 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

1st
 

(c
om

m
un

ity
 la

ng
ua

ge
s,

 a
ud

io
, l

ar
ge

 p
rin

t) 
as

 a
 m

ea
ns

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
at

tra
ct

in
g 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 n

ew
 

us
er

s 
 Pr

od
uc

e 
a 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 d
ire

ct
or

y 
an

d 
a 

ge
ne

ric
 

su
ite

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l (

po
st

er
/le

af
le

t/A
8-

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
 s

iz
e)

 to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 a

nd
 d

is
tri

bu
te

d 
w

id
el

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

e.
g.

 
do

or
-to

-d
oo

r /
 lo

ca
l s

ho
ps

 
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
ud

it 
of

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

/p
rin

te
d 

m
at

er
ia

l 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 u

se
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 s
uc

ce
ss

 ra
te

 

O
n-

go
in

g 
     Se

pt
em

be
r 

    Ap
ril

 

Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
  

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 
    Fa

bi
en

ne
 C

ot
te

  
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

   Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

 

St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
Ex

is
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

 
    St

af
f t

im
e*

 +
 

£5
,0

00
 

   St
af

f t
im

e*
 

As
 a

bo
ve

 
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

po
ss

ib
ilit

ie
s 

of
 e

-m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
on

lin
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

Ju
ly

 
Fa

bi
en

ne
 C

ot
te

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
£1

,0
00

 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 
po

st
ag

e,
 

st
at

io
ne

ry
, s

ta
ff 

tim
e 

 

Page 169



K
ey

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

W
ho

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
St

at
us

 

R
ai

se
 s

ta
ff 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
en

ef
its

 o
f 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y:

 
 D

ev
el

op
in

g 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
se

ss
io

ns
 fo

r s
ta

ff 
 Pr

od
uc

in
g 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

 U
pd

at
in

g 
th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l t
oo

lk
it 

Ju
ly

 
M

ar
ie

 H
ay

es
 

Fa
bi

en
ne

 C
ot

te
 

St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
£5

00
 

C
SP

I1
4 

C
SP

I1
8 

C
SP

I3
7 

 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
re

ss
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

by
: 

 Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

 D
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
m

ed
ia

 s
tra

te
gy

  
 En

su
re

 p
re

ss
 re

le
as

es
 (i

nc
. p

ho
to

gr
ap

hs
) a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

al
l e

ve
nt

s 

Ap
ril

 
Fa

bi
en

ne
 C

ot
te

 
Pr

es
s/

M
ed

ia
 

As
si

st
an

t 

St
af

f t
im

e*
 +

 
£3

,0
00

 
C

SP
I1

1 
a 

& 
b 

C
SP

I1
3 

C
SP

I1
9 

C
SP

I3
4 

C
SP

I3
6 

C
SP

I4
4 

C
SP

I4
5 

 To
ta

l n
o.

 o
f 

co
lu

m
n 

in
ch

es
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
pr

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 

              

Page 170



A
im

: d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 (R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e)
 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
:  

 T
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 

 To
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 fr
om

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
  

 To
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 e

qu
ita

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 d
iv

er
se

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
 

 
 To

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 w

ho
 th

in
k 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 h
av

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

  K
ey

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

W
ho

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
St

at
us

 

M
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ex

pe
rti

se
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

by
 s

et
tin

g 
up

 a
 ta

sk
 fo

rc
e 

 
 

Ap
ril

 
Fa

bi
en

ne
 C

ot
te

 
St

af
f t

im
e*

 +
 

£2
8.

5 
(in

c.
 p

os
ta

ge
 

an
d 

m
ile

ag
e)

 to
 s

et
 

th
e 

gr
ou

p 
up

 
  

C
SP

I1
1 

a 
& 

b 
C

SP
I3

4 
C

SP
I2

2 
 N

o.
 o

f 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

pr
oa

ct
iv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 

 

            

Page 171



B
ud

ge
t 

 C
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

nd
 o

n 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

dg
et

s 
(in

c.
 s

ta
ff 

co
st

s 
at

 4
2%

) 
 

£1
42

,5
34

 
 Ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t o

f n
ew

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 in
 Y

ea
r 1

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 

 
 

 
£2

8,
59

0 
 To

ta
l C

os
t o

f Y
ea

r 1
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

£1
71

,1
24

 
 

Page 172



Appendices 
 
 
Appendix one: Culture and Leisure’s Cultural Entitlement  
 
Appendix two: Consultation with service deliverers – list of participants 
 
Appendix three: Proforma for consultations 
 
Appendix four: Questionnaire 
 
Appendix five: Results from survey of local people  
 
Appendix six:  Comments 

Page 173



Appendix one: Culture and Leisure’s Cultural Entitlement  
 
A Cultural Entitlement for Rotherham’s Residents 
 
 
The Council, with its partners, aims to provide the following levels of cultural services 
to its residents.  The panel opposite shows how far down the road we are to 
achieving these aims: 
 
Local and Neighbourhood Services 
 
1. A community library within two miles of every residents home, open at hours 

which meet local need, including a range of mornings, afternoons, evenings 
and weekends. 

 
2. An up to date wide ranging selection of books, electronic and other materials 

available within each community library, with access to information technology, 
a free email address for every resident, a safe environment for children and 
young people to use the internet, and books and other materials available for 
those with sight impairment. 

 
3. A range of mobile library and home delivery services which meets the needs 

of those residents who, for whatever reason, cannot reasonably access a 
community library.  In particular, we shall meet the needs of communities not 
served by community libraries by imaginative programming of our mobile 
library services. 

 
4. A swimming pool and dry sports centre within a single bus ride of every 

resident’s home. 
 
5. In urban areas, a managed ‘local’ green space within five minutes walking time 

of their home and a vibrant ‘neighbourhood’ green space within fifteen minutes 
walking time of their home. 

 
6. Playing pitches to meet the needs of local sports teams, well managed, well 

maintained, and offering changing accommodation where necessary. 
 
Borough Wide Services 
 
7. A range of ‘Borough’ green spaces offering a high level and diverse range of 

service, including a park ranger presence, through a varied and stimulating 
programme of events and activities. 

 
8. An up to date museum service offering a range of activities, events and 

services to all Rotherham residents. 
 
9. An archives and local history service that assists in promoting and celebrating 

the richness of Rotherham’s history to all residents. 
 
10. A diverse programme of events to celebrate Rotherham yesterday, today and 

tomorrow, in which all Rotherham residents can participate. 
 

Page 174



11. High quality performance space to promote both amateur and professional 
theatre, drama, music and dance for Rotherham’s residents to enjoy. 

 
12. Art gallery space to both display Rotherham’s own art collections and also to 

attract the very best fine art, ceramics and crafts from outside the borough. 
 
Our Priorities 
 
We offer our cultural entitlement to all residents in the borough.  We also aim to offer 
additional services and opportunities, where possible, to our priority target groups: 
 
• Residents in the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy priority areas (Wath, 

Rawmarsh, Masbrough, Maltby, Kimberworth Park, Dinnington, Central 
Rotherham and the Brinsworth and Wath pockets of deprivation). 

 
• In particular to 0 – 16 year olds and their families or carers; older people (55+) and 

members of black and minority ethnic communities within those priority areas. 
 
• People with disabilities across the whole borough. 
 
• In most cases these additional services and opportunities will be funded through 

special grants and funds which may become available from time to time. 
 
 
How do we measure up? 
 
Local and Neighbourhood Services 
 
 
Cultural Entitlement 1 
 
We are nearly there – we are currently looking at gaps in our provision and 
formulating plans to meet this target by 2010. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 2 
 
We continue to invest heavily in resources for our libraries, spending more that 
£600,000 per year on books and other resources. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 3 
 
We are currently rethinking our mobile and other outreach services to better reflect 
need and demand in the borough.  This will form part of our strategic overview on the 
future of library provision.  We aim to meet all recognised national standards by 2010. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 4 
 
We aim to provide a brand new network of indoor sports facilities by 2008. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 5 
 

Page 175



Following detailed consultation in the second half of 2005, we aim to publish our 
Green Space Strategy in early 2006.  This will enable us to prioritise our resources 
from 2007/08 on those sites which are needed to meet this entitlement. 
 
 
Cultural Entitlement 6 
 
We have sufficient playing pitches across the borough, though not all are of high 
enough quality to meet modern needs.  Following publication of our Green Space 
Strategy, a Playing Pitch Strategy will be developed with the aim of meeting 
appropriate quality standards on all our sites by 2010. 
 
 
Borough Wide Services 
 
Cultural Entitlement 7 
 
Park Rangers cover all prospective ‘Borough’ sites.  Substantial National Lottery bids 
are to be made for major refurbishment projects in Clifton and Boston parks. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 8 
 
The regeneration of Clifton Park Museum is now complete and visitor numbers are 
exceeding all previous records.  We will continue to develop our outreach work and to 
support local heritage groups. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 9 
 
Recent achievements include a £200,000 lottery award to allow us to install new 
storage and bring our documents, files and information up to date. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 10 
 
We continue to work to develop Rotherham Show as the centre piece of Rotherham’s 
annual celebrations.  We will also continue to work with our partners to further 
develop a range of activities to enhance the public’s enjoyment of our facilities and 
open spaces. 
 
Cultural Entitlement 11 / 12 
 
We are currently developing plans for new facilities to provide new, high quality 
cultural space in Rotherham town centre as an integral part of the Rotherham 
Renaissance programme, due for completion by 2010. 

Page 176



Appendix two: Consultation with service deliverers – list of participants 
 
Leisure and Green Spaces consultation – June 2004 
Mike Cuff, Chief Executive, RMBC 
Andrew Bedford, Acting Programme Area Executive Director, RMBC 
Phil Rogers, Strategic Leader, RMBC 
Phil Gill, Green Spaces Manager, RMBC  
Robert Oakes, Business Development Manager, RMBC 
Carol Pearce, Heartbeat Business Manager, RMBC 
Jackie Thornhill, Manager, Sport and Physical Activity, RMBC 
David Greenfield, Manager, Sport and Physical Activity, Swinton Pool, RMBC 
Mark Humphreys, Manager 
Paul Gardner, Facilities Manager, RMBC 
Andy Kiddy, Facilities Manager, RMBC 
Shirley Dyson, Health and Fitness Coordinator, RMBC 
Linda Wilson, Swimming Coordinator, RMBC 
Clare Cope, Senior Youth Worker, RMBC 
Sally Jenks, Health Promotion Officer, Rotherham PCT 
Val Bowen, Information Manager, RMBC 
Fabienne Cotte, Marketing Manager, RMBC 
 
Cultural Services consultation – April 2005 
Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums and Arts Manager, RMBC 
Andrea Pulford, Principal Officer, Theatre and Arts Centre, RMBC 
Elenore Fisher, Manager, Library and Information Service, RMBC 
Lizzy Alageswaran, Principal Officer, Community Arts, RMBC 
Sarah Wickham, Principal Officer, Archives and Local Studies Service, RMBC 
Steve Blackbourn, Principal Officer, Museums, Galleries and Heritage, RMBC 
 
 

Page 177



Appendix three: Proforma for consultations 
 
The questions below were adapted for consultations around Leisure Services and 
Green Spaces, and Libraries, Museums and Arts 
 
 
1. What do you think are the main issues why service users don’t use Leisure 

Services & Green Spaces, Libraries, Museums and Arts facilities? 
 
2. What opportunities are there to encourage people in Rotherham to engage in 

community activities? 
 
3. Why do you think the people of Rotherham are so disengaged from taking part / 

taking up activities and what factors do you think contribute to their 
disengagement? 

 
4. What issues do you think should be taken into account when promoting 

opportunities in Rotherham - Leisure Services & Green Spaces, Libraries, 
Museums and Arts? 

 
5. How do you think we could engage local people in taking up leisure activities - 

Leisure Services & Green Spaces, Libraries, Museums and Arts?  
 
6. What do you think the benefits are in linking up this strategy with the national 

government health strategy and what are the issues associated with this?  
 
7. In your opinion, what are the main factors for people in taking up an activity that 

has been marketed to them?  
 
8. Cost  θ Access  θ  Level of Facilities θ 
     Fun  θ Fitness  θ 
 
9. What issues do you think should be considered to encourage people to use 

Leisure Services & Green Spaces, Libraries, Museums and Arts? 
 

10. How do you ensure that Leisure Services & Green Spaces, Libraries, Museums 
and Arts encourage community diversity?  

 
11. What would you consider to be the 3 main factors which encourage local people 

to use Leisure Services & Green Spaces, Libraries, Museums and Arts?  
 

Page 178



Appendix four: Questionnaire 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Council, with its partners, aims to provide a good range of culture and leisure 
services to all residents in the Borough, across all age groups.  Culture and Leisure 
currently provide the following services: 
 
Libraries  
Clifton Park Museum, Yorkshire & Lancaster Regimental Museum 
Local Studies and Archives, Theatres and Arts Activities 
Green Spaces which include Allotments, Urban Parks, Park Rangers, Country Parks, 
Countryside Sites and Playground Sites 
Leisure Facilities such as Swimming Pools, Leisure Centres, Fitness Suites and 
Herringthorpe Stadium 
Sports Development Officers and Sports Activities including Mega Active Holiday 
Programmes 
Skateboard Parks 
Rotherham Schools Music Service 
Rotherham Show and Christmas Lights ‘switch-on’ 
 
Why we are doing the consultation 
We are consulting with people who have either never used our services or who use 
them from time to time. We are keen to know what services you are currently 
enjoying, and get some ideas of the type of activities you would like to participate in 
during your spare time. The results of the consultation will help us to improve our 
service so more people enjoy what’s on offer. 
 
Feedback 
The results of the consultation will be posted on Rotherham Metropolitan Borough 
Council’s website at www.rotherham.gov.uk but we will feedback the information to 
you if you wish. If so please let us know how you would prefer to receive this 
information in the ‘About You’ section. 
 
 
We would be grateful if you could take a few minutes to complete this 
questionnaire by (input deadline).  
 
 
Question 1 
Do you currently use Culture and/or Leisure facilities in Rotherham?   
 
Yes  €         No   € (please go to question 3)         Never used  € (please go to question 3) 
 
Question 2 
If you answered yes to the above please tell us how often you use the service 
  
Daily  € Weekly  € Monthly  €  Occasionally   €

What do you do in your spare time? 

Page 179



Question 3 
Which of the following is of interest to you?  (you can tick more than one) 
 
Going to the library         € 
Researching family history        € 
Visiting museums and art galleries       € 
Going to the theatre         € 
Participating in:   
Arts and crafts activities         € 
Indoor fitness activities (fitness suite, exercise class, squash etc)    € 
Outdoor sport activities (football, cricket, golf, athletics, sailing, skateboard etc) € 
Going swimming         € 
Visiting a country park        € 

    your local park        € 
Going to outdoor events        € 
Facilities for children (e.g. children’s playgrounds)      € 
Allotment gardening          
Help and advice on sports and green spaces issues     € 
None of the above          
   
Other (please tell us)  _______________________________________ 
 
Question 4 
What would encourage you to participate in Culture & Leisure activities in Rotherham?  
(you can tick more than one) 
 
Cost       € 
Better transport     € 
Better quality services     € 
More personal time     € 
More special events     € 
Childcare facilities     € 
Free taster sessions     € 
More information about what’s available  € 
Feeling safer      € 
Not interested in doing more leisure activities € 
 
Other (please tell us)  ______________________________________ 
 
Question 5 
How would you prefer to get information about what is available? (you can tick more 
than one) 
 
Through the post   € 
Via the Council website  € 
In the local press   € 
By email    € 
Via mobile phone text messages € 
Publicity on local public transport € 
Centrally located information screen € 
 
Other (please tell us)   _______________________________________ 
 

Publicity in  local shops  € 
faith venues  € 
community centres € 
schools / colleges € 

 

Page 180



Question 6 
If you have any other comments about the service we offer or if you have any 
suggestions about Culture and Leisure Services you would like the Council to provide, 
please tell us:  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
About you 
Your postcode  ____________ 
 
Are you:      
Male  € Female  € 
 
 
What age range do you fall into? 
Under 10  € 
10-15  € 
16-25  € 
 
Do you consider yourself to be disabled?  
Yes   € No   € 
 
Please give further details if you wish: 
Physical or mobility impairment  € 
Sensory Impairment (hearing, vision or speech) € 
Mental health service user   € 
Learning disabled person   € 
Non-visible condition     €     € 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
How would like to hear about the results of the survey? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

How would you describe your ethnic origin? 
White   
British   € 
Irish  € 
Other white background, please describe   
_______________________ 
 
Black or Black British 
Caribbean € 
African  € 
Other black background, please describe    
 ________________________ 

Dual Heritage 
White and Black Caribbean   € 
White and Black African   € 
White and Asian    € 
Other dual background, please describe      

___________________________ 

Asian or Asian British 
Indian      € 
Pakistani     € 
Bangladeshi     € 
Kashmiri     € 
Other Asian background, please describe 
________________________ 

Chinese, Yemeni or other ethnic group 
Chinese      € 
Yemeni     € 
Other ethnic group, please describe  
__________________________ 
 

Page 181



If you would like to be involved in future consultation about Culture & Leisure 
Services, please provide us with the following details: 
 
 
Name:          
 
Telephone:  
 
Email:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Thank you for your time. 

 
Please return this questionnaire in the prepaid envelope provided 
by (input deadline) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

The information provided will be treated in the strictest confidence and will 
only be used to monitor take up of services and ensure that no one is 
discriminated against in the provision of services. The Council adheres to 
the Freedom of Information Act and the Data Protection Act. 
 

Page 182



Appendix five: Results from survey of local people 
 

Culture & Leisure’s users and non-users’ survey 
 
Results 
Questionnaires Logged – 1374 
 
Question 1  
Do you currently use Culture and /or Leisure facilities in Rotherham? 
Yes - 888  
No - 412 
Never Used – 66 
 
Question 2 
Please tell us how often you use the service 
Daily - 85 
Weekly - 330 
Monthly - 113 
Occasionally – 113 
Not completed – 338 
 
Question 3 
Which of the following is of interest to you? 

Q3 - Which of these do you fancy doing?

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

Lib
rar

y

Fam
ily 

Hist
ory

Mus
eu

ms /
 G

all
eri

es
The

atr
e

Arts

Ind
oo

r

Outd
oo

r

Swim
ming

Cou
ntr

y P
ark

Lo
ca

l P
ark

Outd
oo

r E
ve

nts

Fac
iliti

es
 fo

r C
hil

dre
n

Allo
tm

en
t

Help
 & Adv

ice
Non

e
Othe

r

Activity

N
um

be
rs

Series1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 183



Question 4 
What would encourage you to participate in Culture & Leisure activities in 
Rotherham? 
 

Q4 - What would help you get into C&L activities?

Cost

Transport

Quality Services

More Personal 
TimeSpecial Events

Chil;dcare 
Facilities

Free Taster

More Information

Feeling safer

Not Interested

Other
Cost
Transport
Quality Services
More Personal Time
Special Events
Chil;dcare Facilities
Free Taster
More Information
Feeling safer
Not Interested
Other

 
 
Question 5 
How would you prefer to get information about what is available? 
 

Q5 - How would you like to receive info?

817

147

481

208

152

181

129

5

0 200 400 600 800 1000

Post

Website

Local Press

Email

Text Message

Publicity on Public Transport

Information Screen

Other

M
et

ho
d

Number

Series1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 184



Where would you prefer to see publicity? 
 

Q5: where would you prefer to see publicity?

38%

5%
16%

41%

local shops

faith venues

community
centres
schools/colleges

 
 
 
 
 
About You 
Male – 452 
Female – 876 
 
Age 
Under 10 – 121 
10-15 – 321 
16-25 – 273 
26-35 – 159 
36-55 – 241 
55+ - 220 
 
Do you consider yourself to be disabled? 
Yes - 175 
No – 1146 
 
Further Details 
Physical or Mobility Impairment -   112 
Sensory Impairment -    38 
Mental Health Service User -   14 
Learning Disabled Person -   27 
Non-Visible Condition -    29 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 185



Ethnic Origin 
White - 906 
British - 842 
Irish - 10 
Other - 13: Iranian, Mixed Race, White / Caribbean, American, English, Part Romany, 
British Canadian, New Zealander, Ukranian 
 
Black or Black British – 9 
Caribbean – 1 
African – 8 
Other – 2 African / American, Mixed Caribbean 
 
Dual Heritage – 3 
White & Black Caribbean – 2 
White & Black African – 0 
White & Asian – 5 
Other – 0 
 
Asian or Asian British – 36 
Indian – 3 
Pakistani – 55 
Bangladeshi – 2 
Kashmiri – 5 
Other – 1: Mixed Race, Trinidad & Tobago 
 
Chinese, Yemeni or other ethnic group – 1 
Chinese – 2 
Yemeni - 0 
Other – 0 
 
 
Your postcode 
 
 

Postcodes

3

45
13 5

89
107

89

23 13

404

82

11 17

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Series1

Page 186



Appendix six: Comments  
 

Culture & Leisure’s users and non-users’ survey 
 

 
Question 6: If you have any other comments about the service we offer or if you 
have any suggestions about Culture and Leisure Services you would like the Council 
to provide, please tell us: 
 
 
Swimming Pool 
 
A better swimming pool x 25 
Bigger pool, ladies only session.  Decent times 
A swimming pool with slides/diving boards & a diving pool 
Disappointed that Rotherham Baths have closed 
Need local swimming pool and more activities for children 
Need shallow swimming pool 
Need to replace swimming pool desperately & fast! 
Needs desperately to improve swimming facilities 
Would like swimming pool in Rawmarsh x 2 
Fun Pool 
More swimming facilities for children/disabled (heated) 
It would be nice if we still had a leisure pool, I.e. Herringthorpe leisure centre. 
No leisure pool to take our children 
More swimming pool across the WHOLE borough.  You’ve closed pools before new ones 
have been built!! 
More swimming pool in varied locations, i.e. one in or near Brinsworth, Catcliffe, Canklow.  
My nearest is Maltby or Herringthorpe 
More swimming pools x 6 
More swimming venues to get kids off the street 
Needs swimming pool with children’s section (slide etc). 
Need a local swimming pool as is costly to go to clean one 
Please get on with a new leisure centre with swimming pool 
Me & My Family use the swimming pool at Maltby, but we'd use this service more often, (if / 
when) the central pool opens 
 
 
Transport 
 
All Low Floor Buses, trains and supertram 
Better public transport 
Buses are always late 
Transport cost is high 
Poor Public Transport 
If I could get transport from door to door I would get out more often 
 
Loss of 2 pools in Rotherham is awful, have no car to get to one. 
 
Major thing missing in Rotherham / Parkgate is an easily accessible swimming pool - 
currently have to travel to Swinton / Maltby which just adds to expense and time etc 
 
Transport to the event 
Not enough public transport for children 
 
 
 
 

Page 187



Cost 
 
Can only use private gym when kids are at school, costs expensive 
Cost 
Cost & Choice 
Council tax is too expensive, they waste money on facilities 
Expensive 
Lower cost of facilities 
Lower costs would be better and more facilities in East Herringthorpe 
The entrance price for any of the facilities should be affordable especially for pensioners; 
also decently priced refreshments should be available 
Would like cheaply priced swimming pool as took down old one x 2 
Family Prices for events 
More free venues for carers 
 
More facilities at cheap prices  
 
Making Indoor Leisure activities more affordable to carers who care for disabled children 
would be very useful and a good way to relieve stress from daily routines - fitness suites are 
excellent way to relieve stress. 
 
I think on the old pit site in Dinnington a sports + leisure centre should have been built and 
something for the children of Dinnington and give a discount on costs as the rates we pay are 
high enough to do this.  
 
 
Leisure facilities 
 
A new leisure centre, artificial football pitches, basketball courts, more sport shops in town, 
American football pitches & posts - trust me it’s popular 
 
I am concerned at how Rawmarsh leisure centre is being allowed to run down.  It has 3 good 
badminton courts but is not advertised enough.  If this facility is allowed to close down then 
Rawmarsh has nothing left.  
 
Better Football Pitches x2 
New Football Pitch in Masbrough 
BMX park, better skate parks are needed x 2 
 
 
I play cricket and would really find it useful if there were indoor nets with a proper surface to 
practice on all year round.  As I do have aspirations to play professional cricket I do not get to 
practice enough until the winter nets start after Xmas.  
 
Needs more facilities - playgrounds, sports, swimming etc 
Not enough local facilities 
Needs leisure centre 
Like more leisure centres and more parks and more places to go 
Need big leisure complex.  
 
 
Quality of service 
 
Changing facilities at most sport centres - poor 
Changing rooms are disgusting 
I have tried to contact Maltby baths for swimming times - but no one answers!  If the info was 
on the web I wouldn’t need to make the call - v. frustrating.  Also can’t wait to have a decent 

Page 188



pool in Rotherham - but please can there be at least a couple of days when public swim is 
after work - 5-6pm not after gone home - 7-8 pm 
Leisure services are poor 
Library Needs Cleaning 
Better Leisure facilities 
The programming of the theatres is of limited interest, could be a nicer variety of professional 
work 
 
Swimming pools are limited and dirty and unsafe 
 
Having lived I Dinnington most of my life and helped raise money for the swimming pool I 
would like to see it remain and improved.  The local woodlands are also in a bad shape due 
to rubbish and quad bikes etc.  I would like to see this improved 
 
The toilets/playground at Clifton Park are disgraceful 
 
Generally disappointed with services provided.  Nice glossy mags and consultation 
documents, but poor on the ground provisions.  Parks run down, (nice new green space vans 
tootling around).  No swimming facilities 
 
Rotherham is desperate for an update of swimming facilities the ones available are outdated 
and expensive.   
 
All over grown.  More can be done for the angler.  Wanted to fish on the rivers.  No marked 
pegs on the canal either.  There are no signs saying you need a permit to fish the  
Holmes lock stretch which could lead you into trouble 
 
Very disappointed about the toilets at Clifton Park 
More seating areas in children’s play areas, especially in Rawmarsh 
Poor upkeep of facilities 
Swimming facilities poor 
 
 
Accessibility 
 
Not enough suitable places for Asian women to go swimming 
 
Better services for rural areas as cost to the town centre prevents many residents in these 
areas being able to make the most of what’s available if you do not have a car even county 
parks are out of reach 
 
Better leisure facilities for families with disabled children whereby as a family we can enjoy 
things together, e.g. special swimming sessions x 2 
Facilities in Dinnington - disabled NHS Gym and Hydro Pool - disabled sessions 
Evening time activities 
 
Better range of hours available for activities to cater for those who work 
A swimming pool that is open late evening - 8pm for public swimming, (not lessons) 
 
Youth clubs and leisure services for disabled children aged 14 - 18 yrs are poor.  There is 
very little or nothing.  I would like to see something for this group of young people  
they need to socialise with others the same age, for some children activities specific to 
special needs are the only way they can 
 
I live in Maltby and do not drive so do not always want to go out on a bus at night.  Any 
activity that I could access in Maltby would be welcome, especially a climbing wall that my 
son could access. 
 

Page 189



There should be more wheelchair friendly places & events for me and my children 
Time tables to suit office workers 
 
More facilities for after work e.g. late night swimming 
 
I am very interested in the central library in Rotherham for art galleries, special subject 
books.  Music library and computer archives section.  To have the loop hearing aid system in 
the hall of public areas. 
 
I love what you have done to the museum.  Charges for the Civic Theatre have put it out of 
reach of many small theatre groups.  The closure of swimming facilities has meant my 
travelling more than I would wish. 
 
Consultation with disabled to check facilities are accessible 
 
Please could you explore possible means of making current facilities more accessible to the 
disabled community?  In general, they have more time to use these facilities and may well 
stand to benefit therapeutically from regular use of leisure facilities.  
 
Wants access to allotment facilities 
 
 
Green spaces 
 
Clifton Park is an excellent and well kept garden space 
Better sports facilities in park 
I would like to know as many others what the job description is of the Park Rangers, apart 
from mugs of tea, going through side gate of office for a fag and having take away dinners 
brought in work vans.  They are about as much use as a chocolate fire guard.  What a waste 
of poll tax - We all talk about this – it’s disgusting!! 
Ferham park needs improving 
Parks - not enough, not secure.  
The park on Laudsdale should change 
Wants allotment space but can't get one at Greasborough 
Want playground at Broom Valley estate x 2 
 
 
Theatre 
 
Please can we have a beautiful new theatre, purpose built with excellent facilities.  I will pay 
west end prices for excellent professional shows, so will my friends.  We recently visited 
London and the city Hall in Sheffield; we paid £55 to see the producers in London and £32 to 
see Bizet’s Carmen at the city hall.  We would love to spend our money in Rotherham.  Can 
we apply for lottery funding? 
 
 
Town Centre 
 
Better shops, cinema, pools and gyms 
Cinema/Bowling Alley 
Church Minster needs improvement 
Films/Cartoons on big screen 
No big stores 
No Parks 
No quality shops 
Want more shops 
 
 

Page 190



Information 
 
There is not a lot of information which is clearly visible for pensioners.  Many may miss out 
because leaflets etc in places like the info shop do not encourage people to enquire about 
what’s on for them. 
 
I would love to do more activities for myself and with my family but I feel there is not enough 
information about what is available. 
 
It is difficult to find out about what events are happening in particular ordinary events such as 
dancing lessons.  Special events such as bonfires are well publicised in the local press.   
 
Info on after school activities 
No enough info on services available regarding children’s facilities 
There is nothing for people like me to keep fit or children 
Not sure where facilities are 
 
 
Activity / event wish list 
 
Boxing 
Dance workshops, model workshops and youth clubs 
Dance workshops, youth clubs 
DART kids summer activities excellent, more local activities 
Football training 
It would better if we had free karate lesson to make us safe 
More drama activities in school holidays - and better advertised 
More activities  
More activities at half term 
Want more gluing, writing, Urdu, reading and making 
In previous years my children have participated in and enjoyed the half term fishing events at 
Ulley, due to demand we have been unable to book these for the last couple of years - so 
more of these please! 
Local events integrating different ethnic groups 
More concerts indoor and outdoor.   
More events in Clifton Park 
More big band music at the civic! Want good music. 
Motor sports 
There are not that many fun fairs 
Want theatre shows, cinema, cooking courses & advice  
The space in Clifton park museum is under used and could have more displays especially 
downstairs.  More centrally based at exhibitions please 
More facilities in the Rotherham Area! 
More Football 
More footy teams 
more outdoor events, exciting activities 
more outdoor events, exciting sports 
More P.E 
More Parks and Shops in the town centre 
More playgrounds around Rotherham 
More Rugby Pitches x 2 
more skate parks x 3 
More sports activities 
More walking groups 
More year long football, rugby & general sports pitch 
Not much to do with dogs 
More after school activities 
Should have a snowboard mountain 

Page 191



Would like a music session 
 
  
Safety 
 
If there were more shops around East Herringthorpe I’d feel safer 
I want people not to scare you and I want safe places 
Safety for young people is an issue at the moment.  
Safer areas for children to play 
Safer Parks 
Safety is a concern in the local area 
Local parks need to be more secure 
It would be better if we had safer areas 
Poor street lighting, not safe 
Better safety in park 
More safer places 
More things around this area.  It would be safer and much better for the children to play 
around Herringthorpe 
Want police on streets  
Too much vandalism 
Offering leisure services would cut crime and anti-social behaviour 
 
 
Activities for specific age groups 
 
I would like to see more attention given to old people who still prefer to live in their houses, 
such as visits by someone interested in our comfort 
I would like to see something different in the Rotherham area for 60 year olds 
I am in my twenties and feel there is not many activities available for my partner & I to take 
part in at weekends.  Please cater for people around my age.  
Children’s age range is 7-9. The different ages makes it difficult 
I would like yoga or keep fit for older people at Broom Valley community centre and a carers 
swimming time e.g. all day sat / Sunday for carers who cant get out in the week 
More for younger children 
More leisure services for the mature age groups to keep fitter and healthy longer 
Not enough for teenagers 
More fitness things for the over 50's & disabled - e.g. like ponds forge chairobics, yoga for 
older / disabled people, exercise to music (but not too fast) 
More things for the kids to do so they don't hang around streets 
Not enough to do for teenagers 
 
 
It would be better if… 
 
It would be better if they didn’t have graffiti walls.  Have a litter picker 
It would be better if things were closer 
It would be better if we had more of these things around Herringthorpe 
It would be better if we had more things in Rotherham 
It would be better if we had more things around here and not other places 
 
 
General disappointment 
 
Rotherham has been washed aside 
Dissatisfied with the council 
Do away with facilities altogether! 
 

Page 192



I am a self employed martial arts instructor and 90% of the money I get from instructing goes 
to paying for a (council run) village hall.  I cannot see why even the cheapest village hall 
costs a fortune to rent out.  
 
Poor childcare services 
 
The dog wardens and litter fines.  To be seen doing it not just talking about it.  Find and 
punish offenders 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 193



References 
 
Arts Council England Report, 2005, Arts Council Area Profile, Arts Council 
England 
 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy, 2004/05, Statistics, 
[online], from: 
http://www.cipfastats.net [accessed December 2004] 
 
Corporate Research Team, September 2004, Rotherham Trends 2004, 
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council 
 
Culture and Leisure, 2005, A Pricing Policy for Culture & Leisure Services, 
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council 
 
Kotler P. & Roberto E, 1989, Social Marketing Strategies for Changing 
Public Behaviour, Free Press New York 
 
 
Mintel Report, May 2004, Leisure Centres and Swimming Pools – UK, 
Mintel International Group Limited 
 
Mintel Report, June 2005, Leisure Review – UK, Mintel International Group 
Limited 
 
 
 

Page 194



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure Cabinet 

Member and Advisors 
2.  Date: 21st March 2006 

3.  Title: Culture and Leisure Services Events Plan 2006-09 
All Wards Affected 

4.  Programme Area: Children & Young People’s Services 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
 
The Events Plan has been developed to provide structure and focus to events in 
Rotherham.   
 
 
6.  Recommendations 
 
6.1 That the Events Plan be accepted. 
6.2 That the Events Plan be forwarded to Tourism Panel for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 8Page 195



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
The Events Plan has the following aims: 
 
 To provide a support network for event organisers. 
 
 To maximise the impact of events in promoting and attracting inward 

investment into Rotherham. 
 
 To enhance the lives of people both living in, and visiting, Rotherham. 
 
 To promote community cohesion and a celebration of the culture of all 

Rotherham’s diverse communities. 
 
There is a need for a more proactive approach to events in order to identify future 
needs, particularly an understanding of the needs and interests of target groups and 
communities of interest.  The Plan should enable the development of a 
community/user focused calendar of events that is both safe and entertaining, and 
addresses the Council’s priorities. 
 
The objectives of the Plan are to: 
 
 Develop an infrastructure that supports the events sector in Rotherham. 
 
 Maximise the contribution events make to residents’ and visitors’ enjoyment of 

life in Rotherham. 
 
 Maximise the contribution events make to the economic development of 

Rotherham. 
 
The action plan addresses how the above objectives will be achieved. 
 
8. Finance 
 
The Plan will be financed through existing budgets, partnership approaches, external 
funding and sponsorship as appropriate. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Some proposals involve the co-operation of community groups and organisations 
and the effectiveness of the Plan will depend on the relationship built with such 
groups. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 196



 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The Plan is based upon priorities within the Community Strategy and Corporate 
Plan: 
 
 Rotherham Learning – by providing a platform to educate, inform and 

stimulate new interests; 
 
 Rotherham Achieving – by contributing to a vibrant and exciting borough; 
 
 Rotherham Alive – by providing wide and varied experiences that enhance 

people’s lives; 
 
 Rotherham Safe – by providing expert advice and guidance to event 

organisers on the organisation of safe events; 
 
 Rotherham Proud – by creating a sense of place and identity and promoting 

community cohesion; 
 
 and the cross-cutting themes of Fairness and Sustainability through the 

provision of something for everyone and an infrastructure that supports 
organisations’ delivery of a sustained programme of events. 

 
The Plan also links to “Future Perfect” Rotherham’s Cultural Strategy, corporate 
Communications and Marketing Strategy, Culture and Leisure Marketing Strategy 
and Rotherham Tourism Plan. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Appendix A – Culture and Leisure Services Events Plan 2006-2009. 
 
The Plan has been developed in consultation with relevant Council officers, 
Churches Tourism Initiative and Equality and Diversity Unit.  The draft plan has also 
been circulated to Parish Councils and Community Partnerships for comment. 
 
 
Contact Name: Marie Hayes, Commercial and Promotional Services Manager, 
01709 839056, Marie.Hayes@rotherham.gov.uk. 
 

Page 197



APPENDIX A 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
 

 
 

EVENTS PLAN 
 

2006 - 2009 

Page 198



CONTENTS          Page No. 
 
Introduction          3 
Strategic Influences         3 
Links to other Plans         4 
Stakeholders/Partners        4 
Aims of Events Plan         5 
Consultation and Research       5 
Current Picture         5 
Future Demands         6 
Objectives          7 
Objective 1 - Develop an infrastructure that supports the Events 
  Sector in Rotherham      8 
Objective 2 - Maximise the contribution events make to residents’ 
  and visitors’ enjoyment of life in Rotherham   9 
Objective 3 - Maximise the contribution events make to the 
  economic development of Rotherham    10 
Recommendations         12 
Events Action Plan 2006-2009       13-16 

Page 199



 
Introduction 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Events and festivals are widely recognised as an important sector of the tourism 
industry with potential to generate increased economic benefit. 
 
Events help raise the profile and recognition of Rotherham, attracting generous 
media coverage, and provide additional attractions for local residents to enjoy.  Well 
planned and marketed events can develop and project a town’s image and provide 
benefits to the local economy with increased visitor spending and tourism promotion 
on such things as hotel accommodation, spending in local shops, food, etc.  They 
can also bring people together, creating a sense of place and identity and enhance 
the quality of life.   
 
As well as entertainment, events also provide a platform to educate and inform. 
 
This Plan incorporates both Council-led events/festivals and events/festivals 
organised by outside bodies with organisational or management support from the 
Council. 
 
 
Strategic Influences 
  
Events contribute to the following priorities within Rotherham’s Community Strategy 
and the Council’s Corporate Plan: 
 
 Rotherham Learning – by providing a platform to educate, inform and 

stimulate new interests; 
 
 Rotherham Achieving – by contributing to a vibrant and exciting borough; 
 
 Rotherham Alive – by providing wide and varied experiences that enhance 

people’s lives; 
 
  Rotherham Safe – by providing expert advice and guidance to event 

organisers on the organisation of safe events; 
 
 Rotherham Proud – by creating a sense of place and identity and promoting 

community cohesion; 
 

Vision for Events 
 

“Enjoyment for all”. 
 

Page 200



 and the cross-cutting themes of Fairness and Sustainability through the 
provision of something for everyone and an infrastructure that supports 
organisations’ delivery of a sustained programme of events. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Links to other Plans 
 
This event plan links into the following strategies and plans by contributing to the 
promotion of the borough, raising the profile and image of Rotherham and 
enhancing the quality of people’s lives: 
 

‘Future Perfect’ Rotherham’s Cultural Strategy 
Culture and Leisure Marketing Strategy 
Rotherham Tourism Plan 
Regeneration Plan 

 RMBC’s Communications and Marketing Strategy 
 Corporate Equality Strategy and Action Plan 
 Race Equalities Scheme 2 
 

Stakeholders/Partners 
 
The key stakeholders and partners of this Plan are: 
 

Elected Members 
Council Programme Areas/Services 
Cultural Consortium 
Parish Councils 
Voluntary and Community Groups 
Friends Groups 
Event funders and sponsors 
Tourism and Leisure industries 
Media 
Commercial Sector 
Churches Tourism Initiative 
Town Centre, Markets and Tourism 
Community Partnerships 
Communities of interest 
Everyone who lives, works in or visits Rotherham 

 

Page 201



Aims of Events Plan 
 
1. To provide a support network for event organisers. 
 
2. To maximise the impact of events in promoting and attracting inward 

investment into Rotherham. 
 
3. To enhance the lives of people both living in, and visiting Rotherham. 
 
4. To promote community cohesion and a celebration of the culture of all 

Rotherham’s diverse communities. 
 
 
Consultation and Research 
 
This plan has been produced following consultation with a number of service areas 
with responsibility for developing and organising events within the Borough.  Further 
consultation with community groups/organisations will need to be carried out as the 
plan evolves. 
 
 
Current Picture 
 
Rotherham Council has been active for many years in organising and promoting 
major events for the town.  Until recently, these have mainly been civic in nature.  
However, Rotherham’s Town Centre, Markets and Tourism Unit has developed a 
programme of events aimed at revitalising the town centre such as Rotherham by 
the Sea, Frosty the Snowman, etc.  Officers from Culture and Leisure and Town 
Centre, Markets and Tourism are increasingly working together in a supportive way 
in the delivery of events within the town centre. 
 
The Council also supports community initiatives by providing public open spaces and 
parks as event venues.  Generally events offer free access to all. 
 
The current strength of Culture and Leisure in relation to events is that several public 
events, such as the Council’s flagship event, Rotherham Show,  and Christmas 
Carnival, Millennium Musical, Party in the Square, have been successfully delivered 
and as a result public expectations have increased.  For the past two years the 
organisation of events has been strongly supported by the police and fire authorities. 
 
Other events and attractions provided by Culture and Leisure include sports 
festivals, children’s festivals, local history fayres, funfairs, theatrical programmes, 
band concerts, museum displays and a full programme of green spaces events. 
 
Many of Rotherham’s events are local in nature and do not have a significant 
economic impact in attracting visitors.  However, events such as Rotherham Show, 
Walking Festival and Oakwood Real Ale Festival are regionally significant and attract 
a large number of visitors and positive media coverage.   
 

Page 202



Events can also be used as a means of attracting people into venues and open 
spaces which they would not normally visit and to stimulate new interests.  They also 
provide an opportunity for Rotherham’s diverse communities to interact with each 
other and thereby promote a shared identity and sense of belonging. 
 
 
Future Demands 
 
A more proactive approach to events is now required to identify future needs, in 
particular an understanding of the needs and interests of target groups and 
communities of interest.  There is a necessity to gain feedback on existing events 
and to develop a community/user focused calendar of events that is both 
entertaining and addresses the Council’s priorities. 

 
There should be a rationalisation of spending and strategic use of the scarce 
resources available to the local authority for the delivery of events and links need to 
be forged with diverse voluntary and community organisations and friends groups to 
enable them to deliver their own events within their own communities and to foster 
links between diverse groups to develop joint events. 
 
Yorkshire Culture are currently developing a Northern Cultural Events and 
Attractions Plan aimed at building the North of England’s image and profile, 
developing a portfolio of sporting and cultural events and attractions, co-ordinating 
existing activity and jointly promoting it where appropriate and building and bringing 
together relevant knowledge and expertise across the regions.  It is important that 
Rotherham’s Cultural Consortium is involved in the development of this plan in order 
to feed into the regional plan where appropriate. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003, which comes into force in November 2005, will affect certain 
types of events.  The new law means that many premises providing regulated 
entertainment, even for charity, have to be licensed.  This may include schools, 
leisure centres, church halls, libraries and parks and open spaces.    Regulated 
entertainment includes a performance of a play, an exhibition of a film, an indoor 
sporting event, boxing or wrestling entertainment, performance of live music, playing 
of recorded music and performance of dance.   
 
Depending on the type of event it will be necessary to obtain either a Premises 
Licence for any venue that is likely to be used regularly or for an event which attracts 
more than 500 but less than 5000 people.  Events that are unlikely to attract more 
than 499 people can be covered by a Temporary Events Notice.  This will obviously 
incur additional costs for event organisers. 

Page 203



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OBJECTIVES 

Page 204



 
Objective 1 - Develop an infrastructure that supports the events sector in 
Rotherham 

(CORPORATE PRIORITIES:  Rotherham Safe, Rotherham Learning, Sustainability) 
 
1.1 Establish an Events Working Group 
 

The creation of an Events Working Group, to include representation from 
other Council services, such as Town Centre, Markets and Tourism, Health 
and Safety, Equalities and Diversity Unit, together with representation from 
the Emergency Services, will provide a mechanism to tap into expertise and 
develop shared goals and resources. 
 
The Events Working Group will focus primarily on events/festivals that take 
place on a regular basis and on which the Council has direct influence.  It will 
carry out a review of festivals and events taking place in Rotherham with the 
aim of identifying the “right” events and festivals for the borough.  It will also 
recommend an annual programme of in-house and core funded festivals and 
events. 
 
The Working Group will also monitor and evaluate the performance of 
festivals and events, including carrying out consultation exercises, and co-
ordinate Council led events with other festivals and events taking place within 
the borough. 

 
1.2 Establish consistent processes for supporting outside events 

 
The Council should act as a facilitator in enabling events to happen by taking 
a co-ordinating, regulatory and advisory role.  The Council has expertise and 
responsibility in the organisation of events and is well placed to offer advice. 
 
Partnerships with Parish Councils, community groups, voluntary and private 
sector need to be established in order to set up new or expand existing 
events.   
 
Suitable venues and potential partnerships with key organisations should be 
identified, paying particular attention to the importance of public liability risk 
management. 

 
The Events Working Group will provide guidance and assistance to outside 
groups who may have ideas for events and festivals that could become a 
useful part of Rotherham’s events programme.  The Council’s “Safety at 
Public Events” comprehensive guidance pack will be made available to all 
groups who organise events.  A planning/management of events starter pack 
should also be developed. 
 
Potential for stronger events can be achieved by event organisers working 
together or linking in with other existing events. 

 

Page 205



1.3 Develop evaluation methods based on the objectives of the Events Plan, the 
festivals/events concerned and the Council’s corporate priorities. 

 
 There is a lack of evidence on the profile of those who attend events and 

those who do not and this is necessary to inform future planning. 
 

Customer surveys should be conducted which provide information on the 
characteristics of festivals/events attendees and their degree of satisfaction.  
This should include collecting demographic and equality data and information. 

 
Evaluation processes should be applied which are appropriate both to the 
event and the level of funding and which assess the economic and social 
benefits/disadvantages of events and festivals.  However, this can be difficult 
to undertake in the case of large scale events that allow free entry. 

 
 
Objective 2 - Maximise the contribution events make to residents’ and visitors’ 
enjoyment of life in Rotherham. 
(CORPORATE PRIORITIES:  Rotherham Alive, Rotherham Achieving, Fairness) 
 
2.1 Develop a calendar of events that provides “Enjoyment for all”. 
 

There is a need to establish and maintain a balanced calendar of 
festivals/events taking into account such things as timing, paid/free 
entertainment, type of content, target groups and geographical location. 

 
The calendar of festivals/events should ensure that the needs of as many 
residents and visitors as possible are met.  Work is required to identify which 
parts of the community are under-represented in terms of festivals/events 
attendees and why.  Having identified these parts, research is required to 
identify what adjustments are required to the programme of festivals/events to 
cater for these groups. 
 
The Council should, through liaison with appropriate groups, influence the 
types of events to be held through the offer of support where an event would 
meet the Council’s identified priorities. 

 
2.2 Enhance the role of festivals and events in promoting cultural diversity 

 
The 2001 census showed ethnic minority households make up about 3.1% of 
the Borough’s population. 
 
Festivals and events offer an opportunity in a safe environment to explore the 
cultural diversity of the borough by developing knowledge and understanding 
of different communities.  By removing such barriers as misunderstanding 
through increased contact and interaction it will generate greater community 
cohesiveness.  Such festivals provide opportunities to celebrate the diversity 
of local cultures, faith and race. 
 

Page 206



One example of such a festival is the Diversity Festival which was first held as 
part of Rotherham Show in September, 2002.  The positive reception and 
feedback from this event enabled a decision to be made to continue with the 
Diversity Festival as part of Rotherham Show for the foreseeable future. 

 
2.3 Ensure that festivals/events are inclusive and cater for a wide range of people 
 

A few events already exist e.g. Dare Devils Day at Thrybergh Country Park 
and Rotherham Children’s Festival.  However, clearly there are target groups 
that are currently under-represented and there is scope to further enhance 
this by delivering events such as musical concerts aimed at a range of ages, 
gender and ethnicity. 
 
Consideration should be given to timing, access, transport, parking and 
location to enable all target groups to participate. 
 
There is certainly potential to work with colleagues in Children and Young 
People’s Services, Adult Services, Sports Development, Community Arts and 
the Equalities and Diversity Team to develop a range of events that are 
accessible and inclusive to all. 

 
 
Objective 3 - Maximise the contribution events make to the economic 
development of Rotherham 
(CORPORATE PRIORITY:  Rotherham Proud, Rotherham Achieving) 
 
3.1 Work with Town Centre, Markets and Tourism Unit to positively promote 

Rotherham 
 

Many of Rotherham’s current festivals/events are aimed largely for the 
enjoyment of residents.  However, a number of these can play a significant 
role in attracting visitors to Rotherham (e.g. Walking Festival, Rotherham 
Show).  Festivals and events can play a large part in the marketing of a town 
and could be used to a greater extent in attracting visitors and promoting 
Rotherham. 

 
 A more co-ordinated and integrated approach to marketing and promotions is 

needed.   
 
3.2 Develop innovative events that can be used to promote Rotherham 
 

Rotherham currently provides one or two high quality festivals/events that 
reflect well on the town, both in terms of visitors’ experiences and media 
coverage.  However, it is important for the promotion of Rotherham that we 
continue to provide quality and innovative festivals and events. 
 
Links into national and regional events can provide the opportunity for greater 
publicity and funding, as was seen with the BBC Music Live “Party in the 
Square” to celebrate the Golden Jubilee. 

 

Page 207



3.3 Foster local employment opportunities for residents with technical and artistic 
skills 

 
Events provide numerous opportunities for skill development and employment 
and this should be encouraged.  Where feasible, encouragement should be 
given to the contracting of local people and businesses in Council funded 
events. 

 
3.4 Promote local talent 
 

Events provide opportunities for exposure of local artistes and other talented 
people.  Events also play a significant role in inspiring and encouraging 
potential artistes and performers. 

 
3.5 Increase number of sponsors for special events 
 

RMBC has lacked a sponsorship culture in the past, with only limited 
sponsorship being received for festivals and events.  There is a need to start 
building effective partnerships with the commercial sector in order to 
maximise opportunities to gain sponsorship.  However, businesses are 
becoming more selective in providing sponsorship due to the number of 
requests received. 
 
In order to provide a greater number of quality events throughout the year it 
will be necessary to attract sponsorship.  A feasibility study into the potential 
of gaining sponsorship from local businesses should be carried out. 

 
3.6 Explore opportunities for external funding for special events 
 

External funding may be available for certain events, such as the Diversity 
Festival, and research should be carried out to identify sources of potential 
funding. 

Page 208



RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that the attached action plan be adopted in order to ensure the 
future co-ordination and enhancement of the events sector within Rotherham 
borough. 

Page 209



EVENTS ACTION PLAN 2006-2009 
 
OBJECTIVE 1:  Develop an infrastructure that supports the events sector in 
Rotherham  
 
Key Actions Timescale Funding Lead Officer/Partners 

Set up Events Working 
Group with 
representatives from 
Council programme areas, 
health and safety and 
emergency services. 

April 2006 N/A Festivals & Activities 
Manager, Culture & 
Leisure, Town Centre, 
Tourism & Markets, 
Health & Safety (EDS), 
Equalities & Diversity 
Unit, emergency 
services 

Undertake an audit of 
current festivals/events 
across the borough. 

July 2006 N/A Events Working Group 

Develop an annual 
programme of in-house 
festivals and events. 

2006-2009 RMBC 
External funding 

Events Working Group 

Develop evaluation 
methods for festivals and 
events. 

2006-2009 
 

N/A 
 

Events Working Group 
 

Refine and develop Public 
Events Safety Information 
Pack.  Develop starter 
pack for the 
planning/management of 
events including advice on 
Licensing. 

April 2006 Funding 
implication to 
produce packs in 
other 
languages/formats 

Festivals & Activities 
Manager, Events 
Working Group 

Support and encourage 
local groups to hold 
community events and 
encourage participation in 
such events.  Encourage 
partnership working on 
events involving different 
sectors of the community. 

2006-2009 Support groups to 
draw down 
external funding, 
e.g. Arts Council 
grants, to deliver 
programme of 
cultural activity 

Events Working Group, 
Friends Groups, 
Community Groups, 
Parish Councils, 
Community 
Partnerships, 
Churches Tourism 
Initiative 

Page 210



 
Key Actions Timescale Funding Lead Officer/Partners 

Together with key 
stakeholders investigate 
possibility of events at 
under-utilised venues, via 
local community groups 
and the offer of free use. 

March 2007 N/A Events Working Group, 
Friends Groups, 
Community Groups, 
Parish Councils, 
Community 
Partnerships, Churches 
Tourism Initiative 

Develop a database of 
local suppliers and event 
support services. 

April 2006 N/A Festivals & Activities 
Manager 

Set up an events 
benchmarking club with 
other local authorities to 
share best practice. 

May 2006 N/A Festivals & Activities 
Manager 

Page 211



OBJECTIVE 2:  Maximise the contribution events make to residents’ and 
visitors’ enjoyment of life in Rotherham 
 
Key Actions Timescale Funding Lead Officer/Partners 

Ensure that the events 
calendar recognises all 
the elements of a 
festival/event including 
fun and entertainment. 

2006-2009 N/A Events Working Group, 
Friends Groups, 
Community Groups, 
Parish Councils, 
Community 
Partnerships, Churches 
Tourism Initiative 

Review all existing 
Council events to ensure 
their relevance and 
continued audience 
appeal. 

2006-2009 N/A Events Working Group 

Identify gaps in the range 
and variety of festivals 
currently provided and 
investigate ways of 
addressing these gaps. 

March 2007 N/A Events Working Group 

Review the events 
calendar and support 
events celebrating 
different sectors of the 
community. 

2006-2009 
 

N/A 
 

Events Working Group 
 

Develop an appropriate 
range of events, e.g. 
musical concerts, aimed 
at a variety of target 
groups and communities 
of interest.  Encourage 
participation of different 
groups in events. 

2006-2009 RMBC 
External Funding 
Private Sector 
sponsorship 

Festivals & Activities 
Manager, Events 
Working Group 

 

Page 212



OBJECTIVE 3:  Maximise the contribution events make to the economic 
development of Rotherham 
 
Key Actions Timescale Funding Lead Officer/Partners 

Establish joint working 
practices with other 
Council Departments.  
Identify marketing budget 
for the promotion of 
festivals/events. 

2006-2009 RMBC 
External Funding 
Private Sector 
sponsorship 

Festivals & Activities 
Manager, Events 
Working Group, Head 
of Communications & 
Marketing 

Identify links into national 
and regional events in 
order to maximise 
publicity and promotion of 
Rotherham. 

2006-2009 RMBC 
External Funding 
Private Sector 
sponsorship 

Festivals & Activities 
Manager 

Where possible, 
encourage employment 
and contracting of local 
people and businesses in 
Council funded 
festivals/events. 

2006-2009 N/A Events Working Group 

Encourage opportunities 
for exposure of local 
artistes, technicians and 
talented people in Council 
supported events. 

2006-2009 N/A 
 

Events Working Group 
 

Conduct feasibility study 
into potential for 
sponsorship from local 
businesses. 

October 2006 N/A Festivals & Activities 
Manager, Events 
Working Group 

Work with Project 
Development Unit/Town 
Centre, Tourism and 
Markets, “Friends” and 
community groups to 
identify potential external 
funding opportunities. 

2006-2009 N/A Festivals & Activities 
Manager, Project 
Development Manager 
(Culture & Leisure), 
EDS, Friends and 
community groups 

 
 

Page 213



 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure Cabinet 

Member and Advisers 
 

2.  Date: 21st March 2006 
 

3.  Title: New name for Green Arbour Special School 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 
Ward 11 – Rother Vale 

 
 
 
5. Summary:  A replacement school is being built at Green Arbour, and a 

request has been received from the governing body to re-name the school.  
The school have consulted with parents, staff and pupils on a name for the 
new school.  The name chosen is The Willows School.  

 
 
6.  Recommendation:  
 

It is recommended that approval be given for 'The Willows School' to be 
the new name for Green Arbour Special School and this to be effective 
from the 1st September 2006. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 214



7. Proposals and Details:  Requests for a new name for schools are rare, but 
similar requests have been made and agreed previously.  This is usually 
where there has been new build at the school.  The new school and name 
intends to provide a new beginning for the school. 

 
 The school asked for suggestions from parents, pupils and the wider 
 community for the new school.  The Willows was the most popular 
 suggestion.  
 
 The Willows has been chosen because there is a prominent Willow tree in the 
 grounds of the school. 
 
 
8. Finance:  There are no financial implications associated with this request. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  There are no specific risks concerned in 

considering this request. 
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  This request does not have 

specific implications for Policy and Performance. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  The new school is being built as 

part of the Special Schools Review bid for targeted capital funding from the 
DfES.  New building and extensions have been constructed at 5 special 
schools, including Green Arbour. 
 

 
Contact Name:  David Hill, Manager, School Organisation Planning and  
   Development, ext 2536 
   david-education.hill@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 215



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member Lifelong Learning, Culture and 

Leisure 
2.  Date: 21st March 2006 

3.  Title: Annual Determination- The Local Authority (Post-
Compulsory Education Awards) Regulations 2000 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
Under the Local Authority (Post-Compulsory Education Awards) Regulations 2000, 
LAs are required to make an annual determination on exercising powers to make 
financial awards to new HE and FE students. 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that the Authority determines not to take up the power in 
any circumstances and not make provision for considering application for 
awards to new FE and HE students, and to 16-19 year olds who are still 
attending school. 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 10Page 216



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
The Teaching and Higher Education Act 1998 removed the power for LEAs to make 
discretionary awards to FE (and HE) students under the 1962 Education Act. 
Previous to this, the LEA had run a scheme of financial support to FE, sixth form and 
some HE students who would otherwise have not been eligible for funding.  Section 
129 of The School Standards and Framework Act 1998 conferred  a revised power 
on LEAs, should they wish to use it, to make awards to new FE (and HE) students, 
and to 16-19 year olds who are still attending school 

 In parallel with the removal of the power to make discretionary awards, funding was 
withdrawn from the Standard Spending Assessment (SSA) from 1999-2000. From 
that date, the LEA determined not to make any new awards. New funding was 
available to students from a new Standards Fund in the form of Learner Support 
Funds. Also, since September 2004, the Education Maintenance Allowance (EMA) 
has been available to FE learners. 

Authorities are however still required to make an annual determination for 
each financial year in regard to the revised power conferred in 1998. They have 
3 main choices under the regulations: 

i) to determine not to take up the power in any circumstances and not make any 
provision for considering applications; 
ii) to decide to exercise the power only in respect of certain groups or categories of 
student; or 
iii) to decide to exercise the power generally and consider applications from all 
students - still in accordance with its policies on eligibility. 
 
8. Finance 
 
There are no funds allocated under the SSA to make financial awards to HE and FE 
students. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
None. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
None. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
DfEE letter 3rd February 1999 ‘The Local Education Authority (Post Compulsory 
Education awards) Regulation 1999. 
Statutory Instrument 2000 No 2057 -The Local Education Authority (Post-
Compulsory Education Awards) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2000. 
 
Contact Name: Alison Leone/Angela Milton, Principal Officer, Student Support ext 
2653Alison.leone@rotherham.gov.uk - Angela.milton@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 217


